N
‘\ "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICLPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
AND
MEETING OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, MAY 18, 2016

10:00 A.M.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708
CALL TO ORDER
OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY MEETING
FLAG SALUTE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative hody, or, If less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present. that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the [ocal agency subsequent to the agenda being posted

1.

A.

ACTION ITEMS

MINUTES
It is recommended that the Board approve:




1. February 3, 2016 Minutes of the Special Commission Meeting of
the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority; and

2. February 17, 2016, Minutes of the Commission Meeting of the
Chino Basin Regicnal Financing Authority.

B. RESOLUTION APPROVING JCSD-IEUA CEQA
[t is recommended that the Commission:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-6, approving and adopting Addendum
No. 2 to the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Jurupa
Community Services District (JCSD) Recycled Water Expansion

and approving the revised project, as a CEQA-Responsible
Agency; and

2. Authorize [EUA’s General Manager to file the Notice of

Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the
Board.

/

C. RESOLUTIONS FOR RMPU APPLICATIONS

It is recommended that the Commission:

1.

2, ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2, authorizing IEUA's General
Manager to execute the  Groundwater Grant Program
appiication with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin Improvements
and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3, authorizing IEUA’'s General
Manager to execute the Stormwater Grant Program application
with the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to as the
Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin Improvements and
Groundwater Cleanup Project through the CBRFA,;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4, authorizing IEUA's General
Manager to execute the Clean Water State Revolving Fund
(CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the planning
and design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA,;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5, dedicating certain revenues for
the repayment of the SRF loan for the Planning and Design of
the RMPU Project; and

Authorize |IEUA's General Manager tc approve the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA,
[EUA, and CBWM, and allow the General Manager to make
non-substantive changes prior to execution.




CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may he taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54854.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are available on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

[n accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for actlon came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted

1.

2.

3.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTIONS
e Mr. Josh Biesiada, Construction Project Manager, hired on 2/16/16 (Jerry
Burke)
Mr. Christopher Stult, Compost Worker, hired on 3/15/16 (Jeff King)
Mr. Richard Selio, Mechanic |, hired on 4/25/16 (Jaime Melton)
Mr. Edward Makowski, Collection System Operator, hired on 4/25/16
(Francis Conceminao)

» Ms. Mia Beltran, Contracts Administration I, hired on 5/2/16 (Kathleen
Baxter)

PUBLIC HE
L CONTROL

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments prior to the adaoption of
Ordinance No. 102, establishing fiscal control; and

2. After closing the Public Hearing, by rolt call vote, adopt Ordinance No.
102.

CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered fo be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one metion in the form [isted below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes uniess any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or remaved from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




A. MINUTES

“The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the April 6, Board
Workshop.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS

Me total disbursements for the
month of March 2016, in the amount of $10,251,783.01.

C. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE PROJECT RESOLUTIONS AND

It is recornmended that the Board:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing IEUA’'s General
Manager to execute the Groundwater Grant Program application
with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin Improvements and
Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing |IEUA’'s General
Manager to execute the Stormwater Grant Program application with
the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to as the Wineville,
Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup
Project through the CBRFA,;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing IEUA’s General
Manager to execute the Clean Water State Revolving Fund
(CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the planning and
design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA,

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the
repayment of the SRF loan for the Planning and Design of the
RMPU Project;

Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the First Amendment
to the Master Cost Sharing Agreement between CBWM and |EUA,;
and

Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge
Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, {EUA, and CBWM.

D. CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No.

4600000900 with EnerNQOC, Inc. for provision of demand response
services; including sub-metering data management; and

2. Authorize the General Manager finalize and execute the contract

amendment.



E. AMENDMENT TO ENERGY SERVICE PROVIDER AGREEMENTS
[t is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North
America (SENA) US, L.P. through December 31, 2016 to purchase
1.5 megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour at a variable rate;

2. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through
May 31, 2017 to purchase 200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a
variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the
amended agreements, and negotiate further amendments up to
three additional years.

F. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-1, APPROVING THE
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY FOR THE FISCAL
F

it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1,

approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year
2016/17.

G. RESERVE POLICY

It is recommended that the Board adopt the updated Reserve Policy
governing all Agency funds.

4, ACTION ITEMS
(Action Item E will continue following Closed Session)

A. APPROVAL OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY SUCCESSOR AGENCY
COMPENSATION AGREEMENTS
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Compensation Agreement between the San
Bernardino County Successor Agency to the former
Redevelopment Agency (Successor Agency), IEUA, and other
affected taxing entities for the ftransfer to the County of San
Bernardino (County) of the property commonly known as the
“Speedway Property” for future development;

2. Approve the Compensation Agreement between the Successor
Agency, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the transfer to
the County of the property commonly known as the “Rosemary and
[ris Property” for future development;

3. Approve the Compensation Agreement between the Successor
Agency, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the transfer to
the County of the property commonly known as the “Fire Station
Property” to be retained for government use as it was designated
for a fire station and public safety office; and

Lh



4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the Compensation
Agreements.

WATER QUALITY LABORATORY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract award for the Water Quality
Laboratory, Project No. EN15008, to Kemp Bros. Canstruction, Inc.,
in the amount of $17,460,000;

2. Approve a total project budget amendment in the amount of
$3,745,000, which will increase the total project budget from
$20,900,000 to $24,645,000;

3. Authorize the Agency to request an increase o the current SRF
Loan Agreement in the amount of $7,545,000; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction
contract, budget amendment, and required ioan documents.

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
[t is recommended that the Board adopt the proposed Debt Management
Policy governing all Agency’s debt.

FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 TEN-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN
[t is recommended that the Board approve the proposed Fiscal Year (FY)
2016/17 through 2025/26 Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan (TYCIP).

5. INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

C.

FY 2016/17 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET (WRITTEN)

SANTA ANA RIVER WATERMASTER OVERVIEW (WRITTEN)

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

D.

F.

G.

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPQOINT)

FY_2016/17 ADOPTED BUDGET FOR THE INLAND _EMPIRE
REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC QUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
{(WRITTEN}




LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE__REPORT _FROM _AGRICULTURAL _RESOURCES
WRITTEN

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

STATE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

2015 REGIONAL URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

WATER ORDINANCE NO. 104 (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normat business hours.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

A.
B.

C.

D.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

MWD REPORT (WRITTEN})

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(WRITTEN)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (CANCELLED)

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

BIRECTORS' COMMENTS

A

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on presdheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regutar Board meeting, and/or any
other Items of interest. '




10. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54856.9(a) -
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chinc Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. [EUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

L. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

M. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. Two (2) Cases

N. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. General Counsel

4. ACTION ITEM - continued

E. RETAINER AGREEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES
it is recommended that the Board approve a Retainer Agreement for Legal
Services with JC Law Firm.

11. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

!

i In compliance with the Americans with Disabllities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
i this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
i
|

sa that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Proofad by: _(/ :.é
Declaration of Posting

I, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency®, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, May12, 2016.




Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

ACTION ITEM
1A



MINUTES
OF THE
SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 03, 2016

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho
Terry Catlin, President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary
Jasmin Hall

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT:
Gene Koopman, Vice President

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operation/Assistant General Manager
Kathryn Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse

A commission meeting of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority was held at the office of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency, *A Municipal Water District, 6075 Kimball Avenue Chino, California on the above
date,

President Catlin called the mecting to order at 10:02 a.m., and he led the pledge of allegiance. A quorum was
present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Commission. There were no persons
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no additions/deletions
to the agenda.

ACTION ITEM

1. MINUTES

Upon motion by Commissioner Camacho, seconded by Commissioner Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2016-2-1
MOVED, to approve the minutes of the December 16, 2015, Chino Basin Regional
Financing Autherity Commission Meeting.




With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 10:03 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, CBRFA Secretary

APPROVED: MAY 18,2016



MINUTES

OF THL
SPECIAL
COMMISSION MEETING OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
FEBRUARY 17, 2016
DIRECTORS PRESENT;
Michael Camacho

Steven J. Elie, Secretary
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Gene Koopman, Vice President

STAFF PRESENT:
P, Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Tom Ash, Senior Environmental Resources Planner
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Adham Almasri, Senior Engineer
Pietro Cambiaso, Environmenta! Compliance and Energy Supervisor
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Andrea Carruthers, Senior External Affairs Specialist
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Connie Gibson, Executive Assistant
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Lisa Morgan-Perales, Senior Water Resources Analyst
Liza Munoz, Senior Engineer
Jeff Noelte, Manager of Technical Services
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment & Source Control Supervisor
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Al VanBreukelen, Deputy Manager of Maintenance
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT;:
Jean Cihigovenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Vivian Castro, Chino Basin Water Conservation District
Kara-Lee Darnell, Tripepi Smith & Associates
Tom Dodson, Tom Dodson & Associates
Justin Scott-Coe, Monte Vista Water District
Pranesh Venugopal, The Energy Network
Jamie Fern, TEL
Matt Schroeder, TGG
Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario
Carl Wallace, Wallace & Associates



A commission meeting of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority was held at the office of the Inland

Empire Utilities Agency, *A Municipal Water District, 6075 Kimball Avenue Chino, California on the above
date.

Commissioner Camacho called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m., and he led the pledge of allegiance. A
quorum was present.

Commissioner Camacho stated that members of the public may address the Commission.

Ms. Vivian Castro, Deputy Executive Director for the Chino Basin Water Conservation District stated that she
wanted to inform the Board of two events that the Chino Basin Water Conservation District will be hosting,
She stated on March 7, there is a “Water Capture and Retention in the Age of Zika” lunch and learn event.
The second event on March 16, is being hosted for EVOQUA Water Technologies and it is an educational
event on “Groundwater Treatment of Nitrate”. She stated that she is looking forward to working with the
Agency on water conservation issues. The Board thanked Ms. Castro for the information.

Commissioner Camacho asked if there were any additions/deletions to the agenda. There were no
additions/deletions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEM

1. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1, RECYCLED WATER SERVICE EXPANSION
PROGRAM AS CEQA-RESPONSIBLE PARTY
Grants Officer Jason Gu stated that he is recommending that the Board of Commissioners adopt a
resolution approving the CEQA reports for the joining IEUA-JCSD Recycled Water (RW) Intertie
Project; and authorizing the General Manager to execute the Notice of Determination and Mitigated
Negative Declaration for the CEQA. He explained that the [EUA-JCSD RW Intertie Project will
construct 15 miles of RW pipelines and two pump stations with a design capacity of 6,000 AFY RW
for an estimated cost of $52 million. Mr. Gu stated that the project will deliver RW from the Westem
Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority’s treatment plant, to IEUA’s service area, up the
930 zone in the City of Ontario. He reported in November 2015, that Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority Board Commissioner adopted a resolution authorizing staff to submit a grant/loan
application to the SWRCB; and on December, 2015, an application was submitted seeking a $15
million grant and a $37 million loan. Mr. Gu said that during the CEQA review process by the State,
the State requested that the CBRFA provide an additional Resolution for the CEQA that was originally
adopted by the JCSD Board in July 2015, to establish the tie between the CEQA report and the
applicant. Agency staff discussed this request with IEUA’s environmental consultant, Mr., Tom
Dodson, and he suggested that since JCSD was the lead agency for the initial CEQA resolution, the
CBRFA should adopt this Resolution as the responsible Authority to satisfy this additional
requirement for the grant application.




Upon motion by Commissioner Elie, seconded by Commissioner Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2016-2-1
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-1, approving and adopting the Initial Study,
Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Addendum to these documents and the
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program as a CEQA-Responsible
Agency; and

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AND
ADOPTING THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM FOR
THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE EXPANSION PROJECT
(JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PROJECT NO.
¢133656) AND APPROVING THE PROJECT (for full text see
Resolution Book)

2. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager, or his designee, to file the Notice
of Determination (NOD)} with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the
Board. '

With no further business, Commissioner Camacho adjourned the meeting at 10:07 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, CBRFA Secretary

APPROVED: MAY 18,2016



Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

ACTION ITEM
1B



CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Commjgsioners
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris BercM
Executive ager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Offic
Subject: Resolution Approving [EUA-JCSD CEQA
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-6, approving and adopting Addendum No. 2 to the Mitigated
Negative Declaration for the Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD) Recycled Water
Expansion and approving the revised project, as a CEQA-Responsible Agency; and

2. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to file the Notice of Determination (NOD) with the
San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

BACKGROUND

In April 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) announced the Proposition 1
(Prop 1) grant funding opportunity for Water Recycling projects, which will provide 35% in Prop
1 grant funds up to a maximum of $15,000,000 for each project in addition to a 1% interest, 30-
year SRF loan.

In December 2015, IEUA filed the Joint IEUA-JCSD Regional Recycling Program grant and SRF
loan application on behalf of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA). This
project will deliver 3,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of recycled water for groundwater recharge and

direct reuse of recycled water throughout the region. This project has a total cost of approximately
$52 million.

JCSD was the lead agency for the planning, design, and environmental evaluation of this project.
In September 2015, JCSD’s Board of Directors adopted an Addendum to the Final Initial Study,
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) and a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
(MMRP). During the CEQA review process, the SWRCB staff required that the CBRFA adopt
and approve the Final Initial Study, MND, MMRP and Addendum No. 1. CBFRA approved these



Resolution Approving IEUA-JCSD CEQA
May 18,2016
Page 2 of 2

CEQA documents as a CEQA-responsible agency via adoption of Resolution No. 2016-1 on
February 17, 2016.

Subsequent to the adoption of Resolution No. 2016-1, it was determined that the recycled water
pipeline in Pine Avenue, which would provide a second point of connection between JCSD’s
recycled water system and IEUAs existing facilities was not included in as part of the project in
the Final Initial Study or Addendum No. 1. After consultation with the SWRCB, it was determined
that an addendum to the Final Initial Study/MND would be the appropriate CEQA document; thus
Addendum No. 2 was prepared. As required by the State Board for financing purposes, Addendum
No. 2 was transmitted to the State Clearinghouse for a 15-day review period from April 20, 2016
to May 4, 2016.

This project demonstrates the integrated regional approach of recycled water supply optimization.
It is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of increasing Water Supply Reliability by meeting
the region’s need to develop reliable, drought-proof and diverse local water resources in order to
reduce dependernce on imported water supplies.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On February 17, 2016, the CBRFA commissioners adopted Resolution No. 2016-1, approving and
adopting the Initial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Addendum No. 1 for the JCSD
Recycled Water Expansion and authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to file the NOD with the
San Bemardino County Clerk of the Board.

On November 18, 2015, the CBRFA commissioners adopted Resolution Nos. 2015-1, 2, and 3,
authorizing the General Manager to execute a financial assistance agreement with the State Water

Resources Control Board, for the design and construction of the Joint [IEUA-JCSD Regional Water
Recycling Program.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-6

Addendum No. 2

Notice of Determination

Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum No. 1;

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/r86r587khfe974u/AADt46 RF6zWVxxBO-Udy 29a?d1=0

G:\Board-Rec\JTOINT CB FINANCING AUTHORITYVFA LETTERS\CBRFA Board Letters 2016\2016-3
WRCRWA SRF loan grant and CBRFA CEQA 5-18-16.docx



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
(CBRFA), SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
APPROVING AND ADOPTING ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION AND
MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING
PROGRAM FOR THE RECYCLED WATER SERVICE
EXPANSION (JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT PROJECT NO. C133656) AND APPROVING THE
REVISED PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Jurupa Community Services District (the “District”) approved and
adopted Resolution No. 2611 on September 28, 2015, approving and adopting the Mitigated
Negative Declaration (the “2015 MND”) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for
the expansion of a recycled water system to serve irrigation needs in the western portion of the
District’s service area and/or for conveyance to Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (IEUA) recycled
water facilities; and

WHEREAS, the types of facilities included in the Recycled Water Service Expansion are
the distribution and storage facilities necessary for the District to convey recycled water to IEUA’s
facilities and/or to serve landscape irrigation needs within the western portion of the District’s
service area, specifically, recycled water pipelines, recycled water reservoirs and pump station,
and facilities at the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority (WRCRWA)
Treatment Plant including a clear well, equipping a booster station, and connecting these facilities
via a pipeline (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, Addendum No. 1 to the 2015 MND was prepared to analyze changing the
location of the proposed recycled pump station, reservoir, and accessory pipelines in the city of
Ontario, to locate the pump station in the American Heroes Park was approved by JCSD on
October 30, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the Project currently under consideration is extension of the proposed
recycled water pipeline in Schaefer Road approximately 2,477 feet west in Pine Avenue past
Hellman Avenue into the city of Ontario (herein after “Revised Project™); and

WHEREAS, the District’s staff has determined that construction of the proposed pipeline
segment in Pine Avenue does not constitute substantial changes to the original Project, preparation
of an Addendum is consistent with the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources
Code Section 15164(b) (CEQA); and

WHEREAS, the District submitted the proposed Addendum No. 2 to the State
Clearinghouse beginning on April 20, 2016, and concluding on May 4, 2016, a period of not less

than 15 days as required by the State Water Resources Control Board to establish eligibility for
financial assistance; and



Resolution No. 2016-6
Page 2

WHEREAS, the Revised Project as analyzed in Addendum No. 2 has been presented to
the Board, attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and made a part thereof, and the Board has carefully
reviewed these documents and all of the information contained in the record for the Project; and

WHEREAS, Addendum No. 2 was prepared pursuant to CEQA, the State CEQA
Guidelines, and the District’s Local CEQA Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, all other legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY
THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Environmental Findings. The Board of Commissioners, in light of the whole
record before it including, but not limited to, the District’s Local CEQA Guidelines, the proposed
Addendum No. 2 and documents incorporated therein by reference, any comments received and
responses provided, and other substantial evidence (within the meaning of Public Resources Code
Sections 21080(e) and 21082.2) within the record and/or provided at the public meeting, hereby
finds and determines as follows:

Review Period: That the District is not required by CEQA to circulate Addendum No. 2 for public
review; however, to be eligible for funding assistance by the State Water Resources Control Board,
Addendum No. 2 was transmitted to the State Clearinghouse for a 15-day review and comment
period.

Compliance with Law: That Addendum No. 2 was prepared, processed, and noticed in accordance
with CEQA (Public Resources Code Section 21000 e seq.), the CEQA Guidelines (14 California
Code of Regulations Section 15000 ef seq.), and the District’s Local CEQA Guidelines.

Independent Judgment: That Addendum No. 2 reflects the independent judgment and analysis of
the District.

Mitigation Monitoring Program: That the mitigation measures identified in the Mitigation
Monitoring and Reporting Program adopted by the District on September 28, 2015, and clarified
in Addendum No. 1 approved on October 30, 2015, designed to ensure compliance during Project
implementation, are sufficient to mitigate for any potentially significant impacts identified and are
fully enforceable through permit conditions, agreements, or other measures as required by Public
Resources Code Section 21081.6.

No Significant Effect: That there are no new significant impacts as a result of the proposed
revisions to the Project, and that mitigation measures imposed as conditions of approval on the
original Project avoid or mitigate any potential significant effects on the environment identified in
the Initial Study to a point below the threshold of significance. Furthermore, after taking into
consideration the mitigation measures imposed, the District finds that there is no substantial
evidence, in light of the whole record, from which it could be fairly argued that the Revised Project




Resolution No. 2016-6
Page 3

may have a significant effect on the environment. Therefore, the District finds that the Revised
Project will not have a significant effect on the environment.

Section 3. Adoption of Addendum No. 2 to the 2015 MND. The Board of
Commissioners, acting as a CEQA-Responsible Agency, hereby approves and adopts Addendum
No. 2 prepared for the Recycled Water Service Expansion and approves the Revised Project.

Section 4. Notice of Determination. The Board of Commissioners directs Agency staff
to prepare, execute, and file a Notice of Determination with the Riverside County Clerk, the San
Bernardino County Clerk, and the State of California within five (5) working days of the passage
and adoption of this Resolution.

Section 5. Custodian of Records. The documents and materials that constitute the record
of proceedings on which these findings are based are located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California, 91708. The custodian of these records is the CBRFA’s Board Secretary.

Section 6. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED this 18th day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and the
Board of Commissioners thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and the
Board of Commissioners thereof



Resolution No. 2016-6

Page 4

STATE OF CALIFORNIA );
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven I. Elie, Secretary of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-6 was adopted at a regular Commission meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Authority by the following vote:

AYES: Hall, Elie, Camacho, Catlin

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Koopaman

Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Chino
Basin Regional Financing Authority
and the Board of Commissioners
thereof



EXHIBIT “A”

ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE FINAL INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION

Due to their size, the Final Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (CEQA
AND CEQA-PLUS) documents are provided in the following online location,
hitps://www.dropbox.com/sh/r86r587khfg974u/AADt46 RF62WVxxBO-

Udy 29a7?dl=0, and includes the following:

ADDENDUM NO. 1

APPENDIX A - Biological Resources Survey Reports

APPENDIX B — Historical/Archaeological Resources Survey Reports
APPENDIX C — Air Quality and Greenhouse Gas Impact Analysis
RESPONSES TO COMMENTS REGARDING THE INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM

A hard copy of the above-mentioned documents will also be available at
the meeting for public review.



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 {o the MND
Recycied Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

ADDENDUM NO. 2 to the MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION for
JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT RECYCLED WATER
EXPANSION (DISTRICT PROJECT NO. C133656)

INTRODUCTION

This document has been prepared pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA, California Public Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq.), the State CEQA
Guidelines (California Code of Regulations Sections 15000 et seq.), the Jurupa
Community Services District’s (JCSD) Local Guidelines for Implementing the California
Environmental Quality Act (2015 Revision), and is consistent with the CEQA-Plus
requirements of the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) State Revolving
Fund (SRF) Program for Environmental Review and Federal Coordination. JCSD will
serve as the lead agency for CEQA purposes. Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) and the Iniand Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) are responsible agencies.

Section 15164(b) of the State CEQA Guidelines states:

An addendum to an adopted negative declaration may be prepared if only minor
technical changes or additions are necessary or none of the conditions described in
Section 15162 calling for the preparation of a subsequent EIR or negative declaration
have occurred.

The purpose of Addendum No. 2 is to demonstrate that only minor changes have been
made to the Project and that any potentially significant impacts can be mitigated through
implementation of mitigation measures identified in the original MND, with minor
clarifications.

PROJECT INFORMATION

The Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (CEQA and CEQA-Plus) for the Jurupa
Community Services District Recycled Water Service Expansion (SCH No.
2015071073) was circulated for a 30-day public review period from July 29, 2015 to
August 27, 2015, pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15073 (hereinafter the
“2015 MND” or “2015 [S/MND"). The 2015 MND and a Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program (MMRP) were approved by the JCSD Board of Directors on
September 28, 2015. The Project evaluated in the 2015 MND was the construction and
operation of potentiat distribution and storage facilities to convey recycled water that has
been treated to Title 22 standards to IEUA’s facilities and serve landscape irrigation
needs within the westem portion of JCSD’s service area. (Refer to Figure 1 - Original
Project).

Albert A. Associates



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycied Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

The recycled water will be sourced from JCSD’s, WMWD'’s, the City of Norco's, and/or
Home Gardens Sanitary District's allocation of treated effluent from the WRCRWA
Treatment Plant (operated by WMWD) in Eastvale and/or the IEUA recycled water
system in San Bemardino County.

Addendum No. 1

Subsequent to the adoption of the 2015 MND, minor changes to the Original Project
were proposed. These changes consistéd of eliminating the recycled water pump
station and water reservoir in the City of Ontario® and the recycled water pipelines in
Carpenter Street between Edison Avenue and Schaefer Avenue and in Schaefer
Avenue between Carpenter Street and Baker Avenue (refer to Figure 1). Instead of the
recycled water pump station and reservoir proposed in the City of Ontario, a pump
station was proposed in the American Heroes Park (see Figure 2 — Revised Project —
Addendum No. 1). This new location would eliminate the loss of Prime Farmland? and
would not require construction of a reservoir or construction of the water pipelines along
Carpenter Street, from Eucalyptus Avenue to Schaefer Avenue or in Schaefer Avenue
between Carpenter Street and Baker Avenue. Addendum No. 1 to the 2015 MND was
adopted by JCSD on September 28, 2015 and the Notice of Determination (NOD) was
filed with the Riverside County Clerk on October 1, 2015 and the State Clearinghouse
on November 11, 2015. Because a financial assistance application was submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board, Addendum No. 1 was transmitted to the State

Clearinghouse for a fifteen day review period from November 13, 2013-November 30,
2015.

Description and Setting of the Revised Project for Addendum No. 2

The Project for analysis in Addendum No. 2 (herein after “Revised Project’) includes the
extension of the recycled water proposed in Schleisman Road approximately 2,477 feet
west in Pine Avenue past Heliman Avenue into the City of Ontario as shown in Figure 3
— Revised Project — Addendum No. 2. Schleisman Road turns into Pine Avenue at the
City boundary. The pipeline extension is proposed to provide a second connection to
existing IEUA infrastructure. No other revisions to the Original Project are proposed.

' Two potential sites for the recycled water pump station and water reservoir were proposed by the
Criginal Project. These sites are referred to as Survey Area 1 and Survey Area 2 in the 2015 IS/MND and
on Figure 1 — Original Project.

2 Survey Area 1 and Survey Area 2 have Prime Farmland as shown on maps prepared by the Farmland
Mapping and Monitoring Program.

Albert A. INEHHR Associates 3



Pro .puala'd I
Booster-
Statior

LEGEND
Proposed Pipelines

Prop. Booster Station 1
O Prop, Well 1-
/. Prop. Pressure Reducing Station
€ Exisi. Non-Potable Well

7 Propcsed Recycled Reservoirs [+
m and Pump Station Survey Area 1 | 3

- .., Proposed Recycled Reservoirs ™
i= and Pump Station Survey Area 2

—y g
4 ¥CE&D Boundary E

T

G:\ 1983\ 83-241A\GIS'

Sources: Riverside
San Bemmandino Co. GIS, 2016.

Figure 1 - Orig_inal Project

JCSD Recycled Water Service Expansion
AL B ERT A

s} 2,000 4,020 B,0c0 8,000 Feat
L 1 1 1 ! 1 1

ASEUOCFATES



Propoa‘édi 2
Baoster

VALLEY'

1

; Map revised 18 Apr 2016

LEGEND w
Proposed Pipelines
O Prop. Well ’ 1l
[}  Prop. Booster Station 1‘4?
E ! ®  |[EUA Connection ::
E 2. Prop. Pressure Reducing Station .
g ©  Exist. No-Potable Well h
? N F"_: JCSD Boundary
g | -
1 <" R N

Sources: Riverside Co. GiS, 20186,
Sen Bermardino Co. BIS, 2016.

[+] 2,000 4,000 8,000
1

1 1 1 Il 1 L

Figure 2 - Addendum No. 1 - Revised Project

JCSD Recycled Water Service Expangion
AL ERT A

ARBOCIATES



Propoiiad .
Connection

7 o TEUA.;

LEGEND
Proposed Pipelines !

< Prop. Well k
] Prop. Booster Station
[ |IEUA Connection

é‘ Prop. Pressure Reducing Station |-
é Exist. Non-Potable Well
2 - : ~ 7] JcsD Boundary
3 e " Cr™ ¥ 1k - . ;e 3  Flo — ——
6 --X ""(_w"‘*""n'x'\‘f‘-A ( Teap N = oy e L E . -1 ﬁi« i i "
: Riverside Co. GIS, 20186, . . .
g::r;:naMho Co. g:s.zm. Figure 3 - Addendum No. 2 - Revised Project

JCSD Recycled Water Service Expansion
4L B ERT A

Q 2,000 4,000
1

8,000
L 1 ] L 1

8,000 Feet
|

AESOCIATES



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

The portion of Pine Avenue along which the Revised Project is proposed to be
constructed will be constructed is a four lane divided road. The northem shoulder is
unpaved and heavily compacted without vegetation. This portion of Chino is within The
Preserve Specific Plan. The Preserve encompasses approximately 5,435 acres within
the City of Chino. The property north of the Revised Project alignment is currentiy being
graded for construction of single family residential units and an operating dairy to the
north. The property south of the Revised Project alignment consists of residential
development to the south.

Based on the analysis in this Addendum, it has been determined that, the mitigation
measures identified in the 2015 MND will mitigate any potentially significant impacts
associated with the Revised Project to a less than significant level and no revisions are
required. Minor revisions made to the original mitigation measures as a result of
Addendum No. 1 are shown in strikethrough (strikethreugh) and underline (underline)
text. None of the revisions to the mitigation measures from Addendum No. 1 changed
the intent or outcome; they merely clarified changes in location of the facilities.

A summary of Project specific, potentially significant impacts, in addition to impacts that
may become potentially significant as a result of the Revised Project, are as discussed
in the following paragraphs.

Aesthetics

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The construction and operation of a recycled water pipeline in Pine Avenue would not
result in new impacts or increase the severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND,
and therefore would not change the 2015 IS/MND conclusion that short-term
construction related impacts are less than significant, because once construction is
complete, the facility will be below ground and the surface returned to its original
condition. As an underground pipeline, the Revised Project will not affect the views of
any scenic vista, damage scenic resources, alter the visual character of the area, or
create a new source of light or glare.

Agriculture and Forestry Resources

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

According to the City of Chino General Plan Draft EIR, there is no Prime Farmland,

Farmland of Statewide Importance, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of Local Importance
(Farmland for CEQA purposes) adjacent to the alignment of the Revised Project. Zoning

Abbert A. EHEAR Associates 8



Jurupa Community Services Disirict Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion {District Project No. C133656)

in proximity of the Revised Project site is residential and there are no active Williamson
Act contracted lands in the vicinity. The area surrounding the Revised Project site is in
the process of development per The Preserve Specific Plan. For these reasons
implementation of the Revised Project will not result in any direct or indirect impacts to
agriculture or forestry resources.

Air Quality
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project would not result in any air quality impacts more severe than those
described in the 2015 MND. Construction activities will be required to comply with all
applicable County and South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD)
regulations. Long-term emissions due to operation of this pipeline are negligible, and
would be limited to periodic maintenance of the Pine Avenue pipeline segment. The
Revised Project area is in the process of development in accordance with The Preserve
Specific Plan and development of the Revised Project will not result in any changes to
the existing land use pattemns. Construction and operation of the Pine Avenue pipeline
will not result in new direct or indirect impacts to air quality.

Biological Resources

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

Implementation of the Revised Project would not result in any effects to biological
resources more severe than those described in the 2015 IS/MND and therefore would
not change the 2015 IS/MND conclusion that impacts would be less than significant with
mitigation incorporated. The proposed pipeline extension is located within the existing
Pine Avenue or its graded and compacted road shoulder which has already been
cleared when Pine Avenue was constructed. Mitigation measures identified in the 2015
MND as modified by Addendum No. 1 will mitigate any potentially significant impacts
associated with the Revised Project to a less than significant level.

MM BIO 1: To avoid potential impacts to burrowing owi, a pre-construction survey (or
surveys) shali be conducted no less than 14 days prior to initiating ground disturbance
activities in the following locations:

¢ Along the Southern California Edison easement west of Archibald Avenue up to
the boundary of the American Heroes Park;

» Along the access road in Crossroads Riverview Park southeast of the Treatment
Plant;

Albert A. Associates 7



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

¢ Agricultural fields along Hellman Avenue, Scholar Way, and Schieisman Road;
» The route from Hellman Avenue, continuing northeast along Bellegrave Avenue,

north through private property to Remington Street, continuing west in Remington
Street, up to Carpenter Avenue, north in Carpenter Street, connesting-with
Schaefer—to Eucalyptus Avenue;

AN FataTa a — - & - - - -

« The proposed clear well site and pipeline connecting the booster station and
clear well; and

If burrowing owls, or signs of burrowing owls, are observed, protocol level surveys
and/or mitigation measures shall be implemented as prescribed in the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife’s Staff Report on Burrowing Ow! Mitigation (March
2012). These mitigation measures may include, but are not limited to, avoidance of the
nesting season and passive or active relocation. Passive relocation involves excluding
the burrowing owl from burrows by means of a one-way trap door. Active relocation
involves capture and physical relocation of the owl.

MM BIO 2: If construction activities at eitherSurvey-Area-t-or-Survey-Area-2 the pump
station location in American Heroes Park involving heavy equipment or vegetation

removal are to occur between February 1 and August 31, a preconstruction field survey
shall be conducted by a qualified biologist to determine if active nests of species
protected by the Migratory Bird Treaty Act or Fish and Game Code are present in the
construction zone or within a buffer of 500 feet. Pre-construction nesting/breeding
surveys shall be conducted within 10 days prior to the construction activity. If no active
nests are found during the survey, construction activities may proceed. f nesting birds
are observed on-site, an avoidance area shall be established to ensure that
construction activities will not cause a nest fo fail. A minimum buffer area surrounding
the nest shall be avoided by all construction activities until the nestlings have fledged
the nest. The buffer zones distance shall be 300 feet for non-raptor nests, 500 feet for
raptor nests, 100 feet for common songbird nests, or as determined by the biological
monitor in consultation with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife. A biological
monitor shall be required to monitor the progress of the nesting birds. Construction
activities may encroach within the buffer area at the discretion of the biological monitor
in consultation with the California Department of Fish and Wildlife. Once the nestlings
have fledged the nest, construction activities may proceed within the buffer area with no
further restrictions with regard to nesting birds.

Albert A. BUHE Associates



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No, C1336586)

Cultural Resources

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project would not result in any effects to cultural resources more severe
than those described in the adopted MND. CRM Tech conducted a cultural resources
assessment in June 2015 during the preparation of the MND. No prehistoric or historic
resources were recorded within or directly adjacent to the proposed Pine Avenue
pipeline alignment; however, six historic resources and one prehistoric resource were
documented in the Revised Project vicinity. Table 1 provides descriptions of the
recorded historic and prehistoric resources in the vicinity of the Revised Project.

Table 1 — Cultural Records Search Results

Site Number ‘ Resource Description

Historic Resources

36-020641 This is a one-story single-family residence that was likely built
soon after 1927.

36-020642 This is a one-story residence of mid-20" century origin;
historic maps indicate that this house was one of five
structures making up a dairy operation on the property by the
late 1930s.

36-020643 This small building may have been originally a residence, but
has long been abandoned. Historic maps indicate that this
house was present as one of five structures making up a dairy
operation on the property by the late 1930s.

36-020644 This one-story home could have been among five structures
on the property by the late 1930s, but may have been
constructed as late as the 1950s.

36-020645 This dairy bam was most likely built in the 1950s.

33-013375 The main residence at this site was constructed in 1915. The
property also contains fwo additional historic structures used
for dairy production.

Albert A. B3N Associates 9



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Site Number ‘ Resource Description

Prehistoric Resources

36-005274 Mortars, pestles, and projectile points were discovered at this
site during well excavation.

The majority of the resources identified were historic single-family residences and other
structures associated with historic dairy farms and operations. Sites 36-020641 through
36-020645 are located to the west of the Revised Project pipeline alignment and would
not be impacted by construction or operation of this pipeline segment. Site 33-013375 is
located southeast of the Pine Avenue pipeline segment and would also not be impacted
by construction or operation of the Pine Avenue pipeline segment. None of these
historic resources were eligible for listing in the National Register of Historic Places, the
California Register of Historical Resources, or for local designation. One prehistoric
resource was documented in the Revised Project vicinity, and consisted of mortars,
pestles, and projectile points.

The historic dairy farm buildings and residences are located approximately 0.10 miles
west of the western-most terminus of the Pine Avenue pipeline segment and the
prehistoric mortar is located across Hellman Avenue at the eastern terminus of the Pine
Avenue pipeline segment. Construction activities will be limited to the roadway directly
adjacent to Pine Avenue and will not impact these resources. There will be no long-term
impacts to these resources due to the underground nature of the pipeline being
installed.

The pipeline extension is within the existing Pine Avenue, surrounded by vacant land
and a dairy to the north and a residential development to the south. However, Revised
Project-related impacts will be limited to the roadway or its shoulder. Due to the
disturbed nature of the Revised Project area and lack of documented cultural resources
within the proposed pipeline alignment, no known resources will be disturbed and it is
unlikely that new resources will be discovered. The mitigation measures described
below from the approved MMRP, with minor modifications from Addendum No. 1, will
reduce potential impacts to cultural resources to less than significant.

MM CR 1: Should any archaeological resource(s) be accidentally discovered during
construction, construction activities shall be moved to other parts of the construction site
and a qualified archaeologist shall be contacted to determine the significance of the
resource(s). If the find is determined to be a unique archaeological resource, as defined

Albert A, Associates 10



Jurupa Community Services Districl Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycied Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

in Section 15064.5 of the State CEQA Guidelines, avoidance or other appropriate
measure shall be implemented.

MM CR 2: A gualified professional archaeologist shall be retained to monitor initial

ground-disturbing activities related to construction of the recycled-water-reservoirs-and
pump station-at-either-Survey-Area—t-or-Survey-Area-2. The archaeologist shall contact
the Gabrielefio Band of Mission Indians, Gabrielifio/Tongva San Gabriel Band of

Mission Indians, Gabrielifio Tongva Nation, and Pauma Band of Luisefio Indians and
invite them to provide a culturally-affiliated Native American monitor to be present
during initial ground-disturbing activities. If any archaeological deposits are
encountered, all ground-disturbing work shail be halted at the location of the discovery
until a qualified archaeologist determines the significance of the resource(s). If the
archaeologist determines a find to be a unigue archaeological resource, as defined in
Section 15064.5 of the State CEQA Guidelines, avoidance or other appropriate
measures shall be implemented.

MM CR 3: Should any paleontologica! resource(s) be accidentally discovered during
construction, construction activities shall be moved to other parts of the construction site
and a qualified paleontologist shall be contacted to determine the significance of the
resource(s). If the find is determined to be a unique paleontological resource, as defined
in Section 15064.5 of the State CEQA Guidelines, then a mitigation program shall be
developed in accordance with the provisions of CEQA as well as the guidelines of the
Society of Vertebrate Paleontology (1995), and shall include, but not be limited to, the
following:

o The excavation of areas identified as likely to contain paleontological resources
shall be monitored by a qualified paleontological monitor. Monitoring should be
restricted to undisturbed subsurface areas of older alluvium, which may be
present below the surface. The monitor shall be prepared to quickly salvage
fossils as they are unearthed to avoid construction delays, but must have the
power to temporarily halt or divert grading equipment to allow for removal of
abundant or large specimens. The monitor shall also remove samples of
sediments that are likely to contain the remains of small fossil invertebrates and
vertebrates.

e Collected samples of sediments shall be washed to recover small invertebrate
and vertebrate fossils. Recovered specimens shall be prepared so that they can
be identified and permanently preserved.

« Specimens shall be identified and curated at a repository with permanent
retrievable storage to allow further research in the future.

o A report of findings, including an itemized inventory of recovered specimens,
shall be prepared upon completion of the procedures outlined above. The report

B Associates 11



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 o the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

shall include a discussion of the significance of all recovered specimens. The
report and inventory, when submitted to the appropriate lead agency, shall signify
completion of the program to mitigate impacts to paleontological resources.

Geology and Soils
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project would not result in any effects to geology and soils more severe
than those described in the adopted MND. The new proposed pipeline extends along
Pine Avenue and is surrounded by existing residential development (to the south),
vacant land under construction (to the north), and a dairy (to the north). The mitigation
measures described below and in the original MMRP shall also apply to the Revised
Project and have already been determined to reduce potential impacts to a less than
significant level.

MM GEO 1: Prior to the construction of any Project facility that does not require
preparation of a facility-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, an erosion and
sedimentation control plan shall be prepared that identifies erosion and sedimentation
control best management practices. The erosion and sediment control plan may be
prepared by the Construction Contractor or designee; however, it must be approved by
the Jurupa Community Services District prior to the start of construction. The erosion
control plan shall be retained at the construction site and available for inspection upon
request.

Greenhouse Gas Emissions
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project wouid not result in any greenhouse gas emissions more severe
than those described in the adopted MND. Greenhouse gas analysis conducted for the
2015 IS/MND found that short-term construction emissions and long-term operational
emissions will both be under SCAQMD established thresholds.

Therefore, construction-related emissions will be less than significant due to the limited
scope of the Pine Avenue segment and compliance with all applicable SCAQMD and

County regulations. Long term emissions associated with operation of the Pine Avenue
pipeiine segment will be limited to periodic maintenance activities and will be negligible.

Albert A. Associates 12



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The new proposed pipeline alignment is located within the existing Pine Avenue or its
compacted shoulder, and would not result in any traffic hazards not already described in
the original MND. The mitigation measures described in the MMRP, and listed below,
for this Project are will reduce potential impacts to a less than significant level.

MM TRANS 1: Prior to the initiation of construction activities where a public roadway
will be affected by a lane or segment closure or modification of a travel lane, a Traffic
Control Plan shall be prepared to the satisfaction of the agency with jurisdiction over the
affected roadway. The Traffic Control Pian shall be prepared per the California Manual
on Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways and designed to maintain
safe traffic flow on local streets, permit adequate access by emergency vehicles and to
private property fronting the affected alignment, traffic control procedures, alternate
routes in the event road closure is required, adequate sign postings, detours, and
permitted hours of construction. Where a Traffic Control Plan is being prepared along a
roadway utilized for bus transit, as part of the Traffic Control Plan, Jurupa Community
Services District shall coordinate with that transit agency to ensure that bus service will
not be interrupted.

Hydrology and Water Quality
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project would not result in any effects to hydrology and water quality not
already described in the adopted MND. Because the proposed Pine Avenue pipeline is
less than one mile long, the Revised Project will not require coverage under the
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES); however, it will likely be
constructed as part of the pipeline proposed in Schliesman Avenue coverage would be
obtained. Further, if a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan is not required,
implementation of mitigation measure MM GEO 1 listed in the adopted MMRP and
described below will reduce potential impacts to a less than significant level.

MM GEO 1: Prior to the construction of any Project facility that does not require
preparation of a facility-specific Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan, an erosion and
sedimentation control plan shall be prepared that identifies erosion and sedimentation
control best management practices. The erosion and sediment control plan may be
prepared by the Construction Contractor or designee; however, it must be approved by
the Jurupa Community Services District prior to the start of construction. The erosion

Albert A. Associates 13



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

controt plan shall be retained at the construction site and available for inspection upon
request.

Land Use and Planning

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The construction and operation of a recycled water pipeline in Pine Avenue would not
result in new impacts or increase the severity of impacts identified in the 2015 I1S/MND,
and therefore would not change the 2015 IS/MND conclusion that land use and
planning impacts would be less than significant. The recycled water facilities identified in
the Original and Revised Projects are being constructed to serve existing irrigation
needs in the JCSD service area and will not result in any land use changes. The area
surrounding the Pine Avenue pipeline segment is being developed according to The
Preserve Specific Plan.

Mineral Resources

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The construction and operation of a recycled water pipeline in Pine Avenue would not
result in new impacts or increase the severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND,
and therefore would not change the 2015 IS/MND conclusion that impacts to mineral
resources would be to less than significant. The proposed pipeline in Pine Avenue is
located within Mineral Resource Zone 3 (MRZ-3), as designated by the State Mining
and Geology Board. This means that mineral deposits are likely to exist in this area;
however, the significance of any potential deposits is undetermined. Given the proposed
pipeline’s alignment in the existing Pine Avenue and residential uses in close proximity,
surface mining or mineral recovery operations could not likely take place at this location.

Noise

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The only noise resulting from the Revised Project will be construction noise. As with the
Original Project, construction of the pipeline in Pine Avenue will involve equipment that
could exceed noise levels of 65 A-weighted decibels in the short term and the existing
residents south of Pine Avenue are considered sensitive receptors.

Construction of the Revised Pipeline is exempt from the provisions of the noise
standards in Chino’s Municipal Code if construction activity occurs between 7:00 a.m.

Ait) Associates 14



Jurupa Community Services Disirict Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C1 33656)

and 8:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday and no construction takes place on Sunday or
federal holidays (CMC Section 15.44.030).In order to ensure compliance with Chino’s
Municipal Code, the 2015 IS/MND included mitigation measure MM NOISE 1, which
limits construction hours within the City of Chino. Once construction is complete, the
underground pipeline wili not be a noise producer. Because the Revised Project will
implement the mitigation measures described in the 2015 IS/MND, as modified in
Addendum No. 1, potential noise impacts will be reduced to a less than significant level.

MM NOISE 1: All construction activities within the City of Chino shall be limited to occur
between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday with no
construction allowed on Sundays or federal holiday.

MM NOISE 3: To minimize noise impacts resulting from poorly tuned or improperly
modified vehicles and construction equipment, all vehicles and construction equipment
shall maintain equipment engines and mufflers in good condition and in proper tune per
manufacturers’ specifications to the satisfaction of the Jurupa Community Services
District. Equipment maintenance records and equipment design specification data
sheets shall kept and maintained by the contractor and available for review by the
Jurupa Community Services District upon request.

MM NOISE 4: To minimize noise from idling engines, ail vehicles and construction
equipment shall be prohibited from idling in excess of three (3) minutes when not in use.

Population/Housing
2015 1S/MND Conclusion: No Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

Implementation of the Revised Project would not result in new impacts or increase the
severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND, and therefore would not change the
2015 IS/MND conclusion that there would be no impacts to population/housing. The
construction and operation of a recycled water pipeiine in Pine Avenue will provide a
second connection between JCSD’s proposed recycled water facilities (the Original
Project) and IEUA’s existing network. Because the Original Project will serve existing
irrigation needed, it will not influence any land use changes and is not considered
growth inducing either directly or indirectly.

Albert A. Associates 15



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion {District Project No. C133656)

Public Services
2015 IS/MND Conciusion: No Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

Implementation of the Revised Project would not result in new impacts or increase the
severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND, and therefore would not change the
2015 IS/MND conclusion that there would be no impacts to public services. As
discussed under Population/Housing, providing a second connection between JCSD's
proposed recycled water facilities and IEUA’s existing network will not directly or
indirectly generate new development or persons to the Project area, and will not
necessitate the construction of new govemmental facilities or increase the demand for
fire protection, police protection, schools, or other public facilities.

Recreation
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: No Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The Revised Project will serve existing irrigation needs within JCSD's service area and
will not influence any land use changes. The area surrounding the Pine Avenue
segment is being developed according to The Preserve Specific Plan; however, the
2015 MND found that construction of the pipeline alone is not considered growth
inducing and no new impacts have been identified.

Transportation/Traffic

2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

The construction and operation of a recycled water pipeline in Pine Avenue would not
result in new impacts or increase the severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND,
and therefore would not change the 2015 IS/MND conclusion that transportation/traffic
impacts would be reduced to less than significant with mitigation. The proposed pipeline
will be constructed within Pine Avenue or its compacted shoulder, thus construction
may require temporary closure of a travel lane. No other impacts to transportation or
traffic will occur, and the mitigation listed below and in the MMRP will reduce potential
impacts to traffic to a less than significant level.

MM TRANS 1: Prior to the initiation of construction activities where a public roadway
will be affected by a lane or segment closure or modification of a travel lane, a Traffic
Control Plan shall be prepared to the satisfaction of the agency with jurisdiction over the
affected roadway. The Traffic Control Plan shall be prepared per the California Manual
on Uniform Traffic Controi Devices for Streets and Highways and designed to maintain

Albert A. Associates 16



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

safe traffic fliow on local streets, permit adequate access by emergency vehicles and to
private property fronting the affected alignment, traffic control procedures, alternate
routes in the event road closure is required, adequate sign postings, detours, and
permitted hours of construction. Where a Traffic Control Plan is being prepared along a
roadway utilized for bus transit, as part of the Traffic Control Plan, Jurupa Community
Services District shall coordinate with that transit agency to ensure that bus service will
not be interrupted.

Utilities and Service Systems
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant Impact.

Revised Project: No New Impact

Implementation of the Revised Project would not result in new impacts or increase the
severity of impacts identified in the 2015 IS/MND. The Revised Projectis a recycled
water pipeline, which will not generate wastewater or require the construction of new
water or wastewater treatment facilities, storm drain facilities, or result in the need for
new potable water supplies. By providing a second connection between JCSD's
recycled water expansion project and existing IEUA facilities, the Revised Project would
reduce the demand for potable water within the JCSD and/or IEUA service areas by
providing a means to convey recycled water from the WRCRWA Treatment Plant to the
IEUA network, where it may serve existing customers. As with the Original Project,
construction of the Revised Project will generate small quantities of solid waste debris
from the removal of roadway surfaces. Construction of the Revised Project will not
result in more construction waste than the Original Project due to the elimination of
certain pipelines as evaluated in Addendum No. 1.

Mandatory Findings of Significance
2015 IS/MND Conclusion: Less than Significant with Mitigation Incorporated.

Revised Project: No New Impact

As discussed in the preceding analysis, impacts resulting from the Revised Project will
not be with regard to any of the environmental issues evaluated. Thus, the Project will
not degrade the quality of the environment. Additionally, with incorporation of mitigation
measures MM BIO 1 and MM BIO 2, the Revised Project will not substantially reduce
the habitat of any wildlife or fish species or cause them to drop below self-sustaining
levels. No plant or animal communities will be eliminated by the construction and
operation of the recycled water pipeline in Pine Avenue.

In the unlikely event that any materials of archaeological or paleontological significance
are found during construction the Revised Project, implementation of mitigation
measures MM CR 1 though MM CR 3 will reduce impacts to less than significant.

Albert A. Associates 17



Jurupa Community Services District Addendum No. 2 to the MND
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Therefore, the Project Facilities are not expected to eliminate important examples of
major periods of California history or prehistory.

With regard to cumuiative impacts, the Revised Project is consistent with local and
regional plans, including the AQMP, and the Revised Project’s air quality emissions do
not exceed the SCAQMD-established thresholds of significance. The Revised Project is
consistent with and adheres to all other land use plans and policies. The Revised
Project is not considered as growth-inducing as defined by State CEQA Guidelines
Section 15126.2(d).

With adherence to existing codes, ordinance, regulations, standards and guidelines,
combined with the mitigation measures identified in the 2015 MND as clarified by
Addendum No. 1, the Revised Project does not present the potential for a substantial
direct or indirect adverse effect to human beings.

CONCLUSION

With implementation of the mitigation measures identified in the 2015 MND as clarifies
in Addendum No. 1, the proposed Revised Project will not result in any new significant
environmental effects or a substantial increase in the severity of previously identified
significant impacts; therefore a subsequent, or supplemental MND is not required.

FINDINGS
State CEQA Guidelines Section 15164(b) states:
An addendum to an adopted negative declaration may be prepared if only minor

technical changes or additions are necessary or none of the conditions described in

Section 15162 calling for the preparation of a subsequent EIR or negative declaration
have occurred.

The following table presents a summary of each condition in Section 15162 and how the
Revised Project is consistent with such condition.

Section 15162 Conditions and Findings

Section 15162 Condition Revised Project Modification Consistency

(1) Substantial changes are proposed in the | The Revised Project proposes extension of a
project which will require major revisions | pipeline segment into the City of Chino for 2,477
of the previous EIR or negative feet to provide a second connection of the
declaration due to the involvement of proposed recycled water service to existing IEUA
new, significant environmental effects or | facilities (see Figure 3). Although the Original
a substantial increase in the severity of | Project did not consider construction of this

Albert A. Associates 18



Jurupa Community Services District

Addendum No. 2 to the MND

Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Section 15162 Condition
previously identified significant effects

Revised Project Modification Consistency
segment, ihe preceding anaiysis shows that this
constitutes a minor revision that does not involve
new significant environmental effects or any
increase in the severity of previous
environmental effects.

(2)

Substantial changes occur with respect
to the circumstances under which the
project is undertaken which will require
major revisions of the previous EIR or
Negative Declaration due to the
involvement of new significant
environmental effects or a substantial
increase in the severity of previously
identified significant effects; or

There are no changes in the circumstances
under which the Revised Project will be
undertaken. As shown in the preceding analysis,
implementation of the Revised Project will not
result in new significant environmental effects or
any increase in the severity of previously
environmental effects.

(3

New information of substantial
importance, which was not known and
could not have been known with the
exercise of reasonable diligence at the
time the previous EIR was certified as
complete or the Negative Declaration
was adopfed, shows any of the
following:

There is no new information of substantial
importance.

(A) The project will have one or more

significant effects not discussed in
the previous EIR or negative
declaration;

As shown in the preceding analysis, no new
impacts will occur as a result of the Revised
Project.

(B)

Significant effects previously
examined will be substantially more

severe than shown in the previous
EIR

There were no significant environmental effects
identified in the 2015 MND. Further, as shown in
the preceding analysis, no new impacts will occur
as a resuilt of implementation of the Revised
Project.

Albert A. BRI Associates

19




Jurupa Community Services District

Addendum No. 2 to the MND

Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Section 15162 Condition

Revised Project Modification Consistency

(C)

Mitigation measures or alternatives
previously found not to be feasible
would in fact be feasible, and would
substantially reduce one or more
significant effects of the project, but
the project proponents decline to
adopt the mitigation measure or
alternative; or

All potentially significant impacts identified in the
2015 MND were determined to be less than
significant with incorporation of mitigation
measures. The Revised Project incorporates
feasible mitigation to reduce potential impacts to
less than significant. The Revised Project will not
result in any new impacts that were not evaluated
in the 2015 MND.

(D)

Mitigation measures or alfternatives
that are considerably different from
those analyzed in the previous EIR
would substantially reduce one or
more significant effects on the
environment, but the project
proponents decline to adopt the
mitigation measure or alternative.

All potentially significant impacts identified in the
2015 MND were determined to be less than
significant with incorporation of mitigation
measures. Minor revisions to some of the
mitigation measures adopted in the 2015 MND
and Addendum No. 1 are proposed for clarity. No
new mitigation measures are needed for the
Revised Project.

JCSD has reviewed the Project Modification in light of the requirements defined under
the State CEQA Guidelines and determined that none of the above conditions requiring
preparation of a subsequent or supplemental MND apply.

Albert A. Associates

20




NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

To: X_ Office of Planning and Research
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121
Sacramento, CA 95814

X_ County Clerk and X_ San Bernardino County
County of Riverside Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
2720 Gateway Drive 385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 2™ Floor
Riverside, CA 92507 San Bernardino, CA 82415

From: Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA)
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public Resources Code.

Addendum No. 2 to the Mitigated Negative Declaration for Jurupa Community Services District
Recycled Water Expansion (District Project No. C133656)

Project Title

SCH #2015071073 Liza Munoz, P.E. (909) 893-1522
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone/Extension
Project Location/Description:

Schieisman Road, past Hellman Avenue in Pine Avenue; City of Chino, County of San Bernardino and City
of Eastvale, County of Riverside, California. The facilities for analysis in Addendum No. 2 includes the
extension of the recycled water pipeline proposed in Schleisman Road approximately 2,477 feet west in
Pine Avenue past Hellman Avenue in the City of Chino. Schleisman Road turns into Pine Avenue at the
City boundary. The pipeline extension is proposed to provide a second connection to existing IEUA
infrastructure. No other revisions to the Original Project are proposed.

This is to advise that the Chino Basin Regionai Financing Authority has approved the above described
ClLead Agency = Responsible Agency

project on and has made the following determination regarding the project:
(Date)

1. The project [0 will m will not] have a significant effect on the environment.
2. [ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

= An Addendum to the Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the
provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [= were (] were not] made a condition of the approval of the project and a
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan was adopted by the Lead Agency.

4. A Statement of Overriding Considerations [[] was m was not] adopted for this project.

5. Findings [w were [1 were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

Thig is to certify that the Mitigated Negative Declaration/Initial Study and record of project approval is
available to the genetal public at:

CBRFA (IEUA) located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA 91708

General Manager
P. Joseph Grindstaff Title Date




R T R e ey R Ll oo e e S

ST

N _AVE

o

L S Yl M

1 I
| JURUPA VALLEY
~ -
=

r
L

|
|
1
i
!
|

- Map revised 18 Apr 2016

1 4
RIVERRD | :
i AL--.(III = o /
=T
. g, g
|y T ——la
b Y 7 WRCRWA
} i Treatment
i __"r“"' 1 N . Plant
3 : s -
g ' o
= L f Cil
: T,
3 | = ’
% - :
gl 9 3
3 B K"

I
1
1
i
1 I-;__? r‘:
t ! =
= ;
i
- ¢ .| LEGEND =
) Proposed Pipelines ;
sl O Prop. wel ‘
1 [l Prop. Booster Station
_ ®  IEUA Connection
._'— & Prop. Pressure Reducing Station
®  Exist. Non-Potable Well
™ JcSD Boundary

‘Saurces: Riverside Co. GIS, 20186,
San Bernardine Co. GIS, 2016.

®

D 2,000 4,000 6,000
J i

9,000 Feet
1 1 1 1 i ]

re 1 - Addendum No. 2 - Revised Project
JCSD Recycled Water Service Expansion
A

AESDCIATES



Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority

ACTION ITEM
1C



CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Commissioners
From: P. Joseph Grindsta /
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive f Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Jason Gu
Grants Offic
Subject: Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

1t is recommended that the Board of Commissioners:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Groundwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin
Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Stormwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to
as the Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the CBRFA;

. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to exccute the Clean

Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the planning
and design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5, dedicating certain revenues for the repayment of the SRF
loan for the Planning and Design of the RMPU Project;

. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge Facilities Financing

Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM, and allow the General Manager to make
non-substantive changes prior to execution.



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 4

BACKGROUND

Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program offers $900 million for grants and loans for projects
that cleanup groundwater contaminations, prevent contaminations from spreading, accelerate the
speed of groundwater contamination cleanup process, protect drinking water source or provide
clean water to disadvantaged communities.

The Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project consists of groundwater
recharge and groundwater cleanup benefits, and will address the legacy trichloroethylene (TCE)
plume in the Chino Basin. It consists of new wells, de-carbonators, pipelines, pump stations and
recharge basin improvements with a total estimated project cost of $66 million. The application is
seeking $32 million in grant funding under the Groundwater Grant Program. The application will
be submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the project cost and benefit allocations:

Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project Funding Plan
| | (H = e 1 S s ) R ol
jieany | Bonefim(AFY) | CosShare ()  YomlProject) Potenial Funding
Sy |RW | 8w | OW [cemw EuUA coa % | Gants | 8AFLosn Planning Loz
€Sl Storm Water Basin 81 100% 2 - $ A0000 $ 220000 $ 162427 $ 57,573
Wineulle PS to Jurupa,
Jurupa PS 1o RP3Basin 2,905 3,166 91% 9% $21.310.000 $10000000 $ 8521628 $ 2788372
and RP3 Improwements
- Declez Basin - 21 100% - - $ 4070000 $ 2035000 § 1.502448 $ 532,552
Victotia Basin 120 43 50% 50% $ 150000 &% 75000 § 55373 § 19,627
SanSewieBas N 14100 e 50%  50% $ 6460000 § 3,230,000 § 2384721 & 846279
Improvement Project )
Lower Day Basin 789 100% % 2450000 $ 1,240000 $ 915497 & 324 503
Tumet Basin - " 66 100% - - $ B90000 $ 445000 $ 328545 § 116455
Ely Basin H 221 100% $ 3200,000 § 1,600000 § 1181286 $ 418714
Morntclair, Basin - 248 100% - $ 1440000 $ 720,000 § 531579 § 188421
Ee=— N I o | 1 B [ ] e e [T b T e
Sublots! RMPU Froject | 7,128 S.4e7 1 , [ lpmrw llmm Ei_ ELEEL.!
TCE Cleanup - Wetls,
Fipsline. Pump Station & B.520 a0ny  BD% B 0538705 $12615.353 $12.615353
De-Carbonators
Bubiotal CleanupProjeet | | [aga | . | . | . 52530705 12015353 [ $12015.380 |
~ Total Ti% S49T 85M - | . | - §65670705 832100353 | $20,108.850 § 5291498

Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program offers $160 million in grant funding in two rounds for
projects that provide multiple benefits to a region by addressing water supply, water quality, flood
management, environmental issues through storm water ranoff capture and groundwater recharge.

The Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project provides both recycled water and
stormwater recharge benefits. It consists of groundwater recharge improvements, pipelines, pump
stations and new recharge basins with a total project cost of approximately $21.3 million. The

G-\Board-Rec\JOINT CB FINANCING AUTHORITY\JFA LETTERS\CBRFA Board Letters 2016\2016-2 CBRFA
RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

application is seeking $10 million under the Stormwater Grant Program. The application will be
submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the estimated project cost and benefit
allocations:

ot Benensp | ComShare (W | Total Project Powntal Funding

Winewlle PS to Jurupa,

Jurupa PS toe RP3 Basin 2905 3.166 1% 9% $ 21310000 %10,000000 $ 8521628 % 2786372
and RPZ Improvements

Clean Water SRF Loan Program

In order to support the planning and design for the RMPU Projects, CBWM and JEUA will apply
for a $5.3M CWSRF Loan from the SWRCB. This loan application will be submitted via the
CBRFA. If future construction activities were to go forward and SRF funding was secured, these
loans would be merged and not become due until after construction activities are complete.

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM

The CBRFA, CBWM, and IEUA entered into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement in 2002
to pay for the bond debt issued for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project. The purpose
of this agreement is for the CBRFA to provide for the financing for ongoing recharge improvement
projects as well as to provide a framework for the ownership and operation of such projects.

Financing Plan for the RMPU Projects

As required by the 2013 RMPU, IEUA and CBWM committed to complete a Financing Plan for
the funding of the RMPU projects. IEUA has worked with CBWM to develop a Financing Plan
that identifies the preferred strategy to obtain grant funding and low interest loans for the funding
of all RMPU projects. The draft Financing Plan has been attached for reference and will be
processed through the CBWM Pools and Board in May 2016.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

In 2002, the IEUA Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Recharge Facilities Financing
Agreement to pay for the bond debt issued in 2002 with the CBRFA and CBWM.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The combined total project cost of $65.6 million consists of $40.4 million for the RMPU projects
and $25.2 million for the Groundwater Cleanup Project.

The CBRFA will seek grant funding through SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program for $32.2
million, $19.6 million for the RMPU projects and $12.6 million for the Groundwater Cleanup
Project.

G\Board-Rec\JOINT CB FINANCING AUTHORITY\FA LETTERS\CBRFA Board Letters 2016\2016-2 CBRFA
RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 4 of 4

The CBRFA will seek grant funding through SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program for $10 million
for the RMPU projects.

The CBRFA will seek loan funding through SWRCB SRF Loan Program for $5.3 million for the
planning and design of the RMPU projects.

Upon approval, the RMPU and Groundwater Cleanup Projects budgeted under the Recycled Water
Fund (WC) and Recharge Water Fund (RW) will be revised to reflect the new project costs, grants
and SRF loan amount.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-2

Resolution No. 2016-3

Resolution No. 2016-4

Resolution No. 2016-5

Master Recharge Facility Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM
Financing Plan for RMPU Projects

G:\Board-Rec\JOINT CB FINANCING AUTHORITYVFA LETTERS\CBRFA Board Letters 2016\2016-2 CBRFA
RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



42DIHO sueIn
no 'H uose(

AHBAISIA MUV TVIDINNW Y

duaby sapi andw3 puoyuy ’rﬂv

= -
- i & d——

-. pJeog [043u0)D 522.N0S2Y JOIBM 23IS

il
—

(323l04d 3epdn Ue|d J9)SBIN 281BYI3Y UIseq oc__(_uV
sjuawaaily Lyuoyiny Supueuly [euoi3ay
R suonedijddy ueoq 44S pue jueuan




wwON >m.v—>__ G.Em.num._.ct..«._.u._z:zt‘
Sulsaw uoIssIWWO) Y4ygd/3unaaw pleod vna| g0t Aousby safifif aijdus3 pufuy d

129k O€ 104 URO| 4YS UOJ3INJIISUOD B 03 Ul PI[jOL 3G UeD ‘sueak S ‘%L1 «
Cm_mwn_ b1 m:_c—._m_n_ 10} Emhwo._n_ UROT AHSMD GIOHAMS

oloud Jad winwixew ou ‘Usjew [ed0o| 405

ssadold dnues|) oY) 3jesoddy djoH  *

SUOIJEUILLIBILIOD) JojRMPUNOID Jo peasds Juaaald Jo dnues])
SPIMDIRIS D|E[IBAR UO]||ILL 0065 =

welgoud Juetn L}end 9jempunodn - 1 doid gDUMS

9fo4d tod wnwixew WoLS ‘Yajew [edo] 405  «
[BIUSWILOLIAUT 3 ‘|oJ3u0D pool4 ‘AujenD Jaiem ‘Ajddng do1epy
SPIMD]E]S d|ge|leA. Uol||i 085 =

S ., _w._...-- _ _a.._o._n_ JueJD J9)eMuLiols | doad gOUMS

saniunyioddo ueo| 44S @ sjueln



Q10¢ Ae W JDNMESIA BLUVAM TYAIDINAW ¥

Sunes UoISSILLWOD) Y4YdDH/3unssw pleog vN3l gjof bzu?nusﬁaatﬁgasﬁ.w

ugisag pue Suiuuejd 32[04d 10} uROT IYSMD

juels \OoLS 150D |B10) LTS

suiseq a8Jeyooy J23empunoln saodduw|
Aeno J93ep aaoadw)

Ajddns 1a3ep\ 9SE3IDU|  *

19load Juswanoaduwy uiseq £-4y g ednang ‘OfJIASUIAN

welgold Juedn 193eMLULIO}S




g10¢ %m_\c IDISIT SIVA TVEIDINAW ¥

SuilseA UoISSILLLIOD Y4HED/BunRasy pleod vYN3| glob b&?a&%t&&?x&ﬁf

ugisaqg pue suluue|d 3>2[o.d 10} ueo] JHSMD

ueld IWZES 150D 19lold pauiquio) IN99S
SpJepuels 93eAA SuDjULI] 19N *

awin|d ID1 Pleqiydly yInos ayy dn-uedp
suiseg a8.Jeyoay Jaiempunoln ayi daoadw|

123(04d dnuea)) awinjd 3H1
ay3 pue spaloid (NdWy) 21epdn ueld Joisep a31eyday

welgo.d jyueln Lyjenp J93emMpunoan




9i0¢ Ae W LOTE1SICO SLIVA TVAIDINAW ¥

SUSBYY LOISSILLLLOD VAYgD/SuRssW pleog vNal 840¢ i aina Cﬁﬁw
(ueo WE'SS Quean WTES)
IW99$ 350D 129l0.d |ejol

sneleiy W e venLd T
sy

wm 8

13S0 WS ot
9{0.1d NdWY

2[oad dnued]) awin|d D1

a1epdn ue|d J931se|\ 231eyddy



gi0¢ Aew LDWISIA WELYM TYVIDINAW ¥

BupeaW UoiSsILILLIO) V44 gD/Bussw pleod Y3l 8409 T5uaby sefufan 03 puciul ﬂy

syuawanbay Juswaai8y
Suppueulq sanijoe4 281eyday 1a1seiy SY3 329y2Y 03 papudlly
VN3l pue WMED Aq PLot ul payndax3 AjleuiSlo

JuUWaaI8y Sulieys 3s0) 19)se

WMED Aq 9102 aun( 10} PINPaYdSs JuaWaaIdy  *
Supueulq ueo/iuean s1i9fodd NdNY 40} pepuswy
v4HED/MN3I/WMED Aq Tooz Ul pandax3 A|leuBo  «

judWwa48y Subueulq sanijdeE4 984eYddYy J9Ise

SIUDWIDAIBY ._oumms_ Jn_s_m_




gLoT ARy
Suneeyy UoISSILILOD Y4HgD/Sues N pLeog vN3|

ADIBLEIQ YAIYM TYAIDINAW ¥

g0l

Duaby saqifian asdus3 puoiuf /d

SIOJEUOQIED-8( 9 UOREIS
£G€'G19°CLS | €5E'GLO'CLS | 60208262 $ | %09  %OF dwnd ‘suljadid ‘sem
, - dnuee| sWwnjd 301
1 bZy'egl $ 1645°1€5 $ ro 024 .. § 1000°C oL $ r = %001 11144 T uiseg Jejojuopy.
rLL'8LY $ t9sg'LeL’L § ooo 009°L $ §000°002° m a - %001 lee H uiseg A3
Gov'olL $ | mvm 8ze § jo00'GHy $ 3 %001 99 . uiseg Jewinj
£05'vee $ Bv Gi6 $ ooo ovz'L $ Jooo‘osy'c a %001 681 uiseq Ae(] JamoT
. 3 : 108l01d juswsAcldw|
6.2's¥8 w . gLt gm.w $ ooo omm w $ 1000 owﬁ 9 w a %05 %08 [A 4] 0oLV uiseg SUEASS UES
129'61 $ mhm GS w | ooo mh e ﬁooc omv a %08 %0% 124 4 0cl uiseq eLORIA
|2ss'zes - ¢ | BpP'E0S'L $ | 000'SE0'Z $ 1000'0L0'% $ v %00k Wwe ..r.:.. ' ujseq zejoeq ¢t
, . _ . sjuswercidw| £4Y pue
cie'88L'c  $ | 829'1L2S'8 ¢ | 000°'000°0L$ f0OO'OLE'LE %6 %16 991'c  S06'z uiseg €dY 0} Sd ednunp
! . mn_:._z_. 0] Sd ejjlAeul py
hnmmﬁm ¢ |zzv'eoL - $|000022 $ fooooby $ ¢ = %001 8 = uiseq Jejepp ulo)S S0

Lrewnwing Suipuny




9.0t Kew LDRISKT 33AVA TVIDINNW ¥

Bujoawy uossILILWLOD VAYgD/Sunsa pieod vl 8408 Cousb TR P o,

AN

‘Suisunulf 352.433Ui-pmo] pup s1Upi8 Suinsind Jo Uoissiw 5, A2uaBy 3yl YIm JU23s1su0d 05D sl 3| ‘Ajddns 1a3om |ad0]

a1 Suispalou) pup 123pMpunols [o ash ajqpuipisns BUIOLLO.IC JO LIOISSILU S, Adualy ayy juoddns suoi1do asay |

URW2.48Yy Sulieys 150D Ja3se oy saolddy -G

pue 4quawal8y Supueuly sanl|dey 981eydaYy JRIseW 3yl dAoiddy b
uonedidde ueo| 4Ys 9yl 104 §-5-910T R -5-91L0T *ON UOoiIN|0S3Y ydopy €
uonedyjdde Jueln J33eMWIO]S 3} 10} £-5-GLOT "ON UONN|OSaY ydopy ¢

uonedijdde Jueln 1a3eMPUNOID) 34] 10} T-5-9LOT "ON UOoINjosaY 1dopy 1

SUOI}EPUAWILLIODDY




RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1 GROUNDWATER GRANT
FOR THE CHINO BASIN IMPROVEMENTS AND
GROUNDWATER CLEAN-UP PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA) that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) General Manager,
or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, on behalf of the
CBRFA, aFinancial Assistance Application for a Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant from the State
Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the Chino Basin Improvements and
Groundwater Clean-up Projects

BE IT RESOLVED, that the CBRFA hereby agrees and further does authorize IEUA’s
General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial

assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Agreement Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative
Recharge Projects; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager is authorized to sign the
Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Chino Basin Watermaster
and [EUA. -

ADOPTED this 18™ day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and the Board

of Commissioners thereof
ATTEST:;

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
and the Board of Commissioners thereof



Resolution No. 2016-2

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Chino Basin Regional Financial Authority, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Authority by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL  FINANCING
AUTHORITY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1 STORMWATER GRANT
FOR THE WINEVILLE BASIN, JURUPA BASIN, RP-3
BASIN IMPROVEMENTS AND PUMPING AND
CONVEYANCE SYSTEM PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA) that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) General Manager,
or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, on behalf of the
Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant from the
State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin,
RP-3 Basin Improvements, and Pumping and Conveyance System Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the CBRFA hereby agrees and further does authorize IEUA’s
General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agrcement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilittes under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Agreement Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative
Recharge Projects; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager is authorized to sign the
Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Watermaster and IEUA.

ADOPTED this 18% day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and the Board

of Commissioners thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
and the Board of Commissioners thereof



Resolution No. 2016-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO }

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Chino Basin Regional Financial Authority, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Authority by the following vote:

AYES:
NQES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL  FINANCING
AUTHORITY, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING ITS INTENTION TO
APPLY FOR CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS FOR THE
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU)

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA) that Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) General Manager, or
in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and directed to sign and file, on behalf of IEUA,
a Financial Assistance Application for a SRF loan agreement from the State Water Resources
Control Board for the preliminary planning design for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU);

BE IT RESOLVED, that the CBRFA hereby agrees and further does authorize IEUA’s
General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial

assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager, or in his absence, his
designees, is authorized to represent CBRFA in carrying out CBRFA’s responsibilities under the
loan agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of CBRFA and compliance
with applicable state and federal laws.

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA’s General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Agreement between Watermaster and [EUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative
Recharge Projects.

ADOPTED this 18% day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and the Board

of Commissioners thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
and the Board of Commissioners thereof



Resolution No. 2016-4

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Chino Basin Regional Financial Authority, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-4 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Authority by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY, SAN  BERNARDINO = COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES IN
CONNECTION WITH PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING
FOR THE RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU)
AND ASSOCIATED STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies;

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners of the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (CBRFA) has authorized the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) General Manager,
or in his absence, his designees, to apply for and execute the Preliminary Design Planning for
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, CBRFA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the Preliminary
Planning Design for RMPU; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCRB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners that the
CBRFA hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and
all Clean Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the
Design Planning for RMPU, CWSRF Project #8223-110. The CBRFA commits to collecting such
revenues and maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the
CBRFA has satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is
approved in writing by the SWRCB. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
CBRFA pledge hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s)
and revenue(s) without any further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are
outstanding, the CBRFA commits to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to
meet its obligations under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority and Board of
Commissioners thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
and Board of Commissioners thereof



Resolution No. 2016-5

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5 was adopted at a regular

meeting on May 18, 2016 of said Authority by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth

MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

Dated as of June 1, 2016

By and Among

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

and

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Section 1. DEfINTHIONS. .vrereeerrererisersessansssmsmesesnssssaessmssnessmesassmstssssnsnssssssnsasasssasssssrasssnsassssssenssentas 2
Section 2. Purpose; Financing and Construction. ... rnisessnsnsns o sssscstssesesns 3
Section 3. Recharge FACIILIES. ........cccvvreeeeesescreeireccininescsmssssse s svas e es s ss s s s sas s s sssasconsens 4
Section 4. No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water. .......ccoeeeeenninnininiiiinnns 4
Section 5. Rates AN CRATGES. ......vccivieurreeeecee e nreeei e seies s st as e snste b et sassssssa s e sasse e sasasnane 4
Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. .........coveeeeererrrrereerseeninssssscsessennnesans 6
Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Defaulf. ...........ocovimimeniniieee e 6
Section 8. Covenants of WaEIIIESLEL. .....ccerveeeeeeerreerererrcrt sttt ssss s ssssssass s s nsnssnssases 7
Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the AUthOTIty. .......cc.ocemmmmmieiininiien et 8
Section 10. =] 1+ OO OO PPN 9
Section 11, ASSIGNMENT. ccevururvirerererercririrsr st s et sr s s s G
Section 12. AMENAMENTS. .....vvoviivveereeeirereer ettt ssssssais s e ae st snsa s stnsmnsne st sbasb st et e s asassnes 9
Section 13, MISCEIIANEOUS. ... cceiviiiririiereeemeieceieeseeerreoeacssasssss e sasesenae s e e e ssasansaessesnes e ananansaaness 10
EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Form of Opinion of Watermaster Counsel ... A-1
Exhibit B Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel ..o B-1

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

This Agreement, dated as of June I, 2016, by and among the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (the “Authority™), a joint exercise of powers agency duly organized and existing
pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code (the “Joint Powers
Act”), commencing with Section 6500, Iniand Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”), a municipal water
district duly organized and existing pursuant to Division 20 of the Water Code and the Chino Basin
Watermaster (“Watermaster™), created pursuant to the terms of the Judgment (as defined below).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority and Watermaster previously entered into a Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002 (the “2002 Agreement”) to provide for the payment
to the Authority by Watermaster of an operating fee that will be of sufficient amount to pay the
remaining one-half of the debt service of the bonds issued by the Authority to fund the local share of
certain recharge facilities improvements described in the 2002 Agreement and in the Peace
Agreement referenced to below;

WHEREAS, Watermaster has been ordered to implement the Peace Agreement Chino Basin,
dated June 29, 2000 (the “Peace Agreement™), attached to which as Exhibit B is the Optimum Basin
Management Program Implementation Plan (“OBMP Implementation Plan”);

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and
reporting requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional
Water Quality Control Board (“RWQCB”) in 2004 (RS-2004-0001, RS-2012-0002);

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster have made commitments to the RWQCB to obtain
Maximum Benefit Groundwater Quality Objectives;

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster arc co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater
Recharge Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting
requirements of the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 (“Order”) and the
Monitoring and Reporting Program (M&RP) No. RS-2007-0039;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Court’s order approving the Peace II Agreement, and the
Memorandum of Understanding Cooperative Efforts for Monitoting Programs, between IEUA and
Watermaster Bright Line Approach, dated December 17, 2008 (the “Bright Line Agreement”) IEUA
and Watermaster are to jointly develop and approve updates to the Recharge Master Plan to address
how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and maintain hydraulic control and
subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of the period of re-operation. The
Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and
physical improvements as may be required to provide reasonable assurance that following the full
beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn in accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized
controlled overdraft, sufficient replenishment capability exists to meet the reascnable projections of
desalter replenishment obligations.

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster have entered in the Master Cost Sharing Agreement,
dated as of July 24, 2014 (the “Master Agreement”).

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



WHEREAS, the Authority, IEUA and Watermaster desire to enter into this Master Recharge
Facilities Financing Agreement to facilitate the financing of additional recharge projects from time-
to-time;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:
Section 1. Definitions.
The following terms shall, for all purposes of this Agreement have the following meanings:

“Agreement” shall mean this Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement, dated as of
June 1, 2016 by and among the Authority, ITEUA and Watermaster as the same may be amended and
supplemented from time-to-time in accordance with the terms hereof.

“Authority” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Authority Debt” means bonds, notes, loans from the State of California or a department or
agency thereof or other evidences of indebtedness issued by or on behalf of the Authority to finance
or refinance a Project.

“Agency Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each
calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be
designated by the Agency as its fiscal year.

“Bright Line Agreement” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Debt Resolution” means the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of Authority
Debt and the terms thercof, and any indenture or trust agreement related thereto.

“Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to Authority Debt, an
amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Agency Fiscal Year on Authority Debt,
except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that portion of
principal of Authority Debt payable during such Agency Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a Debt Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Authority Debt shall be calculated on the assumption that no Authority Debt
outstanding at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of
principal on the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Authority Debt bearing or comprising interest at other
than a fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent
(110%) of the greater of (a) the daily average interest ratc on such Authority Debt during the twelve
(12) calendar months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Agency
Fiscal Year that such Authority Debt have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate
on such Authority Debt prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Authority Debt or portions thereof bearing no interest
but which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Authority Debt or
portions thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service;
and

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity
of the Authority Debt for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding
Agency Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

“Fixed Project Costs” means the capital costs of all Projects, including (i) Debt Service on
Authority Debt to fund Projects, (ii) reserves for repair and replacement and improvement to Projects
and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt Service on such Authority Debt.

“IEUA” or “Agency” shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, including any successor
thereto.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants
appointed by Watermaster, the Authority or IEUA, as the case may be, and each of whom is
independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1 of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

“Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Chino
Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be amended or supplemented from time
to time.

“Judgment” means: Judgment No. RCV 51010 (previously No. 164327) of the Superior
Court of the State of California for the County of San Bemardino, dated January 27, 1978, in the
action Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al, and any subsequent
amendments thereto.

“Master Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“OBMP Assessment” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 1(cc) of the Peace
Agreement.

“Peace Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Peace II Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Project” means recharge facilities improvements which may be agreed to be undertaken by
IEUA and Watermaster from time-to-time and set forth in an Annex attached to this Agreement and
which are the subject of cost sharing under the Master Agreement. The parties acknowledge that
portions of a Project may be revised from time-to-time without amendment to this Agreement.

“Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Authority pursuant to any Debt
Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Debt Resolution or otherwise.

“Watermaster” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

Section 2. Purpose; Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing from titne-to-
time of the Fixed Project Costs of Projects and to provide a framework for the ownership and
operation of Projects.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto with respect to a specific
Project, all Projects shall be owned by IEUA. All other aspects of such Projects, including the
obtaining of all necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all
things necessary and convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state
laws, including but not limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™), and all other
agreements relating thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements, including but not limited

to the Peace IT Agreement and the Master Agreement (including any Task Order issued under the
Master Agreement).

Section 3. Recharge Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, IEUA shall provide to Watermaster, and
Watermaster shall utilize, the Projects for recharge purposes in accordance with the Judgement,
Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto, and Section VIII of
the Peace II Agreement. Subject to Watermaster’s payment obligations hereunder, the Authority
agrees to use its best efforts to finance each Project pursuant to this Agreement. The obligation of
IEUA to provide a Project to Watermaster shall be contingent on the Authority’s ability to finance
such Project as described above. Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto,
or expressly provided in a Task Order under the Master Agreement, with respect to a specific Project,
Watermaster shall be responsible for the operation of each Project, including the payment of
operation and maintenance costs with respect to the Project consistent with the Bright Line
Agreement and Section VIII of the Peace II Agreement. The Authority shall have no responsibility
to operate or maintain or pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to any Project.
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any additional obligations of IEUA to operate or
maintain or pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to any Projects.

Section4. © No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of recharge water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such recharge water
and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. Watermaster and
IEUA shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from
any such damages or claims of damages.

Section 5. Rates and Charges.

(a) Establishment of Rates and Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority, shall fix
charges to Watermaster under this Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated by IEUA to be
needed by the Authority to pay Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for each Project as set
forth in the respective Annex to this Agreement.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. Watermaster acknowledges that the Fixed Project Costs will
vary from time-to-time and within any Agency Fiscal Year. If funds collected by the Agency in any
Agency Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Project Costs of a Project in such Agency Fiscal
Year, the Agency shall promptly notify Watermaster of such insufficiency and Watermaster shall pay
to the Agency, as agent for the Authority, an amount equal to Watermaster’s portion of such
insufficiency. The obligation of Watermaster to pay the Watermaster share of Fixed Project Costs of

DOCSO0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



each Project shall commence upon execution of the respective Annex to this Agreement and continue
to exist and be honored by Watermaster whetber or not a Project is implemented (which provision
may be characterized as an obligation to pay Watermaster’s portion of the costs on a take-or-pay
basis whether or not a Project is completed or is operable).

(c) Source of Payments. The obligation of Watermaster to make payments under this
Agreement is a general obligation of Watermaster. Watermaster shall make payments under this
Agreement solely as an operation fee (as determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles). Watermaster shall make such payments on a parity with other operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster and prior to any payments other than operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting
Watermaster from using any other funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of
this Agreement.

(d) Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. Watermaster shall make payments under
this Agreement whether or not a Project is completed, operable, operated or retired and
notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of a
Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsoever. Such payments are not subject to any
reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon performance by IEUA or the
Authority under this Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

(i) Adjustments. As agent of the Authority, IEUA shall update the values and
amounts of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement on a annual basis, in
order that the charges to Watermaster may accurately reflect increases or decreases from
Agency Fiscal Year to Agency Fiscal Year in Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for
each Project. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to be paid or
received by Watermaster for succeeding Agency Fiscal Years which shall account for the
differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Agency in
determining the amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Agency Fiscal Years
and actual Fixed Project Costs allocable to Watermaster during such Agency Fiscal Years.

(ii) Interest Earnings. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by Watermaster
under this Agreement shall be credited to Watermaster through the budgeting process.

] Time and Method of Payment.

) Statement of Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority shall furnish
Watermaster with a written statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for all Projects for
the next succeeding Agency Fiscal Year on or prior to June 1 of each Agency Fiscal Year.
Such written statements shall take into account applicable credits received by the Authority
or IEUA, as agent for the Authority, and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to
such Projects held by the Authority or IEUA as agent of the Authority.

(ii) Fixed Project Costs. Watermaster shall pay to IEUA, as agent for the
Authority, on or before July 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year, an amount equal to
Watermaster’s share of the Fixed Project Costs as set forth in the statement of charges
described in clause (i) above for each Project for such Agency Fiscal Year.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(iii)  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If Watermaster questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement, it shall pay the amount claimed when due and shall,
within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the later of IEUA’s or the
Authority’s annual audit, request an explanation from IEUA and the Authority. If the bill is
determined to be incorrect, JEUA, as agent for the Authority, will adjust the bill to
Watermaster in the next Agency Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest
actually earned by the Authority on its general reserves during such period. If IEUA, as
agent for the Authority, and Watermaster fail to agree on the correctness of a bill within
thirty (30) days after Watermaster has requested an explanation, the parties shall promptly
submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.

IEUA will promptly prepare and approve a capital budget for the period from July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017 after execution and delivery of this Agreement. Thereafter, IEUA will
prepare a preliminary annual capital budget for each applicable Agency Fiscal Year for credits, costs
and expenses relating to the Projects. IEUA shall submit a draft of such budget to Watermaster on or
prior to each April 1 for review and comment. IEUA staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any
questions or concerns of Watermaster during such review. The Board of Directors of IEUA will
adopt a final annual capital budget for the applicable Agency Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each
Agency Fiscal Year. IEUA shall supply a copy of said final annual capital budget to Watermaster
and the Authority on or before June 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year. Any amendment to the final
annual capital budget shall be submitted to Watermaster for review and comment at least 30 days
prior to action thereon by the Agency Board of Directors.

Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of Watermaster to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Agency, as agent for
the Authority, shall make written demand upon Watermaster. If a failure described in clause (i)
above is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority Debt are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee,
to correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure
described in clause (ii) cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but
Watermaster commences remedial action within such thirty (30) day period, then such failure shall
not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any such demand shall be provided to Watermaster by
the Agency, as agent for the Authority. Upon failure of IEUA or the Authority to perform any
obligation thereof hereunder, Watermaster shall make written demand upon IEUA or the Authority,
as the case may be, and if said failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such
demand or, if Authority Debt are outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in
the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, then such failure shall constitute a default at
the expiration of such period. Notice of such demand shall be provided to Watermaster.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by IEUA or the Authority or Watermaster of
any agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster shall file
any petition or institute any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or
relating to the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either
as a bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby IEUA,
the Authority or Watermaster asks or seeks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



discharged from any or all of its Debt or obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition
or extension of time to pay its Debt, or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of
reorganization or for a readjustment of its Debt or for any other similar relief, or if IEUA, the
Authority or Watermaster shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit of its creditors, then
in each and every such case IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster, as the case may be, shall be
deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement; Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure ot Watermaster
to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Agreement and causes the
Authority to be in defauit under any Debt Resolution, IEUA and the Authority may (in addition to
the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of
this Agreement insofar as the same entitle Watermaster to use a Project which notice shall be
effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise
delayed by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, Watermaster shall remain liable to the
Authority to pay the full amount of costs allocated to Watermaster hereunder.

(c) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section, upon
the occurrence of a default as described herein, the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster, as the case may
be, shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Agreement and the duties of each party hereof, their
respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by mandamus
or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with the losing
party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Authority Debt shall have the
right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Agreement to the extent
provided in any Debt Resolution.

Section 8. Covenants of Watermaster.

(a) Amount of OBMP Assessment. Watermaster will fix, prescribe and coliect an
OBMP Assessment for payments due under this Agreement equal to at least 1.25 times
Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement.

(b) Budgets. On or before the first day of each Watermaster Fiscal Year, Watermaster
will adopt and file with [EUA and the Authority a budget approved by the governing body of
Watermaster, including therein in the estimated payment obligations under this Agreement payable to
IEUA or the Authority. “Any budget may be amended at any time during any Watermaster Fiscal
Year and such amended budget shall be filed by Watermaster with the IEUA and Authority.

(c) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.
(i) Watermaster will keep appropriate accounting records with respect to the

OBMP Assessments, which records shall be available for inspection by IEUA and the
Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(ii) Watermaster will prepare and file with IEUA and the Authority annually
within two hundred ten (210) days after the close of each Watermaster Fiscal Year
(commencing with Watermaster Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016) financial statements of
Watermaster for the preceding Watermaster Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified
Public Accountant thereon. Watermaster will promptly furnish a copy of such report to
IEUA and the Authority and to the Trustee.

(@) Protection of Security and Rights of IEUA and the Authority. Watermaster will
preserve and protect the rights of JEUA and the Authority and the Trustee to the obligations of
Watermaster hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all
persons.

(e) Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. Watermaster

will pay and discharge all taxes, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be
lawfully imposed upon the OBMP Asscssments when the same shall become due. Watermaster will
duly observe and conform with all valid regulations and requirements of any governmental authority
relative to the OBMP Assessments, but Watermaster shall not be required to comply with any

regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be contested in good
faith.

(f) Further Assurances. Watermaster will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to cffect the
financing and refinancing of the Projects and to allow JEUA and the Authority to comply with
reporting obligations, to assure IEUA and the Authority of Watermaster’s intention to perform
hereunder and for the better assuring and confirming unto IEUA, the Authority and the Trustee of the
rights and benefits provided to them herein.

(g) Maintenance of Tax-Exempt Status of Authority Debt. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, Watermaster shall not take any action or omit to take any action,
directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Debt being treated
as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
by reason of classification of such Authority Debt as a “private activity bond” within the meaning of
Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the Authority.

(a) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

@) TEUA, as agent of the Authority will keep appropriate accounting records in
which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to each Project,
which records shall be available for inspection, copying and audit by Watermaster and its
accountants, attorneys and agents at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(ii) The Authority will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after
the close of each Agency Fiscal Year (commencing with the Agency Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2016) financial statements of the Authority for the preceding Agency Fiscal Year
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereof. The Authority will promptly furnish
a copy of such report to IEUA, the Watermaster and to the Trustee.

(b) Compliance with Law. IEUA and the Authority shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Projects.

(¢} Use of Funds for Projects. IEUA and the Authority shall not allow the portion of the
proceeds of Authority Debt allocated to a Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for
costs associated with financing or refinancing such Project. Surplus proceeds of the portion of the
Authority Debt allocated to a Project not needed to pay costs associated with such Project shall be
applied to redeem Authority Debt unless otherwise agreed to in writing by [EUA and Watermaster,

Section 10. Term.

(a) No provision of this Agreement shall take effect until (i) this Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by Watermaster to IEUA and the Authority together with an opinion of
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, counsel to Watermaster, in substantially the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A (ii) this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Authority to IEUA and
the Watermaster with an opinion of Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation,
Special Counsel to the Authority, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, and (iii) this
Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by IEUA to the Watermaster and the Authority
with an opinion of general counsel to IEUA in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

(b) The term of this Agreement shall continue until the final maturity of all Authority
Debt. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement on or prior to such
date to extend the term hereof and to include terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the
parties.

Section 11. Assignment.

The Authority may pledge and assign to any Trustee for Authority Debt, all or any portion of
the payments received under this Agreement from Watermaster and the Authority’s other rights and
interests under this Agreement. Such pledge and assignment by the Authority shall be made
effective for such time as the Authority shall determine and provide that the Trustee shall have the
power to enforce this Agreement in the event of a default by the Authority under a Debt Resolution.
Watermaster may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement only with the written consent
of the Authority.

Section 12. Amendments.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on and after the date Authority Debt are
issued and so long as any Authority Debt are outstanding in accordance with the applicable Debt
Resolution, Section 6, 8, 9, 11 and 12 and this Section of this Agreement shall not be amended,
modified or otherwise changed or rescinded by agreement of the parties without the consent of each
Trustee for Authority Debt whose consent is required under the applicable Debt Resolution. This
Agreement may only be otherwise amended, modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of
the parties hereto.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



The Authority agrees not to grant to the owners of Authority Debt as individuals any rights
relating to the amendment, modification or change of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sections of this Agreement set forth in the first paragraph
of this Section may be amended without the consent of each Trustee for Authority Debt for any of
the following purposes:

(a) to add to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required
to be observed or performed by the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster other agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms hereafter to be observed or performed by the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster,
or to surrender any right reserved hercin to or conferred herein on the Authority, IEUA or

Watermaster, and which in either case shall not adversely affect the interests of the owners of any
Authority Debt;

(b) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or of correcting,
curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in regard to questions arising
hereunder which IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster may deem desirable or necessary and not
inconsistent herewith, and which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of
any Authority Debt;

(c) to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in the opinion of a
firm of nationally recognized standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds to preserve or
protect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Authority Debt for federal income tax
purposes;

(d) to make any modifications or changes to this Agreement in order to enable the
execution and delivery of Authority Debt on a parity with any Authority Debt previously issued and
to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in connection with the execution and
delivery of Authority Debt;

(e) to make any other modification or change to the provisions of this Agreement which
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Debt;

(H to make changes to the definition of “Project.”
Section 13.  Miscellaneous.

(a) Headings. The headings of the sections hereof are inserted for convenience only and
shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement.

(b) Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this
Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such covenant or
agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and
agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of
this Agreement.

(c) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

10
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(d) Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

(e) Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, (c) by Federal Express or another reputable commercial overnight courier that guarantees
next day delivery and provides a receipt, or (d) by telefacsimile or telecopy, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Watermaster: Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730
Attention: General Manager

With a copy to: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

With a copy to: Jean Cihigoyenctche
Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse
Palmbrook Corporate Center
3602 Inland Empire Blvd., Suite C315
Ontario, CA 91764

if to Authority: Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Executive Director

With a copy to: Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660
Attention: Douglas S. Brown

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party.
Any nofice shall be deemed delivered when actually delivered, if such delivery is in person, upon
deposit with the U.S. Postal Service, if such delivery is by certified mail, upon deposit with the
overnight courier service, if such delivery is by an overnight courier service, and upon transmission,
if such delivery is by telefacsimile or telecopy.

® Relationship To Other Agreements. In the event that the terms of this Agreement and
any other agreement between the parties, including but not limited to the Master Agreement, conflict,
the terms of this Agreement shall control.

11
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(2) Merger of Prior Agreements. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings between
the partics relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to implement, and

should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace Agreement.

(h) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

12
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



IN WITNESS WHEREOF Watermaster has executed this Agreement with the approval of its
governing body, and each of [EUA and the Authority have executed this Agreement in accordance
with the authorization of their Boards of Directors.

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING

AUTHORITY
By:

President
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
By:

General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

President

S-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT A

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

, 2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
¢/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(the “Authority™), Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) and Watermaster. As such counsel
we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and
operation of Watermaster provided to us by Watermaster, (ii) certifications by officers of
Watermaster, (iii) all necessary documentation of Watermaster relating to the authorization,
execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms
used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of Watermaster, we are of the opinion that:

L. Watermaster is a court-appointed entity, duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of California and duly qualified to undertake a water recharge program within
its boundaries.

2. Watermaster has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and Watermaster has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Watermaster, is
in full force and effect as to Watermaster in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority
and the Agency each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to
authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of Watermaster .

DOCSQC/1753327v6/024244-0000



4. The obligations of Watermaster to make payments under the Agreement as a general
obligation of Watermaster as provided in Section 5 of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding
obligation of Watermaster enforceable in accordance with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by Watermaster of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of Watermaster, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which Watermaster is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which Watermaster (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of
California relating to Watermaster and its affairs.

7. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
Watermaster or any entity affiliated with Watermaster or any of its officers in their respective
capacities as such, which questions the powers of Watermaster referred to in paragraph 2 above or
the validity of the proceedings taken by Watermaster in connection with the authorization, execution
or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would
materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application
of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the
limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no
opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority and
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you
rely on it in connection with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,

A-2
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT B

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

, 2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Waternmnaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as special counsel to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the
“Authority”) in connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Authority, Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency™) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”). As
special counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of the Authority provided to us by the Authority, (i) certifications by
officers of the Authority, (iii)all necessary documentation of the Authority relating to the
authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the
Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in
the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

I. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Authority has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Authority, is
in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that Watermaster and
the Agency each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to
authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of the Authority.

B-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



4, No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the Agreement.

b7k The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or defauit under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to
which the Authority (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any
provision of the laws of the State of California relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers
of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the
Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein
any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Agency and Watermaster. No other person is
entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than
those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT C

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]
, 2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Chine Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Agency, the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (the “Authority”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”). As
special counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of the Agency provided to us by the Agency, (ii) certifications by officers
of the Agency, (iii)all necessary documentation of the Agency relating to the authorization,
execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms
used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Agency, we arc of the opinion that:

i The Agency is a municipal water district duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of California.

2 The Agency has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Agency has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Agency, is
in full force and effect as to the Agency in accordance with its terms and, subject to the qualifications
set forth in the second fo the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority and the
Watermaster has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize,
execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of
the Agency.

4, No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,

authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Agency of the Agreement.

C-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



Sl The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Agency, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Agency is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected, or,
to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which
the Agency (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such} is subject or any provision of
the laws of the State of California relating to the Agency and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Agency or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers of
the Agency referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the Agency
in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agrcement, or wherein any
unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Authority and Watermaster. No other person

is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other
than those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



ANNEX A-1

[Attach Annexes from time-to-time listing recharge facility improvements in the form set forth

below:]
ANNEX A-1
RMPU Project Benefits (AFY) Cost Share (%) Total Project Potential Funding
Budget
RW Sw CBMW IEUA Grants Loans

San Sevaine Basin Improvement 4,100 642 50% 50% $6,460,000 $3,540,000 $2,920,000

Project
Lower Day Basin 789 100% $2,480,000 $1,125,000 $1,355,000
Total 4,100 1,431 - $8,940,000 $1,128,540 $4,275,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:
Approved by:
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By: By:
General Manager General Manager

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



RMPU Project

CSI Storm Water Basin
Wineville PS to Jurupa, Jurupa PS
to RP3 Basin and RP3
Improvements
Declez Basin
Victoria Basin
Turner Basin
Ely Basin
Montclair Basin
Total

ANNEX A-2

Benefits (AFY) Cost Share (%) Total Project
Budget
RW SwW CBMW IEUA
- 81 100% - $440,000
2,905 3,166 91% 9%  $21,310,000
241 100% - $4,070,000
120 43 50% 50% $150,000
66 100% - $890,000
221 100% - $3,200,000
248 100% - $1,440,000
3,025 4,066 - - $31,500,000

Potential Funding

Grants Y.oans

$ - $440,000

$5,300,000 $16,010,000

$2,035,000 $2,035,000
3- $150,000
3- $890,000
$- $3,200,000
$- $1,440,000

$7,335,000 $24.165,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:

Approved by:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By:

By:

General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000

General Manager



Financing Plan for the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update

As part of the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update {(RMPU), a financing plan is to be developed for the yield
enhancement projects. The purpose of the financing plan is to define the IEUA/CBWM cost shares, identify
funding sources and outline the allocation of cost and benefit among the Appropriators. The following sections
are from the RMPU. Each section includes an outline of the proposed approach/methodologies used to develop
the financing plan and will be finalized following input and consensus from the RMPU Steering Committee.

identify the IEUA and Watermaster cost share. Watermaster and the IEUA will determine each party’s cost
share based on the Peace Il Agreement and on the benefit to the parties. This will be negotiated and
memorialized in an agreement as identified in the Implementation Plan above.

The cost share is consistent with the RMPU and the Peace Il Agreement. Stormwater and imported water
exclusive projects will be funded 100% by CBWM. Projects that do or can receive recycled water will be cost
shared 50%/50% by CBWM and IEUA. Prior to moving forward with capital design or construction, IEUA and
CBWM will enter into a specific Task Order.

Once the scope of the Montclair Basins project Is defined, the IEUA and Watermaster will request that the
CBWCD consider contributing funding to recharge improvements at the Montclair Basins.

Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) has asked to wait until the preliminary design is completed
before they commit to any funding contribution to the recharge improvement. CBWCD wanted to base their
decision on a detailed design approach and an engineer’s estimate instead of the current planning-level scope
and cost. The preliminary design recommendation for Montclair Basin is scheduled to be complete in August
2016. At that time, CBWCD will provide a response 1o cost sharing of capital improvements at Montclair Basins.

Identify grant-funding share. The IEUA, Watermaster, and the Appropriators will combine their efforts to

secure grant funding and low-interest financing from the State Water Resources Control Board, the DWR, and
others.

Grant, loan and/or bond financing benefits and/or liabilities will be applied to all parties consistent with the
IEUA/CBWM pro-rata methodology indicated in prior section.

Grant Opportunities: IEUA has identified several grant funding opportunities for the RMPU projects.
Fundamental to formal grant submission and approval is the local commitment to proceed with projects as
planned. Following commitment during the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (CBFIP), IEUA/CBWM
were successful in grant funding nearly 50% of the $65M in capital projects constructed ($36M in grants were
received). In preparation for CBWM approval of the proposed RMPU projects, IEUA has initiated efforts to
secure funding through the following grant programs:

1. Proposition 84 {State) — $1,500,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects.
These funds have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within
specific Task Order Nos. 2 & 8.

1[Page
4/29/16



USBR (Federal) — $750,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects. These funds
have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within specific Task Order
Nos.2 & 8.

Proposition 1 (State) — Water Recycling — An application was submitted in December 2015 for the San
Sevaine Basin project. If awarded, it will provide approximately $2.6 million in grants and $4.9 miliion in
SRF loans. Together with item 1 above, the San Sevaine Basin project will be fully funded by federal,
state grants and low interest loans.

Proposition 1 (State) — Stormwater Grant (Round 1) - During round 1 of this program, $80M will be
made available to applicants. A pre-application was submitted in April 2016 for funding through this
program. The final grant application is due in July 2016. The first round of this grant will provide up to a
maximum of $10M in grant funding per agency, with a minimum of a 50% local match. Special
consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program requires that a Storm Water Resources
Plan be completed by the applicant prior to submission — IEUA has been working with WE! (at the
request of CBWM) to complete the Plan. The Plan is scheduled to be adopted by the SAWPA Board by
May 2016. This program will be highly competitive with limited funding. Successful applicants will be
hotified in late 2016.

Proposition 1 (State) — Stormwater Grant (Round 2} — During round 2 of this program, $80M will be
made available to applicants. The final guidelines for the second round of this grant will be released in
2017. Special consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program will be even more highly
competitive than the first round as more potential applicants may have completed their Storm Water
Resources Plan by then. Successful applicants will be notified in late 2018.

Proposition 1 (State) — Groundwater Quality Grant — This program is designed to support the cleanup of
human and natural contaminated groundwater. This program is scheduled to fund up to $900M in
projects in multiple rounds, with a minimum of a 50% local match. In addition, this program is tied to
the Drinking Water SRF program to assist in funding remaining local match. Special consideration is
made for groundwater contamination cleanup with multi-benefit projects. Pre-applications for this
program are being accepted, with final applications being due in mid-2016 {within 1-month following
the release of program guidelines). This program will be highly competitive and complete applications
should be submitted as early as possible.

it is important to note that duplication of State grants is not permitted. In the event that we are successful
getting two State grants, we will need to ensure that neither of the limits for State funding are exceeded,; if this
is the case, we will need to prioritize grant opportunities to accept.

Low Interest Loan Opportunities: The State Water Resource Control Board offers low interest loan opportunities
for public agencies through the State Revolving Fund (SRF). There are several opportunities that IEUA/CBWM
could pursue to provide low interest SRF funding for the RMPU projects. It is important to note that if SRF
loan(s) are used to fund these projects, IEUA intends to use the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) to issue this debt. The CBRFA is governed by the IEUA Board of Directors, but enables IEUA to track and
issue debt separately from IEUA capital project debt.

1.

SRF Planning Loan — IEUA submitted a pre-application in March 2016 for a planning loan for the
remaining RMPU design work. It is anticipated that approximately $5,000,000 may be needed to fund
all remaining “soft costs”. If successful in attaining this loan, ali remaining soft costs will be funded
through the loan and will not result in any special assessments or assessment adjustments. Repayment
would not be triggered until after the completion of corresponding efforts (5-year repayment period)
and can be rolled into SRF construction loan (if received). Interest rates for these loans are currently at
1.6%-1.8% (30-year).

ijage

4/28/16



2. SRF Construction Loan — It is anticipated that IEUA will submit several SRF loan packages for the RMPU
projects. To maximize the potential of receiving some matching principle forgiveness (grant), loan
packages should be sized at approximately $25,000,000. Dependent upon the status of the RMPU
project list approval, loan packages should start to be submitted to the State in mid-2016. Interest rates
for these loans are currently at 1.6%-1.8% {30-year). SRF loans can be applied through either of the
following state programs:

a. Drinking Water SRF Program — typical for drinking water projects (stormwater also qualifies) at
standard low interest rate. Term for DWSRF is typically 20-year.

b. Clean Water SRF Program — typical for wastewater projects {(wastewater treatment, recycled
water and potentially groundwater recharge with stormwater may qualify for this program at
standard low interest rate with the potential of principle forgiveness (IEUA has secured an
average of 20% principle forgiveness [grant] for last several CWSRF loans). Term for CWSRF is
typically 30-year.

To put the value of the SRF program in perspective, the following table shows the relative benefits of both the
SRF loan and grant programs vs. funding through a bond {assumed at 5%.consistent with the RMPU and to
provide a projected conservative upper range to borrow costs). Assuming a total program cost of $30M (value
used as a maximum funding bookend example for CBWM funded portion), it is expected that the region would
save over $20M in financing costs over 30-years by just using the SRF program at current rates. Alternatively, it
is expected that the region would save over $36M in financing costs in 30-years based on estimated grant and
SRF foan opportunities.

3|Page
4/29/16



Table 1 — Funding Alternative Payment Schedule (dollars in 1,000’s)

$30M Bond i $30M SRF Loan $12M Grant & 518M SRF Loan

Bond ' § 30,000 500% Mysars | Loan 30,000 1.80% 30 years Loan 18,000 1.80% 30 years
Fee |$ 500 Grant 0 Grant | 12,000

Project | Project Project

- | s 50000 Cost 30,000 Cost 30,000

Years Principal | Interest ‘Principal | Total Y;aars Principal | Interest | Principal Total | Years Principal | Interest |Principal| Total

Qurstanding | Payment | Payment | Payment Ou ing | Payment et t - Ours ing | Payment | Payment | Payment |

1 | % 30500[% 1525[% 450§ 1084 1 $ S0,000[% 540|% 763 | § 1,303 1 3 18000]§ 3243 45813 782
2 $ 2300418 1502(5 482[§ 18841 2 § 29237|$ 526§ 777|$ 1,308 2 § 17542|$ 16| 466)% 782
3 $ 20550|% 1476[§ SC6[ 6 1.884] 3 5 28460(% 512(§ 7e1[§ 1,303 3 $ 17076(% 307T|$ 4743 782
4 '§ 000533 1453|S 531(5 1.984; 4 § 27670|% 498|% 805|§ 1,303 4 S 16602:% 200§ 483!§ 782
5 $ 28521|% 1426(5 558§ 1.9684 5 5 26865|8 484§ 810]|$ 1,303 5 $ 16119|% 200[§ 492|% 782
6 $ o7063[% 1,398 |3 5863 1984 6 $ 26045]|3 465(% 834(5 1203 8 $ 15627|% 281|$ so0]§ 782
7 § 27.377|% 1369|% 615|% 1984 7 $ 25211|$ 4545 849§ 1303 7 $ 15127|% 272|$ =S09[§  7e2
8 § 267625 1,398 |5 646]$ 1,984, 8 $ 24362[% 4393 eeal$ 1,303 8 $ 14617|% 263|$ 519)% 782
9 $ 26116|% 1.306[% 6781% 1884: O $ 23408|% 423|$ 88O( 3 1,303 9 $ 14099|% 254($ G52B|% 782
10 § 25438|% 1.272|6 712|% 1,884] 10 [§ 22618[(% 407|% 8e6[% 1303 10 § 1357115 o44|$ 37|$ 782
" $ 24726(% 1,238[5 748|§ 1984, 1 § 2725 3818 92|$ 1303| 11 $ 13033[5 235|% &47| 5  7TA2
12 § p3678|% 1,199|§ 785(§ 1,984 12 [§ 20810|% 375|$ 928|5 1,303] 12 |$ 12486|% 225|% B557|% 782
13 $ 2316308 1,160 [§ 82413 4984 13 |$ 108823 3b58|§5 045(8 1303 13 § 1192015 215|$ ©587|§ 782
14 § 203685 1,118|% 866 |5 1984 14 |$ 18937|% 31 |$ 962|§ 1303 14 $ 11362|% 205([§ 5773 782
15 § 215035 1075|$ oo@|$ 1984| 15 [§ 1797s|§ 324|s o7e|$ 1303 15 |$ 107853 194|% 588§ 782
18 $ 20504(% 10305 95435 1984 %6 |$ 16805|% 306(% 987($ 1,303 18 $ 10197|% 184|$ sSes|$  7a2
17 $ 106405 962|5 1002|% 1884| 17 |5  1599B|% 288§ 1015|% 1303 17 |§ e59|% 173|% 608, % 782
18 ® 18637|% 032|% 1052|§ 1,984| 18 [§ 14983|% 270(% 1.033|5 1303 18 § so00($ 162($ 620|% 782
18 $ 47585]% sB7el$ 1106| § 1,084 % |$ 13850|% 251|5 1,062(§ 3,33| 19 |§ 837|§ 151|% e3¢ 782
20 $ 16480 |5 B24|% 1,160, % 1,884] 20 |$ 12608|s 232|% 1071|§ 1.808| 20 [$ 773 ($ 1393 6421% 782
21 $  15320|% 766 1188 1984] 21 $ 1827 2133 108003 1,303 21 $ 7006|% 128 % 654|% 782
22 5 14102|S 705§ 1,272 % 1984| 22 [§ 10737|$ 193|$ 1110[% 1303 22 |§ 6442|8 1M6|$ 666§ 782
23 $  12,823($ 641 1343 § 1984] 23 |§ 0627|% 173 |% 1130 % 1,303| =23 |§ 5776 104|$ 678[% 782
24 $ 11481|%5 574|% 1410 % 1984 24 |§ BAGE |5 153 |5 1.150|% 1,303] 24 |$ 5009|% 92§ e%0|H 782
25 $ 10071|% 504|% 1481[% 1984 25 |$ 734B|§ 132|8% 1471 % 1.303] 256 [§ 440818 79|S 702|% 7E2
26 $ 85900 420l% 1556518 1984 26 | § 6177|5 1115 1192 % 1303) 26 [§ 3706|% 67|§ 716|% 782
27 $ 7035|% a352[% 1.632|% 1984 27 |$§ 4906|% 90§ 1.213|% 1,303 27 [§8 299|§ 548 728|% 782
28 [ 5403|8 270[% 1.714[$ 1984] 28 |3 3772|5 68|% 1,235|% 1,303 28 |[$ 2263(% 41($ 7M1|$ 782
29 $ 3680(% 184[5 1800(|% 1884 20 |$ 2537|% 4685 1257|% 1303| 20 |$§ 152§ 27|% 754(% 762
30 § 1800(% 94[$ 1800|% 10884 30 [§ 12005 23|% 1,280[% 1,303| 30 3 7685 14]% 7vea|s 7ez
TOTAL $ 20,022 | § 30,500 | § 59,822 | TOTAL $ 9,088 530,000[8 30.088 | TOTAL § 5453]%16,000]$ 23,453

[Amount Saved Comparad to Bond $ - $ 20434 $ 36,069

Bond Financing: As part of the original CBFIP, bonds were used to finance the non-grant covered costs, Itis
anticipated that fixed rate bonds or alternative borrowing would cost the parties approximately 5% interest.
Bond financing may also sensitive to the amount of funding needed (i.e. bonds less than $20M may not be of
interest to the market) and how the borrowing is backstopped (i.e. financing agreements between parties).

The debt issued in 2002 to finance the CBFIP was issued as variable rate revenue bonds. These bonds were
refinanced in 2008 {2008B Variable Revenue Demand Obligation). Interest rates are set weekly and are backed
by a letter of credit (LOC) facility provider. The remaining outstanding principal balance is $15M. As favorable as
the interest rates have been recently (averaged 0.15% over last 6 years — not adjusted for LOC or additional
management costs), there is inherent risk in a rising market or economic downturn. In the fall of 2008, the interest
rates jumped to as high as 12% {(maximum amount) when the bonds failed to be remarketed.

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA): In 1993, IEUA developed the CBRFA as an entity that could be
used to finance projects that have benefits outside of just IEUA. The Board of Directors for the CBFRA is the
IEUA Board. The CBRFA can effectively be used to fund projects that benefit the entire Chino Basin, without
impacting the debt of IEUA. In 2002, the CBRFA was used to finance the CBFIP. Variable rate bonds were
secured to fund more than $20M in CBFIP costs {non-grant portion). CBWM debt associated with this
repayment is made on an annual basis in accordance with the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement.
It is intended that all debt and grants for the RMPU projects will be applied for through the CBRFA. Doing so

41Page
4/29/16



would require both [EUA and CBWM to pledge revenues to the CBRFA. A 2016 Financing Agreement is being
developed for consideration by IEUA, CBWM and CBRFA for adoption.

Proposed Approach: The praposed approach wiil involve several actions, with built in redundancies. IEUA’s plan
will prioritize the funding of projects through SRF programs with maximization of grant funding. Actions from
IEUA, CBWM and/or CBRFA Boards are required for each of these items. Action is tied to commitments to make
future debt payments and/or commitment toward application project. Proposed actions will be completed as
follows:

1. SRF Planning Loan — cover all remaining soft costs into loan such that parties will not fund these costs
until construction is complete. The following action items are planned:
a. [EUA Action
i. File application (April 20, 2016)
ii. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreement (May 18, 2016)
iii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreement (May 19, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)
c. CBRFA Action
i. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreements (May 18, 2016)
li. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016}
iii. File Resolutions to State Water Board (May 2016)

2. USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant — submit application to fund up to $300K for drought
project implementation. This will be heipful to use for purpose of attaining State funds (i.e. Proposition
1). This would be applied to the 23a RMPU Project {i.e. Wineville to Jurupa to RP-3). This project has an
anticipated project cost of approximately $21M and has both stormwater and recycled water benefits
(3,166 AFY and 2,905 AFY, respectively). The following action items are planned:

a. IEUA Action
i. File application (April 11, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolution {April 20, 2016)

3. Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Round 1 — submit application to fund up to 50% of the cost (up to
maximum of $10M) of multi-benefit stormwater related projects. It is proposed that [EUA will submit
for the 23a RMPU Project. The following action items are planned:

a. [EUA Action
i. File pre-application {April 15, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iii. File application and associated Resclutions to State Water Board {June 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016}

4. CWSRF - submit application to fund ail of RMPU projects, TCE Plume Cleanup project and
remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. This application will be used to fund all remaining projects
and will include nearly al the requirements needed to file for the Proposition 1 GWQ Grant (see item
no. 5 below). The following action items are planned:

a. [EUA Action

i. Adopt Resolutions (July 20, 2016}
b. CBWM Action

i. Adopt Reselutions {July 21, 2016)
c. CDA Action

5|0a

€2

4/29/16



i. Adopt Resolutions (July 2016)
d. CBRFA Action
i. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (July 2016)

5. Proposition 1 Groundwater Quality Grant — submit application to fund all of RMPU projects, TCE Plume
Cleanup project and remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. Itis anticipated that this request will
be approximately $75M in projects (depending on success of prior actions) and would be eligible for up
to 50% grant funding through Proposition 1 and Drinking Water SRF for non-grant portion. The
following action items are planned:

a. |EUA Action
i. Filed pre-application in November 2015 via CBRFA without RMPU projects
ii. Amend the pre-application to include RMPU and CDA projects (April 2016)
iii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iv. Approval of Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (includes 2013 RMPU projects)
(November 16, 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)
c. CBRFA Action
i. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (by June 2016)

In the event that grants and SRF are not successful, debt options would be developed for IEUA and CBWM
consideration prior to proceeding with and debt issuance. It is expected that parties will know success of
various applications by early/mid 2017. Since most RMPU construction is not scheduled to be started until early
2018, time will remain to pursue favorable debt service.

Allocation of cost and benefit among the Appropriators. Watermaster assumes that capital cost and New
Yield will be allocated to the Appropriator parties based on their share of Operating Safe Yield and future
operation and maintenance expenses will be production based per Peace Il Section 8.1. Any change in
allocation method would first require a negotiation process among the Appropriative Pool parties.

The existing allocation of capital costs on the basis of OSY are as shown in Table 2. The cost distribution {%0SY)
may change if an Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation Agreement is adopted.

6|Page
4/29/16



Tabie 2 — OSY by Party

5 ooz . Share | % Share
eae TRarty it e B S :
7 e . ofOSY | ' of OSY

Amowhead Min Spring Water Co - 0.00%
Chino Hills, City Of 2,111.422 3.85%
Ching, City Of 4,033.857 7.36%
Cucamonga Valley Water District 3,619.454 6.60%
|Desalter Autharity - 0 00%
Fontana Union Water Company 6,391.736 11.66%
Fontana Water Company 1.000 0.00%
Fontana, Clty Of - 0.00%
Golden State Water Company 411.476 0.75%
Jurupa Community Senices District 2,061.118 3.76%
Marygold Mutual Water Company 665.317 1.20%
Monte Vista Irrigation Company 676.759 1.23%
Monte Vista Water District 4,823,954 8.80%
Niagara Boitiing, LLC - 0.00%
[Nichalson Trust 4.000 0.01%
Norco, City Of 201.545 0.37%
Ontario, City Of 11,373.816 20.74%
Pomona, City Of 11,215.852 20.45%
San Antonio Water Company 1,506.888 2.75%
San Bemardino County Shtg Pri - 0.00%
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,301.374 2.37%
Upland, City Of 2,852.401 5.20%
Woest End Consolidated Water Compsl 047.714 1.75%
West Valley Water District 644.317 1.18%

Totals 54,834.000 100.00%

Based on the different alternatives outlined in Table 1, it is expected that financing would be applied to OSY as
shown in Table 3.

Table 3 — Debt Impact Based on OSY

Financing 7. Project Debt . | Annual Debt Payment | - Am:;a:l;;gémyent | Annual Payment per
" Mechanism .~ _(Example from Table1) | . .. (§/Yr) =7, ($/%08Y) - | %0SY per $1M Capital
'Bond Financing $ 30,500,000 | & 1,984,069 | § 19,841 | $ 397
'SRF only $ 30,000,000 | $ 1,302,943 | $ 13,029 | $ 261
|SRF with Grant $ 18,000,000 | § 781,766 | § 7,818 [ $ 156

Finance the construction of recharge improvements. The IEUA, the TVMWD, the WMWD, and potentially
certain Appropriator parties will use their revenue structure and other means {(municipal bonds, pay-as-you-
go, etc.) to construct the recommended yield enhancement projects.

As indicated prior, IEUA’s primary intent is to get funding through the SRF program through the use of the
CBRFA. In the event that any of the CBWM parties elect to fund their portion of 2013 RMPU projects through
PAYGO, they are able to do so. It should be noted that many of the grant opportunities are tied to the SRF
funding program; therefore, if a party elects to not participate with financing that is tied to grant benefit, their
portion of the grant benefit would be correspondingly forfeited. If SRF funding is unsuccessful, parties will be
advised of options for bond financing to review prior to making a commitment for use of bond financing or
PAYGO. Notice to CBWM/IEUA on desire to use PAYGO shali be made in writing prior to CBWM Board action of
any proposed funding action (i.e. SRF resolution, bond filing, etc.).

7|Page
4/29/16




Apply pay-as-you-go for all the soft costs through completion of the final design. The soft costs were
distributed between IEUA and Watermaster by the proportion of the total capital cost of the recommended
projects to IEUA’s portion of the cost shared projects {about six percent).

As indicated prior, IEUA has submitted a planning SRF loan application. Although this will not fund past soft
costs, if secured, it will fund ali remaining RMPU soft costs (estimated to be approximately $5M). If this planning
loan is attained, debt will not be due until 1) after the completion of construction, or 2) after the completion of
the design (if construction is not pursued). Please note that property acquisition is not an eligibie cost for the
ptanning SRF loan program. If [EUA s unsuccessful in attaining this loan, the remaining soft costs will be funded
through CBWM as PAYGO consistent with costs to date.

All costs associated with the development of implementing agreements, preliminary design, proof-of-concept,
completion of the CEQA process, and final design are considered part of the project capital cost and will be
paid for through the Watermaster assessment process pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement unless a new
Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation agreement is reached. In the case that such an agreement is
reached, an assessment reconciliation will be done consistent with the new agreement.

Several of these costs will be eligible under the SRF planning loan if attained.

8|Page
4/29/16



PUBLIC HEARING

2



{ " Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18,2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From: P. Joseph Grinds ‘
General Manager

Submitted by:_n} p/ Christina Valencia
wq”‘ Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

d‘&, Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
oy 92 Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Establishing Fiscal
Control
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Hold a Public Hearing to receive public comments prior to the adoption of Ordinance No.
102, establishing fiscal control; and

2. After closing the Public Hearing, by roll call vote, adopt Ordinance No. 102.

BACKGROUND

The current Fiscal Control Ordinance No. 90 (Attachment A) was last updated in June 2012. The
Ordinance provides for a system of financial administration, accounting, fiscal, and budgetary
control, which conforms to general-accepted accounting principles and practices (GAAP).

Fiscal Ordinance No. 102 (Attachment C) has been updated to reflect the necessary changes as the
Agency transitions from a single year budget to a biennial budget, as well as providing updates
and clarification to the budget amendment and budget approval process. Minor housekeeping
items, such as updates to the definition section, were also addressed. The Fiscal Ordinance No.
102 incorporated comments and recommendations from various departments, in particular the

Internal Audit department. Their review and recommendations ensure consistency throughout the
ordinance.

Significant updates to better define the guidleines for fiscal control are summarized below:



Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Establishing Fiscal Control
May 18, 2016

Page 2
Section 104: Fund Structure

* Remove the Administrative Service Fund, as Administrative Service Fund is an enterprise
fund, which is essentially the Agency’s current fund structure.

Section 106: Basis of Accounting

¢ Add “conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP),” to address the
requirement for the basis of accounting.

Section 107: Adoption of the Budget

o Combine current ordinance’s Section 4: Adoption of Budget and Section 6: Final Adoption
of the Budget in one section.

+ Add the requirement on the adoption of the Agency’s budget; to be accompanied by the
approval of a budget resolution. This action has been implemented but was not clearly
indicated in the current ordinance .

Section 109: Budget Amendments

« Revise the section heading from Budget Modification (Section 7, current ordinance) to
Budget Amendments.

« Provide more clearly defined budget amendment guidelines on- emergency procurement,
proposed changes in the second year of the biennial budget, and carry forward current fiscal
year’s encumbrances to the following fiscal year.

Section 201: Approval and Responsibilities

« Revise the section heading of Approval and Expenditure of Funds (Section 8, current
ordinance) to Approval and Responsibilites.

« Include all employees’ responsiblities to comply with the provisions of the Ordinance and
department managers’responsibilities in monitoring department budget.

This updated ordinance is futher supported by Budget Amendment Policy in regards to the review
and approval process and procedures of budget amendments and budget transfers, as well as the
key elements of budget control.

The fiscal control established by this Ordinance is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal,
Fiscal Responsibility, of safeguarding the Agency’s fiscal health, while providing an open and
transparent communication to educate the Member Agencies of the fiscal policies of the Agency.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16124 Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance 102_Establishing Fiscal Control May
2016 _Board.docx



Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Establishing Fiscal Control
May 18, 2016
Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 20, 2012, following a public hearing, the Board adopted Ordinance No. 90, establishing
fiscal control.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

If approved, Ordinance No. 102 will continue to demonstrate the Agency’s fiscal contro] and
responsibility for its sources and uses of funds.

Attachments:

Attachment A, Fiscal Control Ordinance No. 90 (June 2012)
Attachment B, Fiscal Control Ordinance No. 102 with key changes
Attachment C, Fiscal Control Ordinance No. 102

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16124 Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance 102_Establishing Fiscal Control _May
2016 Board.docx



Bunasy pieog
910 Aely

31YAdN 3IDNVYNIAHO TOHdLNOD 1VOSId

LDILSIA ¥ILVM TVIDINAW Y

Aouaby sanijin aidws3 pupjuf ’u




(VO49)
UOIBID0SSY SJadIy( a@oueul{ JUSWUIBAOL)

o] 0] BuipJoooe saoloeud }seq papuswwoosal
pue (dvyvo) soonoeld pue sojdiound
Buiyunoooe pejdesoe— [eiauab 0] SWIOU0D
yoiym ‘josuod Aieyebpng pue ‘|eoasi ‘bununoooe
‘uoljesisiuilupe |eoueul) Jo Wa)sAs e 1o} apiaold
0] SJ0}08alI(] JO pJeog a8y} JO adueuIpJO Uy

IDNVYNIGHO TOYLNOD 1VOSId



saloljod
pue seoueulplo Aouaby Joyjo yum juswubily

'$S9I0UBIDIYS $S8204d ¥ suoledyle|n
'|0JJUOD |BoSI) J0) SauljapInb auljap Jayeg
'$$920.d ajepdn 126pnq |eluuaiq ajeiodioou|

'ZL0Z aunr ul pajepdn 1Se]

¢31vddn AHM



‘bupiodas pue [0Jjuod ‘UoHEASIUILPE JNDV/OHD
‘Burpodal pue Buuojuow :s1obeuey Juswpedsq .
-spuny o1ignd jo asn juapnud :seshojdws ||y -
:SOI|IQISUOASDY
JUN022Yy Aouabunuoy Jabeuep [eisuss) =
“quswainoold Aouabiswg =
:suondeoxy =

pJemlo) ALes seoueiquinoud pud Jeak |essy pue ‘1ebpng [eluusiq
ay} Jo Jeak puooss a8y} Joj Juswpuswe jobpng :3ebpng jejuusig =

‘U0 saulapInb Juswpuswe }abpng paljue) -
196pnq papuswy ‘1ebpnq pajdopy ‘ssuobales Junoddy .
:uoi0as uoniulep sjepdn pue puedxy .

SIDONVYHD AN



a)sgem Aouaby uo ajqe|ieAe spodal [eloueuly =
Jipne juapuadapul [enuuy =
:leulaixy
AoI[04 OAIOSSY =
£oljod Juswabeue|y JUSWISSAU| =
foljod Juewebeuep 198 =
Ao1j104 uswpuswy 1obpng =
‘33101104 |elouBUl] O) @0UBI3YpY =

Jeak [eosyy ayj Jnoybnolyy siojoalig
Jo pieog 8y} 0} psjuesald spodal [eloueuly =

:[eudaju]

LHDISHIAO



-Aouabyy ay] jo seioljod [eosY 8y} Jo sejouaby Jequispy
ay} 8]eoNpPa 0} UOHEIIUNWIWIOD Jusledsuel) pue uado ue Buipino.id sjiym
‘yyresy jeosy s, fouaby ey) buipienbsjes jo Ajjqisuodsay [eos| Jopun s[eos)
ssauisng s Aousby ayj Y)IM JUd)SISUOD ale 8oueUIpIO ay] Ul sabueyo esay |

isuonsand



Attachment A

ORDINANCE NO. 90

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITTES AGENCY*,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
FISCAL CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Infand Empire Utilities Agency* as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance, to be known as the “Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*”, is to provide for a system of financial administration, accounting,
fiscal, and budgetary control, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles and
practices.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS

A.

L.

Appropriation — Shall mean an authorization made by the Board, which permits
designatcd Agency employees to incur obligations against, and to make expenses of,
Agency resources. Appropriations for expenses and certain capital acquisitions shall be
granted for a period of one fiscal year, or less. Capital acquisition projects meeting the
multi-year criteria, as defined by fiscal current Agency policy, shall be granted for a
period that expires upon the project’s completion.

Board — Shall mean the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Budget- Shall mean the approval plan of financial operations embodying an estimate of
proposed expenses for a given fiscal year and the proposed means of financing them.

Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.
GM — Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

AGM - Shali mean thc Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency.

. CFO - Shail mean the Chief Financial Officer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Designated Agency Employee — Shall mean those employees of the Agency so
empowered under the provisions of Ordinance 74 and Agency Policy No. A-32.

Account Category — Shall mean a grouping of various accounts,

SECTION 3. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and end on June 30 of the succeeding year.



SECTION 4. ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The annual budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year.
However, if for good and sufficient reasons, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of
the fiscal year, the budget shall be.adopted not later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning
of the fiscal year. If the budget is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a
resolution authorizing the continuation of necessary and essential expenses to operate the
Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. The proposed budget shall
be prepared by the CFO and transmitted to members of the Board for its review a minimum
of 10 days before the required date of adoption. The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced
budget with anticipated revenues (including appropriated unencumbered fund balances and
reserves) equal to appropriate expenses. All funds within the budget shall also be balanced.

SECTION 5. BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is transmitted to the Board by the GM, a copy of the
proposed budget shall be made available for public inspection during regular business hours
at the Agency’s administrative office.

SECTION 6. FINAL ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution,
which specifies the anticipated revenues and appropriated expenses, by reference to the
attached budgel, for each fund covered by the budget. Amendments to the budget shall be
approved by a majority of the Board.

SECTION 7. BUDGET MODIFICATION

An increase in the appropriation in any fund budget major account category, whether
accomplished through a transfer of or increase to appropriations among funds or
departments, that exceeds the appropriated amount as defined in Section 8, shall require the
approval of the Board. The only exception is the Generai Manager’s (GM) Contingency
Account(s) established in a specific Agency fund(s) and included in the adopted budget to
support unplanned costs that may arise during the fiscal year. Solely in the case of the GM
Contingency Accourt(s), the GM, or his designate, is authorized to transfer budget to other
fund(s) and betwcen major account categories as needed. A report on the amount expended
from the GM Contingency account is to be provided to the Board at least every three months.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account(s) during the fiscal year will require Board
approval,

The transter of appropriations for a single account category within a single fund’s budget
shall only require the approval of the GM, AGM or CFO., After a fund’s cumulative
appropriated amount {(sum ot major account categories) for the fiscal year is reached, all such
transfers shall require the approval of the Board, (with the exception of the GM Contingency
Account as aforementioned). A report of all individual transfers shall be prepared and
presented to the Board at least every three months. However, any transfer of appropriations

38



S0 as to increase the total wages appropriation, for whatever purpose, shall require the
approval of the Board

SECTION 8. APPROVAL AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

The CFO, acting under the direction of GM, or AGM, shall have charge of the administration
of the financial affairs of the Agency and to that end shall supervise and be responsible for
the disbursement of all monies that have control over all expenses to insure that the
appropriation amount approved by Board of Directors as part of the annual budget adoption
in any fund budget major account category (defined as Operating or Capital) is not exceeded.
The CFO shall exercise financial budgetary control over each department, division and fund
of the Agency and shall cause separate accounts to be kept for the items of appropriation
contained in the budget. Unless the CFO shall certify that there is a sufficient unencumbered
balance available, no appropriation shall be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made.

SECTION 9. UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal
year, shall lapse except for multi-year capital appropriations, and shall become part of the
unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required fund reservations and sinking fund
reserves. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be appropriated
in the tollowing fiscal year,

SECTION 10. FUND STRUCTURE

The following funds may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency:

(a) The Administrative Service Fund - to account for the general operations of the
Agency and all financial transactions not properly accounted for in another fund.
This fund will also account for the financing of special activities and services
performed by a designated Agency organization unit for other Agency
organization units.

(b) Enterprise Funds - to account for the financing of services to the general public
where all or most of the costs invoived are paid in the form of charges by users of
such services.

(c) Special Assessment Funds - to account for special assessments levied to finance
public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties against, which
the assessments are levied,

SECTION 11, SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each
fund used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary



records necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial
position and the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 12. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

To the extent possible, the accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred and revenues are recorded when earned. All
receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at least, on a monthly basis. To the
extent possible, all interfund transfers shall be cleared by the end of the fiscal year.

SECTION 13. FINANCIAL REPORTING

Financial reports showing the current conditions of all accounts shall be prepared and
presented (o the Board at least every three moaths. A comprehensive annual financial report,
covering all funds and financial operations, shall be prepared and published not later than six
months after the close of the fiscal year.

SECTION 14, ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All the funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency shall be subjected to an
annuat audit by an independent certified public accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit
Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shall be conducted in accordance with
Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) promulgated by .the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

SECTION 15. IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance
shall be with the CFO under the direction of the GM or AGM, except where the
responsibility is explicitly given to the Board.

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be
declared or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect
the other sections, subiections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall
remain in full force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so
declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 17. REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 77 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 18. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become cffective upon its passage
4



ADOPTLED THIS 207 day of June 2012,

Lo g
J

-

. ] * ',,/,

SN T8 R

Michuael Camacho, Vice President of the Indand
Fmpire Utlines Agencyt and  the Board of
Directors thereut

AITEST:

“C
Steven J Elie, Sectetafy of the Inland Empre Unlities

Agency? and the Board of Directors
thereol

Oy MUNLUIFAL W AMITR DISTRICT



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF 18§

SAN BERNARDINO )

1, Steven J. Elig, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY

that the foregoing Ordinance being No. 90, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on_June

20, 2012, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Santiago, Elie, Camacho, Koopman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Catlin

s C

Steven J./Elie, § cretary!'I‘ reasurer

(SEAL)

* A MURNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



Attachment B

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 102

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING FISCAL
CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* as follows:

INDEX

PART I - DESIGNATIONS .....ccouisesssesssissrnnsssssnnsssonssssisassssszsssssnssssssseessaastsassssssssenssonsansossssasssssssssssssasaes 2
SECTION 101 - PURPOSE ....coossorersrooressssosssssmsssssssssssssssnssssssssssssssppsssssssssssssssssssssssssssgposssssppsssssssssssssessssssssssssssss 2
SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS ...cousyscereresseeeeremsssssssnsssnssssssssssssssmsmnsmsssssssssssssessgssssssssssesssssesssossssssssssssssssysssassssss 2
SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR .....ocoououususueseuuzzsssssssssennsassessssssssssssasssssssssssesssssssssssssssessssnpessmsmssansssssnsnssssssasasen 65

SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING....co0ec0so0ceususonsssssssasssonssanasssassasasacsnssasasssassosssvensposessssssassassnsnsasassass 65
SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET
SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD
SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS ...ccccecessacooorsenzearassssssssnansnsassassassssascasazssussesssssarasasnassssassssessasnonasess 76

SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSTIBILTTY ..ooicorssmarusscsnsasasansussessssasssnssnasnsasovassssnsasszsasnsansasess 98
SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY .....covvserisseasassussessorsassasansnssornssasansunsanssssssssssassyevessgyssosnnoansazsasaninssssesssssnsssssase 98

SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES ....ooosssusppessssssnssssssereressevsossssisomsssssssssssssssssssesssssss 98

SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION covcvoeossusesssssmsmmsysnisssssosesssssssssssssssssssengspssssssss 98

PN UL VTIT-INES T A 2
SE

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 1of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED

TION105- SELE-BALANCING ACCOUNTS 5
SECTION-106—BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 5
SECTION-107- ADORTION-OF THE BUBCET 3
SECTION108- BUDGET,A-PUBLIC RECORD 6
SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS 6
TN STRI Yo VT VT o] S —————— e 76

PART I - DESIGNATIONS

SECTION 101 - PURPOSE

The Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency sets forth the requirements
for fiscal control that provide a framework for ensuring accountability in the Agency’s budgetary
and financial operations. These requirements provide for a system of financial administration,
accounting, fiscal, and budgetary control on the same basis as the audited financial statements
which conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according to the Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States of America.

SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS

A. Account Categories — Shall mean Operating and Non-Operating account groups as defined
in the Agency’s budget to report sources and uses of funds and to execute budget control.
[Modified to include Operating and Non-Operating]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 2 of 11



Attachment B
PROPOSED

B. Adopted Budget - Shall mean the plan of financial operations adopted by the Board of
Directors embodying an estimate of proposed revenues and funding sources, operating
expenses, capital expenditures, debt service costs, and other uses of funds for a given fiscal
year (annual budget), or for two consecutive fiscal years (biennial budget), and the

“proposed means of financing them. [Changed from “Budget”

C. Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

D. Amended Budget - Shall mean the Adopted Budget inclusive of approved budget
amendments and budget transfers. [Added to distinguish from “Adopted Budget™]

E. Appropriation/Appropriated Expense — Shall mean an expense which has been authorized
by the Board of Directors for a specific fund or project which permits designated Agency
employees, as defined in the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance, to incur obligations
against, and to incur expenses for a specified purpose. Appropriations approved by the
Board of Directors in the Adopted or Amended Budget are limited to the fiscal year they
are approved for unless otherwise specified. All unexpended appropriations shall lapse at
the end of the fiscal year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year. The Agency’s annual appropriation is subject to the State’s Article

XIII Gann Appropriation Limit. [Modified to reference the Agency’s Procurement
Ordinance

F. Board of Directots - Shall mean the Board of Directors (Board) of the Inland Empire

Utilities Agency, which sometimes is referred to as the Board within this document.

HG. Budget Amendment — Shall mean a change to the Adopted Budget of a fund in a
fiscal year, including the reallocation of budget either between funds, or account categories
within the same fund, as defined in Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Budget
amendments are subject to Besrd-approval or ratification by a majority of the Board. [New]

H. Budget Control — Shall mean a system of management control in which actual costs,
revenues, and resources are compared to the Agency’s Adopted or Amended Budget to
ensure consistency with the Board approved appropriations, and identify if changes are
needed, as defined in Agency’s Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. [New]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 3 of 11



Attachment B
PROPOSED

Budget Transfer — Shall mean the reallocation of appropriations or resources within the same fund
and the same sccount category in a given fiscal year, as defined in the Budget Transfer &
Amendment Policy. [New]

——Capital Expenditures — Shall mean costs associated with acquisition, construction,
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R), and improvement of fixed and real assets. Based
on the scope and duration of a capital project, the total project budget can be established
for one or multiple years. [New]

K. CFO/AGM - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency. [Combined with “AGM”]

L. CIP — Shall mean the Agency’s capital improvement plan provided in the Adopted Budget
document, Capital section. [New

M. Debt Service — Shall mean the payment of current year portion of principal and interest
costs incurred on long-term debt issued by the Agency. [New]

N—Designated Agency Employee/Designee — Shall mean employees of the Agency
empowered under the provision of the Fiscal Control Ordinance and Procurement
Ordinance to incur obligation against and to make expenses of appropriated resources.

Emergency Procurement — Shall mean any procurement required for the prevention against
imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment of: life, health, or safety of the public,
Agency employees, suppliers, contractors; public or private property; compliance with critical
permit and regulatory requirements; or any other condition which cannot reasonably be foreseen
and would have a significant effect on the public’s health/safety or that could have a significant
adverse financial impact on the Agency. [New]

0.

Enterprise Fund — Shall mean a fund which is used to account for operations that
are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. Enterprise
funds account for operations, capital and debt service costs which are substantially financed
by revenue derived from user charges and fees.[New]

2O. Fund — Shall mean Agency’s enterprise funds as established for a specific program
to account for operations, capital, debt service costs, and funding sources, [New]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 4 of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED
GM — Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account — Shall mean an account budgeted
with contingency funds which the GM or his designee can transfer to any funds to meet
unplanned requirements for any account or project under the Operating account category.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account appropriation is considered a budget
amendment and requires Beard-approvalaApproval by athe majority of the Board. Use of
the GM contingency funds and requests for replenishment to the account will be submitted
as part of the budget variance reporting process, or if necessary, at the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors. [New]

ST. Inter-Fund Activities — Shall mean (1) inter-fund transfers between Agency’s funds
to support operating and/or capital requirements; and (2) inter-fund loans between Agency
funds to support shortfall in debt service, operating and/or capital requirements. Inter-fund
loans require the establishment of a promissory note between borrower and lender,
providing payment terms and repayment timeline. The use of an inter-fund loan or inter-
fund transfer is determined on a case by case basis. Both inter-fund activities are

considered budget amendments and require Besard-apprevalAapproval by thea majority of
the Board. [New]

Lapsed Appropriations — Shall mean all appropriations which are not obligated,
encumbered, or expended and which lapse at the end of the fiscal year. [New]

Non-Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the
Agency which are not directly related to day-to-day operational activities. The Non-
Operating expense classification includes capital, debt service and other non-operating
expenditures. The Non-Operating revenue classification includes tax receipts, capital
contributions, interest income, grant and debt proceeds, and other non-operating
miscellaneous receipts. [New]

WL Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency
to track revenues and expenses associated with day-to-day activities. The operating
expense classification includes among others, chemicals and utilities. The operating
revenue classification includes among others, service charges and recycled water sales and
miscellaneous operating income. [New]

Special Assessment Fund — Shall mean fund that is used to account for special
assessments levied to finance public improvements or services deemed to benefit the
properties, against which the assessments are levied. [New]

State’s Article XIII Gann Appropriation Limit — Shall mean Article XIIIB of the
California Constitution which was added by the November 1979 passage of the Gann
Initiative. This legislation mandates the Agency compute, and establish by resolution, an
annual appropriation limit that places a ceiling on the total amount of tax revenues that can
be appropriated annually. -[New]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 5 of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED

7. Total Project Budget — Shall mean the total amount planned to complete project

tasks. The total project budget for an operations and maintenance (O&M) project, or

special project, should be limited to one fiscal year. The total project budget for a capital
project may extend over multiple fiscal years. [New]

SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and ends on June 30 of the succeeding year.
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE

The following fund types may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency; enterprise and special assessment. All
Agency funds are enterprise funds, and include both capital and operating activities.

SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each fund
used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary records
necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial position and
the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred and revenues are recorded when earned in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). All receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at
a minimum, on a monthly basis.

SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The Agency’s budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year. The
proposed budget shall be submitted by the CFO/AGM and transmitted to members of the Board
for review at a minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. However, if for a valid
and sufficient reason, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of the fiscal year, the budget
shall be adopted no later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning of the fiscal year. If the budget
is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a resolution authorizing the continuation of
necessary and essential expenses to operate the Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of
the fiscal year.

The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced budget with anticipated sources of funds including
appropriated unencumbered fund balances and reserves equal to appropriated uses of funds. Each
fund within the budget shall also be balanced.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 6 of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED
The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution. The
resolution must be entered into the minutes of the Board meeting at which it was adopted.

SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is submitted by the CFO/AGM and delivered to members of the
Board for its review, a summary of the proposed budget shall be made available for public
inspection during regular business hours at the Agency’s administrative office and website for a
minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. At a minimum the summary of the
proposed budget should include the Sources and Uses of Funds by Funds reports, program rates
and fees, and a listing of capital and O&M projects.

When the proposed budget has been approved by the Board, the adopted budget document shall
be made available for public inspection, during regular business hours at the Agency’s
administrative office; as well as, on the Agency’s website (www.ieua.org).

SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Budget amendments must be approved by a majority of the Board prior to obligating funds in
excess of the budgeted appropriations to ensure they pose no financial risk to the Agency’ overall
ﬁnanmal health The only exceptlons to pnor Board approval are; emergency procurernents—ae

desa—gnee—as—weﬂ and—as the use of the GM Contlngency Account{_) to support unplanned
expenditures.

Emergency procurements_can be approved by the GM or designee and -shall-be
submitted for ratification by the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting, as
defined in the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance.

»  Solely in the case of the GM Contingency Account(s), the GM or designee is

authorized to transfer GM Contingency budget to other funds and account
categories as needed to support unplanned expenditures, as defined in the Agency’s

Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Replenishment of the GM Contingency
Account are considered budget amendments and are subject to_approval by the
majority of the -Board-approval.

Changes to the second year of the Adopted Biennial Budget are considered budget amendments.
These budget amendments shall be made through the mid-year budget review process which takes
place iz-on the second half of the first year of the biennial budget cycle.

Encumbered, obligated or unexpended funds at the end of the fiscal year carried forward to the
following fiscal year, as defined in the Agency’s Fiscal Year End Carry Forward of Encumbrances
and Related Budget, are considered budget amendments and require Beard-approval by the
majority of the Board.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 7 of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED
PART II - RESPONSIBILITIES

SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES

All Agency employees shall comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible
and prudent use of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public trust.

The CFO/AGM, under the direction of GM, is authorized as follows:

Administration, control, oversight, and reporting of the financial affairs of the Agency;

e Oversight of disbursement of all monies; and

+ Exercise budgetary control over expenditures to ensure that annual appropriations and total
project budget as approved by the Board are not exceeded; and

¢ No appropriation will be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made prior to confirming
sufficient unencumbered fund balance is available.

The GM and the CFO/AGM are authorized to approve reallocation of appropriations between
departments within the same fund and account category, as defined in the Budget Transfer &
Amendment Policy.

Department managers are responsible for monitoring their budgets and determining if a budget
amendment or budget transfer is necessary.

SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal year
shall lapse and shall become part of the uarestricted fund balance after adjustment for required
fund reservations. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be
appropriated in the following fiscal year.

SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING

Financial Policies to support the Agency’s business goals of fiscal responsibility at the direction
of the GM and CFO/AGM shall be presented to the Board upon revision or update, based on
regulatory changes or staff recommendations and updated in accordance with California code.

Financial reports shall be prepared and presented to the Board during the fiscal year, amongst
them:
e Monthly report on the Agency’s cash and investments activities and status.
¢ Monthly report on detailed disbursements.
¢ Quarterly report on current conditions of all major accounts compared to the Adopted or
Amended Budget, including budget transfers and budget amendments implemented during
the report period.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 8 of 11



Attachment B
PROPOSED

All financial reports shall be posted on the Agency’s website.

SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency, including a single audit for grants
related activities if required, shall be subjected to an annual audit by an independent certified public
accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shall
be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts.

SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance shall
be with the CFO/AGM under the direction of the GM, except where responsibility is explicitly
given to the Board.

SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared
or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect the other
sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full
force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged
invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Upon adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Ordinance No. 90 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution of said
Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 9 of 11



Attachment B

PROPOSED
ADOPTED, this 18th day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*, and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie,

Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and the Board of Directors
Thereof

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 10 of 11



Attachment B
PROPOSED

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF ) SS

SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY -CERTIFY
that the foregoing Ordinance being No. . was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on

May 18, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT.:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 11 of 11



Attachment C

PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 102

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING FISCAL
CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* as follows:

INDEX

PART I - DESIGINATIONS .ottt ssasssssesasiss st ssrssssresenrssssanssnssssesensansessebenbambesd b st i HassRES s AN 1RSSR ESS 2
SECTION 101 = PURPOSE.....u.ceceeeerseeserasecemssssassssssssesstsersssssssossisssssssssssssessessssssesssssnosssassssessasssesesassaasssssassssss 2
SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS
SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE
SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS
SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING S
SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET w.cecorresrsren
SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD
SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

PART Il - RESPONSIBILITIES
SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES ......
SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE .......
SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING
SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT..........
SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY
SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY .....oovounrrmmmmmmmmsmssnrassasssrssassssssasssesesssassesses
SECTION 297 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES ......covmmrummsmrssmmrssrmsssssssisssssss
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION........

------------

S N th v Ui th th N

~J

..................................................................................................................

GO Q@ 00 G 00 ~a -2 -1

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 1 of 10



Attachment C
PROPOSED

PART I - DESIGNATIONS

SECTION 101 - PURPOSE

The Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency sets forth the requirements
for fiscal control that provide a framework for ensuring accountability in the Agency’s budgetary
and financial operations. These requirements provide for a system of financial administration,
accounting, fiscal, and budgetary control on the same basis as the audited financial statements
which conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according to the Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States of America and Canada.

SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS

A. Account Categories — Shall mean Operating and Non-Operating account groups as defined
in the Agency’s budget to report sources and uses of funds and to execute budget control.

B. Adopted Budget - Shall mean the plan of financial operations adopted by the Board of
Directors embodying an estimate of proposed revenues and funding sources, operating
expenses, capital expenditures, debt service costs, and other uses of funds for a given fiscal
year (annual budget), or for two consecutive fiscal years (biennial budget).

C. Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

D. Amended Budget - Shall mean the Adopted Budget inclusive of approved budget
‘amendments and budget transfers.

E. Appropriation/Appropriated Expense — Shall mean an expense which has been authorized
by the Board of Directors for a specific fund or project which permits designated Agency
employees, as defined in the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance, to incur obligations
against, and to incur expenses for a specified purpose. Appropriations approved by the
Board of Directors in the Adopted or Amended Budget are limited to the fiscal year they
are approved for unless otherwise specified. All unexpended appropriations shall lapse at
the end of the fiscal year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year. The Agency’s annual appropriation is subject to the State’s Article
XIIIB Gann Appropriation Limit.

F. Board of Directors - Shall mean the Board of Directors (Board) of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, which sometimes is referred to as the Board within this document.

G. Budget Amendment — Shall mean a change to the adopted budget of a fund in a fiscal
year, including the reallocation of expenditures or resources between funds, or between
account categories within the same fund, or an increase to total project budget within the

ORDINANCE NO. 102 ' Page 2 of 10



Attachment C

PROPOSED
same fund as reported in the Agency’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). Budget
amendments are subject to Board approval or ratification.

H. Budget Control — Shall mean a system of management contro! in which actual costs,
revenues, and resources are compared to the Agency’s Adopted or Amended Budget to
ensure consistency with the Board approved appropriations, and identify if changes are
needed, as defined in Agency’s Budget Amendment Policy.

I. Budget Transfer — Shail mean the reallocation of appropriations or resources within the
same fund and the same account category in a given fiscal year, as defined in the Budget
Amendment Policy.

J. Capital Expenditures — Shall mean costs associated with acquisition, construction,
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R), and improvement of fixed and real assets. Based
on the scope and duration of a capital project, the total project budget can be established
for one or multiple years.

K. CFO/AGM - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

L. Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) — Shall mean the Agency’s capital improvement plan
provided in the Adopted Budget document, Capital section.

M. Debt Service — Shall mean the current year portion of principal and interest costs incurred
on long-term debt issued by the Agency.

N. Designated Agency Employee/Designee — Shall mean those employees of the Agency
empowered under the provisions of the Fiscal Control Ordinance and Procurement
Ordinance to incur obligations against and to make expenses of appropriated resources.

0. Emergency Procurement — Shall mean any procurement required for prevention/protection
against imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment of: life, health, or safety of
the public, Agency employees, suppliers, contractors; public or private property;
compliance with critical permit and regulatory requirements; or any other condition which
cannot reasonably be foreseen and would have a significant effect on the public’s
health/safety or that could have a significant adverse financial impact on the Agency.

P. Enterprise Fund — Shall mean a fund which is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. Enterprise funds
account for operations, capital and debt service costs which are substantially financed by
revenue derived from user charges and fees.

Q. Fund — Shall mean Agency’s enterprise funds as established for a specific program to
account for operations, capital, debt service costs, and funding sources.

R. GM — Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 3 of 10



Attachment C
PROPOSED

S. General Manager (GM) Contingency Account — Shall mean an account budgeted with
contingency funds which the GM or his designee can transfer to any funds to meet
unplanned requirements for any account or project under the Operating account category.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account appropriation is considered a budget
amendment and requires approval by a majority of the Board. Use of the GM contingency
funds and requests for replenishment to the account will be submitied as part of the budget
variance reporting process, or if necessary, at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors. -

T. Lapsed Appropriations — Shall mean all appropriations which are not obligated,
encumbered, or expended and which lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

U. Non-Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency
which are not directly related to day-to-day operational activities. The Non-Operating
expense classification includes capital, debt service and other non-operating expenditures.
The Non-Operating revenue classification includes connection fees, tax receipts, capital
contributions, interest income, grant and debt proceeds, and other non-operating
miscellaneous receipts.

V. Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency to track
day-to-day operational revenue and expense. The operating expense classification includes
among others; chemicals and utilities. The operating revenue classification includes
among others; user charges, recycled water sales, and imported water sales.

W. Special Assessment Fund — Shall mean fund that is used to account for special assessments
levied to finance public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties, against
which the assessments are levied.

X. State’s Article XIII Gann Appropriation Limit — Shall mean Article XIIIB of the California
Constitution which was added by the November 1979 passage of the Gann Initiative. This
legislation mandates the Agency compute, and establish by resolution, an annual
appropriation limit that places a ceiling on the total amount of tax revenues that can be
appropriated annually.

Y. Total Project Budget — Shall mean the total amount planned to fully fund a project through
completion to meet its specific purpose and scope. The total project budget for an
operations and maintenance project should be limited to one fiscal year., The total project
budget for capital projects can extend over multiple fiscal years.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 4 of 10



Attachment C

PROPOSED
SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and ends on June 30 of the succeeding year.
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE

The following fund types may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency: Enterprise and special assessment. All
Agency funds are enterprise funds, and include both capital and operating activities.

SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each fund
used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary records
necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial position and
the results of financial operations of the fund. General ledger accounts record how much is spent

and for what and ensure management is accountable for controlling expenditures as appropriated
by the Board.

SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred and revenues are recorded when carned in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). All receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at
a minimum, on a monthly basis.

SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The Agency’s budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year. The
proposed budget shall be submitted by the CFO/AGM and transmitted to members of the Board
for review at a minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoptior. However, if for a valid
and sufficient reason, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day. of the fiscal year, the budget
shall be adopted no later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning of the fiscal year. If the budget
is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a resolution authorizing the continuation of
necessary and essential expenses to operate the Agency shall be adepted prior to the beginning of
the fiscal year.

The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced budget with anticipated sources of funds including
appropriated unencumbered fund balances and reserves equal to appropriated uses of funds. Each
fund within the budget shall also be balanced.

The addpti_on of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution. The
resolution must be entered into the minutes of the Board meeting at which it was adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 5 of 10



Attachment C
PROPOSED
SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is submitted by the CFO/AGM and delivered to members of the
Board for its review, a summary of the proposed budget shall be made available for public
inspection during regular business hours at the Agency’s administrative office and website for a
minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. At a minimum the summary of the
proposed budget should include the Sources and Uses of Funds by Funds reports, program rates
and fees, and a listing of all projects.

When the proposed'bﬁdget has been approved by the Board, the adopted budget document shall
be made available for public inspection, during regular business hours at the Agency’s
administrative office; as well as, on the Agency’s website (Www.ieua.org).

SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Budget amendments must be approved by a majority of the Board prior to obligating funds in
excess of the budgeted appropriations to ensure they pose no financial risk to the Agency’ overall
financial health. The only exceptions to prior Board approval are; emergency procurements and
the use of the GM Contingency Account(s) to support unplanned expenditures.

o Emergency procurements can be approved by the GM or designee and submitted
for ratification by the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting, as defined in
the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance.

o Solely in the case of the GM Contingency Account(s), the GM or designee is
authorized to reallocate the GM Contingency budget to other funds and account
categories as needed to support unplanned expenditures, as defined in the Agency’s
Budget Amendment Policy. Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account are
considered budget amendments and are subject to approval by the maj ority of the
Board.

Changes to the second year of the Adopted Biennial Budget are considered budget amendments.
These budget amendments shall be made through the mid-year budget review process which takes
place in the second half of the first year of the biennial budget cycle.

Encumbered, obligated or unexpended funds at the end of the fiscal year carried forward to the
following fiscal year, as defired in the Agency’s Fiscal Year End Carry Forward of Encumbrances
and Related Budget, are considered budget amendments and require approval by the majority of
the Board.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 B ' ' Page 6 of 10



Attachment C

PROPOSED
PART II - RESPONSIBILITIES

SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES

All Agency employees shall comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible
and prudent use of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public trust.

The CFO/AGM, under the direction of GM, is authorized as follows:

Administration, control, oversight, and reporting of the financial affairs of the Agency;

e Oversight of disbursement of all monies;
Exercise of budgetary control over expenditures to ensure that annual appropriations and
total project budget as approved by the Board are not exceeded; and

o Confirmation that appropriation will be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made
unless sufficient unencumbered fund balance is available.

The GM and the CFO/AGM are authorized to approve reallocation of appropriations between

departments within the same fund and account category, as defined in the Budget Amendment
Policy.

Department managers are responsible for monitoring their budgets and determining if a budget
amendment or budget transfer is necessary.

SECTION 202- UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end ot the fiscal year
shall lapse and shall become part of the unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required
fund reservations. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be
appropriated in the following fiscal year.

SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING

Financial Policies to support the Agency’s business goals of fiscal responsibility at the direction
of the GM and CFO/AGM shall be presented to the Board upon revision or update, based on
regulatory changes or staff recommendations and updated in accordance with California code.

Financial reports shall be prepared and presented to the Board during the fiscal year, amongst
them:
‘e Monthly report on the Agency’s cash and investments activities and status.
o Monthly report on detailed disbursements.
o Quarterly report on current conditions of all major accounts compared to the Adopted or
Amended Budget, including budget transfers and budget amendments implemented during
the report period.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 7 of 10



Attachment C

PROPOSED
o A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report shall be prepared and published no later than
six months after the conclusion of each fiscal year.
e Single Audit, as required.

All financial reports shall be posted on the Agency’s website.
SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT
All funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency, including a single audit for grants

related activities if required, shall be subjected to an annual audit by an independent certified public
accountant.

SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance shall
be with the CFO/AGM under the direction of the GM, except where responsibility is explicitly
given to the Board.

SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared
or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect the other
sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full
force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged
invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Upon adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Ordinance No. 90 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution of said
Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 8 of 10



Attachment C

PROPOSED
ADOPTED, this 18th day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency*, and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven I. Elie,

Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and the Board of Directors
Thereof

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 9 of 10



Attachment C
PROPOSED

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF ) S8

SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Ordinance being No. 102, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on May 18,2016,

of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 10 of 10



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3A



‘_ Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE
WORKSHOP
OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 6, 2016
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Temry Catlin, President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTOR ABSENT:
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Emest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Kathy Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning & Environmental Resources
Laura Cashion, Grants Administrator
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
David Liang, Grants
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Cheyanne Reseck-Francis, Administrative Assistant Il
Joyce Rucker, Senior Accountant
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, and Ciouse
Steve Nix, City of Chino Hills

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A., Chino, California on the above date.

*A Municipal Water District 1



President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m., and he led the piedge of allegiance to
the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board.

Public Comments requested by Mr. Steve Nix, City of Chino Hilis

Mr. Nix requested that the Board consider possible revision to the language of recentiy adopted
IEUA Ordinance No. 103. The Ordinance was adopted in July of 2015. Mr. Nix stated that the
Ordinance is for the one water connection fee requiring a fee payment of any new domestic and/or
recycled water meter installed after January 1, 2016. The City of Chino Hills has been proactive
in encouraging customers to convert landscaping to recycled water whenever practical; however,
recently a situation arose where the literal wording creates an injustice in this process. The City
has several commercial industries that has the potential to use recycled water, as well as
churches and other organizations. It was found very common in the City that landscaping was set
up as a separate designated meter; however, most of the churches in the city have a single meter
that fed both domestic and landscaping service. Mr. Nix stated that recently in a particular case,
the City encouraged a church to switch their landscaping to recycled water; however, they had
the single service meter. In this case when the paperwork was filed, the church was required to
pay the one water connection fee for the new meter connection; however, a facility next door
transferred their landscape to recycled water and because they had a separate landscape meter
already, they were not required to pay the one water connection fee. Mr. Nix, stated that the city
feels that it is a slight inequity and the city would like to continue to encourage those that can
convert to recycled water. However, the City believes that this practice is cost prohibitive. Mr. Nix
stated that the City is requesting either a editing of the language of the Ordinance or whether
there could be a different interpretation of how it can be applied. He stated that until such time,
the City will not pursue any further recycled water conversions, which they feel is a detriment to
the entire area. The City requests IEUA’s consideration in this matter. President Catlin thanked
Mr. Nix for his comments and stated that staff would look into the matter.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-4-4. INTENT TO AMEND REGIONAL SEWERAGE SERVICE
CONTRACT
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources Sylvie Lee gave a PowerPoint
presentation on the Resolution of Intent to Amend Regional Contract. With the increased
use of recycled water, conversations began about four years ago regarding inequities of
use amongst the member agencies. She stated that the conversations led to the
unanimous adoption of the Recycled Water Policy Principles. Ms. Lee stated that the intent
is to amend sections 15 and 16 of the Regional Contract based upon the Recycled Water
Policy Principles. The key proposed changes include defining the contracting Agencies
base entitlements and a method of providing replacement water for contracting agencies
using above entittement. Ms. Lee added that the proposed changes include defining
temporary entittement for the City of Chino until the year 2023, and define a surcharge
rate for use exceeding temporary entitlement. Ms. Lee also went over some of the key
changes in the proposed amendment.

She stated that staff has been working with the member agencies to finalize the language
of the amendment. A draft was presented, a final amendment is expected in the coming
weeks, allowing the member agencies time to take the amendment to their respective
councils/boards as needed and provide a recommendation at the May Technical
Committee and May Policy Committee. Ms. Lee gave an overview of the regional contract

*A Municipal Water District 2



1.

amendment schedule, stating that the public hearing would be held on June 15, 2016. Ms.
Lee stated that staff’'s recommendation is to adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-4, declaring the
intent to amend sections 15 and 16 of the Regional Contract and set a public hearing for
June 15, 2016. Mr. Berch stated that a draft was presented today due to the 60 day needed
to hold a public hearing per the contract; and the changes anticipated are considered to
be wordsmithing.

Director Hall stated that the City of Fontana had concems with the interpretation of wording
in the resolution related to the process of contract amendment. General Manager Joseph
Grindstaff and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche provided clarification. Mr.
Cihigoyenetche stated that in this case, all of the member agencies agreed to the
substance of the change. However, during the course of discussion the question was
raised by the member agencies as to whether or not if there was not unanimous support
of the amendment, would IEUA have approved the changes. Mr. Cihigoyenetche stated
that member agencies were worried they could be setting a precedent by agreeing to this
amendment, and as a result proposed the wording in the resolution due to the different
interpretations of section 30.B of the Regional Contract.

Director Elie stated that without the leverage of section 30.B, the City of Chino would not
have agreed and there would not have been unanimous agreement of this amendment.
Director Elie referred to the March 25, 2016 letter regarding the Chino Basin Regional
Sewerage Service Contract signed by the Contracting Agencies’ City Managers (noting
that Cucamonga did not sign the letter), as being very, very, very disturbing. He stated
that the letter was counter-productive, and had nothing to with what we are doing here,
which is trying to solve the problems that were raised by some of those very cities that
signed the March 25 letter.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2016-4-1
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-4-4, declaring its intent to amend Sections 15
and 16 of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract; and

2. Set a public hearing date of June 15, 2016, at 10:00 a.m. for adoption of the
proposed contract amendments.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY’S GRANTS STRATEGIC PLAN WORKSHOP

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager Chris Berch and Grants
Officer Jason Gu jointly gave a PowerPoint presentation on the grants strategic plan. Mr.
Berch stated that the Board's input received today would be integrated in the grant plan that
will be created over the next few months. Mr. Berch provided an overview of the grant’s
management cycle and the activities over the last 15 years. Mr. Gu provided a detailed
overview of the funding awarded to the Agency through grants and SRF loans over the last
15 years, totaling approximately $420 million. He continued to breakdown the total by funding
type and funding sources. Mr. Gu stated that the Agency had received funding and is
continuing to pursue funding from the state from Proposition 1. Mr. Berch reviewed the Grant
planning for the next ten years, emphasizing the grants and loans to be pursued for regional
capital and facility rehabilitation. Mr. Berch highlighted the funding strategies for four
categories including recycled water, groundwater recharge, drinking water, and wastewater
treatment. Mr. Berch stated that the post-grant award activities are just as important and the

*A Municipal Water District 3




pre-award activities. The activities include, negotiating grant agreements, compliance and
oversight, auditing and closing out the grants. In closing, Mr. Berch reviewed the structure of
the Grants Department and the next steps in the future of the department.

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:05 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: MAY 18, 2016

*A Municipal Water District 4



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3B



W | iend Empire Urites Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DASTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (5/11/16)
From: %:0/ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q}U
General Manager

Submitted by: !\Y Christina Valencia

I Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

-jO'/‘ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

4’%%1/ Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Report on General Disbursements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

March 2016, in the amount of $10,251,783.01.

BACKGROUND

March disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 212911-213460) of
$4,670,464.11 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04462-04478) of $19,046.25.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $5,351,280.22, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $689,020.49. The total employee pay was $1,518,915.26. The total pay for

the Board of Directors was $4,552.63.

B Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 549 4,670,464.11

Workers-Comp 17 19,046.25

Payroll-Directors’ 3 3,020.24

Payroll-Others 79 207,972.19

Subtotal Check 648 $4,900,502.79

ACH 166 $1,480,231.00

Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,310,943.07

Payroll-Directors’ 1 1,532.39

Others 18 2,558,573.76

Subtotal Wires 21 $3,871,049.22
TOTAL 835

$10,251,783.01




Report on General Disbursements

May 18, 2016

Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

| Vendor Amount Description

i LACSD 1,230,029.88 | 15/16-3 QTR Wastewater Treatment Surchg
MWD 1,095,284.52 | January 2016 Water Purchase

¢t PERS 764,431.25 | P/R 5 & 6 Contributions; 3/16 Health Ins

[IRS 576,356.46 | P/R 5 & 6 Taxes

| SWRCB 545,414.72 | SRF Repayment #7 C064900-110,120,130

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements associated

with operating requirements,

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\16119 Report on General Disbursements 5-18-16




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR MARCH 4, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,185,307.27
DEDUCTIONS ($520,168.06)
NET PAYROLL SeESs1s021
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECES EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED ]

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 336 336
AMOUNT $0.00 $665,139.21

$665,139.21

e




INLAND EMPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR MARCH 18, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS

$1,438,861.13

DEDUCTIONS ($585,085.08)
NET PAYROLL $853,776.05
NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWH CHECKS EFT TOTAL
CHECKS USED 105656 - 105734

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 79 336 415
AMOUNT $207,972.19 $645,803.86 $853,776.05




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR MARCH 11, 2016

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON MAY 18, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,853.39 $1,371.88
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 £871.85
STEVEN J. ELIE $3.415.25 $776.51
JASMIN HALL $2,497.04 $1,532.39
GENE T. KOOPMAN $1,302.99 $0.00
TOTALS $14,033.92 $4,552.63
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1

IBEGINNNING CHECK NO, 105653
ENDING CHECK NO, 105655

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-04-16 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes $225.00
Caucus meeting
02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
Meeting
02-10-16 Engineering & Operations Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-29-16 IRP Review w/IGrindstaff, Yes (Staff) $-0-
CBerch, ACampbell,
JPivovaroff, & MDavis
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00°
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including '
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended >
Total No. of Meectings Paid 4

DIRECTOR 4 f;’ Ly
SIGNATURE ,C -v-«-~
Approved by: ‘ U‘ N

Terry Cal]m Presxdem Board of Directors




ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO, 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

TYPE OF TQOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-16 OP & T Commitiee Telecon Yes $225.00
update
02-05-16 MWD State Water Project Tour | Yes $225.00
02-06-16 MWD State Water Project Tour | Yes $225.00
02-08-16 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
02-09-16 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes $225.00
Board Mectings
02-23-16 MWD other Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,350.00
{(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended )
Total No. of Mestings Patd .
FASNN
DIRECTOR “/" A W,
SIGNATURE e ! 25 il
Approved by: - / { 'ﬁ/\

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REFRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-04-16 Regional Policy Committee Mtg. | Cancelled $-0-
TCTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of Meetings Attended |t
Total No. of Mestings Paid N 2
o AR 1: v )
DIRECTOR Py /S
SIGNATURE & lx~}>{if
.- ,.;; L
Approved by: NN TAL O
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-05-16 MWD State Water Tour Yes £225.00
02-06-16 MWD State Water Tour Yes $225.00
02-09-16 Upland RDA Oversight Yes (Decline $-0-
Pymt)
02-10-16 Engincering & Operations Yes $225.00
Commiutee '
02-10-16 Finance, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee (Alternate) ‘
02-17-16 Board Mesting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up 10 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 6
4

Total No. of Mcetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE -

Approved by:

»%d. Elie
Secrgfary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NQ. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-16 SAWPA Commission Workshop | No $-0-
02-16-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $225.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83,
Section 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (54 WPA $197.82 (eff. 2/16/16)

Total No. of SBAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR -7k —o5

SIGNATURE ~ ~{ (S
T PTY

o

Approved by

*SAWPA will pay $197.82 (efr. 2/16/16)) per meeting directly to the Agency.




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR 1EUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-18-16 CBWM Advisory Cmte. No $-0-
Meeting
02-25-15 CBWM Board Mecting Yes (decline pymt) | $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section | {d) (i.c., $100.00 - difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended !
Total No, of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

=
gmeen, Y St
SIGNATURE 2 RWALY A

iy
Approved by’%/
even ). Elie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Decline IEUA payment portion.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO, 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-04-16 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT 3-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $75.00 - difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

Total No. of CDA Meetings Atiended

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid =0

DIRECTOR
SIGNATUR

Approved by:

"\Steden ). Elic
Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting dircctly to the Agency.



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR 1IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NQ. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 1060000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-04-16 Regional Policy Committee Mig. | Cancelled 3-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 - difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of Mectings Attended 0
0

Total No. of Mcetings Paid

DIRECTOR ( ; 3{" ﬁ vl
SIGNATURE
Approved by: C‘M\

Stefghly ) fHé
Semctary reasurer, Board of Directors




[EUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYFE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE ! COMPENSATION
02-01-06 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-03-16 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-04-16 Meeting to disguss CBWM Yes $225.00
matters w/outside members and '
staff
02-04-16 Southern Coalition/Inland Yes (same day) $-0-
Caucus meeting
02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs and | Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committes
02-10-16 Finaoce, Legal & Administration | Yes (same day) $-0-
Committee
02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-18-16 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
. Breakfast
02-23-16 Meeting w/J. Rohrer (expert) Yes $225.00
regarding Plume issue (multiple
emails re: settlement)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $1,575.00
{Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 9.
7

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved By:

. ALY

A S [N
o} LT - R

o E g;«\_}v:-r CR AL A 1

- 3 i3
v DIl W S B

(N, ¢
e ‘l;;-;{:l-.—‘
t."‘:- 'C:‘é"j_([

Terry Catlic”
President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J, ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO. 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

02-18-16 Telecon meeting w/P Kavounas | Yes $-0-

fr, CBWM to discuss Personns]

issues
02-22-16 CBWM Board Agenda Preview | Yes $-0-
02-25-16 CBWM Board Meeting Yes $-0-
TOTAL REXIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 3
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0

*Desline IEUA portion

DIRECTGR { \ \".
SIGNA BN

Approvedby: =~ <Y,

Terry Catl] a7 e
President, Board of Ditectors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEENO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
BATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-16 IERCA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-03-16 TEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
02-10-16 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
meeting (Alternate)
02-10-16 Engineering, Operations & Yes (same day) $-0-
Biosolids Management
Committee
02-10-16 Finance, Legal, & Yes (same day) $-0-
Administration Committee
02-17-16 Meeting w/J. Grindstaff Yes (staff) $-0-
02-17-16 IEUA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
02-17-16 Meeting w/Congresswoman Yes (same day) $-0-
Norma Torres to discuss Fontana
issues
02-18-16 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
Breakfast
02-22-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00
Conference
02-23-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00
Conference
02-24-16 CASA Washington DC Yes $225.00
Conference
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT _
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No, 83) $1,800.00 -
Total No. of Mectings Attended 12
8

Total No. of Meqtmgs Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Tetry Cathn, President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-04-16 CDA Board Meeting Yes $75.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $75.00
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $225.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended !
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid L

[ -
DIRECTOR, . g, : L
SIGNATURE _* 1., .\}'f': o J‘\‘t_ Bec M
T T
Approved by: T LY
Terry Catlin )

President, Board of Directors

s .’




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA COMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-02-16 SAWPA Special Commission Meeting | Yes $27.18
02-16-16 SAWPA Commission Meeting Yes (10 Mtg, $-0-
Max.)
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $27.18
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section ! (d) (i.e., $27.18 — difference between SAWPA ($197.82 (eff. 2/16/16)
and Agency meetings $225.00including Agency meetings
Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended e
Total No. of SAWPA Mectings Paid b

(
D.[RECTOR s l" R \‘\‘ ‘1 \ b . 5 LY A\
S].G’NA’IURE‘ \J‘ - \F;'& SO 1-!- LR S \{k_l x4 - \’\ A .“\..“"\‘
Approved by: | { \ L\ \
Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

GENE KOOPMAN
EMPLOYEE NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

FEBRUARY 2016
TYPE OF TOTAL
BATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
02-01-16 IERCA Board Meeting No $-0-
02-03-16 TEUA Board Workshop No $-0-
02-10-16 Finance, Legal, &Administration | No $-0-
Comumittee

02-17-16 IEUA Board Mesting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Mectings Paid 0

i
Approved by: = / !

N\
%m“%&\}%\;@\ JB R
< ;Jk.- )

Terry Catbn/
President, Board of Directors




9T0Z/80 /50 WD UDNOWYIND OEONYN J¥00 . ISAMHLNOS NWHIAOH [SS°ZVE asn{stoz/E0/E0|E60ELO00EE vSEZIT
9102/ R0/€0 " ¥D gETHONY SOT SWILSAS LITT ENSORIMVH|0Z LES asnlstoz/e0/€0]{00TELOOOZE ESGEIZ
510Z/80/£0 . YD ONTHOSDILSYIA "NIYISNANT NOIONIAAVH | 6L°9b6 asii|$T0e/Ea/e0 |LLOELOODZT 4114 £4
9TOZ/LO/ED ¥D STTIH ONIHD NIWSYD “TTVH|6% T:T asn|5TOE/EQ/ S0 {6BTELOODET 156ZTZ
STOE/LOFED STI ODWDIHD ANYAWOD HOVH (€9 5ZF aBn|9ToZT/E0/E0 | TZTELOCORE | 0S6ZIZ
9T0Z/80/€0 I ENIEYTYE HFONIVES |(16°986°6 asn|stoz/co/EolesosLonoze]| 6¥6ZIZ
9TOE/OT/ED ¥D OTHVING ¥AY ‘JOINOD |80 00E - A8R|9TOZ,/E0/E0 |ZETELOODZE 8YETIE
STOZ/LT/ED "¢ EIVOWTYd TONVITAWOD HOEYT AIVLS $EAT09|00°8TT'# asn|stoz/€0/£0 |22 TELOCOEE LPEZTE
STOE/ST/ED Y3 ANIANI ONT-QHOD |05 8FPE‘T asn|8ToZ/£0/€E0|6ETELOCOTT I¥EEIZ
9T0Z/60/E0 YO ¥NAOYSWd QHD|0S°9Z%°6 asnjsToz/e0/€0|0FTELICOEE S¥6ETT
9TOZ/60/E0 RO YOHOWYIND OHONVY TENSTY | OTOWANED [00°00€ as|9TQE/€0/E0 |TETELOOOEE preziz
9TOZ/LO/ED YD VINYEIVIYNOTIVNYSINI DTHIDTTE TYMANZS |00 056°E asa|etoz/c0/€0|6STELODDEE £PEZEZ
9TOZFEFT/EC YO STIIR: ONIHD HKNINQY 'ZEDSHES |95 TTF: asn|9Tez/c0/ED |ZRIELODOEE |- TPEZIZ
sToz/at/cc0| ¥ OLNAWPIINS QYOS XVi ZSTHINVEL |00 05% asn|stoz/i0/E0|saTELan0zE T¥6ZTE
9T0Z/60 €0 | YD YHVINOL KNVANCD TAINM, VNVINOA | LE°FSS - Qan|{9T0g/E0/ED | FITELOQ0TE 0%6z1e
gtaz/eo/x0| ¥ NOIONLIMOH ONI MTd|0z ot asn|stoz/en/eo |veoeLonoze 62621
ERSES LA TA{ D C¥D NOXAWHOY 90D AHLTIA BONSROTA [T67111°2 . .0Sn|9T0Z/E0/€0|¥0TELO00TE BE6ZTE:
9T0Z/L0/€0 ¥ SEIEONY SOT DIAIINEIDS HEHSIL|6L €96 asn|9T0T/E0/€0 |9L0E£00022 LEGETE
9LoZ/BO/E0 " D YNEIUSYS dH0D SSHULEE TRIEAET |00 02T QS0|9T02/EG/ED |SLOELOOOZT 9EGZTE
9T0Z2/ST/E0 ¥ STIIH ONIHD HANLS ‘TITH|%S° S asn|stoz/eo/e0|9g1EL000ET SE6ZTE
STOE/E0/E0 | WO STIIN -ONTHD NATCUYD “YWISNVAVHORE |00°06E ‘asn|groe/eofee |taTeLoqozz|; PEGELE.
9T0Z/LO/E0 ¥o QVESTEYD OTT EONEIOS ¥O3 MOISEG |00 000°9 ‘dsn|etoz/To/c0fasTEL0002E £EEZTT
ITOZHOT/EO|. T - - ¥D. ODHON TOULNOD “LSE4 S AATITHM (IIAVA |00 059 QS| ITOZ/E0/ €0 |9ETELOOQEE ZEEETZ
9T0Z/60/E0 ¥ VISISENW DNI NOTLIONALSNOD ANISHOD |[20°606°T¥ "asn|eToz/eo/€0|evTELOn0ZE LE6ZTE
9TOZ/60/ €D - D OTHEINO . ONI- STEINSH KLID (65 €% QSN |9T0Z/E0/ED|ELOELOODEE OE6ZTE"
9TOZ/LO/EQ WD ONIHD ONIHD 40 ALID|LT T#E'E asn |9tz /E0/€0|T9TELODOEE 6ZTEZTE
9T0Z/607E0 T er ) HOYEE ONOL SEINIDOSSY SHEAOTIWS ALID]SL88€ asn|atoz/e0/€0[9LTELOOOEE BE6ZTZ-
9T0Z/L0/E0 _ ¥ ONIHD ONI ¥IVASR ¥ DAW OMIHD|00°BEL asi|stoe/en/cof9tECo002T LZEZTZ
o s T¥D.STITH ONIHD €000 SSISVWISYOL XHZEd ONIHD (007851 - asn|stoe/e0/e0|ToTEL0002 9TETLZ
9T0Z/80/£0 ¥ VONOWYDND OHONVE HEISYWNBIVM NISYH ONIED|00°0fZ asn|9T0z/E0/E0{960£4L00022 szeztz
STOE/¥O/ED ¥ STIIH ONIHD WNIL “SNIHD|00°ZL asn|eTOE/E0 €0 1 09TELQD02T | ¥TE2ZTIZ
9T0E/TT/E0 au zaaqoquaqnmzou aNY DNTHIINIDNS 0S¥ [00°T?T asn|eToz/EG/ 06T TELOOOEE ETHETE
9T0Z/B0/E0 T WEATY TELSAED TIT. HOTRVL-H THYD | €9°LFT asn|9T0z/E0/E0 [LLTELADOZE EE6TTE
9TaZ/TT/ 60 ¥D STHH ONIHD "THVHOIN *OHOWWYD |65°S%2 asn|sroz/E0/E0(S8IE€L0002ZE 1T6TTE
ST0E/LB/EY WO UNEIVSYd “SEISCFIONHIHL ¥35YM VINNOAITYD {B9°EST'5 asn|stoez/ea/Ea|evTEc000ZE| 0Z6ZTE.
2T0E/TI/ED %D nznqx¢o J0SSY INGWNOMIANA MHLYM JITYD{00°9ZE asn|9T0z/e0/E0]L60EL0002E] [3474%
STOE/B0/ED o ¥D STITH ONIHD. TIVHOIW *®ETENE|S07LB0°% asn|stoz/e0/£0|88TELO002E BIEZ1Z
SToZ/80/E0 V3 STIIE QN¥IA00H INTWNIVINAING ¥JOTE ONIGTIOE|00°659'¢ asn|stoz/e0/€0|68zTEL0002z LT6Z1Z
STOT/H0/€0 D NOLICO OTULOETE HENTHITNES [T ¥S6°T, qsn|9T0Z/E0/€0]0L0ELOD0EE 3TEZTE -
STOZ/60/E0 vd YIHTIHAVIIHG 117 SSK10Ig|ST LPE asn|9T0z/€0/€0|€CTELOODZE ST6ETT
9TOE/LOFED | TIL OSWOIHD NI BN STAWDHY |98 €48°09 asf|[9T0Z/E0/ €0 |0STELOOOEE PTEZTE
9T0Z/60/£0 ﬂU HONTHO HAIA0D EEQOO& VLIV |LG 690 asnisTOT/E0/E0|SELELO00EE £TEZIZ
9T0Z/LO/ED P 0 YD UNSOWSYd' ONI ISEM “SYSWIY|£8/00% - aSn|9T0Z/E0/E0|£BOELOODET . ZT6ETE
9T0Z/ST/E0 40 YONOWVID OHONWA ONT SATHISNANT LNEMESYNW YIV)00°£66°E% asn|eToz/e0/e0|L51EL00022 TT6ZIZ
proaf- wouk SpoD woRERI PIoA/IuRTdToRy| (D4) prRd Junouwy Aoxn| a3ep Fuad ‘quanies O3 Wexy T3 oS
: e
T¥ILITIEE MDEHD Jsqunu 300Y
6YTPEEEET A2y ueg
0000TSLTE YD QLAYLND MNYE SPENISNE SNAZILID i) yueg

T iabed
NOSNDULE 11280
ETHTIEO / 9TOZ/ZTI/H0

aaqaTbay yosuo

000T 9po> Auedwos
¥o fouryd
Aousfy-TTan 9a7dug pueful



STeE/80/80 ¥ ISHYQE HAVT aSd|£€°ESE as|9ToE/E0/€0|ITTELO0OZE B66ZTE
3T0E/60/E0 YD HONWHO DTAIJETI STYSTIONM TYAOY (9% €76 °F asn|stoz/e0/c0|es0EL0002E LE6EZIL
STOE/LO/E0 0T TICEOYDIHD ONI INAGWESOY L8° L5997 8T -asn|9To2/€0/E0|STTELOCOZT 9EBTTE
STOE/80/E0 Y2 ONI(EAVNEAE NYSLIOOS ® AGOTYW NOSHAANY SUHOOH 007 06T'9 g50|9T0E/E0/E0|PETELOOOTE SEEZIZ
9TOZ/807£0 ¥) STITH ONIHD NHOM ‘NOSIGOH (807 45%- - asn|eToz/€0/E£0|PBTELODORE FEEZIZ
5ToE/¥1/E0 WO STIIH ONIHD [ TIVINWd 'QEmd|sT %t asn|etoz/c0/E0|6LTELO0OEE E66TTIT
9aToE/ST/E0 ¥O ONIGHYNIAd NYS SHOHS ONIM aF¥ |00°SET asnletoz/en/eon|eoTEL000EE Z66ZIZ
STOE/TT/E0 ¥D (NWIdN FHOIS AOHS ONIM TR (90 £TF asnlstoe/c0/E0|90TELOODZE 166TIE
STOE/TIT/E0 WD UNMINOS FUOQLS HOHS DNIM (89 [8T°0FE asn|stoe/c0/ED|BOTELOOGEE 066ZTZ
STOZT/TT/E0 YD YNONOD H¥OIS TOHS ONIM (Y |[00°SZZ asn|otoz/€0/€0|L0TELOOOZE 5BEZTZ
STOZ/TI/EQ| - 3 OTMYING REM ¥ MNDOT WEY |$8°S0T Q50 |9TOZ/E0/ED | TLAELDOOEE 886CTT
STOZ/LO/E0 YD ¥NIAOD SNINOILIANCD ¥ELLUM ENAVY |0S°06Z S0 |9T0Z/E0/EQ |TBOELOOORT LBEEZIT
STOT/60/E0 - ¥D LEWEH. SYSINED SIIA¥SS 3 ENIL WNOWVY |8%°6Z8°F, - dSn|9TOE/E0/ED | TSOELOOORE ‘98ETIT
STOZ/60/ €0 , I OOYDTHD HINOSLNTHA}9L BET dasn|sToz/c0/E0|8ETELOOCET S86ZTT
3TOZ/0L/E0 | VD ONWIAD . STYNOLIOWCHd WATWEY |97 3L - aSn]|9T0Z/E0/E0|TSTELOQOZT b8EETT
¥5 ONIHD AE¥AJOED ‘HONOd|00°00€ asn|etoz/e0/€0 |6 TELOGOEE £B62TE
9T0Z/80/€0 . LD K¥NANVO - DTT DNTARANION ‘W4 |¥9°£€L Sasn|eToz/e0/e0|ErTELQ00EZ TBEZIT
9T0Z/0E/ED ¥D STITH ONIHD NOSUr ‘dI0NYAOALd |92 4E asn|stoz/e0/e0|L8TELOOOZE 186212
aroz/fez/eo|. Yo ONIED SHMALIaNEEXH HSVD ALTE4|E5°59% . (80 |9T0E/C0/EQ|060ELODOTE T o8sziE.
9T0Z/60/£0 ¥ NOIEETING HoIAYES (VoY S.ZIHJ|TT STE'T asn|oT0Z/E0/EQ{680ELODOLE 6L6TTE
gtgEfe0/e0 S YO-OTHWING 0D STIVS NOLIVA Q% TZ¥ Casn|9TOT/E0/EQ|ORDELOOOEE SLEETE
‘ ¥ HONWMO NOTIOHIONS HAHINYE |0L - 9PT ‘T asn|stoz/e0/ca]LTTELO002E LLEZTE
STOZ/60/E0 Y3 STITH CNIHD SHNVM “ONOMITWALINGG |L¥ CFT gsn|sT0g/c0/E0|EBTELO00ZE 9LEZTT
9T0Z/PI/E0 ¥ NOLIDD JNTI IIVIAC OIaY WIYd |08 SSL°%E asn|{910z/c0/€0 [#TTELORORE SLEZTE
9T0Z/B0/ED ¥ NOLEFFINL QNI SHHI¥N0D JLIIOVd |86 Z10°% asn|STOZ/E0/ EQ |09 TELODUTE PLETTE
9T0g/L0/EQ ¥D SETHDNY SOT LOIEd JOIJ40|Z6°LTE'T aSn|9T0Z/e0/E0|PLOELODOEZ £L6ZTT
910E/60/€0 W VIATYENWOILYOLLSEANT SSANISOH TYNOTINN|00°50% . aSN|9T0Z/E0/E0 [8TIELO00ZE TLEZIZ.
IT0E/ST/ED ¥D 5MV¥0 ONWSOOHL ONI SSIOQTONHOZL OSW[00 030°% as0|9T0Z/€0/ €0 |6¥TELOO0ET TLETTE
sToz/60/E0 . ¥ FAISYAAIM, SOIHAVEDOUdEY NOISSIK|[99-vaY . (Is01|9T0Z/ L0/ €0 |890€L0Q0EET . DLEETE,
st0g/0tT/€0 YD HOHYY TITHIOO ¥IIYM ODSIW|64'Sev’Z asnistoz/c0/c0|ss0EL00022 §962TE
groe/Lo/ed WD) QIYING SNINVEY INIOMGYW|FP9 9€0°T asn|9T0z/e0/E£0|5S0TELQO0ET ‘B9EZTE
9T0Z/60/€0 TI ODYOIHD 00 ATdd0S HAVD-MEISYWDW|E6 £%E°T asnietoz/c0/e0|20TEL000EZ L96ETE
9T0E/20/E0 : AN SYDEA S ZEAN0STNA VINYW|Q0-88¢ - dsn|9toz/e0/ €0 [BLIELODOZE . 996218
9T0Z/B0/EQ "IM IVID (VE STITANES NOLLYONGA NYWNOT|ev-goe asn|sToz/c0/€0|0TTELODOZZ G36ZIT
9TeZ/60/€0 4 CALTY WANNYA: ONI ¥SO SEEISWIO0T|09°6%E asnf9Toz/e0/£0|CETELOOOET ¥96Z12
9TOT/OT/E0 vd YIHITTEQVIIHd 40 ANWAWOD HONWMOSNI EAIT|€8 TPb' €1 asin|etez/E0/E0 {BLTELOOOZE £9621Z
MﬂonxhaaMu YD SYSVEVTYOZNIEIN 4 TMAVHOIN. 40 TITIL0 MVT gp-szT'e @S0 |9T0Z/E0/E0|BYTELOOOZE| ‘296212
9T0Z/30/€0 YO WNEIYSYATINTOS SSENISNE YITONIW VOINOY|ZT T1%‘6 ‘dsn|stoe/c0/E0 |60EL000ZE| I96ZTZ
stoz/eofen | YO ONYTIAL OMI SONOd.® 51004 8,80 |00708T T - OS0|9TOE/E0/E0 [TETELO00ZT -096ETZ
stoz/oL/eo ¢u YONOWYDND OHONWE AWM GRLIND FIIdWE (NYIMI|00°99 asn|etoez/co/c0}oLTE 00022 31:1.4 44
ST e o ¥o SPITH ONIHD NOIIWIDOSSY \SETROTLWE WNII|00° 98T ‘aAsN|9TOZ/EQFED [LOTELOONEZ “BG6ETIE’
wﬁcN\mo\mo o mdm azozmHa SHOLOMELSNGY ATSHAWAK |00 00% ' ST gsn|8Tez/E0/E0L9FPTEL000ET LS6TTE
9T0z/0T/E0 : ‘YD WNYLINOS cnmmmmw ‘QDOH |00 00€ asn|gtoe/co/colceTELODOZE 9SGTTT
9TOZ/IT/E0 VI SENIOW S8Q SEOIANES IIJHWD IOATa TWOH|0$ 0T asn|stoe/c0/E0 [8L0EL0002E S96ZTC
PTOAS BOUZ apod teswel proa/iuaTdrosy|og: pred sumowy | Aoxp| a3wp JTug uewied 03 WoLy IIUMT Y0800
. B WA
TFILOTTET HOEHD) IsqUNU 3307
GYTVEZZZT Aay yueg
0000TILTE  ¥D OIAVING ANVE SSENISNE SNAZTLID i) yueq

z :abag
NOSNOVI : IBBM
£Z:HT:60 [/ 9T0Z/ZT/%0

197816y oD

p0CT @poo Atedac)
¥o ‘outyd
Apuaby' [1an eatdud puwul



STOZATT/ED WO HATSHAALL INI SOTROULDI |00 0Lt L asn|STeE/80/€G|6EZELODORE EROETE
ST0E/1Z/EQ ¥D SETEONY 501 L0434 2514d40|88°029 asn|stoz/s0/€0 |LTZELOOOTE THDELZ
sToE/sT/Eo| YO STIIH ONIHD TENNVH ‘ONIUOW|E8°8PE asnlstez/Lo/Ep|STEELOCORE oPOELE
STUE/OT/ED Y0 EONVNO NW'Id TYINSC MMALSEM|§8°99L°Z usn|9Toz/c0/€0|20ZELO00EE 6E0ETE
STOE/80/E8 | WD, SETEONY SOT J0 INGWIDNNGH BLSYM|097L0€ asq|eroz/e0/€0 |96 TELOGOZE BEDETZ
stoz/fot/eo] XL SYTIVA SSUTTAIM NCZIUZA|6L°00L°T asn|910z/E0/E0 (L6 TELOODEE LEOETE
9L0Z/80/ED} .. WO YNOHCD. O8/INSTY HOTASES ONOOUSYIGND 00 LOE - asn|970z/€0/E0 |SETELOOAEE IEQLILIT.
9T08/L0/EQ VYO SATHONY SO dNCHD TYIIQEW SHNOMHLTVER S 000089 asn|s1oz/c0/£6 86 TELOODZE SE0ETZ
STOE/IT/EL © WD MANS AEUALINOW S¥D-AIND OS|58°¥ELL 4 asn(9THZ/E0/E0(66TELOODZE FEOETE
9T0E/¥I/E0 ) NOINVSVETId EONVAUNSNT LIAENAE GIAUHITEA |06°529 79T asn|stoz/co/e0|c0zELDOOZE EEOETE
ITOE/OX/EO YD WECYSYd WHHS0dd - JHVO- WEHIL DNOT S¥Sd |56 TV OS50 (9T0Z/E0/E0 |FOTELOQOZE ZEOETE
STOESIT/EQ I ooﬂonmu HATT WEEL-S81T NTONIT(0V 54T asn|9toz/c0/€0|90ZELOOOEE TEQETE
9ToL/TT/EQ .o 7 0 YOY QTIIHSTYOET|08°6ZE IS0 |9T0E/E0/ €0 |L0ZELOQOET DEQETE-
stoe/e0/c0 'HO ILvNNIONIONVASNI HAIT ALTHADHS ALTTHATI |£8°8TL'Z asniatoe/£0/€0|B02ELO0OEE EZOETE
STOZ/0T /50| WD RINWIIVANVAWOD HONHNSNT 3417 ODESNOD|#%°9€ asn|otuz/E0/E0|S02ELOQOET ITOETE
9T0z/0t/ €0 | VYO WNVINOG ONI SHISLSOONT HLSYM OJEINdnd|s1-T9e't asn|eTaz/c0/£0|00ZELO00ZT LEOETZ
STOE/LTSER| . . XL SUTTYCNVESNI HJIT FOVITHEH NYDTHAWY |PI"6£Z - L4SN|9102/£0/ €0 |TOZELOGRET IZLOETT-
9102/L0/€0 " ¥ WNEavsvd O¥A|o00°LeE asn|stez/co/colottcLoooee SZOETE
9TOE/LO/E0| U9 YINVILVONI. SNOTINTOS. SNINSIMMEG WITAX L% 85Z° 9T asn|9tiz/€0/ €0 [EETELOOOEE PEOETZ
B3T0Z/60/€0 ¥D ONIHDETHOIMNOHEWI TYDIIXTUNY NULLEEM|00°2L asf|9T0z/€0/E0]860ELOOOZE £Z0£1T
FTOT/EO/ R0 - ‘ATI09IXCOUL PAIUTIG - HONTAAST AG PSPIOA|.” .. S 9 TOZ/EDSES |9ROELO00ZE ZZOETZ
9ToZ/60/E0 V4 HOWAESIETE JIT TUNOIIUNWHAINT HMA|TH 808 as0|9T0z/€0/E0|(G80EL0002E TZ0ETZ
9TeT/60/ED| .. o UL BTG T SNO LLVIINAKWOD  NOZTHEA |66 FOE asn|9tee/c0/€0{S9ITELO00ZE 020ETE
9T02/0T/£0 T XL SYTTVO YINEO4ITYD NOZTHHA|%8-829 asn|stoz/c0/e0|zoTeL000TEE 6TOETE
STOZBOSEQ| v ¥ INOOWYHYICO YIVAHY. TYIUISOANT 5 NUHOOWA |TT T8T6¢ aSA|STOZ/E0/ £ [LETELOOOEE ] " T0ETE
9T0Z/60/ €0 VD SVSVEVIYD ONI SUATHNOD AATIVA|Z0 86%°E asn|9toz/e0/€0|PTTEL000ZT LIOETE
910Z/B0/E0 | ©T O II- EPTIANZJEN ONI DNILIASNOD LIEA [SZ SBE'T O8N {9T0Z/E0/ €O |LPTELOOOEE| - SLOETE
9T0EZ/60/EQ VD YINVIIV HOLLVINOGZ 30 INEWIMVJAd Sh|TS 95E asn|9T0Z/£0/E0 |ELTELDO0EE STOETE
TOE/BO/EQ | ¥ YNEOWSYd HDIANHS KOTIOEIONd TYSHMHAINN[88°SLY’ETT asn|9r0z/£0/ €0 |ZETELDODEE PLOLTE
9102/20/£0 | ¥ SONIMAS 4 VINYS 00 INSWAINDE B 0|0¥- 929 asn|stoz/co/c0|0zTEL000T EIOETE

SY0E/L0/ED| D VINVILY YOIHSWY HIHON NOMIOETE OWMEHL|T6°L55°'T asn{aToz/c0/E0|SPLELOGOTE ZIOETE |
9T0Z/B0/E0 HO NOTMWHOD MDOOTAYE NYMNYEOH NOSTIM THL|05 TIE 4GS0 |910Z/50/£0 |8STELCOOEZE TYOETZ
st0Z/IT R0, WO SEIEENY SUT SYEQUHEHMS-EHL|00T0T - asn|970Z/E0/E0|SSTELOOOLE gToEYE
910Z/80/€0 HO QNVWTAAST) ANVAWOD NILSOY HHL|00 065°90T asn|9T0z/€0/£0|SEZTELOOOEE &00ETT
SEQT/TL/E0 | XL SYTIVA ONI: SINAWNALSNT ENAQETHEL [ $Z°8%9'E -asn|9Tog/E0/£6 | TTTELO00EE 8DOETZ
9t0z/60/E0| T4 ODUVII SYTIANI4 J0 SHEIIId ENTHSNOS |56 LET 0Sn|9T0Z/€0/€0 |160€L000TT LOOETE
srezfeo/e0 - C L MD.-ODEIQ MYS SSAIAIN NOS 007066 -G50|9T02/E0/€0 [62TELOOOZTZ]. S00ETT
9T0Z/0T/€0 VD OINEWREOVSHE TALND SEOUNCSEY EAIVM EIVLS|0E 9%T'% asn|stoz/co/c0|eoteLo00ze S00ETZ
sTOZ/YT/ED| | - , YD STIIH ONIHD HSIEd ‘¥ALiHOS|ST 00% -asn|etog/cofEn |06TELOOOEE| POCETE -
910Zz/80/%0 | ¥D GUHENESON NOSIME JITY) OF|6Z S8z asq|sT0zZ/£0/E0|E9TELOO0ZE £00ETE
STOZ/EE/E0| . ¥ SETEONY SOTID 2 ANSVAAYD ‘YIHANS  “LIONMIS|0070%S asn|9Toz/e0/ €0 |LETELADOZE| - ZOOETE
9T0Z/8T/E0 ¥D VINVIIV TWAYISI OVIWIQ SNEWHIS|08°S6T'¥ asn|sT10z/c0/€0|zSTEL000ZE TOO0EIE
STOTATT/ED| - | MO ONT(MVNYTH NYS SEOIANIS L¥n0d §JJINEHS |zl 9LZ asn|s10z/e0/ 0|99 TEL000EE 000ETE
9T0Z/9T/E0] | ¥O ONTOMVINMEE NVS AINOOD ONICNVMYAEE NYS {00 0IZ‘T asn|e10Z/c0/£0|ETTELDOORE 666ETT
pIoa/ eaug| | . . FPOD UOSPRI PTOA/ITBTATISY | D) pTRd junowy Aozp{ @awp Juug| - susudeg O MOET ABQUNIT HDBED
: *PEYD

T¥ILITLTEZ AITHD Tsqunu 320y

6FIFEZZZT Ay yueg

00DOTILTG ¥D OIAYIND ANYH SSENISOE SNHZILTD €40 yued

£ 1afeg 000T 2pon Auedmon
NOSYO¥Ld P IEN Yo ‘outyd

€2:%T:60 / 9T0Z/ZT/H0 asysTHEY YOSUD KousBy 70 Sxydwg puerul



STOZ/BT/E0 ¥ SETAONY S0T ONI TOLLTYD [LL'8ZL’S asa|3TOE/0T/ €0 |£52EL000EE 9BOETET
9T0Z/ST/E0 YD ¥NON0D AZFAVS DIAWKIOTYD |#9°2€1 asafsToe/0T/ €0 |FeEEL000EE SROETE
9TOEFPL/E0 WD YNAAYSYd ' SEIDOTONHDIL HLIVM VINWOSITYD (967889 CT - -US6|9TOZ/0T/E0 | YZEELODOZT BBOEIT
9TOZ/9T/E0 ¥o OLNEWYNOVS JTT SEIDHIVALS YINJSOATTYD|00°000°S asn|[9T0E/0L/E0 |LOLELOOUET £BOLTE
STOE/ST/ED WD YN RINWS. SEITANAS. SOOTHVZVE YIMNOITIVO 007056 asn|910Z /0T /€0 |S62EL0002T ZEOETZ:
8T0Z/LT/ €0 7w %.H.zom ONI SATHLISAANT ZLGYM DHLNENG [Z9°606'C asn|9T0Z/0T/£0[ZP€EL000EE 180£12
macwxwm\mp i XD DIAVING # WIC “NUWMOH |0 00T asn|9t0e/0T/£0|TOEEL000ZE DBOETZ
5T0Z/ST/ED ¥D STITH ONTHD NIV ‘NVHONOH|9L ZTE asn|9T0z/0T/£0|8sEEL0002E 6LOETZ
sSToZ/TE/ED ¥ HENIANI ONI N¥VE LOOH (Z20°96% asn|9Tuz/oT/£0 (98ECLO00EE BLOELE .
STOZSTE/EO 1T SATIIZSHYN DTT TYOLLKTYNY DO 4OWIE |6+ 961" 9¢ asn|9T0zZ/0T/E0 |2EEELODOTT LLOETE
ITOZT/ET/ED YO YNYINDS ATdd0S TYINISNANT ¥V |96 £99°T | ‘asA|9TNE/0T/E0 |8TELLOOOEE 9LoetE’
910ZfEE/E0 ¥O STIIH ONIHD WYITIIM ‘¥EHOWY|Z6°SZ asn|eToz/0T/€0 |BYEELODOZE SLOETE
9TAZT/STLED WD SONTHES HA. VINYS 0D ¥OSSEU4HOD NYITASWY (00°0¥Z'€. " 050 |9T0Z/0T/EQ |ELZELOGOZEE . PLOEEZ..
910z/T0/ %0 W STIOIYNNYNEWNCETANS A0 ANEQYIY NYILIEWY |00 00Z asn|9eToz/0T/£0 [682EL0002E £LOCTE
9T0T/ST/E0 ¥ EONVHG HEAH0D LIVHOUOO LTV |09 9T asn|9TDZ/0T/ €0 |9TEELO00EE ZLOETEZ
9102 /EZ/ €0 ﬁ. HIAO0M INOd JNI SOINOHIDETE aITTIViSH Sv9 asa|stoe/oT/€0|zcerLonoze TLOETEZ
STOE/TE/EQ W) YNEQUSYA JNY ISAM SYOMIY|{£6°989'FS asn|9toz/0T/ €0 (99ZELROOLE 0LOETE "
9T0Z/ST/E0 YD VONOWWDOD CHONVY ONI SHTHISOONT INAWISYNGA MIY]00 008°% asn|9ToZ/0T/E0 |TECELO00TE 690€ETE
ITDZ/ITLED “TXD YONOWYDIRD - CHONWNE | ADOTONHDEL "IWOTWIM) GaM¥AdY |00 06F OSG[9TBE/0T/EQ |ELEELODDEE RYDETE
9T0Z/L0/%0 ¥D INIOd UNVAI SWALEAS INEWENASYEN SLIVS0D0V|[€9°86€°Lt asn|9Toz/0T/ €0 |LBZELAOOZE LIOETE
9E0T/ITAE0 | © ¥R SQLTHYED ONI-ONTHSSNISNE ¥IV SEWENIOY|L87PLE'E° asf|etoT/UT/E0 |ELZLLOO0ZE '990ETE-
aToT/EE/ED VD OHYTAN EEE0YN ‘HEANCNEY |00 T0QE asf|sT0E/0T/ €0 |09EELO0OZE S50ETZ
STOE/IL/ED Yo STIIK QMIHD 03 K14d05 SHYOM dEIVM NEAISHM |81 2Eh ~d80|9T0Z/80/C0]EEETELODOCE &30ETZ
9TOE/TT/€0 YO CTUYING aNY OLINOSOW FTTTYA LSEM|E6L°6%0'G asn|9T0z/80/€0 | E2ZELOD0OZE £90€TE
gToE/9T/ED - BETEADNY BQT A1da0S AMNIINUS HINVM|I¢ €38BT asMl (9T0Z/60/ €0 |ETTELODOZE [4:111% 44
9T02/TL/E0 ¥L SUTIYODNT SHTHLSAINI HZOdVHEd-THSHAOYM[TE 81T asn|e10z/80/E0|SEZELOODEZE 190€1Z
AT0Z/FL/EO - ¥4 HO¥RESILIE O TYNOTEWNUELNT -dMA |0F TL8 T asn |210Z/80/ €0 |TZZEL0D0EE QBUETE
ITOZ/3T/ED IM NOSIGUW ONI SNOIIIOS ALIIVS YSO[B5° LSS asn|stez/eo/co|ovEELopoze SSOEIE
ITOZ/FT/ED . T4 NMOLSONIN HINON. DIJIINIIOS . WELIN|59°901°T asi (8T0Z/80/€0 |6ZEELOODEE 8S0£TZ..
9T0Z/0T/E0 ¥D SHTHONY S0 dAnCuD TVOIASW SHHOMHITYEH S N{00°84T asn|9Toz/e0/€0|TE2ELO0DEE LGOETZ
9L02/ST/e0 OW SIN0T IS JMNVE- S O|€F #0761 asn|atoz/ee/E0|sezer000ze (9S0E1E -
s10E/22/€0 ¥ ENIAUI ‘SHINIDOSSY ONV HITWS I4S4TNL|00°0SE asn|9toz/e0/c0|9czELo00EE SS0ETZ
Tez/et/E0 VOUONTQAVIES NUS TYINIWNONIANS HIVLS- TWL|00-§ZT QS |9TOE/80/€8 |82TELOONTE L PSOETIT-
3T0E/HT/ED W HEOWILTWE ONI IMOSNWHL|8L°T09°T asn|9Toz/e0/c0|szeEL0002E £SO0ET1Z
m.ﬁcw\.wum\mn ~“I1"ODYDIHD ONI S ‘B ENVEL | LFTSE asn |9Tee /e0/ea|Lezeronnze ZSOETE
8T0T/a1/E0 ¥ ozEﬁzﬁm NUS SHINIDOSSY ¥ NOSAOI WOL|Zz %58° Tl asn;et0z/80/€0|0ETEL000EE 1S0ETZ
9TOT/PT/ED : YO HOYEE BNOT TIEI9 TTEL|0T LLL'T asfl(9T62/80/%0 |VEEZELOOOCE 0S0ETE
9TOZ/ST/ED 'XI SYTTYQ ONT SINSWIMISNI ANMAGETAL|€9 00 asnlsToz/s0/c0fLzzeL0002T SYOETT
ITOE/¥ILED] I 0SYDIED JNI ONILIASNOD DEINWIS|0G'908°TIE asn[916z/80/€0 |£EZELDOOEE BPOETZ
9T0E/IT/£0 W0 ONYTAD HOIANES WYYV LSEMHLOOS |00°8LT°T G801|9702/80/£0 {0ZEELOO0EE LBOETE
9T0g/IT/€0 YD SETADNY SCT TYNIS ¥ LUYHS |49 92% G50 |9T02/80/€0 [6TZ£L000ZT -IVOETE
9T0Z/LT/ED W2 ATVIDINGH VOTHEMWY 40 STOCHDS V8ODS|00°8T asn|9T0z/80/€0|9225L0002E SHOETZ
STOZ/TL/ED YO LSHE0d SNYT d5d (9570667  O80|3T0Z/A0/€0(PECELOGOTE R 4 1
9T0Z/IT/ED ' ¥D EONVNO DININETH ATYSTIOHM TYXOH|8S 09T'G asn|910Z/80/€0{8TZELODDEE £ROETE
PTOA S BOUE - apon vosEar proafIuetdiosy| (D4 pred Jwowy | £oxD| Ijen Jjung quauitded 03 WeXF IBqUNB PICD
DI
TFILITTEZ AI3RD ASAENU I73IY
6FTPEZZZL L9y yueg
0000T9LTE ¥R OLIVIND INVE STINTISAE SNAZIIID g0 yueg

¥
NOBHOWLd
EZ:¥L:60

iabeg
: 1980
/ stoz/EifEO

aeysThay 034D

000T 2poa Auedwod
W2 ‘outyd
Avuaby- Tran ssrdug pueul



9TOESST/EQ V3 GINVLNO ONIdVHd INIOJAIW|BL 96L°T asq|stog/0T/E0[LLEELDDOEE ‘OETETZ
9T0Z/ST/E0 II COYDIHD OO KI4ENS H¥VD-HLISYWOW|Z9 T6L asn|stoz/ot/eo|scecLoooez 6ZTIETE
9T0E/TE/ED YO WISHWNY ONI -TYINSWNOUIANE SO | P1°558°2 asn|9Toue/oT/€0|TTEELO002T 8TIETE
9TOE/9T/E0 ¥D TTYSNOENI ‘HSVYM NDOML S.¥EISIS TLLLIT|00°06 asn|gtoz/or/e0]szeeLo00ee LTIETE
aT0E/ST/ED 0 MAANTG JTT. SNOTIVWOINNWWOD € TEART| €9 Z€6 'asn|9T0Z/0T/E€0|EREELO00EE 9ZTETZ
910Z/50/ %0 YD STTIH CNIHD XQNWH ‘957|007 0%E asn|stoz/0T/E0|5¥E£L00022 GZIETZ
910g/58 /€0 ¥O STTIH ONIH) N¥IV “0OV1(00°66 asn|sToz/0L/ €0 ESECLOOOZE pZIETE
stoz/st/eo ¥D ONTHOANES INIWHSUNYW LSZM TdVISONVT |00 06T°L asn|etoz/0T/50 |ecceL0002E EETETZ
910Z/ST/ED Y2 YONTT WWOT DNISILUSAGY. dWWWT (30700079 asn|9T0z/0T /€0 (B0LELOODZE BETETE
STOZ/TZ/ED ¥) STTIH ONTHD WINIT ‘4d0¥ (899 asn|otaez/0T/c0|sPECLODOEE TZTETE
9TOZT/ST/ED | D YNEQYSYS WLTONIW VOIMOM (0F°50L°T asn|9Tez/ot/ED |ZLEELGODET - DETIETE
9TOZ/1Z/ €0 YD XZTIVA VENUOCLOINISIC I0OHDS QIIJING WA0HAC |00 92T asn|9toz/oT/E0|962EL000EE ETITELZ
9TOZSTTLED |, ¥D ENIANIONI SEDIANAS NOISHCE CHIVEDILINI (ET ZLE'E. as0|9T0Z/0T/ €0 |Z0EELO0DER BTTEIE
STOZ/ST/E0 YD MYSHNMAN ONI ZOTEI0 SLNTWIMISNI [26°6T06 asn|stoz/0T/E0 |SECELODDEE LTTETZ
ateg/st/eol. YD OINYING ANVAWOD: A1dans I¥IdISOaMI |81 2F asn|aToE/0T/Ed [08ZELOOCTE 3ITIETZ
) ¥D STTIH ONIHD NOLIWIDOSSY | SEFAOTIWA WOAL|00°ET asn|sToz/0T/c0 [vrEELOODER STIETE
9T0E/ST/€0 WD STIIE-ONIHD FINNOE ‘HEZLMOH|GE €TE 4s0|9T0Z/0T/ED |95LELDOOEE PTITETE
9T0Z/BT/ED Yl SENIOW SHQ SEDIANES LIAHUD LOdda HWOH|BR ZE0‘E asn|9t0z/0T/E0|T92ELOO0EE ETTETZ
STOT/ET/ED WD OLYYIND 008D ROLLOHASNI. MHOIHH (05 $9% asn|9TOZ/0T/E0 |0ECELDVOET ETTETE
STOE/ST/ED ¥ ozumumoH.H_wﬁm TYIELANANT NOIONIMYVH | 9% L9295 L asnieToZ/0T/E0|09ZELO00ZE TTTETIEZ
9TOE/ST/E0 |- ' ¥D ¥SEW ¥ISO0D SETAISNONT GTOMSINS| 60°£15°01 'QBN(9TOZ/0E/E0|SUEELOQOEE 0TIEIE
STOE/ST/E0 TI ENIIVTYS AFONTYES|90°660°L asn|stoe/oT/E0|0L2EL0002E GOTETE
SRR, D TAADIN YMOOYT YEATWM o TIVEED[0070vE asn|9Toz/oT /0 |892ELO00ZE BOTETE -
¥ ODSIDNVES NYSOLIVHENED ADHENT VH NOLIVONNOL |by S51°C asn|stoz/oT/co|TreEL0008E LOTETZ
stroe/vL/Ee| YO SEIEONY S0T OTAIINAIDS MAHSTA[EV 0S8, asn|9T0T/0T/£0|652EL0002E 90TETT
9TDZ/TE/ED ¥O VINYLIY ONI VOINIEWY HSN-IdH}|00°005°T asn|9et0z/0T/ED|TZEELOOOZE GSOTETE
STOZ/STSED ¥I VREOVSYd “ONI “DONYHME |00 055791 . .asn|9toz/0T/E0 [STEELO002ZE FOTETE
9T0Z/TL/30 7 ¥D OMIHD TA¥E ‘QONIHE |00 00T asn|9ToZ/0T/E0}86TTLOCOEE £OTETE
aT0Z/FE/E0 C YD EIVIOINOW 7NVA. 'HOLVE|60' 00T @S0 |9t0Z/0T/EQ|EEZELODOEE ZOTETE
9TOE/LT/E0 ¥ SYLINIONE ANI SEININCSSY * dganaloz £66'e asn|{9TOZ/0T/€0|882EL0002Z TOTETEZ
- ¥ WNIQULTY [NODI4 AHE9d|[00700F .|.. asm|9toe/or/t0|9eseno0nze 00TETE
9T0Z/9T/E0 WD OOMON “TOMINGD ISdd 6.d#THEHM OTAVA|2T (29 asn|etoe/or/e0leTEcL0002E G60ETE
s10z/9t/ €0 WD, SETHONY SOT-FHL ANYAWOD NOTYEW|9E° €09 asn|9toc/oT/E0LSZELOOOZE _ BGOETZ
9T0Z/ST/EQ VO SATEONY SOTOINLISIA YEIVM AFTIYA YONOWYIOD|0Z SS GSN|(9T0Z/0T/E0LEEEL0002E LEOETE
STOZ/ITFE0 ¥ HELLITHMIO. SIDTHLSIC. NOLIYLINYS ALNNOD |88 6Z0Y0EZ'T asn|eI0Z/0T/E0[35ZELO0OZE 95DETE.
9T0Z/9T/€0 YD SWIVd ANVSACHL ONI HVIONYT JANESNOD |08 S6€°ETT asn|9T0z/0T/E0[PELELOOOEE 460ETE
ST0Z/ST/E0 V) USHW YISODOOHIS ONINIVEL HOIASES THA-YTID |00 0L asn|9Toz/0T/EQ|PTELL00QEE . PEOETT .
STOZ/TZ/E0 | vy ENMEA W ONX SNOLIVDITANd DIAIS|0070sz‘s asn|etoz/oT/s0|ozecLo00zE £60ETT
sT02/LX/%0 Yo OTHVING DNI STYLNIZ ALIZ|T¥ 6% asn|9TeZ/0T/ el |S52EL009ET ZEO0ELE
$TOE/LI/ED 2Y¥ XINEOHd 0ST#DOT NOILWVHQINOD SYINIS|0B P9L’E  asn|9T0z/0T/E0|E0EELOOOEE T60ETE
9TOE/¥0/ %0 YD ONIFND dIATAVI  ‘OVZVI-NIAQDWHO|00° 0% d50|9T0Z/0T/E0|RSEELODAEE | 06CETE
STDZ/TZ/E0 I OD¥SIHD ONI INTWNIFACD MIZ |05 I€T'L asn|9toz,/oT/E0|€8ZEL00022 6BOETE
STOZ/aT/ €l Y0 STITE CNIED HAZSOD '¥HISYD |00 ¥S asn |9tz /UL €0 |SSELL0002E -gBUFTE
9TOZ/¥T/E0 YD STITH.OMIND OMIAId 'OSUIEWYD|00°09 ‘asn{oToz/0E/E0|05E€LO0DEE LBOCTE
PTonf enwg ‘apon woseel proa/jusTdToed|{nd) Pred Jundwy Ao1p| saep Joud seenleg 0% WOIJ ABCUNT HDAYD
Eetling
TPILOSTIEZ Taqunu 100Y
BFPTVPEZTET A=y qued
ODODISLIS WD OIdVIND MNYE SSEANISNE SNEZILID yued
5 :abeg 00pT apoo Aweduo)
NOSAVLd (X980 ¥ ‘ouTuys
ETIHTI60 [/ 910Z/21/%0 zale1bay X9y Aousby  TTon oxfdwE pueTul



9T0Z/EZ/EC W) SOLtdusEs DNT SMIMHENTENHE HIV IINIOOO0W|ST 9TS asn|9T0Z/LI/E0|FOFELO00ET BLIETE
ST0Z/PT/EQ VD STITH ONIHD ¥ TUWJC ‘IGHSOZ |00 0SE asn|9Tpz/0T/E0 |6V ECL000EZT ELIETE
9TOE/BI/EQ| ¥ STIEONY SOT AIdOS ANVLINGS HIXYM|P3 IZE'€ " asn|9toe/0T/E0|S9ZEL000ET ELTETZ
9T0Z/9T/EC YD YHOUOD SSTEAYE STLNCAVEIA (€6 TP¥ L asn|9Toe/eI/E0|e6TELOOOTE TLTETT
aTnE/LT/ED XL SVTIYO S5ATSNIM NOZIEAA L8 ESE asn|3Teefot/E0 | paZELDOOEE OLIETE
ITOZ/LT/EG ¥1 SVTTEQ SNOILVDINOWADD NCOZINHEA|98°S6T asn|sroz/aT/E0|0PEELODOZE 69TEIE
9TOZ/LT/E0 X1 SYIT¥d Y¥INAOAITYD MOZINAEA[9€°6607°CZ asn|stoz/0TSED |BEEELO0QEE BOTETZ
9T0Z/ST/ED Yo YINVIIY DT LSEAOITLLO| 0L S6T'6 asn|stoz/ot/e0|zzecLoonze L9TETE
9T0E/9T/E0 -~ OW XLID SUSNVY SWAISAS ISETd MHOUAOA MNWE SN(0L786T/8- asn|9toz/oT/ED | TTEELDQOZZ - 99TETE
3T0Z/9T/€0 . YD ROLENIHOUIE JOVWIHN |80 T9S'E asn|s10z/0T/E0|L62ELOGOEE S9TETZ
9T0Z/9T e |. ¥ -OINYING ONI HSCH.S 0j€6°8% ast|STOT/0T/E0|EUTELOODEE YITETE
3T0Z/9L/EC N STTOAYENNIN N MNVE S 0|00°00%°Z asn|sT0g/0T/€0|T6EELODOZE E9TETE
9T0Z/EE/EQ YWD ENIAMT *SEINIJOSSY. AW HITAS - IdEdI¥L|00°SET'E - OSn|STOE/UT/E0|LZEELODOTE 29TE1L.
9T0E/ZE/E0 YD WIGHYNY ONI 0D % HHQIVH SYWOHL|0T QES'S asn|setoz/otseo|oTEcL000zE T9TETT
aT0EZ/fIE/ €0 XL SYITYd ONI SINAWIELSNI ENAAATEL |0€ 2T6’ €. ‘asn|sToE/ATAE0 |T8EE€L000ZE o9tEle
9T0Z/LT/EC YD VISTYEMW ONI SHOIANSS IONAodd LaCddns |vs-zg0't asn|etoz/ot/e0|v62£L00022 ESTETZ
9T0T/ST/EC|: T ODYOTHD SADTANES -AITITEWIIVAY. QUYEINAS |00 066 "€ asnisToZ/0T/ED |I0EELOO0TE : BETETE
9T0Z/tZ/ €0 . . ONTHD NIWHS ‘ENOLS|b¥ S8 as0|sToZ/0T/ED|6SEELONOET LSIETE
VD ONWEDR EAVE VSEET "HNOLS |00 80T asn |9T0z/0T/ €0 |€E2EELONOTT 9STELE"
9T0Z/sT/EC TI COYDIHD INT ONILTIASNODD JEINYLS |00 'TSS'L asn|sToZ/0T/E0|00EELOOOEE GSTIETIE
ITOZ/ET/ED ‘¥ STIIR ONIHD TEVHOVE ‘'SITOS[p0:8 - - - -asn|ITOZT/OT/E0|TSEELDOQTZ PSTETZ
9T0Z/ST/EC ' 'yo auEMES0Z NOSIME JITYD OS|8%'983'se asn|stoz/oT/E0|6ccEL000ZE| €8TELE
9T0Z/6Z/E0 YD ¥NVINOd ‘T SNSEL TYAOGNYS |00 00T . asn |9102/0T/€0|6EEELGDOZE . ZSIELE
919Z/S1/€0 ¥ YSEW VISOD &T7 MENOLL ¥ NYLNM|8L°64T asn|9Toz/0T/L0|60EEL000ZE TSIETIE
SL0Z/91/EQ VO HONWEO JITAIINTE FINSTIOHM TYACHE (25 BP0 ST asn|910z/0T/E0|P9E8£L0002T DSTELE
ITOZ/IT/EO YD STIIH ONIHD [ XHINd ‘SddDH0O¥|00°00T I80|9T0Z/QT/E0|POEELOGOEZE EHTETE
9TOE/LTI/ED Y2 UNVINGA FI0IS FOHS ONIM aIA|60°0LT asn|9T0Z/ 0T/ €0 |6LEELOOCTE BPIETE
ITOES9T/E0 Yo WI0HO0D ENOIS HOHS SNIM GQHY TS SST asn|sToE/0T/E0|BLzEL0ndER LPIETE
ST0E/ST/€0 Y0 HJISTAVI. 008S-08 # LSNNL OOd |¥ZTE20LL asn|sToz/ot/e0|6TECLO00EE 9pTETE
gt0z/eT/E0 ¥O OTHVING AEX % XDOT W& [vs-1e ‘asn|stoz/ot/En|pszEco00zE SPIEIE
ITOE/LIFED YO IEWIAH SYLINID FOIAYES ¥ SULL VHOWWY (60°265 qsn|9T0z/0T/E0|E9EELO00EE PEILLIE
¥D STIIH ONIHD ¥V¥DSO "ZOMIND|0S €T asa|stoz/oT/e0|LPEEL000ZE EPIETZ
9TOZ/IT/ED W RNGHOD DTT SOIWYNAT MOTE Od4|00°85F asn|9T0E/QT/E0|BTECLODCLE ZFIELIL
ITOZ/TIT/E0 YO WANIT YEHOA ONI SETHLSHINI NOLNOL |29 $8Z°'T asn|9T10Z/0T/€0 [E6EELOOOEE TPTEIZ
ITOLSEES €O ‘¥ ONIHD SHUNLIANE&XH HSYD ALLEd (IS TBT asC |9TO0E/DT/E0|65ZELDO0EE GPIEIE
9T0Z/ST/E0 YD OIMWING dd0D STIYS MOLLVA [L0°2T dsn|sT0z/0T/E0|2sTEL00CEE GELELIZ
sToE/St/En |- T4 -OONYTHO d¥OD NOSHEVA |SL'ZffF'E - 080 (9T0Z/0T/EC|SRECLOGCEE BELETLZ
Y2 ZONVEO NOTLOELCME ¥EHINVA [02°869 asn|9T0Z/0T/€0 |06TELOGOZE LETETZ
9T0E/ST/E0 | ¥ OTEVINOOD - SHILTILIA ‘TYdIDINAW OIVYING |60 F0E T, ‘@sn|9TOZ/0T/EQ|9EEELA0QZT IETELL.
ITOE/PT/E0 ¥ STIHONY 90T Lod=d EITJA0|0L 880°T Q4Sil|5TeE/0T/E0|BSZELOOOTE SETETZ
910ZA90/%0 ). AN ONVISI QNWNS JTT “dud|00°00T asn|9T0E/0T/E0|SLTELOOOZE PETLTZ-
STOZ/LT/E0 YD STIIH ONIHD 4437 'ELTION|00 0SE asn|stoz/0T/E0|ZSEELODOEE EETETE
910Z/9T/ €0 ¥D STTIH ONIHD UNAYS ‘YIONUR|TT'LE as0|9T0z/0T/EU|L5EELOODEE ZETETE
9TOZ/ST/E0 ¥ FAISYEATY SOIHAVMDOMARY NOLSSIH|LL 092°T asn|stoz/oT/E0|L9EELOOOEE TETETE
pTon/ =ouUg 9goo uoseel pTon/lueTdiosy | (Dd4) pyed unouy | LoId| s3ep Iuug Iwuled 03 WOl ISCENT YOIUD
T MoeD
TH9L9ITTEE ADFHD ISqUNK 30Y
SPTPEL2ZT A2y yuesg
00ODTISLTIE WO OTRYLINO ANYY SSANISAES SNAZLLID gHD yueg

] - :@beg Q00T 2pon Ausdwco

NOSHIUL (ECE ¥D OuUTYD

£2:FT:60 / STOZ/ZT/¥0 Fa38Tbad Aosyd Aoueby: 1Tan oxtdug pueiul



ST0Z/EZ/ED YD NOWYE. NVS dN0ED NOILDI4SNI ¥HAIAH|0S 26%'T Ca50|9TOT/LTSED | BHPELDOOEE 9TZETE
9T0Z/€E/ €O ¥ ONIHISOILSWId ‘TYIHISNONT NOLONINAVE |68 SEL’T asn|sToz/Lt/eu|ogecLo00EE LIEELZ
orTazfaT/e0 - ¥ STIIH ONIRD NIWSYL 'TIVE(FE BOL'T asn|9Toz/LT/€0|LBYELO00ZE 9TZETL
910Z/IZ/E0 AL INTLYIYS HIONIVED (66°8LL'9 asn|9T0Z/LT/ED|LEEELOOOEE STZETZ
STOZ/EZ/E0 in ALID BAVI LTWS HOIOW DIEIORT 4 9|85 6£5'€ asn|sTaz/LI/E0|seecroo0zZ|. YTEETZ
9toz/ec/eo YD OINEWTHOYS (NVOR Xwi ASTHINVEA [€Z°S60'T asn |9tz /LT/E0|LobELOODZE CTEZETEZ
9T0T/FT/E0 MY NOIONIINAH JNI M4 (S0°96T asn|3T0E/LT/EQ|BEECLO00CE ZIZETE -
9T0Z/22/E0 ¥9 WLNYTLI¥ ONT ONDMLLTW aINTd|0€°Z3E°Z asn|310z/LT/E0|95E€L0008E 1T2ZETZ
ST0Z/EL/E0 W3 SODHWN NYSTYNCLIVNEHINI SLNANOIWOD (INTA[01°8EZ’E asn|gTDE/LT/E0 |COVELOODZE OTZETT
9T0Z/1ZT/E0 ¥D SETIONY SO JILAIINZIDS ¥HHSIJ |6Z LGV asn{oetoz/LT/E0 |8BEELO0OEE G0ZELIZ
atTozfEL/E0| HO TLYNNIONTONWHQSNI H4AIT ALIN0DEZS ALITEQLA|L0°4TTIE gsalstoe/LT/E0 |697ELOCOEE BOZETE
9T02/62/€0 o WISHYNY ONI ATdd0S ¥ 2374 SSEMA¥H (687 0LT asaisroz/it/eo|TIPeL00022 LOZETE
QLHES2TT/ED XL ANTASAVESONT . “IYOIIATUNY NOIYE SNIA0HRA[0070%Z°0T asn|sToe/ LT/ €0 |9ERELOOQRE S0EEEZ
910z/6T/E0 WD YNV WINYS ONTNSZNIONE TYINHWNOMIANH|SL 8bL ‘ST asn(s10Z/LT/E0[6TPELOOOTE S0ZETT
9TOL/G0/¥0 W) STIIH ONIHO EASLF "SITH|9670E. aSn{9TOT/LT/€0|ERLELOOGEE FOZETZ
sT0Z/EZ/€0 YO WISHVNY ONI 'SEDTAEG THOIWIHD-CEIDETE|09 9T asn|etoz/et/eefreveLonoze £0ZETZ
sToEfEe/e0 | WY VISIA YTTAd ONI. SINVE ONY SAWNd JESSHA|T6° FT6°0T asil|9Touz/Lt/E0|0zeEL000TE ZOZTETT
STOZ/TZ/ €0 Yo VNEOWSWE d T ONIIENHYIW TIAO|TL 680°6 asn|910g/LT/ €0 | TOPELOOGZE T0ZETZ
STOE/ET/ED . WD HOWEE NOLENIINIH OJSWY-E3{s# 92Z'€ " asn(31ez L1/ €0 TERELOOOEE 00ZETZ
1oz fET/ED 5 oomHuzmmm NYS SHOTAWES DNNOSTY NVWOH S42|00°L96 asa|eTez/aT/E0|0EVELDOCEE 66TETE
9ICZ/EZSE0 YO VINVEIVANVAWOD: EONVAASNE 84T ODHSHOI|9¥-5E asn|8TOE/LTAEQ|99RELONCEE . --Q6TETE.
310Z/22/€0 um YIGWNTOONNSNI INAAINONY ¥ HATT TYINCTON|Ss-zis asn|9toee/LT/€0[ZIvELO0CEE LEISIZ
rpT/ET/ED | ¥D OIM¥ING DNI STYINTH ALID|{TZ S¥ asn|9I0Z/LT/EG|LBEELDOOTE 96TIETE
9TOEZ/TZ/E0 > ONTHD ONIHD J0 ALID|{60°L15°2 asn|9Toz/LT/e0|LPFELOOOER S6TETT
ST0Z/E2/EG | LY HOVAd ONCT SHLYIOOSSY GEEAOTINH ALLD|6L R8T as0|3L0Z/LT /€0 |BIBELOAOET FEILTE
9T0Z/ET/E0 ¥D OTYYINO NOILVHOJE0D SYINID|Z5 €FT asn|eI0z/LT/€0|9EFELOOOZE EETELE
stoe/ze/c0 WO, STTIH ONTHD YENINY SYSHINA¥YD|00°00Z ‘GSn|9T0Z/LT/E0|9L¥ELOODEE ZOTETE-
9tog/ee/e0 VO OLNEAWVANES SEAANIONE OTIONVDZ6 €88'% a80 |98tz /LT/E0(L0PELODOZE 161ETZ
atozfez/eo 4 YEATY TULSAYO IXE OTAYI H THYD €9 LBT asn|eTOZT/LT/E0 | 0LFELOCCEE OETELE
STOE/ZE/E0 Yo YNEaVSYA’ SRISOTONHOEL ¥EIVM VINJOIITEI |89 °621°5 asn|stoz/LI/E0|0vPELO00EE 68TETT
sr0ZfEE/E0| Ceo¥ STMITH ONTHD ININ “umdDH™|0E %2l - asn|9T0Z/LT/ €0 |S8PELODOEE SQTETT
stoEfEE/ €0 VD YINVILY ONI ENOZOLAV|6T°ST6 4sn|9%0Z/LT/E0|8EFELOOCET LBTIEIZ
ITOZSER/E0 - Wd HOMNESILYA ONT . BEOLYNOY WOV [SO ZTE’E 4S0|9102/LT/€0|TZFELOOCLT 9BTETT -
9TOZ/SZSED .un zo,wwﬁmmﬂﬁzmgouud INARIIIADD S0 DOSSY|0070TT S0 |910Z/L1/E0|ST¥ELOOOER SRTIETZ
SToZ/EEfE0 : YD UNVINDA ATEA0S TYTAISNANI dY¥SY|EETSSE asn|9T0z /LT 0 |seksLbonzE ¥BIETZ
9T02/50/%0 Yo STIIH ONIHD WONVTd ‘YWY (82 vZT asn[9toez/LT/€0|TEFELDOOEE £8TETT
m.nom\mmm.mm o YD MELSYONYT "EDETION. WELW NYOITUSWY (00 666'T asn|9T0Z/LT/ED |ZPPELOOOEE ZBIETT -
9T0Z/8Z/E0 D ITYALSVESNOIIOWONd ¥ ONIININA NYOTHEWY |06 096 ‘T asn|atoz/LT/EnezreLon0ze T8TETT
ST0Z/EE/E0). 10W0. SONINES B4 VINUS QD HOSSEUANOD: NYOINEWY |18 6Tt asn|sT0Z/LT/E0 | ZOPELDO0ZE | 08TEIZ |
910Z/82/€0 XL SUTTYd TYINIWNOUIANE SIV|00°06%'S asn|atoz/LT/E0|9vFELO00EE BLTETT
9T0E/8E/ED YO AAISHAATA ‘SHINIDOSSY gday ¥ LWHHETY (667688 ¢ asn[9Toz/LT/En|PEFELA00ZE SLTETZ
9102Z/82/€0 WD YNEAYSYd ONI LSHM SYOUTY|0T £6L asnfotoz/LT/€0|PEEELOOOEE LATETE
9T0T/TE/ED| i~ mmqmm.zm SO ONI SHIDOTONHOZL INETISY |66 €8S asit|9T0E/LT/E0 |SOFELOGDEZE CYLIETE
9T0Z/52/ €0 ID NEAVH MEN NI OQEUGNVISODOW|[TZ89€ asn|5sToe/LT/E0|90¥ELOGDEE SLIELE
pron/ woum 2P0 UnE¥AI PTOA/USTETOSR] (Nd) pIRd aumowry | A0x3| s3ep zwg Jueuiesd ©7 WOIF IIQRIT ¥DIUD
* IS
TPILOTIEE AIEHD Aaquou 300¥
6ETTETZZT Aoy ued
0000T5LT6 ¥ OTUVINO ¥NVE SSEANISNE SNAZLLTD 842 yueq

L sabeg
NOSMO¥Ld 1I980
EZTPLi60 [ STOZ/ET/®O

X813 TE8N Moweyd

000T 2po2 Amedus)
¥0 outys
Aousby - TTan eiTdug pueTur



ST02/504%0 ¥5 STIIH OMIHD TI¥&V ‘JAMIAOOMN |00 F0T asn|9t02 /LT E0|ELPELOOOTE - Z9ZETE
9I0T ST/ €0 YD HONVAQ Nwid TYINECd NMEALSEM|SE 9ZL°E asn|stoz/LT/E0f6SFELOCOTE L9¢ETE
9TOESTELE0. YD HOYES DNOT INI OO -OILMRLLSNGD OIS ¥ M|S9°TT8 6T asn|9T0Z/LT/E0|9TPELOOOZE 09ZEXZ
STOZ/EZ/E0 X¥I SYTTYG SHOTIYOINAWAOD NOZINSA|ZL'LZL asn|9T0L/LT/E0|ZSPELOOOEE 65ZETE
sToT/ET/E0|: X, BYTTYA YINMOAITYD NOZIHHEA 05 T65°E asn |9T0Z/LT/ED|6FBELODOEE 25EETE:
sT0z/ET/ €0 ¥l SUTIVA SSANTsng NOZIdEAlie st asn|etoz/LT/E0|ESPELOOOEE LSEETE
- o %" B ¥D STIIH ONIHD NSdm’ 'zdndsva|vo's asn|9T0z/LT/€0|5L¥ELO00TE - 9STETE!
5102/vZ/ €0 ¥D OI¥VING ONT HSCH 5 n[$8 S8t asn|sTog/LT/E0|€TPELOOOEE SSZETT
ol 2= WO STIIH ONIHD NAN “WYL|C0'8 QS |9T0Z/LT/EC|@LVELOQOZT YSZETT '
9T0E/EE/ €0 YD OLNEWVHOVS HDILI0 DNILNN0DIY HIHMS|ST L6L°0LT asn|stoe/LT/e0|€zreELOO0ZE £SZETZ
9TOT/EE/EO ‘N ODEIC NUS SSETHYIM NAS|0LTLEECL . G80|9T0T/LT/E0|6ZFELOQOZE ZGEETE
9T0Z/6E/E0 ¥d STIIH ONIRD TAVEDYH ‘S8IT0S(00°8 asn{stoc/LT/E0|PLPELOOOZE TSZETE
STOZ/AE/ €0 ¥D MMV I XHNFINOW. SYD ATMVD 0S[89° 998 TT asn|sToz /L1 E0 | ISRELODOZZ 0GZETT-
a10z/2Z/€0 YO OVEKESO¥ NCSIQH AITWD OF|15°T189°09 asn|etoz/L1/€0|0SFELODOEE gbZeTe
sT0E/zz/E0 WD STIIH. ONIHD. GILENNWEL ‘HLIIWS |08 &€ QSR |9TOE /LTS ED |9RBELDODRET BEEETT -
9T0Z/5E/E0 ¥D ONIQMVNYEE NYS SIDIAYSS 100D §JAIHEHS|ZL 9LZ asolstoz/LT/eo|vavELoD0ZE L¥EETT
BT0Z/ETSEQ I¥ NOADAW ONI TYDIIATYNY TWES |66 LOS - asn {910z fLT/E0 |SFPELOOOEE 9RTETT -
9T0Z/0E/ED ¥D STITH ONIHD NHOD ‘AO¥FHOIS|v8 S§S asn|s10z/LT/ED|08FELOOOZE SPEETT
ITDELEZSED T e ¥ STIIH ONTHD CHLOWIL ‘SIS0 |§+% 09 asn |0 LT/ED |ZLFELO0OEE FPRZETE
9TOZ/TE/ED 5 AALEEEATHTONINGD ALITYOD YSLIuM TYNOIDEYE|00 002 asn)sToe/LT/E0|ZTEELO0OOEZE EVZETZ
9TOT/ET/E0 | WD NOLNYSYSTE HONVINGHT . LLIINEE QETEEIEEd | 0L 955 b1 © asn{eTeE/LT/E0 [09FELO0CZE ZYLETL
910Z/EZ/ED YO NOLMETTOS HOIAMES QYO S.218d|08°vva 0T asn|9Toz/LT/E0|S6EELODOEE T¥ZETZ
STOR/FE/ED VO YNACYSYd WYHDOUd HHYD WHEL DNOT $Hdd (86704 asn|atoe/LT/E0|S9FELO0CET O0%ZETE
910z /TZ/€0 YO OTMVINOOD SHATLITILO TYaIDINOIW OTHWUINO|T9°€56°E asn|sToz/LT/E0|8PBELO0OZT GEZELZ
gidefee/e0 <00 UD QTAYINOOVW NOTSTENA SHIMLENANT AW |0E 165 . asn |9ToT/LT/E0|PErELIO0LE 2ETETT
9T0Z/TE/ED YD OTHYVING ONINWVAE INYOJUIW|Z€ T8k asn|eT0Z/LT/ED|6QPELOOOTE LEZETT
atozfe/€0 ZY SAWAL FOUOEDTR|00'ZEZ T 4SN|9T0Z/LT/E0|6EPELOOOEE SELETE
STOE/EEZ/E0 ¥) ONY'DIVO HAYN SHSASW|SE 9L¥ 6T asn|SToz/LT/E0|IEvELDOOEE SEZETE
9TOE/TEFED | @ ROSNINDIQ NOIIVOQRICD VHOOHW| 09°60T T as|STOZ/LT/E0|EPRELDOOER BPEZETE
STOE/EE/E0 TI COVIIED 0D AT4d0S WAVD-MEISUWDW|TO SS¥'F ' gen|eToZ/LT/ED |8CVELOOOZE £EZETE
Co 3 WD STTIH. ONIHD XMODHND ‘TISMAODIN|00:8 asf|9T0e/LI/EQ|EEFELIOITE ZERETE
9T0Z/ET/E0 AN SYDEA YT ZEODSTUS VINYW|00°898Z asn|9Toe/LT/E0|TLPELOOOTE TETETT
9T0Z/SZ/ED ¥3 STIIH ONTHD HSEUNS ‘INVHTER|GE 61T aS0{9TOZ/LT/ €0 | LLYELOQOEE QEZETE
9toZ/EZ/EQ ¥2 STIIH ONIHD LICOS ‘OWINII[0S SIE asn|9t0z/LT/e0|6LPELODDEE 6ZZETZ
uﬁ.,o.mwix..mu a WY YNIIVSVATINTOS SSENTSNH YITONIW YDINCH|TIL 80E asn|9T0z/LT/E0|€0FELO0DZT BEZELT--
9T0Z/ET/ED ) OINAWYNDYS WAD THHDLIN |00 000°S ‘asn|9ToZ/LT/E0|EERELOGOZE LZEETE
ToZ/ZT/E0 | o7 YD ENTAYIONI. SHOTANHS NOISEC CHIVEOREINI | 00 0€6 2§ asn|3Te2/LT/e0|SEFELOQOEL ITEETE ..
ST0Z/ET/ED ¥o ¢uzoz¢upu OHONYY XWM GELINA SWI4WE ONVINT|00°39 asn)9Toz/LT/E0|8SYELOODEE SZZETZ
9T0Z/2ESED ¥ OIUVLNO, ANVAWOD K13d0S IYINISOANT [86° 9% ASN{9TOZ/LT/EQ|OTHELOVGES HTEETT .
¥ maqu ONTHD NOLIMIJOSSY  SEEAOTAWS WAST |00 €8T asn{stoz/LT/€0|SSvELOGOLT £ZTETZ
oy > UYE QHOWYTE SHOLODMISNOD ASMHAWAH|€S'€£Z'¥ asn|stoz/LI/E0|TRRELODOZT 2ZZETE
9T0Z/ZZ/ €0 o ozHammzmmm NYSI SALLIYIOIAS NOTIDMMLISNCO €NH|€S E¥L’Z asn{9Toe/LT/E0|66EELDOGEE TEZETT
w.Smwa\.mo. B . VI SENIOW §EQ SADIAMES LIIH¥0 10430 3WOH|£T°588 ~asn|stoz/Ltfen |zeEELoq0ZT| - QEZEETE.
9T0Z/EC/E0 ¥ STILH ONIHD NEANVEE *STOGOM|00°9T asn|s10z/LT/E0|vaPELODOCET GTZETZ
proaf-woug 2P0 WOBERX PIoA/JunTdroau|.(dd) pred Jumodwy £orp| agep Jusg susmieg D3 WOLY LHQUDT IO
Rl h
TP9LITIEE ADEHD Iaqunu ID0Y
EPTFEZTZZT Ay yueqg
0G00TSLTS VD OIHVIND ANYE SSANISNE SHAZLLID iz o) yued
g sabeg 000T speo Ausdwo)d
NOSAIY LD 11980 ¥D ‘outyp
£2:¥TT60 / 9TDEZ/ET/%0 Ia3E1598 YOoUD Aouaby- 710 extdum pueTul



9TOZ/ET/ L0 YD OLEYING ENVEWOD AT4d0S TYINISHANI [$€° 921 SN |9TOE/P2/E0 [0SSELOD0ET S0£E1T
9TOZ/6E/E0 HN WHTYS ADCIONADEL NOZIHOH|0T 8SC'T asn|eToz/¥z/€0|ESSELOOOZE SOEETIE
TOZ/0E/ 0| YT SENIOK SBA SEOTAEES LIAH¥D Lodad SWOR|¥0°0F€ © aSn|9TDT/PT/ED|0TSELGORER POEETE
9T0Z/T0/%0 %D STIIH ONIED HINYHAILS ‘SEMVYH|00°LT asn(eT0Z/vE/E0|ZTIEL000ZE £0EETT
ST0E/EE/E0 S WD ONIHDSOILSYYd FIVINIENANT  MOIONTMIYH (T8 E52°L (IS0 (2TOZ/PELED |6TSELOO0ZE EDECTE
9T0Z/B0/ 50 I ANTIVTIYd dIONIVHD|30°8¢ ‘asn|sipz/ve/en|szse000ze 10EETZ
9102/6Z/€0 YD IAWIH NOILIYLSNOD SISENAD|S6°EE0'LET " asn|stoe/vz/eo|gEsELon0EE _0O0EETZ
9T0Z/62/€0 ¥ FONVHO KTEd0S JT4TIVE XdvED|¥9°T18 asn|stoz/ve/E0|LL5eL0002E G6ECET
9ITOE/ 20/ V0 ¥ NOIAWOD d¥0D ¥EIII4 IONFHOLI [TT 9Ed asn |9Toz/%z /0 |8%SELO00ZT 8BZETT
9102/8Z/ €0 ¥D STTEONY SOT DTATINAIDS ¥HHSTA[S6 88L asn 910z /2/E0 |8ISELOOOTE LEZETE
sLoe/ez/ e [N SYNSHONYEA NOIIDOULENCD 'TYISVE) YHISW¥Hd |L5°L96 6T asn|9Toz/vZ/e0 |96SELO0OEET 96ZLTT
9T02/6Z/€0 XL ERIASdVEOCNI “TYOIIATUNY NOLYA SNIIQUOE |00 06Z°3 asn|e10g/vT/E0|98SELO00EE SEEZETE
STOE/0E/ED - X WISHYNY ONI *SHOIARQ ‘TWOTWEHD “O¥LIETE | L1 669 ..d80|3T0L/PZ/E0|LBSELOOOZE FEEETE
9TOE/0E/ €D | ¥ SYLINIONE ONI SEIVIDOSSY ¥ NHAND|00 04L°9 as0|9T0E/%2/£0{SSSELO00ET €6ZETE
TGS RO/ 20| - ¥ NOGISETIAL - ONI . SNOLLDNACE] - HHaYvYd STANG |00 €047 Z asn|siee/z/€0|003EL00DTE ZEEZETT
910z/0E/c0| ¥ odEoN *TOWINOD ISEd S, MATHEHEM OIAYGE |79 T69 asn|stoz/7z/calzessLoo0zz TEZETE
FT0EZ/0E/ED ‘¥D STIIH ONIHD ONIEWNTE S, EAWE|00 SLE asn|etoz/ve/E0|695EL0002T g6TeLE
9T0Z/T0/ %0 ¥ mmhmszﬁmmz SNOLLIMIGS AITHODES €¥3|1z°S82°1 asn|eToz/%Z/€0|TLSELDDOZE 6BTEIE
9rIBE/eE/c0 XL SYTI¥C-ONI SHINVAWOD ONd¥dE0D|00° 045 " asn|9TogfPE/ €8 |08SELODOTE FBZELT
9T0Z/6Z/ED 4u BWIYd ONYSOOHL ONI FYOaNe] EANTISNOD (08°0%2°ST asn|9toz/r2/E0|€03€LOO0EE LBTETL
ITOE/EE/ED ¥ OOIMNODSE ‘NI WS SHOIIVIIMIWWOD [ €T TEL -agn|eToe/ve/€0|065ELOOOTE C 9BZETT.
STOZ/TE/ED Z¥ XTNEOHS 05THDIOT onHAMOnmou SYINTD|9e TLw’Z asn|9T0zZ/PZ/E0|995€L000ZE SHZETT
ITOESGE/ED D ONTHD DNI WIVIHE 4 D4W ONIHI|00°0ST. asn|sT0E/¥E/ED |ESSELD00ZE PRELIT
YD STIIH ONIHD 010 dHISVWLSYOL NXE¥D ONIHD|00-2% asn|stoz/ve/c0|erseLnooze £BZEIE
9T0Z/OE/ED YD VONOWYOND OHONWY. HAISVYWHALYM NISVE QNIHD|GL BLE'SE s | 310z /vE/E0|ZESELOQOTE ZBILTE
¥D STITH ONIHD YINWN ‘NYIYIYD (007 0% asnItez/ve/E0|€TSELO00ZE T82ZETZ
STOZ/SESEO | ¥ STTEONY SOT ONI FONLTYD |06 556 asn|910e/#Z €0 |STSELO0DZE 0BEETE
sToz/ez/Eq]| " Y0 YNOHOD ALEANS DIdWATOTVD (9% seT asn|910e/eE/EQ[PPSELOOOZE GLEZSTZ
sToz/eEfEN | D UNEIVSV ' SEIDCPIONHDEL. MAIYM VINMOIITYD |BS LET S usn|eT102/vZ/E0TESELOD0ZE BLEETE..
STOZ/To/ %0 | VI aNVINYO DOSSY INEWNONIANE HAIWM ATTe2|00-vet asn|910z/¥Z/E0|FPESELOOOZT LLZETZ
9TOT/EE/¥0 | 4T NOLENTWIIM (¥YD> SSENISOE[8L €0T'ZT. B0 |9TUE/PE/CO|BESELOOUET ‘BLEETE
3T0Z/6E8/€0 5 NOLTOO OTHIOETH SANTHLINE|€6-99L°T asn 9102 /FZ/ €0 |#LSELO00ZE SLZETE
PTCT/OE/EQ . IM ATIIASANYL 0D SMONVEW. MHY|9€ €09 asa|910e/pT/ €0 BESELDOAZE ‘PLEETT
STCZ/6Z/%0 O YNYINO4 ATd4NS TYTHISNANI d¥S¥|EZ-T9T°T asn|910g/v¥z/€0|€8SELO0DTE ELZETE
R CUT T YD BECISUIATH YWEY |00°09% -OS0[9T0Z/¥E/E0|6ESELD0OQZE ZLZETE
9TOZ/6E/E0 WD HTYGNSTO SHOIANAS INAWAOIIWE SNCHIIIY |6 659°T asn|9T0z/¥2/ €0 |0ESELOO0EE CLLEETE
9TOT/EE/E0 W3 YSER WLS0O ONT TYDITNWHOGM. dWY |08 0L dsSe|ST0Z/P2/€0 |TLSELOOOEE L OLEETT
9T0Z/62/E0 VD SENTNAS 24 VINWS 0D WOSSENAW0D NYOTHZWY |92 85§ asn{ST0Z/PE/S0|SESELO00ZE 69Z€TZ
stoz/et/e0 ¥0 WIDEWAT INYE JTLIOV WITY{TE EIZ’L asn{9T0T/¥E/E0 |E65ELODOZE 892ETE
9T0Z/62/£0 YO FEONVEC ARAJ0D LIVEOQOOd WITY|ZL°S%Z asnistoz/rz/e0|Te5€EL000EE L9ZETE
STOZ/OE/ED - XL SNTIVA TYINAMNONTANE STY(00°00T°Z - asn|5roz/ve/En|e09ELo00ZE 99ZETE
910Z/6Z/E0 YD) SONVIOFY “DNI “TYDINVHOEW MOSEITTIYITL Z06°fS asn|stez/ve/e0|ve5ELO00ZE S9ZETE
910%/80/%0 YD YNAOVSYd ONI LSEM SYOUIY|08 T88‘P asn|9I0E/¥Z/E0 [ EZSELDOOEZ FOTETE -
910z/62/ €0 YD SOLTHMED SNI ONTEEENTONE IV HITIAIC|€8- 05 asnfetez/ez/c0|0PSELO00ZE £92€1E
PrOA/S " BDUR IpOT UOSeIL nﬂg\ucwﬁmﬁuwu {Dg) prEd Junocuy Aoz} @3ep 3w Ju=ied O3 WOIT TIGUND YOI
e
TPILITTIER HOFHD JaquL 300y
6FIFEZZET Aay yued
0000T9LTE VW2 QIUVLINO ANYE SSANISNE SNIZIIID o) JuEH
6 :p5ea 0001 @poo Aueduop
NOSHOULd faesn ¥) ‘outyd

EE:PT60 / STOZ/ZT/¥0

2351598 MoMMD

Asuaby- 1T 21T7dwg puetur



d10g /50 p0 |- ¥ SETEENY SOT SYAICINHS FHL|00°0T asn|stoz/#2/€0|{TOELOOGTE OSEETE
9TL0E/62/E0 TI GOVOIHD JTT I dnodD NYANOI¥d HHL|58°T08'ST asn|stoz/ve/€0|686€L000ZE EVEETT

gE0Z/6E/E0} YM COOMNNAT ONT SWHLSAS TYOINHIEEL|T9 98T 'PTT asn|91oz/¥T/ED |LESELOODTE|. BFECTT -
910Zf0E/EQ Yo OLNEWYHIVE S2I440 SNILNAOIOY EDEMS|LS LT9'PLE asn|910z/ve/E0|095EL000EE LBEETZ
9T0Z/8T/E0]|’ T OSYDTHD ONT DNLLINSNOD JELNVLS | €T LPO"EE asn|sTOE/FZ/E0|EISELODOZE 9BEETE.
vo dYd ANOWVIO QWOY ISWOD HLNOS|ec 1BZ'T asnletoz/ee/€0|8zseco00ze SHEETE

910Z/TE/E0]. €D (YEWES0Y NOSIQE ATTHD OS|T¥ 6VS’Eet agn|9Toz/ve/€0|BOYELONOZE PEEEIT
5T0L/T0/¥0 ¥9 MOANE JNT HETYNS|PE 0LE asn|stoz/pE/E0|TESELOD0EE £FELIE
9LCEATOL ¥0 YD SHTASNY. SOTND -2 INOYAWVD ‘WIHHNd ' LEONNIS|86 €59 °ET asn|9T0Z/eE/€0 | PRSELOOOTE THEETT
¥D STTIONT SOT UH-VWADIS|{00°0S asn|910z/%2/€0{SLSELDOOEE TPEETE

aTeE/rolve| - YD STITH ONTHD ENQHAL “YUATYIS{ZL" 8 asn|IToE/YE/ €0 |0TIELDD0EE OTEETE.
9102/6E/E0 0 ﬁzozﬁnu omuEE ONI TYOIRHOHL AMLNA-AIWS |26°9L9 asn|stoz/ve/e0 |PLSELO00ZZ GEEETE

ITOTFEESER e - ¥J L5I¥0I TAYI aSH |05 56 . AS0|9T0Z/YE/ E0 |SISETLO00TE + BEEETE. .
910e/6C/£0 5 FENVEQ DIMIDATE ZIYSTTOHM TYACH |50 890°T asn|9T0z/eE/€0 |225£L00022 LEEETE
ITOTFELLE0 . AN WIONWTISI ONI SEIVINOSSY X0O0¥ |05 €41 T asn|910Z/¥2/ €0 |265EL000ZE| " 9EEETT
9T0Z/6E/ €0 YD STIIH ONIHD CHIOWIL 'SEI¢S0d|av 09 asnlstoz/ve/€a|609€L000EZ SELETZ
S10z/0E/E0 | | ¥D YBNANYT ‘SHOTAUSS BNIQTIING AITMOIN |00 PET'ET asn|91ee/ve/ €0 FOIELO00ET PELETE"
910Z/10/%0 YD ONETED STYNOLIOWCHd WOTWING | TS PEL asnlsTez/re /05655400022 EEEETT
9TIDE/EESED: YO VINWILY ONT ENAQATOL [0 8¥6°1T - asn |90z AFZ/EQ |€ESELOODET TELETT™
910Z/62/£0 W NOISOH WOD' WIIYMJUPTIOH |92 '821°2 asn|sToz/ve/E0|LITELOBOEE TEEETZ
9TOTITO/¥L |’ D ENSOHIMYH ONT JOJdEC SYREWOAT [0S SEE. . asn|eToz/ve/ €0 |LSSELODOZE| 0EEETE
9T0Z/8E/EQ w9 NOIMFTING IOTANTS qWod 6, Z18d|68°Z08'T asq|stoz/ve/eo|vzseionoze BEEETT
9T08/0E/E0 VO OTTISEING 00 ATAANS: WINHYd | TR 9eT/T asn|9T0z/52/ €0 |6TSELOOOTE 8ZEETE
3T02/92/€0 D OINYANOOD SEILITLLO HYIIOTNOW OTIHVINO %5 8% asn|9toz/se/€0|269€cL0002E LEZEETE
9t0z/s0/ve ¥ OIYVING D YAHSINONIINE HYTd -OINYLNO|00°6ZT asn|sToz/Pe/E0 | TESLLO002E - 9ZERTE
9T0Z/82/€0 YD SETAONY SO 10dHd HDEJJ0|SE 6LB’S asn|etoz/eE/€0|9TSELODOTT SELETZ
9T0Z/OE/ED .- HO IINVMNIONID) LO48d #DT440(BS ZTV T asn|otoz/rz/ 0 |LTseLo00zz] FTEETE
9TDZ/6Z/E0 e oD - STHHDOMM Ag PRPToA 9T02/%2/€0 |LFSELO00OEE £2EETE
oo S YD STIIH ONIHD NVINE ‘HOM|00°T6 asn|9toz/vE /0 |¥TITL000ZE ZEERTE
9T0OZ/6E/ €0 v ONIQUYNNEE NS ONI SWELSAS 'IHEON|00°0ST asnletoz/vz/eo|zesEL00022 TZEELT
9TZFH0/F0 A ITIASINOT VITHEWY. HIZON S¥ELvM FILSIN|10°STL . ASO|910Z/YE/E0|0LSELO00ZE 0ZEETZ
TOCfEE/ €0 Y YWIOOVd STYINZY NOILOMMISNOD TUNOLIMN|O0T S66 asn|etoz/eT/E0[FISELDOOEE 6TEETT
STOZ/BT/E0 YD OTAVING ONI¥VAH INTOJATW|8C 0LV - asp|sT0z/5E/ €0 |6REEL000TE BTEETE.
ST0ZT/BZ/E0 Z¥ HdWAL FOYOIDIW|9L 816 '€ asn|stoz/ve/E0{895EL000ET LTEELE
ITDZSEZ/ED. WO ONY'DIYO EaWN. SEEXAW{0S LTS ash|9TOE/FE/ EQ |ELSELODOZE BTEETE.
w0 STITH ORIED X¥OOE¥D ‘TTANZODDR|D0 #5T asn|9toz/+E/E0 |STHELODOEE STEETT
STOE/TE/E0 1 % ODNDTHD ONT EONYRLITIVM T9' Ll asn|stez/pe/E0|BLSELOOOEE - TEEIZ
910Z/0€/50 ¥ YNETYSYdILIOTO0R SSENISQE WEITONIW YDINOM|£0°Z09°E asn|etoe/vesen|LeseLocaze STEELZ
9T0E/90/T0 ¥D STIIH OMTHD YONIT ‘NOSNHOC|00' 0Z . OSN|9T0Z/vE/ L0 |1TIELOOOEE "ETEETE
910Z/62/E0 WD OCIONODSEDONI ‘03 NOLILONNSNOD ONWILd d O|S5° 094799 asn|9ToZ/%T/E0|TESELODOEE TTEETE
STOZ/BT/ €0 YD LONTEM NI NOLLO(HISNOD YEHS I [192°220°2 asn|sroz/reieo|1veEL0002T| OTEETE
9102/80/ %0 YD WHOT YITY WILSAS KMELIVE SIVLISHZINI|9% BET asn|9t0z/%Z/ €0 |SESELOO0EZ 6DEETT
ITOZ/6T/EC ¥ HOMALSLIIJENTHIVH SEENTSNE JYNDLIMNHAINI (00 250"  GSN{9TOE/PZ/E0|PSSELOODEL 80EETE
8T0Z/0E/ €0 20 NOLONIHSYM SHISEIVEIS TUMEadd FATIYAONNI [00°00G°9 asn|etoz/+2/€0 |655€L0002E LOEETE
pTOAS wWIUE spos woseax proafiuardioey| (D) vred junowy Koxn| ajep juwiag amemfed OF WAST IDUNU DI
MBI

TE9LOTTEE ADHHD Isqunu 300Y

EVIbEETEZT A=y yued

0000TSLTE WD OIAYINO ANYd SSANISAY SNAZTLID =i ne) yueg

0T 1abeg
NOSHIWL zassn
£E:HT:60 / 9TOZ/ZT/®0

8387658 YoIYD

a00T =poo Auedwo)
¥o ‘OuTUD
Aoueby- T30 #atdwg puetur



9TCE/50/ %0 Y0 SUIIH, ONIED. THYHDIIA. - OHOWWUD (957 T8T asi|9T0e/Te/£0 | TSBELOODEE YEEELT
9102/%0/ %0 ¥ SHTEONY SOT OMI TONLTVD |92 65T'F asn|stoz/Te/E0|ELLELIORTE £BEETE
9TOT/S0/¥0 W YNEIYSYE’ SEIL0TONIDEL ¥HIYA YINHOIITYD |89 2096 - SN |9TOE/TE/ €0 |ETBELODOZE TEEELZ
9TQL/90/¥%0 ¥ YNOWOd NOTLYONNOS YNOWOS ATOd ‘THD (00 08Z°Z asn)sToE/IE/E0|90REL000TE T6EETE
3T0Z/30/%0 Y9 YINYILY ONT ENOZOLOY (TZ E9%°T - asoisToe/1E/€0 |0ZRELOOCEE AEEETE:
910Z/90/%0 ¥ UNYENOd ATA405 TYINISOONT d¥SY|£L°696°E asn|stoe/1€/E0|8TEELOOCET 68EETT
aT0E/50/ #0 YD ¥SEW YISCD ONI TUDINVHOEW dWv |00 CES'9 -asnleToT/TE/EQ [2T18EL000LE BREETE
¥ ETYALSYASNOTIONONA * ONIINTHA NVOTHEMY|ZE bSE asn|sToz/1€/€0|0TRELODOTE LBEETT
TCE/TT/ 20 - XL STTIVONVHASNY B4 HSYLTEEH NEDTHEWY (¥T 6€T a5 STOZ/TE/ €0 |EEBELOQOTT S$BEETIT
910Z/90/%0 ) EDNVEO FALI00 LIVHOO00d YITY (697 Z%6 asnjoetoz/IEfE0]|918EL0002E SBEFTZ
9TOE/8B/¥D Y- YNSQUSHd ONI ISEM SYDHIV|8E 586 asn)9T0Z/TE/ED | PILELOOOZE PBELTE
S10E/90/%0 €D YONOWDND CHONYHI ADOTONHOEIL TYDIWEHD AEINWATY |00°06% asnlsToE/i€/E0|STRELOCOER £BEETE
STOZ/S0/%40 YD AYL HOTE T YEWIE CEATTIIN|90°9TL SR|9TOZ/6ESED|ZILELDODEE ZBEETE
9102/90/%0 YD ASTTEA ¥OONA WYITIIM “HNSOH|9% 65F USNjaToE/6Z/€0|I9LELOOOZE 18€€TE
ST0T/50 00 YO XATIYA FIddY YNYIG 'SEAOH|[9% 65% asnjIrez/6T/e0 |EILELODOTE TREETE .
o ¥ ETTIANOIOIA WINY ‘DIEWE|€Z 2L asn|eT0z/62/£0[09LELOOOTE 6LEETT
. & RN ETIIASEYA - SEOC - MEIUMILSYM NV HHLVM |00 0VE . asN|{9T0Z/vE/E0jEVIELOCALE gLEEIT
S10z/0E/ €0 ¥D OINVING OMI HS0H 5 n{0T'Fée6 % asnigToE/¥e/ €0 |CEIELOOTEE LLEETE
9E0T/BL/ED VD SHTEBNY SO 4NO¥D- TUOTAIW SHECMHITEEH § 0{0070ZT . as0{9T0C/ve/ €0 |FESELOOGRE ILEETT
9T0Z/6E/ €0 VD ONIQHYNNSE NUS SEHINIDOSSY ¥ NOSAKI WOL{SZ ¥08'SS asq |9Tez/PE/E0 |EEIELOOOTE SLEETZ
9tT0Zf6z/€0 YO RINWILY YDINOWY HIYON NOWISETE  OWUHHL{LEZ $8¢°T asn|eT6z/¥Z/E0 | TFIELOOGZE FLEETEZ
9To0z/aE/E0 TI OSYOIND SEOIAWES ALTTISVIIVAY QUYDNOS|00°00T*% asn|s10z/¥2/€0|8EIELO0OZT ELEETZ
9T0ET/8Z/ 80 AL OSYDTHD IMT DNILIASNOD DELNVILS |99 0%L "€0T . asn|sTozZ/wE/E0|9E9EL000ER ELEETT
9TOESET/ED Z¥ XINTOHA T SINZWOYLISNI ONITIVAS |89 Tov " asn|stez/ve/eo|tescLoooze TLEEIT
9T0E/T0/P0 YD STTADNY SOT TUNII ¥ LAVWS [59°LZT ash|STOZT/YT/E0 |0EIELYQOTT DLEETT .
9T0Z/¥0/ %0 ¥H YINVILY THAWTAT OVWEQ SNEWHIS |94 80T°0S asn|stoz/+Z/L0|2r9EL0COTE GYELTEZ
ST0Z/0E/ED IT - @OOMTIAE ALTYIDEES  OT4LINETOS. ADCMWVES |L5°STL . aSn|9TOZ/YZ/E0|PPIELOOOEE B9EETT .
9T0Z/6E/E0 ¥D EONVEQ JIYIOETE AETVSEIOHM TWADH |60°T69°€ Is0|9T0T/¥E/€0 |629€EL0COEE LOEETE
2702/v0/%0 ND WONTT YEMOA ONI SATHISOANI NOLNOM [€S°9ze't .- asn|stoz/vz/e0 |SE9ELOQOZZ 9GEETZ
9102/62/E0 1D AMDENYA HTT ONTNSENIONST OWd (687659 asn|sToe/ee/e0|ov5ELa002E SOEETE
ER T £ 03 OTEENG UH-VWAI NCISEY EELSEM|00°0S9 - asn]9T0z/vZ/E0 |SOSELOODTE BSEETT
9T0Z/6Z/ED YD INNTYM HOLLYAOANC) FLINHHLIVAM|€% 0vE'€ asn|stoz/ez/en|sssco00zE £9EELZ
9T9Z/0g/ 0 L SYTIVAINT SETULSNANT “ED¥VHI - YHSEAOVM |02 SE0'8 asn{9T0Z/PE/E0|995EL000CE TIEETT.
9T0Z/30/%0 WD UNOHOD SSHMdXE STINCWYATA|GL 65E ‘ST asn|sToez/ee/e0|995eL00028 TSEETC
m.iom.?nwm.o XL SYTTVI YINSOITTYD. NOZENEA|Eb L68 asn|9TOZ/¥Z/€0|LOSELODDEET O0SEEIE”
STOE/B0/ B0 YD MOLONTWOUTE TERWIAN|89°68G asn|stoz/ve/e0|esseLo0oee 6SEELT
STOZ/TO/ b0 W ONYIdN SOMEWHOD 4O YHERVHD QNYIdn |00°6ST asn9Toz/¥Z/E0|ZrSELOAOEE BGEETE
9T0Z/OE/ED ¥ YNEQYSYE HOTANSS NOTIOEIOHd TVSHEAING|SL'88E’ZT asn|stoz/vz/e0|6LseL000zE LGEETT
9T0Z/OE/ED I8 NMOLSONIN HINON.DTALINRIDS WHII0|Z6 184 asn|s1oe/¥Z/€0|9PEEL000EE 9SEETT
5TOE/B0/%0 ¥D NIISOLI SHINIDOSSY (NY HIIWS IdddIdl|00 0SE asn|otoz/vz/e0|ceseL000ee SSEEIT
SToTLTa/ 00 YD ONICHYNYES NYS TUINIANCHIANE HLYLS TUL|00°GZT asn|sT0Z /72 /€0 |5P5EL000ZT PEELLT
STOE/6E/Ed Y0 YIVIOLNOW SO ¥ STOOL|E9765E°T asn|eiez/vz/e0|LESELOOOZZ ESEFLE
9T0Z/62Y €0 YD ONICAYN¥Ed NVS SHIVIDOSSY ¥ NOSAOD WOL|9% TIvs'T asf|sToz /P E0 1S ELDO0EE ZSEETE.
ST0Z/50/%0 ¥ WISHWY ONE 00 % MAGMVH SVWOHLIST L8T'6 aSN|9T0E/FPZ/E0 |ILGELODOET 1GEETZ
proa/ eoum .na..ou...ﬁmwvu vﬂg\uﬂw«mﬂuaﬂ, {(na) pred junowy Aoxp| snep uuz unw.ﬁaum O3 WOIT IBUIE HOSUD
B R
TFILITIEEZ Zsqunn 100Y
6FTPEZZTL A3y yueq
0000TILTE WO OTTYLMD ANYE SEANISNS SNEZILTD yueq
Tt :abeg 0001 apos Auwedwod
NOSHONLd 1 X380 ¥ ‘outyd
£2:HT!60 / 9TO0Z/ZT/%0 Ta38They AoSYD Aousby' TTIN SITAWE PUETUI



) AN QNYISI GNYYD OTT "(HN|00°0S L asn|910e/TE/£0|vELELODDZE SEVELE
9T0Z/30/ %0 Yo AETINA NIYLNOOJLILSNY HDNWESEY dHHlvM TUNOILYN|JC 000°S asn|e10z/1E/£0|00BELOO0ZT LEFETE
S _ YA STTYE JVHDLOZ WMMIYN |00 0Z6°EZ . GSA|9T0E/TE/E0|LTRELI00ZT 9ERETEZ-
9TOEZ/IT/ %0 ¥D STIIH ONIHD VSIT 'SETUMA-RYOMON[LE PE asn|9T0Z/TE/E0|6H08£L3002T SEVETZ
STOL/E0/ B0 |- ¥D YOROWWD(D OHINWH RANY ' OATELINOW |00 00€ 8N 9T0Z/TE/ 0 {SSBELI00EE YEVETZ
YO YONWE TITHIOO ¥HLIYM ODSIM[5% vE5°T asn|stoe/Te/e0|LBLeLonoee| E£EFETE
9T0Z/¥D /%0 YD OTYVINO OSNINYEH INTOAGIN|6Q°8L9. . QSn|9TOZ/TESE0|SELELOVOER ZEVETE
9T0E/90/ %0 ZVU XINHCHI HOVOMOTW|ZT 6LF°T asn|stoz/Te/e0)tzatL0002E TEPELE
eToE/ROv0 T TI.ODYDTHD ONI daIWOADON|9b STF'Z asn|9102/TE/E0|65LELODOEE Q0EPETE
9T0E/90/ %0 ¥ ¥SEW YISODTIDS TUINEWNORIANS OHTTAdY DHW|00 00E’T asn|oaToz/IE/E€0|68LELOOOEE GZHETE
ITOE/IT/¥0 YO VONTT VEHOA ONT TYINSHNCUTANE SdAUW|00° 065 asn|sroz/IE/E0|pTBELOOOZE| BBPETE.
9T0Z/90/ %0 AN S¥DEA SV ZENOSHYA WINWW|00 Z6T asn|910z/TE/E0|LERELODOZE LZVETE
3T02/50/%0 (. ¥ YIINSOWTd ONI STIEOW JHOUNVI|68°BT6 T asn|9T0Z/TE/ED|ITHELOOOZT FEVETE
9T0T/TT/ %0 AT COVOIHD H4IT WMEL-ZAIT NI0ONIT|0L° 09T asn|9To0z/1E/ €0 |EFBELODOZE GTFETZ
STOT/L0/ %0 “M0 ¥CY QI XHSTYORT| 087 6TE ‘asn|9toe/IE/E0|PFBELOODEE YEVETE
9TQZ/90/%0 ¥ YNIUYSYITLOTOS SSENISNS WITONIW WDINOY[1S°ZT osn|970Z/TE/€0|D6LELODOZE €ZPETE
9TOE/TO/F0 | ) ) WNEIYSYS YITGNIN FOINOA[19 "I6T. 0S| 910Z/1E/E0 | T6LEL0002T ZEVELZ
9T0EZ/50/%0 ¥D ONVIA0 NI SQNOd 3 ST00d §.4r0[00°0ST'T asnfstoee/1e/€0|ETHELDOOZE TZFELZ
- DA - NOISNTHSYM SSISHIVILS AVHEadd HATIVAONNI |85 18L°9 | asn|9TOE/TESEN] E08ELODOEZE “OEVELE.
9T0Z/90/%0 ¥ YONOWYOND CHONYH A¥M QILIND ZYIdNT NVINI|(00°35 asn|etoz/TE/E0|8LRELDOOZE ETPETIE
Soin D STIIH ONTHD NOELYIDOSSY . SESAOTANS VNAL |0 E8T - OS0|9T0Z/EE/ €0 |SEOELODOZT S8IFETZ-
9T0Z/p0/ b0 ¥ STIIH ONIHD YIINd ‘NHAOOH |95 0% " asn|sTOT/TE/E0 |8PBELODOEE LIPETZ
aTaZ/La /B0 I SANICW SHA SEOTA¥ES LIAEND 10490 TWOH|L¥€5F asn|oroz/T1E/€0|9LLELODOZE ITPETE
9T0E/80/¥0 | YD YNSCEvD INAWNIVISILNE SAYd AJAVH|00°§ET asn|9TOZ/TE/ €0 |VEBTLOGOEE STPETE
9T0Z/50/ %0 ¥D STITH ONIHD NINS¥L - TIWH|ZT ST asn|910¢/TE/ €0 |ESRELOD0EE PIREIE
9T0E/ 70/ %0 IT QOYDIHD ANYAWOD HOWH|LS 6L5°T asi|9Toz/TE/€0|TORELQQNOEE EIPETE
ITOZ/TE/ ¥0 -TIL mﬁhém HEOMIVHD | 8L TRE'E aSf|STOT/LE/EG|9BLELO00ZT ZIFELE
N ¥ STYONTYE HSONYITAWOD HOEYT 3IVIS NICTOD|00° 8L asn|3T0z/T€/€a|208£L00022 TIPETE
Ceee CYD OLNHWEIYS QUYDd XYL HSTHONVHA (0L°SZT9 asni{sToZ/TE/E0|2PRELOOOZT OTHETET
9T0Z/P0/%C ¥ SETAONY SO0T JIIIINHIDS ¥HHSIJL|6€ €L gs|9T0z/TE/E0|SLLELODOTE ‘GOBETE
IT0T/LO/ VO [N DYNEEDNYEE NCTIDOHIM0) TEIEVOD VHITWYAL (ST STT L asnjoToz/TE/E0{SZ8€L0002E BOFETT
YO WIAHYNY ONI X1dd0S % 3dTd SSaudXd |€0°S9T asn|eToz/TE/E0(96LELOOOEE LOVELE
9T0Z/TT/¥0 ¥ YINVLIY NI YOIdEWY 2S0-I49(00°005'T s |5T0Z/TE/E0 [6TIELOOCEL 90FETE
¥ STIIH ONIHD HAHLS "HITI (0L 95 asn|stoz/Te/E0|ZS8EL000TE SO¥ETE
STOZ/80/ ¥ ©TUND-UNYENOE OTVMD 'NOXIO|SSTEER QSC [9T0Z/1E/E0 [vS9ELOQOTE ROFELE
910z /80/ %0 ¥2 ODUON ‘TONLNOD ISHd S, ¥ETHEHM TIAVA|[00 00T asn|sT0e/T€/ €0 [LTRELODDTE EOPETZ
STOE/S0/ %0 |- ; Y2 STIIH ONIHD SNIgHNTd §:.HAVI[00° 052 asn|9toz/TE/E0)TIBELOOOTE ZOPETZ
YD SATEORY SOTITALSIA HEIYM ANTIVA YONOWYOND |9l Svt asn|stoz/TE/Eq|0ceELO0022 TOPETE
STOE/S0/ 50 YD OATANCOSE “OINI ¥S0 SNOILYDTNOWMWOD (9T T08'9 asn|9ToZ/TE/ED|22BEL000ZE 00¥ETE
9T0E/80/ %0 ¥J ONIHD ONIHD 40 RLID(HT PEE'ZT asn|eToz/IE/E6|6Z8EL000TE BBEETE
STOE/LB/ %O ¥ HOVAd 9NOT SALVIDOSSY SHAZUIANT ALIO|00°ST¥ Asn|9T0Z/TE/E0|SPRELDOOEE BBEETZ
oroE/Lofed ZV XINIOHd 0STHIOT NOILYAOJH(D SYINID |£L°E86°T asSn|9TGZ/TE/EQ[S80BELOOCEE LEEETE
910e/80/70 WO SIVIOINOMNOTIVANESNOD HELYM- NISYE ONIHD(6€ €5T 0T ustt|stoz/re/e0f89LELODOEE SEEETEZ -
STOES90/ %0 T4 MEATH TULSAYD IET HOTAVI H TIUS|Z2%° 86 asN[3T0Z/TE/E0}9¥8ELOO0EE SEEETT
proal voug poD noseax proafIustdrosd | (5d) Tl junowy | AoEd| sjep Jmug qusnfeg 0% WOIJ TBGUOU joayd
* YRR
TH¥ILOTTIEZ MDEHD Jequnu 120V
GFIEEZETT A3y yueg
0D000TSLIG YD OINVLINO MNVHE SSINTSNE SNAZILID s jueg
zT i pbug 000T epoo Ameduwo)
ROsAOYd 11980 ¥a ouryd
£Z: 160 [/ 9TOE/TT/™ Jaathay YoeuDd Aousdy 1T oxtdud pueul



TT ¥9% "0L9 'Y asn ¥oeun poyisw Juawied .
9T0Z/50/50 YD . STTIONY SOT 30 INAWTOUNYW. SLSYM| 927296 . S asn|510Z/TE/ L0 |26LELOD0EE Q9PETE
9T0Z/4L0/%0 XL SUTIVO SSATINIM NOZTHMHA|96°Z£9°8 asn|sToz/TE/E0|LELELODDEE 6SPETE
STOE/TT 40 . Y - STTIH ONIHS OTWuWW -“ACHVTAA(00° 06 ".gEn|9T0E/TE/ €0 |0SBELOOOZE BEPELT
9T02/50/%0 YD UNCHOD J5/IMHTE ADTANES (NNCHONSANN |00 LEZ asn|ST0g/TE/E0|2BLELOODET LSPETT
9T0Z/¥0/ %0 ¥ STIEONE: SOT dl0¥Y TWILCHN SNIOMHLITIVEH 5-0)00°91Z°Z asn|9Toz/TE/E0 |86 LELOODEE 95FEIT
STOZ/IL/ %0 Y ONIQUYNNEE NYS TYINZWNOSIANE HINIS THL|00°SEZT asn|9t0e/TE/ €0 |E6LELOODEE SSPEIE
aT0Z/LO/%0 ¥ aNY'Tdn R¥ESHEAN Z1I0L[00°TI59°5 asn|9Toz/TE/E0|RZBELGDDET PSPELT
9T0Z/90/%0 WO ONYIEN EOTANES WHVTY ISEMHIN0S|6T €%Z'T asn|stoz/te/E0|T8LELOCOZZ ESPEIZ
ST0Z/TTF¥0 YO YA AMEINOW SY2 JITND 0S(08°LPT SN |9T0ZT/TE/EQ |CEBELODOEE| . ZSHEIC
910Z/50/ %0 YD QUAKWISOM NOSIOH AITMND O8|0E°0€S asn|9T0z/TE/ED |TESELOO0EE IS¥ETE
R YD SATIDNY  SU1 TYNIZ ¥ LHVWS |19 #0€ . asf)|9Toz/TE/E0(08LELI00EE | 0SPETE
9T0E/20/ %0 VO Qd04ANE ONI WWTWAS{00°0SE°6 asn|9etoz,/TE/E0 | POBELODOZE GFHETT
9T0Z/90/¥%0 XD ONIMIYNESE N¥S SEOTANES EA00D §.ddIHAHS 56268 QS0 9T0Z/TE/E0|REQELODOZE BPPETE
9T0Z/S0/ %0 ) YD LSA¥QY ANl AsM|65°zE6’E T asn{9Toz/TE/E0|S08ELD00EE LIFETE
stoz/sa/%0 O CHONYHO DTYIDETE S1WSITONM TYAQY |T0 6EE’8 . " asn|9TOZ/TE/E0 |ELLELDOOED 9¥VELZ
9t0z/%0/%0 YD YNIAOD DNINOILIONOD WRINM ANAVYE|06°1ZZ asn|9T0E/TE/€0{RLLELODOEE SHEETZ
wﬁom.\wo\wn : L ¥D JHAWSH SHEITINHD EITANES ¥ FHIL UNOWVH (80°€¢81°S SN |PTOZ/TE/E0 |LLLELOOORE PEHETZ
9102/TL/%0 YD VONOWYDID OHONYA YNIZMOH °NID|00700f asn|stoe/te/eo|LsreLooozz EVPETE
2T0Z/¥0/va|: : T €D ONTHD- SHUNLIANEAXE HSYD) ALLAd (807 6ES asSn|9T0E/TE/EQ |SBLELODOZE EHPETE
9T0T/L0/¥0 YD YNAQYSYd WYEDO¥d H¥YD WYZL ONOT S |86 0L asn|9eToz/Ie/€0 | T¥BELOOOEE THPELL
910z/80/¥0 . N3 SIIH ONTHD SOTIVD ‘Zadad |00’ 00%. ©asn|9T0T/IESE0 |9GBELDDOZE] - - OFRETE
ST0Z/%0/ 30 ¥ SETHONY S04 L0420 HDIJ40|8L°TT6 asn|oT0e/1e/€0 |RLLELDODEE GEPELE
proaj edug opod wWEwaI prosa/iustdiosy| (pd) pred Juncwy Aszxp| e3ep 0w avanleq O3 WOIT JIequnu 3OAUD-

; : AeYD

TY9LITTEZ AITHD Taqunu 300y

6FLFEZZEE Aoy yueg

0000TILTE WD QIUYINO ANV SSINISAE SNEZILID :izho] jueg
€T 1abea 000T @poa Auedwos
NOS¥I¥rd i Gl ¥ TOUTYD
£Z:PL60 / 9TQZ/EL/P0 IeasT69y yoayd Aouwsby' 710 2ardug paeTul



ST 9%D ‘6T asn AjTEnUey pelepadd SYISUD poulsw ewded »
510Z/82/€0 VO VONOWYDOD OHONVE ONI dnou¥D SEOIAMES ASI¥ NUOA|8E 80L°T agsa|stez/cz/co[evatL000zZ BLFFO
Fvoz/TE/E0| YD YONOWYZOL) OHONVN JMT dnOMD. SEOTANHS .ASTH MY0X |00 8% asn|9T0Z/9T/€0|80SELIODET LL¥RO
9T0Z/12/50 ¥ ¥ONOWYOND CHONWE ONT 4ANOND SHOIANES NSTY ¥¥OA|06°902 asn|s10z/91/E0 [LOSELOOORE 9L¥E0
9T0%/TE/ED YD ¥ONOWYDND OHONW DNI AN0¥S SEIIANES MSIN AWOX|¥8°0ST asa|eioz/9T/E0f805EL0G02T SLYPO
310Z/1Z/£0 Y3 YONOWYOND OHONYYM ONI d0odD SESTANAS NSTH NHOA|L0 88 asn{9toz/9T/e0 |S0SELODOTT PLYEO
9T0Z/1Z/ €0 ¥D YDNOWYOND CHONVYE- ONI d00¥9 SEIIANAS MSTH 40K |¥5 ELT SN [9T0E/IT/E0[FOSELO0ETE ELHE0
910Z/ZE/50 YO YONOWYOMD OHONWY ONI dNOHS SIDOTANHS NSTA WHOK|09°Sve asi|9TOZ/9T/E0 | SOSELOOCEE TL¥EO
ST0Z/IZ/ED - WD VONCOWEDND OHOMWY. ONI dO0¥D SHOTANHES ASTH MHOA|00°ZT asn|stoe/91/E0|Z0sELo0oEE CTLFRO.
STOE/LT/ED VD YOMOWMDIL) OHONWY ONI 4NOWD SIOIANES ASTH MHOX[00°0%Z QS0 |9102/9T/€0 | T0SELOQORE oLsvo
ST0Z/TT/EQ WD VENORNIND OHOMWE DNI’ dNOYSD. SEOIAYES MSI¥ ¥HOX 0% BTL asn |90z /60££0 |TEEELO00TE 69BF0.
at0z/LT/E0 ¥O VONOWYDND OHONWL ONI dOo¥D SEDIANIS MASTH NHOA|00700€°T asnletez/e0/0|osscLo00ze B9%¥0
9102/5T/E0 W2 YONOWYONTY OHONYE DN 400MS SEJIANES NEIN NMOX|0¥ 109’2 ASN[9TRZ/60/€0|6LEELOODZE LOFRO
9T0Z/VI/ED YD CONOWYOND QHONVE ONI d0CMD SEOIANAS ¥SIN JHO0X(88°ET6’S asnfstee/60/€0 |BLEELOODZT 99570
9T0Z/ST/EC Y2 YONOWWOND CHONVE. ONT. dA0¥D SEIIANAS ¥STIY NuOA |29 €F0'T SN |9T0EZ/60/ €0 LLECLOODEZE SIRED
STQT/ST/E0 VD VONOWYDND CHONWY ONI 4No¥d SHOTAYAS NSId NHOX|0£- 859 asn|etoz/60/E0 |9LECLO00ZE ¥orE0
9T0T/60/EQ YD "YONONYOND OHINYE - ONI 40080 SEOTANAS ¥STH MHOX [SL°888'% asn|9Toz/e0/€0 [a6kCLOO0EE E9FR0
9T0Z/E0/E0 Yo YONOWYOND OHONWM ONI dNO¥S SEOTANES N¥STH JWOX (LS 6fT asn|stoz/zo/e0|eT2EL000EE Z9%50
PO/ EODZ - apdo ﬁvumﬂu proa/iusTdyowd | (D) pred pmowy Apx)| aqep Jumg Jusuied . O} WOIT AXUMT MOBUD

Arienusi psjesrn syoeyd-

QEZHETTIEEZ JHODM ZIquine 300y

SHIFCZZEL Asy yueg

0000TOLTE ¥D OIAWINO ANYE SSENISOH SNEZILID =100 Hueg

T :obeg
NOSNOYNd s 28
90:6T:60 / STOZ/ZI/%0

I938ThYd ¥0aYD

Qo0T spon Auedwos
YD ‘outuy
Aousby " TTI) @aydug PURTUT



Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER == Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For 03701/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Page = 1

" Date 04/12/2016

Check

Payee /. Description - Amount
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 5 3/6/15 EFT Direct Deposit 030416 665,139.21
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA s 665,139.21
Wire . EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM .‘;.;ET““E. ot
U B/RUS 3/8 Taxes: T e FGHR 0042100 48, 234196
- P/R 5 3/4 Taxes =~ N “Q=; .ir 3HR . 0042100'" C 9, 582 57-
- | " EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT- DEPARTM$ 57,817, 62
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 5 3/4 Taxes HR 0042100 293,260.84
INTERNAIL REVENUE SERVICE $ 293,260, 84
Wire . EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT. DEPARTM g W oW -
' “P/R 6-:3/17 Taxes . - - ‘HR . 0042300 45,225.05
" P/R 6 3/17 Taxes HR - 0042300 9,265.59
'EMPLOYMENT - DEVELOPMENT - DEPARTMS " 54,490.64
Wire  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R & 3/17 Taxes HR 0042300 280,908.75
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 8 280,908.75
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA i |
'P/R ‘6 3/18/16 EFT Direct Deposit - 031816 645,803,856
"BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA L s 645,803 .86
Wire  EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 003 3/11 Taxes HR 0042200 355,77
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 355,77
Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ,
P/R DIR 003 3/11 Taxes HR .. 0042200 2,186.87
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE - S 2,186.87
Wire  BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 3 DIR 3/11/16 EFT Direct Deposit 031116 DIR 1,532.39
BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA s 1,532.39
Wire -, PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'!'S RETIREMENT S IR I )
j,P/R 5 3/4 Deferred Comp Ded - - _p~_ﬂR 0042100. 13,670.74
PUELIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 88 13,670.74
Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 5 3/4 HR 0042100 1,135.25
STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ] 1,135.25
Wire = PUBLIC EMPLOYEES'! RETIREMENT S




Report:

ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Page :
Date 04/12/2016

Check Payee / Description Ariount
3/l6 Health Ing-< Retlrees Board Employees 1964 3/16 234, 780 """
""" PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT S$ ra 234,130;54‘
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042300 14,147.51
PUBRLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT 8§ 14,147.51
- Wire : STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT ., WL e . _
- -E~P/R 6 3/17 S .- L. ¢ HR' 0042300 - '1,135.25
' STATEVDISBuRSEMENT_UNIT g 1,135.25
Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
2/16 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 2/16 7.,567.00
STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION  § 7,567.00
Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY ' - ‘ "
P/R 6" 3/17 PERS o - . HR 0042300 © 245,792.889
" PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETTREMENT SY$ 245,792.89
Wire PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 5 3/4 PERS Adj 030416 42.30-
P/R 5 3/4 PERS HR 0042100 256,081.87
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY§ 256,039.57
Wiré  METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT v B
_January 2016 Water Purchase ', & e 2 8586 1,085,284.52
METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT g 1, 095 284 .52
Grand Total Payment Amount: $ 3,871,049.22




Report:

ZFIR_TREASURER - - Inland Empire Utilities Agency

For '03/01/2016 ™ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

. Page_ <o

Date 04/12/2016

CACH

"P/R 5 3/4 Deferred COmp Ded"

“30042100,,

_Check Payee / Description . Amount,
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 5 3/4 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042100 13,921.58
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 13,921.58
"LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE. INS €O

25,193.94

LINCOLN;NATIONAL LIFE.INS CO $
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 5 3/4 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0042100 10,468.54
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 s 10,468.54
ACH . AQUA BEN CORPORATION . "
"  RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 7504 34173 21,401.15
]‘DAFT 4 600 Lbs Polymer 748E 34172 4,992.84
| " “_AQUA BEN CORPORATION . - $  .26,393.99
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
1/16 IEUA vs Martin 50587 2,075.00
1/16 IEUA vs RP1 Ontario Airport Plume 50588 400.00
1/16 PS vs IEUA 50588 125.400
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 2,600.00
‘ACH NAPA GENUINE:PARTS COMPANY s o B _
e  RCA-Grease, Silicone Spray 720170 "B3.04
: Alternator Parts Tray,Tester Antl Selze, 740632 369.53
15 Quartse 5W30 Motor 0il- ' . 181346 130.54
-Corerpep051t Refund 740702 54 00-
| | ‘NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY  § 529.11
ACH SANTA ANA WATERSHED
January 2016 Sexrvice 8787 112,950.07
SANTA ANA WATERSHED $ 112,850.07
ACH . TRICO CORPORATION B S
' 01l Analysis. P35683 - 35,00
0il Analysis 235678 1938.00
0il Analysis " P35559 105..00
Oil Analysis . P35554 370.00
“ TRICO CORPORATION $ 1,448.00
ACH /N SOFTWARE INC
One Year SSIS Maintenance, Support 13228 829.00
/N SOFTWARE INC $ 829.00
ACH - WEST COAST ADVISORS _— S gRA ,
1/16 Prof Svcs 10283 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS : $ '9,800.00




‘Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 2
For 037/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report. y Date 04/12/2016

Check Payee / Description ~ Amount
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSCCIA
P/R 5 3/4 Employee Ded HR 0042100 420.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 420. oo
“ACH -+ IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA L T
2 ?;P/R 5 3/4 Employee Ded _5;5,‘  ,33| 00421005; 1,069.10
i ' IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA$ 1,069.10
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 5 3/4 Employee Ded HR 0042100 430.00
TEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS$ 430.00
'ACH.. . DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC B .
' P/R I & 2 Admin Fees 0000619574 -IN ° 171.00
P/R 5. 3/4 Cafeterla Plan 'HR'; 0042100 2,957.58
DISCOVERY BENEFITS ING 8 3,128.58
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
1/16 General Legal 50586 28,832,00
1/16 Watermaster 50590 11,894.00
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLOS 40,726.00
ACH HASCO OIL- COMPANY, INC.. L g .
e RP5-Mobil SHC 630 0199210~IN 3,730.52
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. g 3,730.52
ACH LASER LINE
HQA-Svc HP 4250,8c0lonaoid Pick Up Feed,R 28553 204 .88
LASER LINE $ 204.88
ACH - SANTA ANA WATERSHED _
315/16 Basln Monltorlng Task Force Alloca 9220 - 13,924.00
' SANTA ANA WATERSHED . 8 13, 924 .00
ACH UNIVAR USA INC
CCWRP-13, 014 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200745 2,816.66
RP5-12,839 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA207880 2,778.76
PradolS-12, 999 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA207327 2,813.31
RP1-12, 324 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA206511 2,667.30
CCWRP-12, 952 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA206001 2,803.29
RP5-12,654 Lbe Sodium Bisulfite LA206002 2,738.64
RP1-13,138 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA204339 2,843.41
RP5-12,308 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite TLA203948 2,663.95
RP1-12,906 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201939 2,793 .24
RP5-13,241 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201445 2,865.70
RP1-12,423 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA201084 2,688.82
RP1-12,433 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200721 2,690.96
RP5-12,502 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200712 2,705.87
CCWRP-12,507 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA200709 2,706,93
RP1-12,374 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite TLA200724 2,678.16




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency - -~ Page 3

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description ‘Amount
UNIVAR USA INC S 41,255.00

‘ACH - HDR: ENGINEERING INC - - L ' S
S iRPl 5/31 10/30 Prof Svcs Rpr 42"-prmry I 00261873 B . 8,901.00
; HDR ENGINEERING INC = = = s S g, 901000

ACH WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRI
WR15001-1/1/16-1/31/16 1,314 Sprinkler N IEUA-999 5,193. 80
WESTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRIS 5,193.80
ACH 0K & ASSOCIATES INC & - L )

. 46-1141-1/16 Prof sves 16-002 -...22,375,00

' 46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs 16-006R 24,640.00

. 46 1141 1/16 Prof 5vcs,g,. 16+ 003 ©13,230,00

GK & ASSOCIATES INC 5 60 245.00

ACH SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP

1/16 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2747100 835.33-
RP2/RP5-1/1-1/31 16400 E1 Prado Rd 10/1- 2044 1/16 138.07-

1/16 Gas Commodity-Non Core 2743634 15,446.97

1/16 Gas Cmmdty-Core, 11/15 Adj 1100002880301 1,168.27
RP1-1/1-1/31 2450 Phila St 10/1-10/31 Ad 2042 1/16 73,835.04
CCWRP/TP/RWP-1/1-1/31 14950 Tlphn 10/1-1 2046 1/16 21,058.35

SHELI, ENERGY NORTH AMERICA LP $ 110 535.23

ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V. LLC. P ,

12/15 Solar Energy . ' "TIEUA0086 39,249.14

SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC § '39,249.14

ACH OLIN CORP

RP4-2,000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123830 1,096.00
TP1-4,896 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120588 2,683.01
CCWRP-3, 006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120587 1,647.29
TP1-4,944 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120000 2,709.31
RP5-4,962 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2119502 2,719.18
TP1-4,902 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118840 2,686.30
CCWRP-3, 000 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2115677 1,644.00
TP1-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2115678 2,688.49
CCWRP-3,004 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118939 1,646.19
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2138244 1,367.81
TP1-4,910 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2118243 2,690.68
RP4-3,998 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2116775 2,190.90
CCWRP-3, 014 Gals Scdium Hypochlorite 2117330 1,651.67
TP1-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117331 2,710.41
TPl-4,958 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117642 2,716.98
TP1-4,952 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2117759 2,713.70
TP1-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123718 2,708.22
TP1-4,938 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123431 2,706,02
RP5-4,892 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122497 2,680.82
TP1l-4,922 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124289 2,697.28
RP4-2,406 Gale Sodium Hypochlorite 2120589 1,318.49
TP1-4,832 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2120831 2,647.94
CCWRP-2, 946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124856 1,614.41




Report: ZFIR_ ' TREASURER

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
FPor 03/01/2016

) Page 4
03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

Date 04/12/2016

Check Payee / Description © Amount
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2124857 2,711.50
RP5-4,930 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2125359 2,701.64
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126046 2,711.50
TPl-4, 906 Gals Scdium Hypochlorite 2121404 2,688.49
TP1-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126047 2,688.49
CCWRP-2,9292 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2126604 1,639.62
TP1-4,896 Galg Sodium Hypochlorite 2126877 2,683.01
RP4-2,510 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122438 1,375.48
TP1-4,984 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122499 2,731.23
CCWRP-2, 978 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122089 1,631.94
CCWRP-3, 002 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2123430 1,645.10
TP1-4,986 Galg Sodium HyPOChlorite 2122938 2,732.33
TP1-4,968 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2127482 2,722 .46
TP1-4,898 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2122090 2,684.10

OLIN CORP 8 85,281.97

ACH  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 ey _— 7

o P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp -Ded. HR .. 0042300 _13 878 67

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 s ' E:13 878 67

ACH LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO

P/R 6 3/17 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0042300 24,863.88
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO § 24,863 .88

ACH  ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 L . -

P/R 6 3/17 Exec Deferred Comp ‘HR 0042300 ‘ 10,020.73
. : ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 s 10,020.73

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.

RP5-Mobil SHC 6326 & 629 0199276-1IN 6,353.82
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. ] 6,353.82

ACH . NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY ‘

Fuel Filter, 0il Filter 133129 37.70
'NAPA GENUINE PARTS COMPANY  § 37.70

ACH AGRICULTURAL RESQURCES

4/16 Wtr Quality Consult 4/16 WTR QLTY 6,000. 00
AGRICULTURAL RESCURCES 3 &, 000 oo

ACH- INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC. .

‘2/14/16 5/13/15 IA/DCS Tech Support Svc :93346693 31,657.75
INVENSYS S¥STEMS INC & 31,657.75

ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL

2/16 Biosolids 50017728 299,279.34
INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 5 299,279.34

ACH  GK & ASSOCIATES INC IR o o
= 46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs 16-004 :10;560.00




UNIVAR UsSA INC

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire. Utilities Agency Page 5
‘For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee ./ Description Amount
6K ‘& ASSOCTATES ne .8 "flO 56000
ACH ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIA
RP2-Biofilter Compliance Testing 6968 2,650.00
ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIAS 2,650.00
ACH " IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA e T Jo o =
i P/R 6 3/17 Employee Ded ‘HR‘}' 0042300, 420'00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNTION ASSOCIA$ 420.00°
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R € 3/17 Employee Ded HR 0042300 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOQCIAS 1,069,190
ACH°  IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS . .
I P/R 6 3/17 Employee Ded “HR '00423007 430,00
IhUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS$ | 3450.00
ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
F/R 6 3/17 Cafeteria Plan HR 0042300 2,957.58
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC $ 2,957.58
ACH‘ VDISCOVERY BENEFITS INC .
. : P/R 3 & 4 Admln Fees _- o Sz 0000628232 IN 166,25
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC - $: 166.25
ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
1/16 O&M Expenses SAP0116-ILEUAO 248,66
Inland Empire Reg. Composting & 248.66
ACH = AQUA. BEN CORPORATION . g
. RP1-18,400 Lbs Polymer 750A ‘34192 24,458.46.
N RPl 16 100 .Lbs Polymer 750A 342217 21,401.15
.. -DAFT-2,300 Lbs Polymer 748E 34220 2,496.42
.. DAFT:2, /300 Lbs Polymer 748E 34191 | 2,496.42
" " ‘AQUA BEN CORPORATION $ 50, 882.45
ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,100 Lbs Polymer 750A 34249 21,401.15
DAFT-2, 300 Lbs Polymer 748E 34248 2,496.42
RP2-18,400 Lbs Polymer 748E 34260 19,971, 36
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 8 43,868.93
ACH. . UNIVAR USA INC y S |
: " pPradolLiS-12,906 Ibs Sodium Bisulfite LA21049¢ 2,793.25"
RPl 12 937 Lbe Sodlum Blsulflte ‘ LA210938 . 2,799.93

5,593.18




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities: Agency Page &
Por 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description . Amount
ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
CDA-Wellfield Development-Wells 1,2,3-In 240 3,899.55
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 3,899.55
. INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC. - K g n )
iLInv /ORP Sensors . . - 3 . 1 636 25
 INVENSYS SYSTEMS INC et T T Tilesgies
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
January 2016 Weed Abatement Services 254359 2,920.48
July 2015 Weed Abatement Services 246954 2,920.48
PEST OPTIONS INC $ 5,840.96
'ACH . OLIN CQRP L - - o T c o cemt
E ©TP1-4;914 Gals Sodium Hypochlor;te © 2127983 2,692.87
“ CCWRP-3,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2127982 1;647.29
_R94-2;512;ga;s Sodium Hypochlorite 2128605 1,376.58
RP5-4,906 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2116238 2,688.49
RP4-2,496 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite: 2109512 1,367.81
TP1-4,918 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2129103 2,695.06
RP5-4,946 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite. 2128591 2,710.41
RP4=2,416 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 12127984 1,323.97
RP5-4,852 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2129104 2,713.70
CCWRP-3,098 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2129644 1,697.70
1TP1 4, 918 Gals Sedium’ Hypochlorlte . 2129645 2,695.06
RP4-1,990 Gals: SOd;um Hypochlorite 2129646 1,090.52
TP1-4,948 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite: 21259909 2,711.50
TP1-4,902. Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte_ 2130443 2,686.30
OLIN CORP & 30,097.26
ACH GK & ASSOCIATES INC
46-1141-1/16 Prof Sves 16-001 20,000.00
46-1141-1/16 Prof Svcs 16-005 14,400.00
GK & ASSOCIATES INC $ 34,400.00
ACH ' TRICO CORPORATION R .
.+ 0Ll AnalYSlS P36218 385.00
‘ ;0;1“Aqalysis,o P36114 518.00
v, 01l Anglysis P36102- 74.00
04l Analysis P35992 . 35.00
©0il Analysis -~ P35972 296.00
0il Analysis ~P35970 346.00
TRICO CORPORATION % 1,654.00
ACH WEST COAST ADVISORS
2/16 Prof Sves 10309 9,800.00
WEST COAST ADVISORS s 9,800.00
ACH -~ RPL:FUEL CELL LLC S
' 'RP”FuelCell 1/29 2/26 2450 Phlla - IEUA-16-02 66,263.74
RP1- FUEL ‘CELL LLC. $ 66,263.74




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - - Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report : Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description " Amount
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
CCWRP 2/12 Spray Out Turf 256240 695.00
CCWRP 2/27 Spray Out Turf 255712 595 00
PEST OPTIONS INC g 1,290.00
 ECH ... TRICO CORPORATION - o —— |
. 'Sample’Bottles - e 2/146.22
TRICO GORPORATION .. = -~ & . g 2,1467.22
ACH ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46
ESTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 469.46
ACH:  LICHTI, ALICE . :
R Reim Monthly Health Prem ' HEALTH - PREM 172.23
L LICHTI, ALICE § 172.23
ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
MORASSE, EDNA 3 172.23
ACH  NOWAK, THEO T . N
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469, 46
"NOWAK, THEO T s 469.46
ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
SONNENBURG, ILSE 8 172.23
ACH DYKSTRA, BETTY
: Relm Monthly Health Prem, HEALTH PREM 172.23
DYKSTRA, BETTY E-E 172 23
ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469 .46
TORRES, ROBERT G [ 469.46
ACH = MUELLER, CAROLYN e |
- :Reim Monthly Health Prem - HEALTH PREM 172.23
MUELLER, CAROLYN 8 172.23
ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
GRIFFIN, GEORGE 5 172.23
ACH _CANADA CANGELA . T S _
o Reim Monthly Health Prem "HEALTH PREM 172.23




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utllltles Agency Page g
For 03/01/20i6 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/201¢
Check . 'Payee / Description ‘Amount
 CANADA,  ANGELA e ' 192,23
ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23
CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 8 172.23
ACH . ;!DELGADO ORAMAS "JR, JOSE : = _ St e
g b o Re1m Monthly Health Prem i :- _ HEALTH PREM - . 297.23
. N DELGADO-ORAMAS JR, JOSE g - 297.23
ACH GRANGER, BRANDON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
GRANGER, BRANDON 5 148.62
ACH GADDY, CHARLES I - o
= RElm Monthly Health- Prem ‘HEALTH PREM 1148.62
GADDY CHARLES L 8 148.62
ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
BAKER, CHRIS S 23.62
ACH WEBB, DANNY C : _
Reim Monthly Health Prem.  HEALTH PREM 125.00
WEBB, DANNY C S 125.00
ACH HUMPHREYS, DERORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E $ 148.862
ACH MOUAT, FREDERICK W _ -
~Reim Monthly Health Preml_ T . HEALTH PREM 148.62
MOUAT FREDERICK W $ 148.62
ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
MORGAN, GARTH W s 125,00
ACH ALLINGHAM, JACK N . B
- Relm Monthly Health Prem "_ o - HEALTH PREM ‘23,62
i | ALLINGHAM, JACK' 5 23.62
ACH MAZUR, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14
MAZUR, JOHN $ 451,14
ACH . RUDDER,  LARRY




'RUDDER, LARRY

Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page = 9

‘For 03/01/2016 ™~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report : Date 04/12/2016

Check  Payee / Description Amount
. Reim Monthly Health Prem .. HEALTH PREM - ... - 923062

..... ) $ " o 23: :; 6:'2.
ACH INTERLICCHIA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
INTERLICCHIA, RANDY $ 125,00
ACH HAMILTON, MARIA = - S oo S :
< ... Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
i HAMILTON, MARTIA - . § 125.00
ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172,23
PICENO, TONY $ 172,23
ACH . RAMOS, CAROL . - : S _ .
7. Reim Monthly Health Prem -HEALTH .PREM 23.62
n R RAMOS, CAROL T s 2362
ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
FISHER, JAY $ 125.00
ACH  KING, - PATRICK . - .. _
- Reim Monthly Health Prem ~HEALTH PREM 23.62
KING, PATRICK g 23.62
ACH HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
HOWARD, ROBERT JAMES $ 23.62
ACH DIETZ, JUDY - o B |
- Reim Monthly Health Prem 3 HEALTH PREM 125.00
. DIETZ, JUDY s 12500
ACH DAVIS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
DAVIS, GEORGE $ 148.62
ACH" * MONZAVI, TAGHI N N " =
' Réim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM | 23.62
' e MONZAVI, TAGHI % 23.62
ACH PETERSEN, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
PETERSEN, KENNETH 8 172.23




Report:

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report

ZFIR_TREASURER

Intand Empire Utilities Agency

Page = 10
Date 04/12/2016

Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH  TRAUTERMAN, HELEN.  H e e g
L2 Reim MQnthly Health~Prem - HEALTH PREM - .. 172 23'
' I RRUTERMAN, HELBN SR 172,93
ACH TIEGS, KATHLEEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1,087.68
TIEGS, KATHLEEN $ 1,087.66
ACH. = DIGGS, GECRGE A o o e T, B e
_Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM '777?28-
' DIGGS, GEORGE s 97728
ACH HAYES, KENNETH
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 832.49
HAYES, KENNETH $ 832.439
ACH HUNTON, STEVE = . . _
_Reim Morithly Health Prem 'HEALTH PREM 148 62
HUNTON, STEVE -y 148,62
ACH RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS § 148.62
ACH CLIFTON, NEIL S .
Reim Monthly Health Prem " HEALTH PREM 418.83
' ' CLIFTON, NEIL 3 418,83
ACH DELGADO, FRANCOIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
DELGADO, FRANCOIS $ 125.00
. ACH WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS B S .__ . ,
Reim Monthly Health Prem -HEALTH PREM 543,83
. WELLMAN, JOHN THOMAS 8 543 .83
ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
SPEARS, SUSAN $ 23.62
CACH' ' TROXEL, WYATT: .. .. oy o
W - 'Relm Monthly Health: Prem "~ HEALTH PREM 172.23
' - TROXEL, WYATT s BIENS
ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH DPREM 451.14
CORLEY, WILLIAM $ 451,14




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency ‘Page 11
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description . Amount
BACH  CALLAHAN, CHARLES . . g o W e e
e “Reith: Monthly Health Prem r -0 . HEALTH PREM': 340.15
27 . CALLAHAN; CHARLES .. e .1340.15
ACH LESNIAXCOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23
LESNIAKOWSKI, NCORBERT S 172.23
_ACH VER. STEEG, ALLEN J. - kY N B ‘ .
Reim'Monthly_Health Prem "'_ HEALTH PREM- ‘ 465 15
'VER STEEG, ALLEN J s  265.15
ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 420.53
HACKNEY, GARY 5 420.53
ACH-  CAREL, LARRY v
‘Reim Monthly Health Prem ~ “HEALTH PREM 23.62°
CAREL, LARRY 3 23.62.
ACH TOL, HAROLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 326.14
TOL, HAROLD g 326.14
ACH BANKSTON, GARY = _
Relm Monthly Health Prem = HEALTH PREM 480,05
BANKSTON, GARY -5 480, 05
ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
ATWATER, RICHARD g 125.00
ACH FIESTA, PATRICIA = S
R ‘Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 451.14.
' FIESTA, PATRICIA $ 45114
ACH DIGGES, JANET
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 902 .28
DIGGS, JANET & 902.28
ACH ' CARAZA, TERESA . 1 . ..U ‘
: 'Relm Monthly Health Prem - 'HBALTH PREM 146 .92
o . CARAZA, TERESA & 146.92
ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Menthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.46




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = 1Inland Empire Utilities Agency 12
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description . Amount
ANDERSCON, JOHN 5 469.46
CACH ~ SANTA CRUZ, JACQUE_]'._.X’N R ek T
e Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH.PREM SRS N 706 .98
i SANTA CRUZ JACQUELYN g 706.98
ACH HECK, ROSELYN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
HECK, ROSELYN s 23.62
ACH  SOPICKI, LEO N B _
' f'Relm Monthly Health Prem ‘HEALTH PREM- 297.23
SOPICKT, LEO ' 5 1297.23
ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN & 418.83
ACH = GOSE, ROSEMARY E _
‘Reim Monthly Health Prem . 'HEALTH PREM 125.00
GOSE, ROSEMARY $ 125.00
ACH KEHL,, BARRETT
Reim Meonthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125,00
KEHL, BARRETT ] 125.00
ACH ~ RITCHIE, JANN . | NN I
Reim- Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
) E . RITCHIE, JANN s 125.00
ACH LOﬁG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
LONG, ROCKWELL DEE s 4318.83
ACH = FATTAHI, MIR A A
. “-Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM . 125 co
' FATTAHI, MIR. 5 135.00
ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 297.23
VERGARA, FLORENTINO 8 297.23
ACH WARMAN, RALPH . = e ;
Relm Monthly Health ‘Prem - HEALTH PREM 172,23
SR 'WARMAN, RALPH $ 172.23
ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 172.23




Report;: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 3
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report: : Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description ~ Amount
ROGERS, SHIRLEY ] 172 .23
ACH WALL, DAVID o e giis B o g o b e, o oo o2 .
Reim Monthly Health Prem _HEALTH .PREM 271..92
WALL, DAVID '3 271,92
ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 148.62
CHUNG, MICHAEL L] 148. 62
ACH  hDAMS, PAMELA™ _—
Reim Monthly Health Prem ‘HEALTH PREM - i72.23
'ADAMS, PAMELA. % L7250
ACH BLASINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 962,66
BLASTINGAME, MARY 3 962.66
"ACH- ANDERSON KENNETH -
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
ANDERSON, KENNETH g 23.62
ACH MCE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 23.62
MOE, JAMES 5 23.62
ACH POLACEK, KEVIN IS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 706.98
POLACEK, KEVIN =R ~706.98
ACH ELROD, SONDRA
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 271.52
ELRCD, SONDRA 3 271.92
ACH  FRAZIER, JACK _ - ] e
- Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53
‘ " FRAZIER, JACK. $ 177.53
ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
HOAK, JAMES s 125.00
ACH DEZHAM, PARIVASH = -
: Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 146.92
' DEZHAM, PARIVASH $ 146.92
ACH FOLEY III, DANIEL J.




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER

is . Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 14
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report ‘bate 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description - Amount
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 1l46.92
FOLEY III, DANIEL J. 5 146.92
| Reim Monthly Health Prem . HEALTH PREM . . . . 125100
HER " CLEVELAND, JAMES - g 125.00
ACH LANGNER, CAMERON
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 845.41
LANGNER, CAMERON $ 845.41
ACH HAMILTON, -LEANNE : . _ _
| Reim Monthly Health Prem’ HEALTH PREM 146 .92
' HAMILTON, LEANNE 5 146,92
ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
HOQOSHMAND, RAY 8 125.00
ACH  SCHLAPKOHL,; JACK _ o .
Reim Monthly Health Prem -~ HEALTH PREM 125.00
'SCHLAPKOHL, JACK g 125.00
ACH POOLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 177.53
POOLE, PHILLIP $ 177.53
ACH ADAMS, BARBARA =N I | s
Reim Monthly Health Prem :. HEALTH PREM 148.62
ADAMS, BARBARA | ¥ 148.62
ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 458.68
RUESCH, GENECE LS 458.68
"ACH DECOITE, JOANN . - . , N B
" Reim Monthly Health Prem 'HEALTH PREM 125.00
DECOITE, JOANN - 125.00
ACH AMBROSE, JEFFREY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 543.83
AMBROSE, JEFFREY $ 543.83
ACH  MERRILL, DIANE = - --
--Reim Monthly Health Prew HEALTH PREM 271.92
. ' ° . MERRILL, DIANE Y | 271,92




‘Report: ZFIR. TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 15
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description Amount
ACH HOUSER, ROD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 613.76
HOUSER, ROD $ 613.76
ACH -RUSSO VICKT S I _ i
o Re1m Monthly Health Prem -HEALTH PREM 146,92
R RUSEO, VICKT $ 146.92 .
ACH HUSS, KERRY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 418.83
HUSS, KERRY 5 418.83
ACH  BINGHAM, GREGG - o
= fRelm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 581 .98
"BiNGHAM; GREGG 4 581.98
ACH CHARLES, DAVID
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
CHARLES, DAVID s 125.00
‘ACH: - YEBOAH, ERNEST . _
'Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 125.00
YEBOAH, ERNEST g 125.00
ACH VARBEL, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 735.17
VARBEL, VAN $ 735.17
ACH VANDERPOOL, LARRY . . STOE " ,
' Reim Monthly Health Prem -~ ‘HEALTH PREM - 416.27"
VANDERPOOL, LARRY 3 L416.27
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 7 4/1/16 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0043200 13,878.67
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 $ 13,878.67
ACH  LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO . g ‘ _
P/R 7 4/1/16 Deferred Comp Ded HR: 0043200 24,510.88
- LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO $ 24,510.88
ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 7 4/1/16 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0043200 10,040.233 -
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 $ 10,040.33
ACH  AQUA BEN CORPORATION _
... “DAFT-2;300 Lbg Polymer 748E 342867 - 2,496.42
,/RP1-23,000 Lbs Polymer 750A 34268 30,573, 07




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER  Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page = 16
For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report Date 04/12/2016
Check Payee / Description ‘Amount
~ 'AQUA BEN GORPORATION . = . & §:- 33,069.49
ACH CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO
Personnel Matter, IEUA Employee 50656 1,000.00
2/16 RCA Legal 50692 625.00
2/16¢ IEUA vs Martin 50693 275.00
2/16 IEUA vg RP1l Ontario Airport Plume BOESS 750.00
2/16 Watermaster 50698 3,144.00
2/16 IEUA vs PM 50694 100.00
2/16 General Legal 50691 22,578.50
CIHIGOYENETCHE GROSSBERG & CLO$ 28,472.50
ACH  UNIVAR USA INC .. S e
RP5-12,689 Lbs’ Sodlum Blsulflte LA199442 2,746.31
RP5-13,066 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA214204: 2,827.81
PradoLS 13,100 Lbs Sodium’ Risulfite ‘LA213879 2 835. 16.
UNIVAR USA INC & 8,409.28
ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
10/20 Ely Basin Tamarisk Control 251308 749.00
January 2016 GWR Weed Abatement Services 254554 5,916.00
February 2016 Weed Abatement Services 255511 2,920.48
PEST QOPTIONS INC 3 9,585.48
ACH OLIN CORP: "
RP4-2,508" Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte 2135474 '1,374.38
TP1-4,990 Gals Scdium Hypochlorite 2132573 '2,734.52
CCWRP-3, 010 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2132572 1,649.48
TP1-4,996 Gals Sodium’ Hypochlorite - 2132036 2,737.81
TP1-4,884 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite :2132796 2,676.43
RP4-2,006 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite: 2132797 1,099.29
TP1-4,994 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2133349 2,736.71
CCWRP-3, 012 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2131035 1,650.58
CCWRP-3, 010 Gals Sodium Hypochlerite 2133971 1,64%2.48
RP4-2, 492 Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte 2133973 1,365.62
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorlte 2134515 2,708.22
TP1-4,996 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2132035 2,737.81
RP5-4,942 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite 2131565 2,708.22
CCWRP-3, 014 CGals Sodium Hypochlorite 2135473 1,651.67
RP4-2,988 Gals Sodium Hypochlorite. 2131037 1,637.42
_TPl -4,946 Gals Sodlum Hypochlorlte 2131035‘ . 2,710.41
: ' OLIN CORP s 33,828.05
ACH IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIA
P/R 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded HR 0043200 420.00
IEUA SUPERVISORS UNION ASSOCIAS 420.00
ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA ST 7 con !
' P/R: 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded HR °~ ~ 0043200 1,081.60
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA$ 1;061:60
ACH IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES AS
P/R 7 4/1/16 Employee Ded HR 0043200 430.00




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 17

For 03/01/2016 ~ 03/31/2016 Treasurer Report . Date 04/12/2016
Check Payeée / Description ~ - . . . Amount
IEUA PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYEES ASS 430.00

“ACH. DISCOVERY BENEFITS -INC - e R I S
- P/RT 4/1/16 Cafeterla Plan T -_--1:_-»;-;_;1_1__;R_ 0043200 . 2,957.58

 DISCOVERY -BENEFITS INCG . - ~'5$*f55*¥-w‘“2,957;5s

Grand Total Payment Amount: § 1,480,231.00




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3C



-

«

ﬁ'\' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (5/11/16)
Finance, Legal, and Admjnistration Committee (5/11/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
p Jason Gu @@A-/
Grants Officer
Subject: Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1.

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-2, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Groundwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the Chino Basin
Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project through the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (CBRFA);

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-3, authorizing IEUA’s General Manager to execute the
Stormwater Grant Program application with the SWRCB for the RMPU Project referred to

as the Wineville, Jurupa, and RP-3 Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project
through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-4, authorizing [EUA’s General Manager to execute the
Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) loan application with the SWRCB for the
planning and design of the RMPU Project through the CBRFA;

Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-5, dedicating certain revenues for the repayment of the SRF
loan for the Planning and Design of the RMPU Project;

Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the First Amendment to the Master Cost
Sharing Agreement between CBWM and IEUA; and



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page2 of 4

6. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager to approve the Master Recharge Facilities Financing
Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM.
BACKGROUND

Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program offers $900 million for grants and loans for projects
that cleanup groundwater contaminations, prevent contaminations from spreading, accelerate the
speed of groundwater contamination cleanup process, protect drinking water source or provide
clean water to disadvantaged communities.

The Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project consists of groundwater
recharge and groundwater cleanup benefits, and will address the legacy trichloroethylene (TCE)
plume in the Chino Basin. It consists of new wells, de-carbonators, pipelines, pump stations and
recharge basin improvements with a total estimated project cost of $66 million. The application is
seeking $32 million in grant funding under the Groundwater Grant Program. The application will
be submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the project cost and benefit allocations:

Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Cleanup Project Funding Plan

I e m——

CS| Storm Water Basin
Wineulle PS to Jurupa,

$ 440000 § 220000 $ 162427 § 57,573

Jurupa PS to RP3Basin 2,905 3,166 91% 9% $ 21,510.000 $10,000000 % 8521628 $ 2,788,372
and RP3 improvements

Declez Basin - 241 100% - $ 4070000 % 2035000 $ 1,502448 &% 532,652

Victona Basin 120 43 50% 50% 3 160000 § 75,00 $ 55373 % 19.627

San Sevane Basin -, 1 ggp 50%  50% $ 646000 § 3230000 § 2384721 § 845278
Improwement Project

Lower Day Basin 789 100% $ 2,480,000 $ 1240000 $ 915487 % 324 503

Tumer Basin - 66 100% $ 820000 $ 445000 § 328545 % 116.455

Ely Basin - 221 100% $ 3,200000 % 1600000 S 1181286 § 418714

Montclair Basin - 248 100% $ 1440000 $ 720000 $ 531,579 $ 188,421

TCE Claanugp - Wells
Pipeling; Pump Statan & A5 A% BO% % 25:230.706 $12.615353 $12.815.353
De-Carbonatons

Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Program

The SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program offers $160 million in grant funding in two rounds for
projects that provide multiple benefits to a region by addressing water supply, water quality, flood
management, environmental issues through storm water runoff capture and groundwater recharge.

G:\Board-Rec'2016\16098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 3 of 4

The Wineville, Jurupa and RP-3 Basin Improvements Project provides both recycled water and
stormwater recharge benefits. It consists of groundwater recharge improvements, pipelines, pump
stations and new recharge basins with a total project cost of approximately $21.3 million. The
application is seeking $10 million under the Stormwater Grant Program. The application will be

submitted via the CBRFA. The table below shows the estimated project cost and benefit
allocations:

oy d AW sW oW cemw EuA opa S Grns  SRFLean |Planming Loan
Winevile PS to Jurupa,

Jurupa PS to RP3 Basin 2,90'5 3,166 91% 9% $ 21,310,000 $10,000,000 % 8521628 $ 2,788,372
and RP3 Improvements

Clean Water SRF Loan Program

In order to support the planning and design for the RMPU Projects, CBWM and IEUA will apply
for a $5.3M CWSRF Loan from the SWRCB. This loan application will be submitted via the
CBREFA. If future construction activities were to go forward and SRF funding was secured, these
loans would be merged and not become due until after construction activities are complete.

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA and CBWM

The CBRFA, CBWM, and IEUA entered into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement in 2002
to pay for the bond debt issued for the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project. The purpose
of this agreement is for the CBRFA to provide for the financing for ongoing recharge improvement
projects as well as to provide a framework for the ownership and operation of such projects.

Master Cost Sharing Agreement between CBWM and TEUA

The CBWM and IEUA entered into the Master Cost Sharing Agreement in July 2014. The purpose
of this agreement was to establish a framework for the joint management and allocation of cost for
certain collaborative projects within the Chino Basin. This is an amendment to the 2014 Master
cost Sharing Agreement Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects and
aligns with the updated CBRFA Agreement.

Financing Plan for the RMIPU Projects

As required by the 2013 RMPU, IEUA and CBWM committed to complete a Financing Plan for
the funding of the RMPU projects. IEUA has worked with CBWM to develop a Financing Plan
that identifies the preferred strategy to obtain grant funding and low interest loans for the funding
of all RMPU projects. The draft Financing Plan has been attached for reference and will be
processed through the CBWM Pools and Board in May 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016'16098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



Recharge Master Plan Update Project Resolutions and Agreements
May 18, 2016

Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

In 2014, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Master Cost Sharing Agreement
Regarding the Management of the Collaborative Recharge Projects.

In 2002, the Board authorized the Agency to enter into a Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement
to pay for the bond debt issued in 2002 with the CBRFA and CBWM.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The combined total project cost of $65.6 million consists of $40.4 million for the RMPU projects
and $25.2 million for the Groundwater Cleanup Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Groundwater Grant Program for $32.2
million, $19.6 million for the RMPU projects and $12.6 million for the Groundwater Cleanup
Project.

The Agency will seek grant funding through SWRCB Stormwater Grant Program for $10 million
for the RMPU projects.

The Agency will seek loan funding through SWRCB SRF Loan Program for $5.3 million for the
planning and design of the RMPU projects.

Upon approval, the RMPU and Groundwater Cleanup Projects budgeted under the Recycled Water
Fund (WC) and Recharge Water Fund (RW) will be revised to reflect the new project costs, grants
and SRF loan amount.

Attachments:

Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Resolution No. 2016-5-5

Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between CBRFA, IEUA, and CBWM
Master Cost Sharing Agreement Between CBWM and IEUA

Financing Plan for RMPU Projects

G:\Board-Rec\2016116098 IEUA RMPU Planning SRF Loan Board Letter 5-18-16.docx



J2D4O sjuedn
nn ‘H Uose
)M s ID181SIA YLVM TVADINNW Y U

5uaBy SaRijan aAidwi3 pupjul ’

e ——————

pieog [043u0) $92.1N0S9Y 1938\ 21BIS

- _—
.

o en, SRR

g = o .uuul.un.ll... = S

(393044 @3epdn UE|4 J93SEIY 98.RYI3Y UIseg oulyd)
syuawaa.8y L311oyiny Supueulq [euolsay
R suonedijddy ueoq 44S pue jue.ln




QL0 >m<< U.EEEEB..&i.z:E‘.
wc_uww—z uolssILuWwIOD <n_mmu\mcwumw_2 pieod vYN3| ot Aouaby sopipn aldis3 puoju ’AU

sieak 0 10J UBO| 4YS UOIIINIISUOD B 0} Ul P3||0] 9q ued ‘s1edh § %L1 *
uSisaq x Suluue|d 10} weidoid ueo ] FYSMD DUMS

1alo4d Jad wnwixew ou ‘Yojewl [BD0] %405

ss930.4 dnues|) ay3 2esd[a2y dpH *

SUOIJBUILLIEIUOY) J9}EMPUNOJD JO peauds juaAald 1o dnuesp  «
SPIMB1E]S |gE]IBAR UO]||ILL 006$ =

welSo.d juean L3iend Jajyempunodn - 1 doid gOUMS

aloud Jod wnwixews WoLS ‘Y4djewl [eD0] %09
[EIUSLUUOJIAUT R |0J3UOD pOO|4 ‘AjjenD J1o1em ‘Alddns Ja1epy  *
SPIMIIE]S D|ge|IBAR UOI|[IW 085

S sweiBoud jueln J9jemuliols L dodd GOUMS

e =) .

3

saniunjioddo ueoj 4YS @ saueln



g10t Ke W LRSI HALVAR TYAIDINMW ¥

Sueay UOISSILUWOD Y4ydD/Sunsew pieod v g40€ TousBy SemAN SHGU puvl "4&

uSisaqg pue Suluue|d 123/0.d 10} UBOT FYSMD

juei3 OLS 950D [B10) LTS

suiseg 98.1eyday Ja3empunodn saodduw] s
f11enD Ja3epn aoadw]  x

Alddng 191eAA 9SeaUDU| %

19load Juswarosdwy uiseg €-dy @ edning SIABUIM

wel180.1d juetn J91eMULIO)S




GL0¢ >m§ LDMUISIKI WALVM WEDINNW Y

Sunea UOISSILLIWOD YaYdaD/Sulledy paeod VN3l gio¥ a@«\ﬁ&s%@:ﬁ’ﬂ

uSisaqg pue Suiuuejd 33[0.1d 10} UEOT FYSMD

Jueld WZES 950D alold pauIquiod) IW99S *
SpJepuels J9IepA Supjulig 39N *

awn|d 3L pPleqIy>4dy yinos ayi dn-uegd
sujseq 981eyday Ja1empunoln Y3 daosdul]

13loid dnued)) awn|d 301
ay3 pue sypafoid (NdWY) 21epdn ueld J93sepy 23.1eyday

welgouad juetn Lijend J23eMpunoln



JDINLSIC BV TYAIDINOW ¥V

@_‘oﬂﬂms_
SuIRB W UOISSILUWIOD Y4HgD/Uunaa N pieod vN1| gios A3uaby sapyin aydwa puojul ’U

(ueo WES$ ‘quetn WzE$)
W99$ 150D 1I3foid [eroL

=] e g =

N St
s e a2t

s gy

T R T ol RURERGE T A g

150D S obs
}3load NdWY

123load dnues|) awnjd IDL

a1epdn ue|d Ja)se|y 28.1eyday



910t Ae N 1DRLSKKI WALVAM TYEIIINAW ¥

Sunaa UOISSILIWOD Y14 gD/8un@a pleod YN3| 8409 &ﬂmﬂmu%:aasu_ncssfu

sjusWaJInbay JuswaaIdy
Suipueuld sanned 981eyday I9ISel dY3 D343y O} PIpuUsBWY
vN3l pue WMED Aq Yioz ul pandax3 A|leuiuo

JuaWdRISY Sulleys 150D J9)sew

WAMED AQ 9107 aun( 10} P3INPaYds UdWSI3Y
Supueul4 ueo/iueln s}afold NdWY 40} papuswly
v4HED/VNAI/WMED Aq zooz ul paindexd AjleuiSHO

Judwaa18y Supueul sanijped a8.1eydady J93se

syuawWa243y Ja1seN NdWY




glot Aepy

Suneay UOISSILIWOD Y4HgD/3uirss pieog vl

glol

LORMISHDL S3AVM TYLIZEINNW Y

ouaby sanii aHdusg puou) fnu

£5€'G19°CLS

£GE'GLI'ZLS

GnL'0ee'se $

%09

%0t

si0jeuoqed-aQ g uonels
dwing ‘aujedid ‘s|l@M
- dnuee|d awn|d 301

0zs's

LZy'esl ¢ | 625°1€6 ¢ [ 000022 $ |000'OVY'L $ > 5 %001 8¢ - uiseq] Jejojuoyy

1478134 ¢ |ogZ'i81L°L $ | 000'009°L $ } 000002 $ - - %001 XAA = uiseg A9

GSY oLl ¢ |ovs'gze ¢ | ooo'skr  $ jooo'068 $ 5 - %00} 99 - uiseq Jjeuiny

£05'vee $ | z6¥'616 ¢ |000'OKEL $ EoOO‘O8YE $ %001 68. uiseq AeQ Jamo

: e YO -, . , 10afo1 wswanroidwi

6.Lc S¥8 $ |12.'v8e‘c $ | 000'0gz'e $ §000°09¥°9 § %05 %05 [A 4] 00l ¥ uiseq SUIEASS UES

L2961 $ | €L8'8S $ | 00052 $ 100005 $ %0S %0G 194 0cl uiseq eLOJOIN

285'2eS ¢ | erv'zos’'t $ | 000'S€0'C $ | 000'020'F $ P - %001 Ive = uiseq zejo8(]
sjuswsaoadl] edy pue

zie'gel’z ¢ | 829'1es's $ | 000°000°0L$ J 000'0LE' LT $ %6 %16 991'c G067 uiseq £dy O} Sd edrunp
‘ednunp 01 Sd 9|IIASUIAA

£16'1S $ [leve9l $ 000'0z¢  $ |o000WF  $ = = %001 18 T ujseqd Jaje M W0IS ISD

Lrewwns 38

uipung



910t Ae W LOTULSIO FILVM TYAIDINAW ¥

BunsaW UOISSIWWOD Y4ddD/8unady pieogd VN3l 808 b:&v%ﬂgﬂf

‘Fupupulf 353423Ul-MO] pUD s3up.8 Suinsind fo uoissitu s,A2uady ay3 Y3lm JUa3sisuod osjp st | Ajddns 123pMm |D30]

ay1 guispaloul pup 1310MpunoJg jo asn ajqoupisns guizowoud [o uolssiw 5, AouaBy ayy 1oddns suoijap asay |

uaWa2.18y Suueys 150 J91se 3yl aaouddy -S

pue 4uaw3.18y Sulpueuld sail|ded a81eyoay Jaise oy aAolddy b
uonedidde ueoj 44S 343 104 S-5-910T 3 ¥-5-910T "ON UONN|OS3Y ydopy ‘€
uonedjdde juen J91eMI0S 33 10} €-5-91L0T "ON uoin|osay 1dopy ‘¢

uonedijdde jueln 193eMpuUNOID 3Y} 10} T-5-9L0T "ON UOIN|OSSY ydopy 1

B R e N e o

SUOI}EpUDWILLIODDY



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE TUTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
GROUNDWATER GRANT FOR THE CHINO BASIN
IMPROVEMENTS AND GROUNDWATER CLEAN-UP
PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designecs, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Groundwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the
Chino Basin Improvements and Groundwater Clean-up Project;.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Chino Basin Watermaster and
IEUA.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-2

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-2 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*,  SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PROPOSITION 1
STORMWATER GRANT FOR THE WINEVILLE BASIN,
JURUPA BASIN, RP-3 BASIN IMPROVEMENTS AND
PUMPING AND CONVEYANCE SYSTEM PROJECT

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) and Chino Basin
Regional Financing Authority (CBRFA) and, a Financial Assistance Application for a Proposition
1 Stormwater Grant from the State Water Resources Control Board for the implementation of the
Wineville Basin, Jurupa Basin, RP-3 Basin Improvements, and Pumping and Conveyance System
Project;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Inland Empire Utilities Agency hereby agrees and further
does authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances,
certifications and commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including
executing a financial assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any
amendments or changes thereto;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees is
authorized to represent the Watermaster/CBRFA in carrying out the Watermaster/CBRFA’s
responsibilities under the agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of the
CBRFA and compliance with applicable state and federal laws;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
Between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects;
and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master
Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement between the CBRFA, Watermaster and IEUA.

ADOPTED this 18" day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of

Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-3

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA }

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-3 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO APPLY FOR CLEAN WATER STATE
REVOLVING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FUNDS FOR THE
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU)

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*
(IEUA) that the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, is hereby authorized and
directed to sign and file, on behalf of IEUA, a Financial Assistance Application for a SRF loan
agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board for the preliminary planning design for
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU);

BE IT RESOLVED, that IEUA hereby agrees and further does authorize the General
Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to provide the assurances, certifications and
commitments required for the financial assistance applications, including executing a financial
assistance agreement from the State Water Resources Control Board and any amendments or
changes thereto;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager, or in his absence, his
designees, is authorized to represent IEUA in carrying out IEUA’s responsibilities under the loan
agreement, including certifying disbursement requests on behalf of IEUA and compliance with
applicable state and federal laws.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to sign the Master Agreement
between Watermaster and IEUA Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge Projects.

ADOPTED this 18" day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Sccretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-4

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) S8
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-4 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES IN CONNECTION WITH
PRELIMINARY DESIGN PLANNING FOR THE
RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE (RMPU) AND
ASSOCIATED STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)
FINANCING FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD (SWRCB)

WHEREAS, The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) offers funding to assist
local agencies to provide funding for the planning, design, and construction of water recycling
projects that offset or augment state fresh water supplies;

WHEREAS, The Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* (IEUA) has
authorized the General Manager, or in his absence, his designees, to apply for and execute the
Preliminary Design Planning for Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) State Revolving Fund
(SRF) loan with the SWRCB;

WHEREAS, TEUA has applied for a SRF loan from SWRCB for the Preliminary Planning
Design for RMPU; and

WHEREAS, the SWRCB’s SRF loan program requires each recipient to establish one or
more dedicated sources of revenue for repayment of the SRF loan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that the IEUA
hereby dedicates and pledges net revenues from enterprise funds to payment of any and all Clean
Water State Revolving Fund and/or Water Recycling Funding Program financing for the Design
Planning for RMPU, CWSRF Project #8223-110. The IEUA commits to collecting such revenues
and maintaining such funds(s) throughout the term of such financing and until the IEUA has
satisfied its repayment obligation thereunder, unless modification or change is approved in writing
by the SWRCB. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the IEUA’s pledge
hereunder shall constitute a lien in favor of the SWRCB on the foregoing fund(s) and revenue(s)
without any further action necessary. So long as the financing agreements are outstanding, the
TEUA commits to maintaining the funds and revenues at levels sufficient to meet its obligations
under the financing agreements.

ADOPTED this 18® day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin, President of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency* and of
the Board of Directors thereof
ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency* and of the
Board of Directors thereof

* A Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016 5-5

Page 2 of 2
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

) SS
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution No. 2016-5-5 was adopted at a regular meeting

on May 18, 2016 of said Agency* by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A Municipal Water District



Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth

MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

Dated as of June 1, 2016

By and Among

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY,

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

and

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Section 1. DEEINTTIONS. v.vveverieriivesrssresssmsasasesssieessrtsnesesesas st ssesassesas s e s e bt sabsasassnsbasbsbassssannnanasananas 2
Section 2. Purpose; Financing and COonStruction. .........ccccevvesmneciinieniimniincsssieressnscssssssssensees 3
Section 3. Recharge FACIIIHES. .......veeiieeereerercenceneeere s e e snsbe st sas s s s s nan 4

Section 4. No IEUA or Authority Responsibility for Recharge Water. .......ocoeeeececnecrcinmnsinen 4

Section 5. Rates and CRATGES. .......coveirreeeeeriiireereres e esssssessesse s e s css st sssbasbssae bbb e asessssaannas 4
Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement. ..........cccccevvmvveriivrereneecininiessessinenas 6
Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Defaull. .........ocoeeeermiiererissmnnsisssnincssssnessssssssssssssnenseses 6
Section 8. Covenants Of WALEITASIET. .......ecveeerrrreeeerersremsensresneennsnstsissssbissestssssssss st sasssnsssasass 7
Section 9. Covenants of JEUA and the AuthOrity. .........ccocreniiniiniiicc vttt 8
Section 10. = u 1 PO OO PSSP PEOTR 9
Section 11, ASSIENMENL. ...ccocriiiiriireerrretisrtsrese s s eb e s b s s e s e sassa s sa e e e resadad bt besneraere 9
Section 12.  AMENAMENES. .......coovvevieeeieieererire et s sss st st s st s s sr e e eserrnerates s b s bbe bt e snaanaas 9
Section 13, MISCEIIANEOUS. .....ccueiiieiriticrrreesereeeeeeeeee e e e s s et cac e st sa s s e b e s s e saeeaesneesseseeannanns 10
EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Form of Opinion of Watermaster Counsel...........cocvvvvveninnnininnniiienenssnesnncnnaens A-1
Exhibit B Form of Opinion of Authority Special Counsel ........covoiiiiininninnminiennicenennencees B-1

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



MASTER RECHARGE FACILITIES FINANCING AGREEMENT

This Agreement, dated as of June 1, 2016, by and among the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (the “Authority”), a joint exercise of powers agency duly organized and existing
pursuant to Article 1, Chapter 5, Division 7, Title 1 of the Government Code (the “Joint Powers
Act”), commencing with Section 6500, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA™), a municipal water
district duly organized and existing pursuant to Division 20 of the Water Code and the Chino Basin
Watermaster (“Watermaster™), created pursuant to the terms of the Judgment (as defined below).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority and Watermaster previously entered into a Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2002 (the “2002 Agreement”) to provide for the payment
to the Authority by Watermaster of an operating fee that will be of sufficient amount to pay the
remaining one-half of the debt service of the bonds issued by the Authority to fund the local share of
certain recharge facilities improvements described in the 2002 Agreement and in the Peace
Agreement referenced to below;

WHEREAS, Watermaster has been ordered to implement the Peace Agreement Chino Basin,
dated June 29, 2000 (the “Peace Agreement”), attached to which as Exhibit B is the Optimum Basin
Management Program Implementation Plan (“OBMP Implementation Plan™};

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and
reporting requirements detailed in the Basin Plan amendment approved by the Santa Ana Regional
Water Quality Control Board (“RWQCB”) in 2004 (RS-2004-0001, RS-2012-0002);

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster have made commitments to the RWQCB to obtain
Maximum Benefit Groundwater Quality Objectives;

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster are co-permittees for the Recycled Water Groundwater
Recharge Program and share responsibility for meeting certain monitoring and reporting
requirements of the RWQCB, Santa Ana Region Order No. RS-2007-0039 (“Order”) and the
Monitoring and Reporting Program (M&RP) No. RS-2007-0039;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Court’s order approving the Peace II Agreement, and the
Memorandum of Understanding Cooperative Efforts for Monitoring Programs, between IEUA and
Watermaster Bright Line Approach, dated December 17, 2008 (the “Bright Line Agreement”) IEUA
and Watermaster are to jointly develop and approve updates to the Recharge Master Plan to address
how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and maintain hydraulic control and
subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of the period of re-operation. The
Recharge Master Plan, as updated, is to reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and
physical improvements as may be required to provide reasonable assurance that following the full
beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn in accordance with the Basin Re-Operation and authorized
controlled overdraft, sufficient replenishment capability exists to meet the reasonable projections of
desalter replenishment obligations.

WHEREAS, IEUA and Watermaster have entered in the Master Cost Sharing Agreement,
dated as of July 24, 2014 (the “Master Agreement™).

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



WHEREAS, the Authority, [EUA and Watermaster desire to enter into this Master Recharge
Facilities Financing Agreement to facilitate the financing of additional recharge projects from time-
to-time;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto do agree as follows:
Section 1. Definitions.
The following terms shall, for all purposes of this Agreement have the following meanings:

“Agreement” shall mean this Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement, dated as of
June 1, 2016 by and among the Authority, [EUA and Watermaster as the same may be amended and
supplemented from time-to-time in accordance with the terms hereof.

“Authority” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Authority Debt” means bonds, notes, loans from the State of California or a department or
agency thereof or other evidences of indebtedness issued by or on behalf of the Authority to finance
or refinance a Project.

“Agency Fiscal Year” means the twelve month period commencing on July 1 of each
calendar year and ending on the following June 30 or such other twelve month period which may be
designated by the Agency as its fiscal year.

“Bright Line Agreement” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Debt Resolution” means the resolution or resolutions providing for the issuance of Authority
Debt and the terms thereof, and any indenture or trust agreement related thereto.

“Debt Service” means, as of the date of calculation and with respect to Authority Debt, an
amount equal to the sum of (i) interest payable during such Agency Fiscal Year on Authority Debt,
except to the extent that such interest is to be paid from capitalized interest, (ii) that portion of
principal of Authority Debt payable during such Agency Fiscal Year, (iii) amounts necessary to
replenish any reserve fund created pursuant to a Debt Resolution, and (iv) all letters of credit,
remarketing and other financing costs payable on a periodic basis. Such interest, principal and
financing costs for Authority Debt shall be calculated on the assumption that no Authority Debt
outstanding at the date of calculation will cease to be outstanding except by reason of the payment of
principal on the due date thereof;

provided further that, as to any such Authority Debt bearing or comprising interest at other
than a fixed rate, the rate of interest used to calculate Debt Service shall be one hundred ten percent
(110%) of the greater of (a) the daily average interest rate on such Authority Debt during the twelve
(12) calendar months preceding the date of calculation (or the portion of the then current Agency
Fiscal Year that such Authority Debt have borne interest) or (b) the most recent effective interest rate
on such Authority Debt prior to the date of calculation; and

provided further that, as to any such Authority Debt or portions thereof bearing no interest
but which are sold at a discount and which discount accretes with respect to such Authority Debt or
portions thereof, such accreted discount shall be treated as interest in the calculation of Debt Service;
and

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



provided further that the amount on deposit in a debt service reserve fund on any date of
calculation of Debt Service shall be deducted from the amount of principal due at the final maturity
of the Authority Debt for which such debt service reserve fund was established and in each preceding
Agency Fiscal Year until such amount is exhausted.

“Fixed Project Costs” means the capital costs of all Projects, including (i) Debt Service on
Authority Debt to fund Projects, (ii) reserves for repair and replacement and improvement to Projects
and (iii) reserves for payment of Debt Service on such Authority Debt.

“IEUA” or “Agency” shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, including any successor
thereto.

“Independent Certified Public Accountant” means any firm of certified public accountants
appointed by Watermaster, the Authority or IEUA, as the case may be, and each of whom is
independent pursuant to the Statement on Auditing Standards No. 1 of the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants.

“Joint Powers Agreement” means the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement creating the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority, as such agreement may be amended or supplemented from time
to time.

“Judgment” means: Judgment No. RCV 51010 (previously No. 164327) of the Superior
Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino, dated January 27, 1978, in the
action Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et al., and any subsequent
amendments thereto.

“Master Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“OBMP Assessment” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 1(cc) of the Peace
Agrcement.

“Peace Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Peace I1 Agreement” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in the preamble hereto.

“Project” means recharge facilities improvements which may be agreed to be undertaken by
IEUA and Watermaster from time-to-time and set forth in an Annex attached to this Agreement and
which are the subject of cost sharing under the Master Agreement. The parties acknowledge that

portions of a Project may be revised from time-fo-time without amendment to this Agreement.

“Trustee” means the entity or entities designated by the Authority pursuant to any Debt
Resolution to administer any funds or accounts required by such Debt Resolution or otherwise.

“Watermaster” shall have the meaning assigned thereto in the preamble hereto.

Section 2. Purpose; Financing and Construction.

The purpose of this Agreement is for the Authority to provide for the financing from time-to-
time of the Fixed Project Costs of Projects and to provide a framework for the ownership and
operation of Projects.

DOCSOCN753327v6/024244-0000



Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto with respect to a specific
Project, all Projects shall be owned by IEUA. All other aspects of such Projects, including the
obtaining of all necessary authority and rights, consents and approvals, and the performance of all
things necessary and convenient therefor, subject to compliance with all necessary federal and state
laws, including but not limited to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA™), and all other
agreements relating thereto, shall be provided for by separate agreements, including but not limited
to the Peace II Agreement and the Master Agreement (including any Task Order issued under the
Master Agreement).

Section 3. Recharge Facilities.

Pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, IEUA shall provide to Watermaster, and
Watermaster shall utilize, the Projects for recharge purposes in accordance with the Judgement,
Section 5.1 of the Peace Agreement and Program Element 2 of Exhibit B thereto, and Section VIII of
the Peace II Agreement. Subject to Watermaster’s payment obligations hereunder, the Authority
agrees to use its best efforts to finance each Project pursuant to this Agreement. The obligation of
IEUA to provide a Project to Watermaster shall be contingent on the Authority’s ability to finance
such Project as described above. Unless otherwise expressly provided in an Annex attached hereto,
or expressly provided in a Task Order under the Master Agreement, with respect to a specific Project,
Watermaster shall be responsible for the operation of each Project, including the payment of
operation and maintenance costs with respect to the Project consistent with the Bright Line
Agreement and Section VIII of the Peace II Agreement. The Authority shall have no responsibility
to operate or maintain or pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to any Project.
Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create any additional obligations of IEUA to operate or
maintain or pay any operation and maintenance costs with respect to any Projects.

Section 4. No IEUA or Aythority Responsibility for Recharge Water.

Neither the Authority nor any of its officers or agents shall be liable for the control, carriage,
handling, use, disposal, or distribution of recharge water; nor for claim of damage of any nature
whatsoever, including but not limited to property damage, personal injury or death, arising out of or
connected with the control, carriage, handling, use, disposal or distribution of such recharge water
and including attorneys fees and other costs of defense in connection therewith. Watermaster and
IEUA shall indemnify and hold harmless the Authority and its officers, agents, and employees from
any such damages or claims of damages.

Section 5. Rates and Charges.

(a) Establishment of Rates and Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority, shall fix
charges to Watermaster under this Agreement equal to the amounts anticipated by IEUA to be
needed by the Authority to pay Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for each Project as set
forth in the respective Annex to this Agreement.

(b) Insufficiency of Funds. Watermaster acknowledges that the Fixed Project Costs will
vary from time-to-time and within any Agency Fiscal Year. If funds collected by the Agency in any
Agency Fiscal Year are insufficient to pay Fixed Project Costs of a Project in such Agency Fiscal
Year, the Agency shall promptly notify Watermaster of such insufficiency and Watermaster shall pay
to the Agency, as agent for the Authority, an amount equal to Watermaster’s portion of such
insufficiency. The obligation of Watermaster to pay the Watermaster share of Fixed Project Costs of

DOCSO0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



each Project shall commence upon execution of the respective Annex to this Agreement and continue
to exist and be honored by Watermaster whether or not a Project is implemented (which provision
may be characterized as an obligation to pay Watermaster’s portion of the costs on a take-or-pay
basis whether or not a Project is completed or is operable).

(c) Source of Payments. The obligation of Watermaster to make payments under this
Agreement 1s a general obligation of Watermaster. Watermaster shall make payments under this
Agreement solely as an operation fee (as determined in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles). Watermaster shall make such payments on a parity with other operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster and prior to any payments other than operation and
maintenance expenses of Watermaster. Nothing herein shall be construed as prohibiting
Watcrmaster from using any other funds and revenues for purposes of satisfying any provisions of
this Agreement.

(d) Obligation Is Not Subject To Reduction. Watermaster shall make payments under
this Agreement whether or not a Project is completed, operable, operated or retired and
notwithstanding the suspension, interruption, interference, reduction or curtailment of operation of a
Project in whole or in part for any reason whatsocver. Such payments are not subject to any
reduction, whether offset or otherwise, and are not conditioned upon performance by IEUA or the
Authority under this Agreement or any other agreement.

(e) Allocation of Costs and Expenses.

(i) Adjustments. As agent of the Authority, IEUA shall update the values and
amounts of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement on a annual basis, in
order that the charges to Watermaster may accurately reflect increases or decreases from
Agency Fiscal Year to Agency Fiscal Year in Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for
each Project. In addition, each such determination shall include an adjustment to be paid or
received by Watermaster for succeeding Agency Fiscal Years which shall account for the
differences, if any, between projections of Fixed Project Costs used by the Agency in
determining the amounts of said Fixed Project Costs for all preceding Agency Fiscal Years
and actual Fixed Project Costs allocable to Watermaster during such Agency Fiscal Years.

(i) Interest Earnings. Interest earnings on all amounts paid by Watermaster
under this Agreement shall be credited to Watermaster through the budgeting process.

(£ Time and Method of Payment.

(i) Statement of Charges. IEUA, as agent for the Authority shall furnish
Watermaster with a written statement of the estimated Fixed Project Costs for all Projects for
the next succeeding Agency Fiscal Year on or prior to June 1 of each Agency Fiscal Year.
Such written statements shall take into account applicable credits received by the Authority
or IEUA, as agent for the Authority, and estimated investment earnings on moneys related to
such Projects held by the Authority or IEUA as agent of the Authority.

(ii) Fixed Project Costs. Watermaster shall pay to IEUA, as agent for the
Authority, on or before July 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year, an amount equal to
Watermaster’s share of the Fixed Project Costs as set forth in the statement of charges
described in clause (i) above for each Project for such Agency Fiscal Year.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(iii)  Contest of Accuracy of Charges. If Watermaster questions or disputes the
correctness of any billing statement, it shall pay the amount claimed when due and shall,
within thirty (30) days of the completion and delivery of the later of IEUA’s or the
Authority’s annual audit, request an explanation from IEUA and the Authority. If the bill is
determined to be incorrect, IEUA, as agent for the Authority, will adjust the bill to
Watermaster in the next Agency Fiscal Year, including an adjustment equal to the interest
actually earned by the Authority on its general reserves during such period. If IEUA, as
agent for the Authority, and Watermaster fail to agree on the correctness of a bill within
thirty (30) days after Watermaster has requested an explanation, the parties shall promptly
submit the dispute to arbitration under Section 1280 et seq. of the Code of Civil Procedure.

Section 6. Annual Capital Budget and Billing Statement.

IEUA will promptly prepare and approve a capital budget for the period from July 1, 2016
through June 30, 2017 after execution and delivery of this Agreement. Thereafter, IEUA will
prepare a preliminary annual capital budget for each applicable Agency Fiscal Year for credits, costs
and expenses relating to the Projects. IEUA shall submit a draft of such budget to Watermaster on or
prior to each April 1 for review and comment. IEUA staff shall use its best efforts to resolve any
questions or concerns of Watermaster during such review. The Board of Directors of IEUA will
adopt a final annual capital budget for the applicable Agency Fiscal Year on or before June 1 of each
Agency Fiscal Year. IEUA shall supply a copy of said final annual capital budget to Watermaster
and the Authority on or before June 15 of each Agency Fiscal Year. Any amendment to the final
annual capital budget shall be submitted to Watermaster for review and comment at least 30 days
prior to action thereon by the Agency Board of Directors.

Section 7. Obligation in the Event of Default.

(a) Written Demand. Upon failure of Watermaster to (i) make any payment in full when
due under this Agreement or (ii) to perform any other obligation hereunder, the Agency, as agent for
the Authority, shall make written demand upon Watermaster. If a failure described in clause (i)
above is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand or, if Authority Debt are
outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in the sole discretion of the Trustee,
to correct the same, such failure shall constitute a default at the expiration of such period. If a failure
described in clause (ii) cannot be remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such demand but
Watermaster commences remedial action within such thirty (30) day period, then such failure shall
not constitute a default hereunder. Notice of any such demand shall be provided to Watermaster by
the Agency, as agent for the Authority. Upon failure of IEUA or the Authority to perform any
obligation thereof hereunder, Watermaster shall make written demand upon IEUA or the Authority,
as the case may be, and if said failure is not remedied within thirty (30) days from the date of such
demand or, if Authority Debt are outstanding, for such additional time as is reasonably required, in
the sole discretion of the Trustee, to correct the same, then such failure shall constitute a default at
the expiration of such period. Notice of such demand shall be provided to Watermaster.

In addition to any default resulting from breach by IEUA or the Authority or Watermaster of
any agreement, condition, covenant or term hereof, if IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster shall file
any petition or institute any proceedings under any act or acts, state or federal, dealing with or
relating to the subject of bankruptcy or insolvency or under any amendment of such act or acts, either
as a bankrupt or as an insolvent or as a debtor or in any similar capacity, wherein or whereby IEUA,
the Authority or Watermaster asks or seeks or prays to be adjudicated a bankrupt, or is to be

6
DOCSO0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



discharged from any or all of its Debt or obligations, or offers to its creditors to effect a composition
or extension of time to pay its Debt, or asks, seeks or prays for a reorganization or to effect a plan of
reorganization or for a readjustment of its Debt or for any other similar relief, or if IEUA, the
Authority or Watermaster shall make a general or any assignment for the benefit of its creditors, then
in each and every such case IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster, as the case may be, shall be
deemed to be in default hereunder.

(b) Termination of Agreement; Continuing Obligations. Upon the failure ot Watermaster
to make any payment which failure constitutes a default under this Agreement and causes the
Authority to be in default under any Debt Resolution, IEUA and the Authority may (in addition to
the remedy provided by subsection (a) of this Section) give notice of termination of the provisions of
this Agreement insofar as the same entitle Watermaster to use a Project which notice shall be
effective within 30 days thereof unless such termination shall be enjoined, stayed or otherwise
delayed by judicial action. Irrespective of such termination, Watermaster shall remain liable to the
Authority to pay the full amount of costs allocated to Watermaster hereunder.

(c) Enforcement of Remedies. In addition to the remedies set forth in this Section, upon
the occurrence of a default as described herein, the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster, as the case may
be, shall be entitled to proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in such party by this
Agreement by such appropriate judicial proceeding as such party shall deem most effectual, either by
suit in equity or by action at law, whether for the specific performance of any covenant or agreement
contained herein or to enforce any other legal or equitable right vested in such party by this
Agreement or by law. The provisions of this Agreement and the duties of each party hereof, their
respective boards, officers or employees shall be enforceable by the other party hereto by mandamus
or other appropriate suit, action or proceeding in any court of competent jurisdiction, with the losing
party paying all costs and attorney fees.

(d) Trustee is Third Party Beneficiary. Any Trustee for Authority Debt shall have the
right, as a third party beneficiary, to initiate and maintain suit to enforce this Agreement to the extent
provided in any Debt Resolution.

Section 8. Covenants of Watermaster.

(a) Amount of OBMP_Assessment. Watermaster will fix, prescribe and collect an
OBMP Assessment for payments due under this Agreement equal to at least 1.25 times
Watermaster’s share of Fixed Project Costs for all Projects under this Agreement.

(b) Budgets. On or before the first day of each Watermaster Fiscal Year, Watermaster
will adopt and file with [EUA and the Authority a budget approved by the governing body of
Watermaster, including therein in the estimated payment obligations under this Agreement payable to
TEUA or the Authority. Any budget may be amended at any time during any Watermaster Fiscal
Year and such amended budget shall be filed by Watermaster with the IEUA and Authority.

(c) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(i) Watermaster will keep appropriate accounting records with respect to the
OBMP Assessments, which records shall be available for inspection by IEUA and the
Authority and the Trustee at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(i)  Watermaster will prepare and file with JEUA and the Authority annually
within two hundred ten (210) days after the close of each Watermaster Fiscal Year
(commencing with Watermaster Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2016) financial statements of
Watermaster for the preceding Watermaster Fiscal Year prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report of an Independent Certified
Public Accountant thereon. Watermaster will promptly furnish a copy of such report to
IEUA and the Authority and to the Trustee.

(d) Protection of Security and Rights of IEUA and the Authority. Watermaster will
preserve and protect the rights of IEUA and the Authority and the Trustee to the obligations of
Watermaster hereunder and will warrant and defend such rights against all claims and demands of all
persons.

(e) Payment of Taxes and Compliance with Governmental Regulations. Watermaster

will pay and discharge all taxcs, assessments and other governmental charges which may hereafter be
lawfully imposed upon the OBMP Assessments when the same shall become due. Watermaster will
duly observe and conform with all valid regulations and requirements of any governmental authority
relative to the OBMP Assessments, but Watermaster shall not be required to comply with any

regulations or requirements so long as the validity or application thereof shall be contested in good
faith.

® Further Assurances. Watermaster will adopt, deliver, execute and make any and all
further assurances, instruments and resolutions as may be reasonably necessary or proper to effect the
financing and refinancing of the Projects and to allow IEUA and the Authority to comply with
reporting obligations, to assure IEUA and the Authority of Watermaster’s intention to perform
hereunder and for the better assuring and confirming unto IEUA, the Authority and the Trustee of the
rights and benefits provided to them herein.

(g) Maintenance of Tax-Exempt Status of Authority Debt. Notwithstanding any other
provision of this Agreement, Watermaster shall not take any action or omit to take any action,
directly or indirectly, in any manner, which would result in any of the Authority Debt being treated
as an obligation not described in Section 103(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended,
by reason of classification of such Authority Debt as a “private activity bond” within the meaning of
Section 141 of said Code or for any other reason.

Section 9. Covenants of IEUA and the Authority.

(a) Accounting Records and Financial Statements.

(i) IEUA, as agent of the Authority will keep appropriate accounting records in
which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transactions relating to each Project,
which records shall be available for inspection, copying and audit by Watermaster and its
accountants, attorneys and agents at reasonable hours and under reasonable conditions.

(ii) The Authority will prepare annually within two hundred ten (210) days after
the close of each Agency Fiscal Year (commencing with the Agency Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2016) financial statements of the Authority for the preceding Agency Fiscal Year
prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, together with a report

DOCSOQC/1753327v6/024244-0000



of an Independent Certified Public Accountant thereof. The Authority will promptly furnish
a copy of such report to IEUA, the Watermaster and to the Trustee.

(b) Compliance with Law. IEUA and the Authority shall comply with all local, state and
federal laws applicable to the Projects.

(c) Use of Funds for Projects. IEUA and the Authority shall not allow the portion of the
proceeds of Authority Debt allocated to a Project to be used for any purpose other than to pay for
costs associated with financing or refinancing such Project. Surplus proceeds of the portion of the
Authority Debt allocated to a Project not needed to pay costs associated with such Project shall be
applied to redeem Authority Debt unless otherwise agreed to in writing by IEUA and Watermaster.

Section 10. Term.

(a) No provision of this Agreement shall take effect until (i) this Agreement has been
duly executed and delivered by Watermaster to [EUA and the Authority together with an opinion of
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, counsel to Watermaster, in substantially the form attached hereto
as Exhibit A (ii) this Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Authority to IEUA and
the Watermaster with an opinion of Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth, a Professional Corporation,
Special Counsel to the Authority, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit B, and (iii) this
Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by IEUA to the Watermaster and the Authority
with an opinion of general counsel to IEUA in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

(b) The term of this Agreement shall continue until the final maturity of all Authority
Debt. The parties hereto agree to negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement on or prior to such
date to extend the term hereof and to include terms and conditions as are mutually agreeable to the
parties.

Section 11. Assignment.

The Authority may pledge and assign to any Trustee for Authority Debt, all or any portion of
the payments received under this Agreement from Watermaster and the Authority’s other rights and
interests under this Agreement. Such pledge and assignment by the Authority shall be made
effective for such time as the Authority shall determine and provide that the Trustee shall have the
power to enforce this Agreement in the event of a default by the Authority under a Debt Resolution.
Watermaster may assign its rights or obligations under this Agreement only with the written consent
of the Authority.

Section 12. Amendments.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, on and after the date Authority Debt are
issued and so long as any Authority Debt are outstanding in accordance with the applicable Debt
Resolution, Section 6, 8, 9, 11 and 12 and this Section of this Agreement shall not be amended,
modified or otherwise changed or rescinded by agreement of the parties without the consent of each
Trustee for Authority Debt whose consent is required under the applicable Debt Resolution. This
Agreement may only be otherwise amended, modified, changed or rescinded in writing by each of
the parties hereto.

DOCSOC/1753327v6/(024244-0000



The Authority agrees not to grant to the owners of Authority Debt as individuals any rights
relating to the amendment, modification or change of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sections of this Agreement set forth in the first paragraph
of this Section may be amended without the consent of each Trustee for Authority Debt for any of
the following purposes:

(a) to add to the agreements, conditions, covenants and terms contained herein required
to be observed or performed by the Authority, [EUA or Watermaster other agreements, conditions,
covenants and terms hereafter to be observed or performed by the Authority, IEUA or Watermaster,
or to surrender any right reserved herein to or conferred herein on the Authority, IEUA or
Watermaster, and which in either case shall not adversely affect the interests of the owners of any
Authority Debt;

(b) to make such provisions for the purpose of curing any ambiguity or of correcting,
curing or supplementing any defective provision contained herein or in regard to questions arising
hereunder which IEUA, the Authority or Watermaster may deem desirable or necessary and not
inconsistent herewith, and which shall not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of
any Authority Debt;

(c) to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in the opinion of a
firm of nationally recognized standing in the field of law relating to municipal bonds to preserve or
protect the exclusion from gross income of interest on the Authority Debt for federal income tax
purposes;

(d) to make any modifications or changes to this Agreement in order to enable the
execution and delivery of Authority Debt on a parity with any Authority Debt previously issued and
to make any modifications or changes necessary or appropriate in connection with the execution and
delivery of Authority Debt;

(e) to make any other modification or change to the provisions of this Agreement which
does not materially adversely affect the interests of the owners of any Authority Debt;

® to make changes to the definition of “Project.”

Section 13. Miscellaneous.

(a) Headings. The headings of the sections hercof are inserted for convenience only and
shall not be deemed a part of this Agreement.

(b) Partial Invalidity. If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this
Agreement to be performed should be determined to be invalid or contrary to law, such covenant or
agreement shall be deemed and construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and
agreements herein contained and shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of
this Agreement.

(c) Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, all or any of
which shall be regarded for all purposes as one original and shall constitute and be but one and the
same instrument.

10
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



(d) Governing Law. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

(e) Notices. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be given in
writing and shall be delivered (a) in person, (b) by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt
requested, (c) by Federal Express or another reputable commercial overnight courier that guarantecs
next day delivery and provides a receipt, or (d) by telefacsimile or telecopy, and such notices shall be
addressed as follows:

If to Watermaster: Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730
Attention: General Manager

With a copy to: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck
1020 State Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

If to IEUA: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

With a copy to: Jean Cihigoyenetche
Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse
Palmbrook Corporate Center
3602 Inland Empire Blvd., Suite C315
Ontario, CA 91764

If to Authority: Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
¢/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708
Attention: Executive Director

With a copy to: Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth
660 Newport Center Drive, Suite 1600
Newport Beach, California 92660
Attention: Douglas S. Brown

or to such other address as either party may from time to time specify in writing to the other party.
Any notice shall be deemed delivered when actually delivered, if such delivery is in person, upon
deposit with the U.S. Postal Service, if such delivery is by certified mail, upon deposit with the
overnight courier service, if such delivery is by an overnight courier service, and upon transmission,
if such delivery is by telefacsimile or telecopy.

® Relationship To Other Agreements. In the event that the terms of this Agreement and
any other agreement between the parties, including but not limited to the Master Agreement, conflict,
the terms of this Agreement shall control.

11
DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



(g) Merger of Prior Agreements. This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the
entire agreement between the parties and supersede all prior agreements and understandings between
the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement is intended to implement, and
should be interpreted consistent with, the Peace Agreement.

(h) Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of this Agreement.

12
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



IN WITNESS WHEREOF Watermaster has executed this Agreement with the approval of its
governing body, and each of IEUA and the Authority have executed this Agreement in accordance
with the authorization of their Boards of Directors.

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING
AUTHORITY

By:

President

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By:

General Manager

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

By:

President

S-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT A

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

, 2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement™), among the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(the “Authority’), Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) and Watermaster. As such counsel
we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence, organization and
operation of Watermaster provided to us by Watermaster, (ii) certifications by officers of
Watermaster, (iii) all necessary documentation of Watermaster relating to the authorization,
execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms
used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of Watermaster, we are of the opinion that:

1. Watermaster is a court-appointed entity, duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of California and duly qualified to undertake a water recharge program within
its boundaries.

2. Watermaster has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and Watermaster has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Watermaster, is
in full force and effect as to Watermaster in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority
and the Agency each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to
authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of Watermaster .

DOCSO0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



4. The obligations of Watermaster to make payments under the Agreement as a general
obligation of Watermaster as provided in Section 5 of the Agreement is a valid, legal and binding
obligation of Watermaster enforceable in accordance with its terms.

5. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by Watermaster of the Agreement.

6. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of Watermaster, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which Watermaster is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which Watermaster (or any of its
officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of the laws of the State of
California relating to Watermaster and its affairs.

7. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
Watermaster or any entity affiliated with Watermaster or any of its officers in their respective
capacities as such, which questions the powers of Watermaster referred to in paragraph 2 above or
the validity of the proceedings taken by Watermaster in connection with the authorization, execution
or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would
materially adversely affect the transactions contemplated by the Agreement, or which would
adversely affect the validity or enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraphs 3 and 4 above are qualified to the extent that the
enforceability of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency,
reorganization, arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application
of equitable principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the
limitations on legal remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no
opinion is expressed with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority and
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. No other person is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you
rely on it in connection with any transactions other than those described herein.

Very truly yours,

DOCS0C/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT B

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]

2016

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as special counsel to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the
“Authority”) in connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement™), among the Authority, Inland
Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster™). As
special counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of the Authority provided to us by the Authority, (ii) certifications by
officers of the Authority, (iii) all necessary documentation of the Authority relating to the
authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the
Agreement. Terms used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in
the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Authority, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Authority is a joint exercise of powers agency duly created, organized and
existing under the laws of the State of California.

2. The Authority has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Authority has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Authority, is
in full force and effect as to the Authority in accordance with its terms and, subject to the
qualifications set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that Watermaster and
the Agency each has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to
authorize, execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding
obligation of the Authority.

B-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,
authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Authority of the Agreement.

5. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Authority, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Authority is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected,
or, to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to
which the Authority (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any
provision of the laws of the State of California relating to the Authority and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or affecting
the Authority or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers
of the Authority referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the
Authority in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein
any unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Agency and Watermaster. No other person is
entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other than
those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

B-2
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



EXHIBIT C

[This opinion shall be delivered upon execution of the Agreement]
, 2016

Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
c/o Inland Empire Utilities Agency

6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, California 91708

Chino Basin Watermaster
8632 Archibald Avenue, Suite 109
Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are acting as general counsel to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the “Agency”) in
connection with the execution and delivery of the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement,
dated as of April 1, 2016 (the “Agreement”), among the Agency, the Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (the “Authority”) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster™). As
special counsel we have examined and are familiar with (i) documents relating to the existence,
organization and operation of the Agency provided to us by the Agency, (ii) certifications by officers
of the Agency, (iii) all necessary documentation of the Agency relating to the authorization,
execution and delivery of the Agreement, and (iv) an executed counterpart of the Agreement. Terms
used herein and not otherwise defined have the respective meanings set forth in the Agreement.

Based upon the foregoing and such examination of law and such other information, papers
and documents as we deem necessary or advisable to enable us to render this opinion, including the
Constitution and laws of the State of California, together with the resolutions, ordinances and public
proceedings of the Agency, we are of the opinion that:

1. The Agency is a municipal water district duly created, organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Califomia.

2. The Agency has legal right, power and authority to enter into the Agreement and to
carry out and consummate all transactions reasonably contemplated thereby, and the Agency has
complied with the provisions of applicable law relating to such transactions.

3. The Agreement has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the Agency, is
in full force and effect as to the Agency in accordance with its terms and, subject to the qualifications
set forth in the second to the last paragraph hereof, and assuming that the Authority and the
‘Watermaster has all requisite power and authority, and has taken all necessary action, to authorize,
execute and deliver such Agreement, the Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of
the Agency.

4. No approval, consent or authorization of any governmental or public agency,

authority or person is required for the execution and delivery by the Agency of the Agreement.

C-1
DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



3. The authorization, execution and delivery of the Agreement and compliance with the
provisions thereof will not conflict with or constitute a breach of, or default under, any instrument
relating to the organization, existence or operation of the Agency, any commitment, agreement or
other instrument to which the Agency is a party or by which it or its property is bound or affected, or,
to the best of our knowledge, any ruling, regulation, ordinance, judgment, order or decree to which
the Agency (or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such) is subject or any provision of
the laws of the State of California relating to the Agency and its affairs.

6. There is no action, suit, proceeding, inquiry or investigation at law or in equity, or
before any court, public board or body, pending or, to our knowledge, threatened against or afiecting
the Agency or any of its officers in their respective capacities as such, which questions the powers of
the Agency referred to in paragraph 2 above or the validity of the proceedings taken by the Agency
in connection with the authorization, execution or delivery of the Agreement, or wherein any
unfavorable decision, ruling or finding would materially adversely affect the transactions
contemplated by the Agreement, or which, in any way, would adversely affect the validity or
enforceability of the Agreement.

The opinion expressed in paragraph 3 above is qualified to the extent that the enforceability
of the Agreement may be limited by any applicable bankrupicy, insclvency, reorganization,
arrangement, moratorium, or other laws affecting creditors’ rights, to the application of equitable
principles and to the exercise of judicial discretion in appropriate cases and to the limitations on legal
remedies against public agencies in the State of California and provided that no opinion is expressed
with respect to any indemnification or contribution provisions contained therein.

This opinion is rendered only with respect to the laws of the State of California and the
United States of America and is addressed only to the Authority and Watermaster. No other person
is entitled to rely on this opinion, nor may you rely on it in connection with any transactions other
than those described herein.

Respectfully submitted,

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



ANNEX A-1

[Attach Annexes from time-to-time listing recharge facility improvements in the form set forth

below:]
ANNEX A-1
RMPU Project Benefits (AFY) Cost Share (%) Total Project
Budget
RW Sw CBMW IEUA

San Sevaine Basin Improvement 4,100 642 50% 50% $6,460,000
Project

Lower Day Basin 789 100% $2,480,000

Total 4,100 1,431 - - $8,940,000

Potential Funding

Grants Loans
$3,540,000 $2,920,000

$1,125,000  $1,355,000
$1,128,540  $4,275,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:

Approved by:
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
By: By:

General Manager - General Manager

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000



RMPU Project

CSI Storm Water Basin
Wineville PS to Jurupa, Jurupa P8
to RP3 Basin and RP3
Improvements
Declez Basin
Victoria Basin
Turner Basin
Ely Basin
Montclair Basin
Total

ANNEX A-2

Benefits (AFY) Cost Share (%) Total Project
Budget
RW Sw CBMW IEUA
- 81 100% - $440,000
2,905 3,166 91% 9%  $21,310,000
- 241 100% - $4,070,000
120 43 50% 50% $150,000
66 100% - $890,000
221 100% - $3,200,000
248 100% - $1,440,000
3,025 4,066 - - $31,500,000

Potential Funding

Grants Loans

b - $440,000

$5,300,000 $16,010,000

$2,035,000 $2,035,000
$- $150,000
3- $890,000
$- $3,200,000
$- $1,440,000

$7.335,000 $24,165,000

Insert other provisions varying or supplementing the terms of the Master Recharge Facilities

Financing Agreement:

Approved by:

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

By:

By:

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

General Manager

DOCSOC/1753327v6/024244-0000

General Manager



FIRST AMENDMENT
to
MASTER AGREEMENT REGARDING THE
MANAGEMENT OF COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS
between
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
and
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

This First Amendment to Master Agreement Regarding the Management of Collaborative
Recharge Projects between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster is made
and entered into as of this day of May, 2016 by and between the [nland Empire Utilities

Agency (IEUA) and the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) (each a “Party” and collectively,
the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A. The Master Agreement Regarding the Management of Collaborative Recharge
Projects between Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster (the “Master
Agreement”) was entered into by IEUA and Watermaster, effective July 24, 2014.

B. IEUA and Watermaster, along with Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority, are
entering into a Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement (“Master Financing Agreement”)

to facilitate the financing of recharge projects, including recharge projects that are managed
pursuant to the Master Agreement;

C. IEUA and Watermaster wish to amend the Master Agreement to reflect that some

of the recharge projects managed pursuant to the Master Agreement will be financed pursuant
to the Master Financing Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED TO AMEND THE MASTER AGREEMENT AS FOLLOWS:

1. Recital H to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties regularly partner to jointly manage and fund projects in furtherance
of these prior commitments and obligations, with such shared costs for such
projects including expenditures for design of improvements, preparation of
CEQA documents, applications for construction and operation permits, awarding
of construction contracts, administrative costs, construction management
services, and financing related costs;

2. Recital ] to the Master Agreement shail be amended to read:



The Parties will separately enter into contracts for services on a project specific
basis, as described in written proposals including the nature of the services tc be
performed, the fees and rates to be charged, the location, time schedule,
financing, and any special conditions of performance and other information
deemed necessary by the Parties ("Task Orders");

3. Recital ] to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties acknowledge that, due to their originations and structures, IEUA is
better equipped to undertake certain project implementation activities,
including oversight of the preparation of CEQA documents, leading project
management efforts, and securing debt financing under the Recharge Facilities
Financing Agreement to support project costs;

4. Recital K to the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

The Parties seek to develop a Master Agreement for joint management, cost
sharing, and financing for projects in the Basin, and as individual Task Orders are
approved by the Parties, such projects will be incorporated as part of the Master
Agreement as individual tasks.

5. Article 2.4 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

2.4  Debt Financing. The Parties may agree to secure new debt to finance
projects approved under this Master Agreement. 1EUA will seek the lowest cost
financing, including but not limited to low interest State Revolving Fund (SRF)
loans issued by the State Water Resources Control Board. The parties
acknowledge that changes to the projects and/or project costs may occur from
time to time. Whenever possible, IEUA will make every effort to modify debt
financing accordingly.

6. The original Article 2.4 of the Master Agreement titled “No Partnership or joint Venture”
shall be renumbered as Article 2.5.

7. The original Article 2.5 of the Master Agreement titled “Project Litigation” shall be
renumbered as Article 2.6.

8. Article 3.1 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:

3.1  Reimbursement Schedule. Reimbursement shall be made as follows: At
the last day of each month, IEUA shall transmit to Watermaster's General
Manager a single invoice, with supporting documentation, itemizing
Watermaster’s share of costs paid by IEUA, or debt financing, in the preceding



monthly billing period that are applicable to each Task Order. Invoices for costs
paid by IEUA shall be due and payable in full no later than 30 days from the date
of receipt. Watermaster will exercise its best efforts to complete payment within
30 days, recognizing that Watermaster may be subject to requirement of
reimbursement to IEUA for additional expenses, such as loss of interest earnings,
incurred as a result of a delay in reimbursement. The loss of interest earnings will
be calculated by IEUA based on the investment earning rate.

8. Article 3.3 of the Master Agreement shall be amended to read:
3.3 Debt Financing Schedule. Reimbursement of project costs financed with new
debt will be subject to the Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement and Fixed

Project Costs provisions.

10. The original Article 3.3 of the Master Agreement titled “Disputed Invoices” shall be
renumbered as Article 3.4.

11. The original Article 3.4 of the Master Agreement titled “Reimbursement Limitations” shall
be renumbered as Article 3.5.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have caused this Amendment to be entered into as of
the day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY:

Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER:

Peter Kavounas
General Manager

03835040033\14712705.2



Financing Plan for the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update

As part of the 2013 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), a financing plan is to be developed for the yield
enhancement projects. The purpose of the financing plan is to define the IEUA/CBWM cost shares, identify
funding sources and outline the allocation of cost and benefit among the Appropriators. The following sections
are from the RMPU. Each section includes an outline of the proposed approach/methodologies used to develop
the financing plan and will be finalized following input and consensus from the RMPU Steering Committee.

Identify the IEUA and Watermaster cost share. Watermaster and the IEUA will determine each party’s cost
share based on the Peace Il Agreement and on the benefit to the parties. This will be negotiated and
memorialized in an agreement as identified in the Implementation Plan above.

The cost share is consistent with the RMPU and the Peace |l Agreement. Stormwater and imported water
exclusive projects will be funded 100% by CBWM. Projects that do or can receive recycled water will be cost

shared 50%/50% by CBWM and IEUA. Prior to moving forward with capital design or construction, [EUA and
CBWM will enter into a specific Task Order,

Once the scope of the Montclair Basins project is defined, the IEUA and Watermaster will request that the
CBW(CD consider contributing funding to recharge Improvements at the Montclair Basins.

Chino Basin Water Conservation District (CBWCD) has asked to wait until the preliminary design is completed
before they commit to any funding contribution te the recharge improvement. CBWCD wanted to base their
decision on a detailed design approach and an engineer’s estimate instead of the current planning-level scope
and cost, The preliminary design recommendation for Montclair Basin is scheduled to be complete in August
2016. At that time, CBWCD will provide a response to cost sharing of capital improvements at Montclair Basins.

Identify grant-funding share. The IEUA, Watermaster, and the Appropriators will combine their efforts to

secure grant funding and low-interest financing from the State Water Resources Control Board, the DWR, and
others.

Grant, loan and/or bond financing benefits and/or liabilities will be applied to all parties consistent with the
IEUA/CBWM pro-rata methodology indicated in prior section.

Grant Opportunities: IEUA has identified several grant funding opportunities for the RMPU projects.
Fundamental to formal grant submission and approval is the local commitment to proceed with projects as
planned. Following commitment during the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Project (CBFIP), IEUA/CBWM
were successful in grant funding nearly 50% of the $65M in capital projects constructed {$36M in grants were
received). In preparation for CBWM approval of the proposed RMPU projects, IEUA has initiated efforts to
secure funding through the following grant programs:

1. Proposition 84 (State) — $1,500,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects.

These funds have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within
specific Task Order Nos. 2 & 8.

11Page
4/29/16



USBR {Federal) — $750,000 was received for the San Sevaine and Lower Day RMPU projects. These funds
have already been approved and resulted in the acceleration of these projects within specific Task Order
Nos. 2 & 8.

Proposition 1 (State) — Water Recycling — An application was submitted in December 2015 for the San
Sevaine Basin project. If awarded, it will provide approximately $2.6 million in grants and $4.9 million in
SRF loans. Together with item 1 above, the San Sevaine Basin project will be fully funded by federal,
state grants and low interest loans.

Proposition 1 (State) — Stormwater Grant {(Round 1) — During round 1 of this program, $80M will be
made available to applicants. A pre-application was submitted in April 2016 for funding through this
program. The final grant application is due in July 2016. The first round of this grant will provide upto a
maximum of $10M in grant funding per agency, with a minimum of a 50% local match. Special
consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program requires that a Storm Water Resources
Plan be completed by the applicant prior to submission — IEUA has been working with WEI (at the
request of CBWM) to complete the Plan. The Plan is scheduled to be adopted by the SAWPA Board by
May 2016. This program will be highly competitive with limited funding. Successful applicants will be
notified in late 2016.

Proposition 1 (State) — Stormwater Grant (Round 2) — During round 2 of this program, $80M will be
made available to applicants. The final guidelines for the second round of this grant will be released in
2017. Special consideration is made for multi-benefit projects. This program will be even more highly
competitive than the first round as more potential applicants may have completed their Storm Water
Resources Plan by then. Successful applicants will be notified in late 2018.

Proposition 1 {State) — Groundwater Quality Grant — This program is designed to support the cleanup of
human and natural contaminated groundwater. This program is scheduled to fund up to $800M in
projects in multiple rounds, with a minimum of a 50% local match. In addition, this program is tied to
the Drinking Water SRF program to assist in funding remaining local match. Special consideration is
made for groundwater contamination cleanup with multi-benefit projects. Pre-applications for this
program are being accepted, with final applications being due in mid-2016 (within 1-month following
the release of program guidelines). This program will be highly competitive and complete applications
should be submitted as early as possible.

It is important to note that duplication of State grants is not permitted. In the event that we are successful
getting two State grants, we will need to ensure that neither of the limits for State funding are exceeded; if this
is the case, we will need to prioritize grant opportunities to accept.

Low Interest Loan Opportunities: The State Water Resource Control Board offers low interest loan opportunities
for public agencies through the State Revolving Fund (SRF). There are several opportunities that IEUA/CBWM
could pursue to provide low interest SRF funding for the RMPU projects. It is important to note that if SRF
loan(s) are used to fund these projects, IEUA intends to use the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
(CBRFA) to issue this debt. The CBRFA is governed by the IEUA Board of Directors, but enables IEUA to track and
issue debt separately from [EUA capital project debt.

1,

SRF Planning Loan — IEUA submitted a pre-application in March 2016 for a planning loan for the
remaining RMPU design work. It is anticipated that approximately $5,000,000 may be needed to fund
all remaining “soft costs”. If successful in attaining this loan, all remaining soft costs will be funded
through the [oan and will not result in any special assessments or assessment adjustments. Repayment
would not be triggered until after the completion of corresponding efforts {5-year repayment period)
and can be rolled into SRF construction loan (if received). Interest rates for these loans are currently at
1.6%-1.8% (30-year).

2|Page

4/29/16



2. SRF Construction Loan — It is anticipated that IEUA will submit several SRF loan packages for the RMPU
projects. To maximize the potential of receiving some matching principle forgiveness (grant), loan
packages should be sized at approximately $25,000,000. Dependent upon the status of the RMPU
project list approval, loan packages should start to be submitted to the State in mid-2016. Interest rates
for these [oans are currently at 1.6%-1.8% (30-year). SRF loans can be applied through either of the
following state programs:

a. Drinking Water SRF Program — typical for drinking water projects (stormwater also qualifies) at
standard low interest rate. Term for DWSRF is typically 20-year.

b. Clean Water SRF Program — typical for wastewater projects (wastewater treatment, recycled
water and potentially groundwater recharge with stormwater may qualify for this program at
standard low interest rate with the potential of principle forgiveness {IEUA has secured an
average of 20% principle forgiveness [grant] for last several CWSRF loans). Term for CWSRF is
typically 30-year.

To put the value of the SRF program in perspective, the following table shows the relative benefits of both the
SRF loan and grant programs vs. funding through a bond (assumed at 5% consistent with the RMPU and to
provide a projected conservative upper range to borrow costs). Assuming a total program cost of $30M (value
used as a maximum funding bookend example for CBWM funded portion), it is expected that the region would
save over $20M In financing costs over 30-years by just using the SRF program at current rates. Alternatively, it
is expected that the region would save over $36M In financing costs in 30-years based on estimated grant and
SRF loan opportunities.

3fPage
4/29/16



Table 1 - Funding Alternative Payment Schedule {dollars in 1,000’s)

$30M Bond ] $30M SRF Loan $12M Grant & $18M SRF Loan

Bond |$ 30,000 5.00% JHyears | Loan 30,000 1.80% 30 years Loan 18,000 1.80% 30 years
Fee |5 500 | Grant 0 Grant 12,000

Project | " Project Project

Cost | $ 50,000 Cost 30,000 Cost 30,000

Years Principal | Interest |Principal| Total Yoars Principal | Interest [Principal| Total Yoirs Principal | Interest { Principal | Total

Quratanding | Payment | Paymant | Payment v Ourstanding | Payment | Fayment | Paymant Qurstanding | Payment | Paymant.| Payment |

1 30500 [ $ 1525|8 459§ 1,884 1 $ 30000'8 540§ 763( % 1,303 1 § 18000|% 324|3% 458|% 782
2 30041 % 1502|85 482(% 1084 2 $ 2023718 526§ 777( % 1,308 2 § 17542|8 3MB|% 485|% 782
3 20659 (% 1478|% 506( % 1,984 3 $ 2846018 512|% TH|§ 1,303 3 § 17076 307|% 474|% 782
4 % 20083(% 1453|F 531 % 1984 4 $ 27870|% 498|% BO5($ 1,303 4 5 16602|% 200|% 483|5% 782
5 :F 285211 % 1426|5 558| % 18984 5 $ 26865|% 484 |% 819(% 1,303 5 5 16119)% 200|% 4892|5782
B § 27063|% 1,398|% 586|% 1,084 B $ 26045|8 460 (% 8341 % 1,303 6 $ 15627|% 281|% G&B00|% 782
7 $ 27.377|% 1360[3% 615 % 1984 7 $ 252418 454! 849 % 1,303 7 $ 15127 |% 272|$ s508!%  7a2
8 $ 28762|¢% 1338(3 646| % 1.984 8 $ 24362 |% 439§ 8645 1,303 8 $ 14617|% 263|% 518185 782
2] $ 26116[8% 1306(8 678|% 1.084 9 § 23488 |% 423|§ 880 % 1.303 ] $ 14009|% 254|% 528|% 782
10 S 2543B|% 1272|% 712§ 1884 10 § 22618718 407 |% 8868 1,303 10 $ 1357 (§ 244|% 537|S  TH2
11 $ 24726|% 1,236|5 748§ 1,984 11 $ 21,722{% 391§ e12]|% 1,303 1" $ 13033(% 235|% 547{§ 782
12 1§ 2307B|% 1199(8% 785( % 1,984 12 ] 20810(% 375|F 028|% 1,303 12 $ 12486|85 225|% 5578 va2
13 1§ 23103[$ 11605 824|§ 1,884 13 $ 19,882)% 358|% 945|% 1,303 13 $ 1182|% M5|% 567§ 782
14 § 22360|% 1,718|5 866|% 1,984 14 $ 188378 a3 |§ 962|$ 1,303 14 $ 11362|8 205|% 577§ 7B2
15 $ 2,503 |% 107513 909 % 1,984 16 5 A5 )% 324|§ ovol § 1,303 15 $ 0785|% 194|% oeB|$ 782
16 $ 20584 |% 103035 954 % 1,984 16 $ 16005 |% 306|% 997{§ 1303 16 $ 10197|§ 184 |$ 598|§ 782
17 3 19640 (§  982|$ 1,002| § 1984 17 $ 15808 |$ 288 (% 1.015|§ 1303 17 $ 9.699({% 173|§ 608|% 782
18 3 18637 | § 93218 1052 (% 1,984 18 $ 14883 |$ 2709 1,033(% 1.303 18 5 8O60 |5 162|§ 620(§ 782
19 $ 17585(% 8791% 1.105| % 1,084 18 $ 13850 |$  251|9% 1052(% 1,303 % § 8370 (% 151|% e631([§ 782
20 $ 16480|3 B24(% 1,180 % 1,884 20 $ 12,888 |$  232|% 1071 | § 1303 20 [ 7730 |5 130|§ 842§ 782
21 $ 15320|% v66(% 1,218 % 1,984 21 $ 11,827 |$ 213|% 1080 § 1303 21 $ 7.006|5 128|% 654|% 7B2
22 $ 14102|% 705(% 1,279 % 1,984 22 5 10,737 |$  193|§ 1110[§ 1303 22 § 6442 (% 116|% 666|% 782
23 $ 12823($ 641(% 1,343| % 1,984 23 $ 9627 |$ 173§ 1130[§ 1,303 23 § 5776 (% 104|% o678|% 782
24 $ 114B1(3 574(8% 1410( % 1,984 24 $ 8498 |$ 153§ 1150 % 1,303 24 $ 5,009 (% 92|$ 690|% 782
25 $ 10071 (% 5048 1481|% 1984 25 $ 7348 |$ 132|% 1171 % 1,303 25 $ 4409 | § 79|% V02|§% 7Bz
26 ] 6,580 |% 426|% 1655(8% 1,984 26 $ BA77]% 111§ 1192($ 1,303 26 3 3,706 | § 676 715|% 782
27 $ 7035 (% 352|% 1.632| 5 1,984 27 $ 49851 % 90 (% 1,213| % 1,303 27 $ 2901 | § 54|% 728|% 782
28 5 5403 |% 270|% 1.714| 5 1,984 28 $ 377218 68| % 1,235 % 1,303 28 3 2,263 | § M T1|% 782
29 § 368018 184)% 1,800 % 1,984 29 $ 2537 |8 45| % 1,257 | % 1,308 28 $ 1522 | ¢ 27(8 754|% 7B2
30 3 1,890 | § B4 ([§ 1,890 | § 1,984 30 $ 1,280 | § 23| % 1,280( % 1,303 30 $ 768 [ § 14(§ 768|$ 782

TOTAL $ 29,022 | $ 30,500 | $ 59.522 | TOTAL $ 9,088 %30,000 | § 39,088 | TOTAL $ 5453 | § 18,000 | § 23453

lAmount Saved Compared to Bond 0 o § 20,434 $.38,069

Bond Financing: As part of the original CBFIP, bonds were used to finance the non-grant covered costs. It is
anticipated that fixed rate bonds or alternative borrowing would cost the parties approximately 5% interest.
Bond financing may also sensitive to the amount of funding needed {i.e. bonds less than $20M may not be of
interest to the market) and how the borrowing is backstopped (i.e. financing agreements between parties).

The debt issued in 2002 to finance the CBFIP was issued as variable rate revenue bonds. These bonds were
refinanced in 2008 (2008B Variable Revenue Demand Obligation). Interest rates are set weekly and are backed
by a letter of credit (LOC) facility provider. The remaining outstanding principal balance is $15M. As favorable as
the interest rates have been recently (averaged 0.15% over last 6 years — not adjusted for LOC or additional
management costs), there is inherent risk in a rising market or economic downturn. In the fall of 2008, the interest
rates jumped to as high as 12% (maximum amount} when the bonds failed to be remarketed.

Chino Basin Regional Financing Autherity (CBRFA}: In 1993, IEUA developed the CBRFA as an entity that could be
used to finance projects that have benefits outside of just IEUA. The Board of Directors for the CBFRA is the
IEUA Board. The CBRFA can effectively be used to fund projects that benefit the entire Chino Basin, without
impacting the debt of IEUA. In 2002, the CBRFA was used to finance the CBFIP. Variable rate bonds were
secured to fund more than $20M in CBFIP costs (non-grant portion). CBWM debt associated with this
repayment is made on an annual basis in accordance with the Master Recharge Facilities Financing Agreement.
It is intended that all debt and grants for the RMPU projects will be applied for through the CBRFA. Doing so

4|Page
4/29/16



would require both IEUA and CBWM to pledge revenues to the CBRFA. A 2016 Financing Agreement is being
developed for consideration by IEUA, CBWM and CBRFA for adoption.

Proposed Approach: The propased approach will involve several actions, with built in redundancies. IEUA’s plan
will prioritize the funding of projects through SRF programs with maximization of grant funding. Actions from
IEUA, CBWM and/or CBRFA Boards are required for each of these items. Action is tied to commitments to make

future debt payments and/or commitment toward application project. Proposed actions will be completed as
follows:

1. SRF Planning Loan — cover all remaining soft costs into loan such that parties will not fund these costs
until construction is complete. The following action items are planned:
a. IEVUA Action
i. File application {April 20, 2016)
ii. Approve the 2016Financing Agreement (May 18, 2016)
iii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreement (May 19, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)
¢. CBRFA Action
i. Approve the 2016 Financing Agreements (May 18, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iii. File Resolutions to State Water Board (May 2016)

2. USBR Drought Resiliency Implementation Grant — submit application to fund up to $300K for drought
project implementation. This will be helpful to use for purpose of attaining State funds (i.e. Proposition
1). This would be applied to the 23a RMPU Project (i.e. Wineville to Jurupa to RP-3). This project has an
anticipated project cost of approximately $21M and has both stormwater and recycled water benefits
(3,166 AFY and 2,905 AFY, respectively}). The following action items are planned:

a. [|EUA Action ‘
i. File application (April 11, 20186)
ii. Adopt Resolution (April 20, 2016)

3. Proposition 1 Stormwater Grant Round 1 — submit application to fund up to 50% of the cost {up to
maximum of $10M) of multi-benefit stormwater related projects. It is proposed that IEUA will submit
for the 23a RMPU Project. The following action items are planned:

a. [EUA Action
i. File pre-application (April 15, 2016)
ii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iii. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (June 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)

4. CWSRF —submit application to fund all of RMPU projects, TCE Plume Cleanup project and
remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. This application will be used to fund all remaining projects
and will include nearly all the requirements needed to file for the Proposition 1 GWQ Grant (see item
no. 5 below}. The following action items are planned:

a. IEUA Action

i. Adopt Resolutions (July 20, 2016)
h. CBWM Action

i. Adopt Resolutions {(July 21, 2016)
¢. CDA Action

5|Page
4/29/16



i. Adopt Resolutions {(July 2016)
d. CBRFA Action
i. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (July 2016)

5. Proposition 1 Groundwater Quality Grant — submit application to fund all of RMPU projects, TCE Plume
Cleanup project and remaining/planned CDA wells/infrastructure. It is anticipated that this request will
be approximately $75M in projects (depending on success of prior actions) and would be eligible for up
to 50% grant funding through Proposition 1 and Drinking Water SRF for non-grant portion. The
following action items are planned:

a. |IEUA Action
i. Filed pre-application in November 2015 via CBRFA without RMPU projects
ii. Amend the pre-application to include RMPU and CDA projects {April 2016)
iii. Adopt Resolutions (May 18, 2016)
iv. Approval of Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (includes 2013 RMPU projects})
{November 16, 2016)
b. CBWM Action
i. Adopt Resolutions (May 19, 2016)
c. CBRFA Action
i. File application and associated Resolutions to State Water Board (by June 2016)

In the event that grants and SRF are not successful, debt options would be developed for IEUA and CBWM
consideration prior to proceeding with and debt issuance. It is expected that parties will know success of
varigus applications by early/mid 2017. Since most RMPU construction is not scheduled to be started until early
2018, time will remain to pursue favorable debt service.

Allocation of cost und benefit among the Appropriators. Watermaster assumes that capital cost and New
Yield will be allocated to the Appropriator parties based on their share of Operating Safe Yield and future
operation and maintenance expenses will be production based per Peace Il Section 8.1. Any change in
allocation method would first require a negotiation process among the Appropriative Pool parties.

The existing allocation of capital costs on the basis of OSY are as shown in Table 2. The cost distribution (%0SY)
may change if an Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation Agreement is adopted.

6|Page
4/29/16



Table 2 - OSY by Party

et e . Share . | % Share
% [ 5 =dlo - of O8Y - of OSY

Arrowhead Min Spring Water Co - 0.00%
Chino Hills, City Of 2,111.422 3.85%
Chino, City Of 4,033.857 7.36%
Cucamonrga Valley Water District 3,619.454 6.60%
Desalter Authority - 0 00%
Fontana Union Water Company 6,391,736 11.66%
Fontana Water Company 1.000 0.60%
Fontana, City Of - 0.00%
Goider State Water Company 411.476 0.75%
Jurupa Community Sendces District 2,061.118 3.76%
Marygold Mutual Water Company 655.317 1.20%
WMonte Vista irrigation Company 676.752 1.23%
Monte Vista Water District 4,823.954 8.80%
Niagara Bottling, LLC - 0.00%
Nichglson Trust 4.000 0.01%
Norco, City Of 201.545 0.37%
Ontario, City OF 11,373.816 20.74%
Pomona, City Of 11,215.852 20.45%
San Antonic Water Company 1,506.888 2.76%
San Bemardino County Shig Prk - 0.00%
Santa Ana River Water Company 1,301.374 237%
Upland, City Of 2,852.401 5.20%
West End Consolidated Water Company] 947,714 1.73%
West Valley Water District 644,317 1.18%

) Totals 54,834 000 | 100.00%)

Based on the different alternatives outlined in Table 1, it is expected that financing would be applied to OSY as
shown in Table 3.

Table 3 — Debt Impact Based on OSY

* Financing ~ - | Project Debt Annual Debt Payment A"r'l:;i:l‘;g)én;ent 2l An.nua|'payment per

“." Mechanism - | (Example from Tahle 1) R ) 4 TR ($1%0SY) * i [ %OSY per $1M Capital
Bond Financing $ 30,500,000 1 § 1,984,069 | § 19,841 | § 397
SRF only $ 30,000,000 | s 1,302,943 | $ 13,029 | § 261
SRF with Grant $ 18,000,000 | $ 781,766 | § 7,818 $ 156

Finance the construction of recharge improvements. The IEUA, the TVMWD, the WMWD, and potentially
certain Appropriator parties will use their revenue structure and other means {municipal bonds, pay-as-you-
go, etc.) to construct the recommended yield enhancement projects.

As indicated prior, IEUA’s primary intent is to get funding through the SRF program through the use of the
CBRFA. In the event that any of the CBWM parties elect to fund their portion of 2013 RMPU projects through
PAYGO, they are able to do so. It should be noted that many of the grant opportunities are tied to the SRF
funding program; therefore, if a party elects to not participate with financing that is tied to grant benefit, their
portion of the grant benefit would be correspondingly forfeited. If SRF funding is unsuccessful, parties will be
advised of options for bond financing to review prior to making a commitment for use of bond financing or
PAYGO. Notice to CBWM/IEUA on desire to use PAYGO shall be made in writing prior to CBWM Board action of
any proposed funding action (i.e. SRF resolution, bond filing, etc.).

7|Page
4/29/16



Apply pay-as-you-go for all the soft costs through completion of the final design. The soft costs were
distributed between IEUA and Watermaster by the proportion of the total caplital cost of the recommended
projects to IEUA’s portion of the cost shared projects {about six percent).

As indicated prior, IEUA has submitted a planning SRF loan application. Although this will not fund past soft
costs, if secured, it will fund all remaining RMPU soft costs (estimated to be approximately $5M). {f this planning
loan is attained, debt will not be due until 1} after the completion of construction, or 2} after the completion of
the design (if construction is not pursued). Please note that property acquisition is not an eligible cost for the

planning SRF loan program. If IEUA is unsuccessful in attaining this loan, the remaining soft costs will be funded
through CBWM as PAYGO consistent with costs to date.

All costs associated with the development of implementing agreements, preliminary design, proof-of-concept,
completion of the CEQA process, and final design are considered part of the project capital cost and will be
puaid for through the Watermaster assessment process pursuant to the Peace Il Agreement unless a new
Appropriative Pool New Yield and Cost Allocation agreement is reached. In the case that such an agreement is
reached, an assessment reconciliation will be done consistent with the new agreement.

Several of these costs will be eligible under the SRF planning ioan if attained.

8|Page
4/29/16



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3D



#% intand Empire Utilities Agency

@

A MUNIC“’AI. WATER DISTRICY

Date: May 18, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)

Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)

From: ¢, P. Joseph Gﬁndstaﬂ?@p_/

X% General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee
Manager of'Planning and Environmental Resources
Subject: Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the amendment to the Master Service Contract No. 4600000900 with EnerNOC,
Inc. for provision of demand response services; including sub-metering data management;

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract amendment.
BACKGROUND

On June 1, 2011, the Agency entered into a contract with EnerNOC Inc. for demand response
services; from June 1, 2011 through September 2015, the Agency realized cumulative savings of
$329,463. In 2013 EnerNOC implemented sub-metering for all high-power and critical
equipment, and monitoring services through a web-based dashboard. The sub-metering project is
a valuable tool in tracking and optimizing energy usage.

With the proposed contract amendment, the Agency will continue its participation in the Demand
Response program with EnerNOC through May 2019; in addition, EnerNOC will continue to
provide: technical support and maintenance of all meters and software, analyst service to help
review and identify energy savings opportunities, energy profiling tools (custom report, charts,
alerts) through the web-based dashboard, maintenance, upgrades, off-site data backup, and mobile
access.



Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services

May 18, 2016

Page 2 of 2

The demand response and sub-metering monitoring service agreement is part of the Agency’s
Energy Management Business Goal to optimize facility energy use and contain future energy costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On January 16, 2013 the Agency’s Board of Directors approved the amendment to Contract No.
4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc for the development of the Sub-Metering Project.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The required monthly monitoring fee costs of $30 per monitoring point, equivalent to $68,000 per
year are inctuded in the Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO),
Utilities Budget and will be funded from the expected demand response payments from EnerNOC
of approximately $70,000 per year.

Attachment: Amendment to Contract No, 4600000900 with EnerNOC, Inc.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\1613 1\Contract Amendment for Demand Response Services, 5-18-16



gLoc Aepy
Sunesiy s40102.1Q Jo pieog YN

1D141S1A ¥ILVM TVAIDINNW V

£>uaby saninn asidui3 pupjuj ’.v

S9DIAIRS 2su0dsay puewa(
10} JUdWIpUSWY 1DBIIUOD




O_‘ON >m<< ¢+o~ U_Em_nuﬁ.?..ﬁ.u.z:z(
a&mﬁﬁ____suﬁsuncss
Suigasyy s10308.17 JO pieog YN 3|

SNUIAJJ [ENUUE 000‘00L% - 000°0LS =

(3us14nd) 393483 MW 0€T°L —

(110T) 193483 MY 006°L —
(31ep 03 L10T) DON3U3 welgo.ud asuodsay puewaq =
(o10t-g007) weidold s[qndniiaiuj aseg 9sN-40-dWlil =

asuodsay puewa(




vjot LOHHLSIC HAIVAA TVAIDINAW ¥
uaby sauiian adus3 puojy)

X

9102 Aew
Suneew s10132.1Q Jo pieod YNNIl

GG (SS9 ST OUEEHORTY V4 PO olEaL \
1D (uowsios)  6F I9TEOSTEF  OUBOBTOUTY VITICWOIGVYE ) 1L

BuED  oustsesd  WOSIVIOR WREESY it WAE LT PRON0IIVE  Yd PR
B0 BORIOEIY  LEDETEIEL 3 a5 SR ) g [Pl 06M0T SNFOEDITY  vd PIIRY
(660 (v LEPS)  FSOLLEaS 10 £00 05H L7 - 7 et ITH-OEIOVIE  d PRyane

EESUREA WL,

h k)
uosuedwony 23esry12iap o g e
b KUPOAALC) £q AIRULING BN - ,...mw
=g g ), [23k]J W54 TS RDRANTHNT 4 q}-
J SyJewWydUq “4ordey) Jamod U ———— sy
4 weusteuy |13 ueday Goypy g a 8
oo ‘spua.3 ‘53502 ‘uondwinsuod uo mctanis TR
wRuRPUS (1 2 '
3 s1iodad woisnd pue piepuels s S LR
ME . .
e sydode
s @ G d
8L 0 18298
. ‘w“. im.al. bu — " n ._
00'80L°L 0081 vt o b =
e | — uondwnsuod A313uD JO M3IJA
e ] R 3W3-{ESd JESU PIZIRIIUDD

“NSYEA #1818\ - UAD UogmeD

o - Suijiyouad £310u3

I

T T o - R -, aatudd

auoyd Hews “9|qe3 |
‘doyde] e1A sS@35E BIqOW
SS90V 2)10WI9Yy e

SuLRIaN-gNs

A

\é
& t%!eon




Buysaw si10palig o pioog YN3l

0 _. ON %UE IMASIA ALV TYLIDINOW ¥
UaBy saninn sAdw3 puojuf ,.V

auaWa8eurwl 1ep SuLaIaW-gqns Suipn|aul S321AI3S
ssuodsas puewiap o uoisiroad 104 2Ul “DONIBUT Y3IM 0060000097
*ON 3DBJJUOD) DIIALDS JDISBIA DY) puUSLLE pIROg 33 SPUSLWLILLIOIL HEYS

UOI}EPUILLILLIODDY




DocuSign Envelope |D: 82BE28D4-D1 9E-47C3-8673-D6CO9CCD409E

N

!;. Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MASTER SERVICES CONTRACT
AMENDMENT NUMBER: 4600000900-004
FOR PROVISION OF DEMAND RESPONSE SERVICES

THIS AMENDMENT FOUR is made and entered into this 1st day of May, 2016, by and
between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and existing in
the County of San Bernardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California
(hereinafter referred to as "Agency"), and EnerNOC, Inc. with offices located in Boston,
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred to as "Consultant”), in order to establish mutually acceptable
terms and conditions which will hold for and govern all “Task Order releases subsequently
issued under this Master Services Contract, and shall revise the Contract as amended:

REVISE SECTION 3., TERM, TO READ:

TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the contract execution and
terminate on June 1, 2019, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and formally
incorporated as an amendment to this Contract.

ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OF THIS CONTRACT REMAIN UNCHANGED.

WITNESSETH, that the parties hereto have mutually covenanted and agreed as per the above
amendment items, and in doing so have caused this document to become incorporated into the

Contract documents.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: ENERNOC, INC.:

P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Michael Berdik (Date)
General Manager Deputy General Counsel

DoguBSigred by: .
. . April 28, 2016 | 1l1:21
Mitharl Prrdit

LCZ‘MZGSEBTM "

4600000900-004



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3E



N

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee (05/11/16)
Finance, Legal & Administration Committee (05/11/16)

From: 7 P. Joseph Grindstaff b)@/
General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch |- ‘:)
Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Sylvie Lee @/
Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources

Subject: Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Approve the electricity amendment with Shell Energy North America (SENA) US, L.P.
through December 31, 2016 to purchase 1.5 megawatts (MW) of electricity per hour at a

variable rate;

2. Approve the natural gas amendment with SENA US, L.P. through May 31, 2017 to purchase
200 MMBtu per day of natural gas at a variable rate; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the amended agreements, and
negotiate further amendments for up to three additional years.

BACKGROUND

JEUA currently participates in a program known as Direct Access (DA) that allows the purchase of
electricity from an Energy Service Provider (ESP) instead of the local utility, Southern California
Bdison (SCE). The Agency currently purchases electricity for the power needed at the Regional
Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1), Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 2 (RP-2), and Carbon
Canyon Water Recycling Facility (CCWRF) from SENA under a Master Energy Sales Agreement

(MESA).



Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements
May 18, 2016
Page 2 of 2

IEUA also receives natural gas commodity service from SENA at five service locations under a
master Natural Gas Sales and Purchase Agreement. IEUA’s agreement with SENA provides the
natural gas necessary to supplement the biogas for the fuel cell and the internal combustion engine
(non-core accounts), as well the boilers and other uses (core accounts).

Both current energy service agreements are set to expire on May 31, 2016. Purchases of electricity
and natural gas through these Purchase Agreements have consistently reduced overall [IEUA costs
and are an integral part of the IEUA Energy Management Plan. Both current energy service
agreements include variable rates. SENA’s variable pricing for the nominated quantities of
electricity is based on the California Independent System Operator (CAISO) Day Ahead Electricity
Price Index (day ahead price) plus $0.5/MWh commission. The contract also includes Resource
Adequacy (RA) and Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) products, both of which are pass through
costs. SENA’s agreement quantities are for 24 hours per day, 7 days per week; any quantities over
or under this amount were priced equal to the energy imbalance price during that hour. Natural gas
variable pricing is based on the Natural Gas Intelligence (N GI) monthly index value plus
$0.05/MMBtu commission for non-core accounts, and $0.10/MMBtu commission for core accounts.

The potential variability of the facilities loads and electricity import, partially due to the
unpredictable performance of the fuel cell and the RP-2 engine operation, and the opportunity of
negotiating a broader agreement with SENA and Advanced Microgrid Solutions for the energy
storage operation, makes the amendment thru December 2016 for the purchase of the electricity a
reasonable and safe option. ITEUA staff will also continue to monitor the market with the option of
converting a portion or all of the variable price to fixed price if beneficial to the Agency.

The energy purchase agreement is part of the Agency’s Energy Management Business Goal to
contain future energy costs, and provide for future rate stabilization.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board approved the SENA US, L.P. agreements on April 15, 2015, March 19, 2014, April 17,
2013, February 16, 2011, and April 15, 2009.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The total appropriation for the Agency’s DA service accounts is incorporated 1n the Fiscal Year
2015/16 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of $7,400,000, and in
the Fiscal Year 2016/17 Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund Utilities Budget of
$7.700,000. Given the current state of the energy market, staff anticipates no adverse impact on the
budget from this agreement.

Attachment A: Electricity confirmation

Attachment B: Natural gas confirmation core accounts
Attachment C: Natural gas confirmation non-core accounts

G-/Board-Rec/2016/16132 Amendment to Energy Service Provider Agreements, 5-18-16



Eoims_ U_uhm_nuuﬁii.:u.z:z«‘
Sunaay sJo3da.41q o pieod VN3l o
. e fouaby saninn andw3 pupfuj "U

e S el e e
BPIC] ™

SjuUSWI3Y 9seyd.and
AS1ouU7 01 JUSWIPUSWY




9107 ABl\

9 +O < I HMALSIA WAL TVRIDINNAW ¥
Suneay sl01d3.ig Jo pieog vN3l U

Touaby sanf andiug pupjuy ,

108 108 pa2jpung suonelys dwnd
SS2I2V 12941d DS p3jpungqun 44MDD

A0S DS pajpung S-dY

DS EPN pajpung 4oY3l/r-dY
$$920y }3.Q EPLS pajpunqun spljos Z-dY

EPL DS pajpung spinbr z-dy
SS900V 13414 ERL pajpungun 1-dY

4 £y powiio) uolssiwsuel] JuaW3.18Yy e
Hj1Ed

syuauodwio) a1y aseydand A8isu3

JuUaWaIND04d A3ID113D9|3




910t Aely

9jJo€ LHISIA MAIVAL TVAIDINOW ¥
WC_uww_z s1032>a4i( JO plecd VN3l ﬁu

Kouaby saujjin andii3 pupjuy ’

SS90V 12211( 0D sen [eDoS 210D F4MDD
$S2IOV 123l 07 sen [eH0os 910D S-dY
SS320Y 192.41Q 0" Sen |e)osS 210D ¥-dy
SS2DDY 1Dl 0" sen |eHos 310D -dd
$$970Y 102417 0" sen [B)0S (ge ‘s4aj109) 40D l-dY
SS90V 122410 0D sen [0S (112D 19n4) 8101-UON 1-dY

IUNO02DY

A0

1u2Wa.indold sen |ednienN




9LoT Aepy
m:_uww_z siorad( 4o pieod vN3l

a8ueyd oN

agdueyd ON

ag8uey) ON

(9102 ‘1€ 19quuadaQg - 910z ‘i aunf)
pasodoud

gjob

UMW/0S"0%

S1 dS OSIVD
JUMWIN S°L

pax1} 01 S|qelieA
12AU0D 03 uondo

UDLIND

ADIRASIA BTIVM IVAIHINIW ¥

Aouaby safiinn aAidws3 puojul ,

UOISSILULLIOD)
o|qeneA

paxid

eJLI3WY U1iON
AS12u3 ||IPYS

1UDWDI8Y A1)




glLoz Aewy
Supnssw s4032211Q Jo pieogd Y3l

a8uey) ON

a8ueyd oN

a8uey) oN

(L102 ‘L€ Keyy - 910z ‘4 aunf)
pasodoud

9406

(240) NGNIN/S60°0% +
(3103-uou) MGWWW/S0"0$ +

anjeA xapuj AJyluow
Aep/nigWW 00t

paX1) 03 |qelieA
19Au0? 03 uonRdo

Jua.1n)

111510 HALYAM, TYZIDINNW ¥V '
Aouaby sauyin addus3 puojul fﬂ‘

UOISSILWILLIOD)
9|qeueA

paxI4

ed14awy YoN
£813u3 |I2YS

JUDWIDRI8Y Sen [ednieN




O _. ON %UE B—I.FM-DHW.P‘.}D..—(.L-U—Z::(
Buisaw siope.Iq Jo pivog VN3 Eﬁm.a._.ﬁ:gsmw%_s. ’U

*9)E. |qBLIBA B R
seg [eanieu aseydand 03 Z1oz ‘L€ ey ySnody3 pue “AQpL3dale aseyand
01 9107 ‘L€ Jaquia3ad YSnoys “d 1 ‘sn (YN3IS) earpwy yoN AZiau3
19US U3IM S3UaLWIaISE JULIND B} PUBLLE PIROG Y} SPUSLULLIOID) HELS

UOI}EpUIWILIODIDY




Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
¢/o PAT JACKSON, PO BOX 9020

CHINO HILLS, CA, 91709

Fax: 1(909) 993-1982

CONFIRMATION AGREEMENT

This confirmation agreement (this "Confirmation" or "Agreement”) shall confirm the agreement reached on March 28, 2016,
between Shell Energy North America (US), L.P. ("Shel! Energy"} and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY {"CounterParty") (herein
sometimes referred to as a "Party” and collectively as the "Parties") regarding the sale of electric capacity and/or electric energy
under the terms and conditions set forth below.

BUYER: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SELLER: Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

PRODUCT/FIRMNESS:  FIRM, WITH LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALISO|DAM-SP15-FIN[HOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DELIVERY POINT(S): SP 15 EZ Gen Hub

SCHEDULING: Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0700 thru 2200 Excluding NERC Holidays

TERM: 06/01/2016 Through 12/31/2016

QUANTITY: 1.50 Mws of energy per hour

PRICE: [CALISO|DAM-SP15-FINJHOURLY] +0.50/Mwhr Index

DEUIVERY POINT(S): SP 15 EZ Gen Hub
Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 0100 thru 0600; Monday thru Saturday, Hours ending 2300 thru

SCHEDULING: 2400; NERC Holidays , Hours ending 0100 thru 2400; Sunday thru Sunday, Hours ending 0100 thru

2400

OTHER PRODUCT: 100% of Counterparty's Facilities RPS requirements (equivalent to 25% of the Counterparty’'s
total energy consumption for 2016 and equivalent to 27% of the Counterparty's total energy
consumption for 2017)

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $14.50/MWH

OTHER PRODUCT: California Resource Adequacy

TERM: June 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016

CONTRACT PRICE: Fixed price of $2.65/kW-month

TIME ZONE: PPT

SUBJECT TO MASTER AGREEMENT DATED:

Additional Provisions:

05/01/2009

1. Seller and Buyer agree to notify each other as soon as practically possible of any interruption or curtailment affecting this Transaction.
Buyer should notify Shell Energy at 1-800-267-2562.



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:
2. At any time during the term of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a fixed price of up to 1.5 MW of the Energy
Quantity for the remainder of the Delivery Term. This request may be made by Buyer at any time during normal NYMEX trading hours
(except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m. Eastern Time). If the parties
mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of energy to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller shall
forward to Buyer by facsimile a “Fixed Price Confirmation”. The Parties’ agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of
Seller's written Fixed Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following
its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected guantities, such
Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the
first energy volumes purchased duting the applicable Month. I Buyer and Selter are unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request
by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply.

3. Parties’ Obligations. For each Transaction Seller shall sell and cause to be scheduled, and Buyer shall buy and receive, the Contract
Quantity of Energy at the Delivery Point, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Contract Price and all Related Charges. Seller shall be responsible for
any costs or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or Energy delivery to the Delivery Point. Buyer shall be responsible for any costs
or charges imposed on or associated with Energy or its receipt at and from the Delivery Point and all Related Charges.

4. RA, RPS and GHGI Products - Buyer's Obligation. The CPUC imposes certain requirements on Seller as result of Seller acting as a load-
serving entity hereunder to buy RA, RPS and GHGI products and such other products as the CPUC may in the future require Seller to buy in
its capacity as ESP, all consistent with CPUC decisions currently effective, as of the date of this MESA, as the same may be from time to time
amended or superseded in the future) (collectively, “Related Products™). If during the Term of the MESA or any Transaction hereunder there
are changes to the CPUC requirements for Related Products, as amended from time-to-time, the Parties agree that, except for Related
Products Fixed Quantities Transactions as set forth in Section 6 below, to negotiate to restore the original intent of any affected
Transaction(s) between the Parties. Buyer acknowledges such Related Products are not required to be described on a Confirmation relating
to an Energy purchase, but are required to be purchased in connection with the Energy pu rchase. If Buyer buys a Related Products Fixed
Quantity pursuant to Section 6 below, such purchase shall be documented in a Confirmation. Buyer shall obtain such Related Products from
Seller at prices Seller established for the applicable regulatory compliance reporting period for the particular Related Product, which may
occur after this MESA expires or after the term of a given Transaction hereunder expires, and Buyer shall pay Seller the Related Charges for
such Related Products in accordance with Seller’s monthly invoice, which may be an estimate as hereinafter set forth, subject to
reconciliation.

5. Related Products Charges; Allocation/Reconciliation. Seller may procure & portfolio of Related Products related to the sale of Energy to a
number of its direct access customers, including Buyer. If Buyer has not entered into a transaction for Related Products Fixed Quantity in
connection with Section 6 below pursuant to this Confirmation and with respect to aii required Related Products Lased on Buyer's
estimated Energy consumption, Seller may initially aliocate on a monthly basis or such other basls as Seller may elect, such Related Products
and the associated estimated Related Charges to multiple direct access customers, including Buyer, on a pro rata basis, determined based
on Buyer’s historical consumption data available to Seller in relation to Seller's direct access customers’ aggregate estimated Energy
consumption for which Related Products are being or are to be purchased. When actual compliance procurement of Related Products is
complete and actual charges for Related Products purchased and the actual energy consumption of Seller’s direct access customers
(including Buyer), for the applicable period are known, Seller will calculate Buyer's actual share of Related Charges and compare it to the
estimated amounts billed and collected from Buyer, If Buyer has paid more for Related Products than it should have paid based on actual
charges and consumption, Seller will credit the overpayment against Related Charges associated with the next year's obligation to buy
Related Products, or if all obligations hereunder have been satisfied, refund the overpayment to Buyer. If Buyer has paid less for Related

Products than it should have based on actual charges and consumption, Buyer will immediately pay Seller such underpayment on receipt of
Seller’s invoice.



Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.

1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12
HOUSTON,TX 77002

713-767-5500

April 25, 2016 Deal No:
6. Buying Fixed Quantity of Related Products at Fixed Price. Buyer may ask Seiler to pravide pricing for a fixed quantity of some or all
Related Products associated with a Transaction (“Related Products Fixed Quantity"), which fixed quantity may be all or less than all of Buyer's
estimated Related Products obligations based on Buyer's historical consumption data for a fixed period not to exceed 24 months (“Related
Products Fixed Charge Term™). Seller will consider such request and may quote Buyer a price for such Related Products Fixed Quantity. If
Seller chooses to quote a fixed price it shall notify Buyer of the price, and Buyer shall have until close of business on the next Business Day
to notify Seller that it accepts such price (such agreed price is a “Related Products Fixed Charge”), and the Parties shall execute a
Confirmation setting forth the specific Related Products subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge, Related Products Fixed Charge Term,
Related Products Fixed Quantity and Related Products Fixed Charge. If Buyer elects this option for a particular Related Product, Buyer shall
not be subject to the pro-rated allocation of the price for those particular Related Products described in Section 5 above, to the extent of
the Related Products Fixed Quantity subject to the Related Products Fixed Charge. The Related Products Fixed Charge shall be divided over
the number of months in the Related Products Fixed Charge Term and included on Seller's monthly invoice to Buyer. If Buyer’s actual Energy
consumption exceeds estimated consumption and/or Buyer's actual obligations with respect to Related Products exceed the Fixed Price
Related Products Quantity covered by the Confirmation, and/or if not all Related Products which Buyer is obligated to buy were included in
the Related Products Fixed Quantity, then Seller shall invoice Buyer consistent with the terms of Section 5 above for the excess quantity of
required Related Products and for Related Products not covered by the Related Products Fixed Charge. If the Related Products Fixed
Quantity that Buyer has purchased exceeds Buyer’'s obligations to buy Related Products, then to the extent allowed by then current CPUC
regulations, such excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity may be carried forward to a subsequent Related Products Fixed
Charge Term. If then current CPUC regulations do not allow such carry forward any excess portion of the Related Products Fixed Quantity
shali expire at the end of the Related Products Fixed Charge Term, with no additional credit or compensation to Buyer from Seller.

7. No later than seven (7) Business Days prior to the upcoming Month of Delivery, Buyer shall notify Seller of its anticipated daily volume for
the Month. In the event Buyer fails to notify Seller within that timeframe, Buyer's volumes far the upcoming Month shall be based on
Buyer’s historical usage for that Month, and such volumes shall be deemed to be the baseload Contract Quantity and not subject to change.

8. Seller is the sole supplier of Energy for Buyer's facilities supplied under this Confirmation.

This Confirmation sets forth the terms of the transaction into which the Parties have entered into and shall constitute the entire agreement
between the Parties relating to the contermplated purchase and sale of electric energy and/or electric capacity. Please have this confirmation
executed by an authorized representative or officer of your company and return via facsimile to (713)767-5414. If no facsimile objection to
this Confirmation has been received by Shell Energy by facsimile transmission by 5:00 p.m., Houston, Texas time, five (5) business days after
delivery of this Confirmation to the other Party by facsimile, then this Confirmation (i) shall be binding and enforceable against Counterparty
and Shell Energy and (ii) shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof, regardless whether executed by the other Party.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Shell Energy North America (US), LP.

q,/.,L W. Flllom

By:

Name: Name : John W. Pillion

Title : Titde: Confirmations Team Lead

Date : Date: 4/25/2016




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commaodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-16276

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA

(US), L.P.
CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY Fax: 1-909-993-1851
Atin: Pietro Camblaso Phone: 1209-993-1639

IEUA, PO BOX 9020
CHINO HILLS, CA 91709

This Transaction Confirmation ("Confirmation”} shali confirm and effectuate the agreement between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA {US}, L.P. ("Shell
Energy™} and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY {"Counterparty”) regarding the purchase and sale of natural gas under the following terms. Capitalized
terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Performance Transporter / Contract Quantity Contract Price
Delivery Obligation Delivery Point(s} MMBTU Per Month USD / MMBTU
. Natural Gas Intelligence Socal
06/01/2016 — 05/31/2017  Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 600 Gas CityGate +$0.09500
AGNCY CORE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantities specified above are baseload quantities for firm dellvery and receipt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;
provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantities based upon Buyer's under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provisions below.

2. Fixed Price. At any time during the Delivery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
ora floating price with a fixed price floor, cap, celling or collar {each such transaction, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a fixed Basls Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, celling or collar, is hereln called a (‘Fixed Price’) that Is based on the New York Mercantile Exchange ('NYMEX') natural gas futures
contract or otherwise as an alternative to a Contract Price that floats based on NYMEX, industry postings, reference publications, or other external market
factors or indices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Dellvery Point for the relevant Delivery Period.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours {except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point fora particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a ‘Fixed Price Confirmation'. The Parties' agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of Seller's written Fixed
Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has been
established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month.  If Buyer and Seller are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply. If Buyer and Seller have agreed to a Basls
Spread Fixed Price in a Fixed Price Confirmatlon and Buyer does not agree upon a fixed NYMEX price to accompany the Basls Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basis Spread Fixed Price.  As used
herein, "Basis Spread’ means the location price differential, which may be either a positive or a negative amount, stated as the fixed amount above (positive) or
below (negative) a floating price index or other reference point (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10", the Basis Spread is -50.10").  For the avoldance
of any doubt, this provision {d) shall be inapplicable and inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
language and such fixed price election language in the Contract shall control.

3. SoCal Gas Unbundled Firm Access Rights: The Delivery Point specified under this Confirmatlon isa SoCal Gas Citygate Receipt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Southern California Gas Company’s Tariff.

4. Monthly Balancing:

If at any time during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall
apply: Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonably necessary for Seller to monitor Buyer's actual consumption for each facility and authorize Seller
as the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer's Transporter{s) imbalance trade mechanismf{s) to balance Buyer's account(s) for under- or over-deliveries of Gas. Asiong as Buyer
complies with this provision, Seller shall pay all monthly balancing penalties, cash outs, and ather charges properly imposed upon Seller on behalf of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter(s) which relate to Gas delivered under this Confirmation.

i. Buyer's \ncremental quantities In excess of the Contract Quantity specified above (Buyer's Excess Imbalance} shall be priced at the higher of the monthly average of Platt's Gas
Daily “Common High” for the appiicabie month in which Buyer’s Excess imbalance occurred, or the month in which Seller recelves the Transporter’s statement identifying
Buyer's Excess Imbalance.

ji. Buyer's incremental quantities less than the Contract Quantity specifted above {Buyer’s Shortfall Imbalance) shall be priced at the lower of the monthly average of Platt's Gas

Daily “Comman Low” for the applicable month in which the Buyer's Shortfall Imbalance occurred, or the month in which Seller receives the Transporter’s statement
Identifylng Buyer's Shortfall Imbalance.

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. @ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

iil.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such Incremental or surplus quantitles of Gas as specified under Speclal Condition 4.(i} or 4.{ll} Immediately above
is in addition to, and separate from, any imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

“Daily Balancing” means any period when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and receiving Gas on Transporter's system are required by Transporter to balance supply and usage
on a daily basis within a specified percentage tolerance band (“Transporter's Tolerance Band”) or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If atany time
during the Delivery Peried of this Confirmation, detiverles of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a Dally Balancing requirement, the foliowing terms and conditions shall apply:

a.Determination of Dally Contract Quantity. For each Day on which Daily Balancing applies, the Contract Quantity (specified above as a morithly quantity) for such Day will  be
determined and restated as either the Buyer's "Average Daily Usage Quantity” or Buyer's "Revised Daily Usage Quantity”, (as defined below) as follows:

i."Average Daily Usage Quantity" shall be determined by dividing the monthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days in the applicable month
of Delivery, resulting in an equal quantity of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

ii."Reyised Daily Usage Quantity" means that Buyer notifies Seller, in writing by 5:30 a.m. Paclfic Prevailing Time on the Trading Day before the Day {or
Days) of dellvery, of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage on that particular Day(s) of dellvery. If Buyer falls to provide Seller with a Revised Dally Usage
Quantity, the Daily Contract Quantity will be deemed to be the Average Daily Usage Quantity (as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of
Delivery. For purposes of this Confirmation, “Irading Day” shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange (*ICE”} U.5. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

ii.Once determined as elther the Average Daily Usage Quantity or the Revised Daily Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantity".

For any Trading Day where the

Revised Daily Usage Qiuantity is specified as a ratable quantity:
i.Unless ctherwise mutually agreed, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gas
Daily, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Cay.
iiUnless otherwise mutually agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Daily Usage Quantity below the Average Daily Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt's Gas Dafly, "Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Cltygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.

III.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such Incremental or surplus quantitles of Gas under {i) or (i} immediately above Is In
addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage belng outside of the Transporter's Tolerance
Band when Daily Balancing is In effect.

c.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity in Non-Ratable Quantities. If Buyer’s Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day {i.e.
during a weekend or holiday), the Contract Price for such Gas in excess or below the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties. For the
avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage being outside of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Dally Balancing is in effect.

d.Dally Contract Quantity Imbalance Price. For the avoidance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Peried of Dellvery, the total sum of the actual quantities of Gas
used each Day in excess or below the total sum of the Daily Contract Quantity shall be priced as elther an incremental quantity or surplus quantity, in accordance with
Section 4I-iii, above.

e.Responsibility for Imbalance Charges During Dally Balancing Periods.  If Buyer's actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation
to the applicable Daily Contract Quantity, Buyer shall pay to Seller an imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band {the
" mpbalance Charge™). The Imbalance Charge paid by Buyer shall be equal to the Transporter’s applicable daily tolerance noncompliance charge. Buyer shall also be
responslble for any other associated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actual Gas usage being outside of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Daily Balancing Is in effect.

Special Provisions:

A component of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southem California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point
Access Right charges in effect for the applicable defivery month. If, after this fransaction is entered into, there is any change In the amount of such Southern
Caltfornia Gas Company's Tarlff - Receipt Point Access Right charges, the Fixed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Receipt Point Access Right charges.

Seller is the sole supplier of Gas for Buyer's facilities described in this confirmation: (INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY CORE).

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to and in accordance with the master natural gas purchase and/or sale contract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract”) and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Contract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Confirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidance your acceptance of this Confirmation by signing below and relurning a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmaticn Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmation is received by Shell Energy b{/ 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2) Business Days after dellvery of this Confirmation to
Counterparty {unless otherwise specified In the Contract), then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Seller and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Counterparty.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US}), L.P.

Vo W Fllion

Per: Per:
Name/Title: Name/Title: John W. Pillion — Confirmations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should bs directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2491

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. & 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA

(US), L.P.
CONFIRMATION
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY- Fax: 1-909-993-1851
Attn: Pietro Cambiaso Phone: 1-909-993-1639
IEUA, PO BOX 9020

CHINO HILLS, CA 91709

This Transaction Confirmation {"Cenfirmation”) shall confirm and effectuate the agreement between SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA {US), L.P. ("Shell
Energy”} and INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY ("Counterparty”} regarding the purchase and sale of natural gas under the following terms. Capitalized
terms used but not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Contract.

Seller: SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. Buyer: INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Period of Performance Transporter / Contract Quantity Contract Price
Delivery Obligation Delivery Point(s MMBTU Per Month usD / MMBTY
) Natural Gas Intelligence Socal
08/01/2016 — 05/31/2017 Firm SOCAL RETAIL, SOCAL CITYGATE, INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY 5,400 Gas CltyGate +$0.05000
AGNCY C138
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. The Contract Quantities specified above are baseload quantities for firm delivery and receipt each and every Day of the Month and not subject to change;
provided, any necessary adjustments to the baseload Contract Quantities based upon Buyer's under or over usage of the applicable baseload Contract Quantity
shall be effectuated per the Monthly Balancing and Daily Balancing provisions below.

2. Fixed Price. At any time during the Delivery Period of this transaction, Buyer may request a quote from Seller for a monthly fixed price, a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread
ora floating price with a fixed price floor, cap, celling or collar {each such transaction, whether at a fixed-price or at a floating price with a fixed Basis Spread or
fixed-price floor, cap, ceiling or collar, is hereln called a {'Fixed Price'} that is based on the New York Mercantile Exchange ('NYMEX') natural gas futures

contract or otherwlse as an atternative to a Contract Price that floats based on NYMEX, industry postings, reference publications, or other external market
factors or indices, for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Polnt for the relevant Delivery Perlod.  This request may be made by Buyer at
any time during normal NYMEX trading hours {except that any request made by Buyer on the NYMEX closing day must be received by Buyer by 12:00 p.m.
Eastern Time).  If the parties mutually agree to a Fixed Price for a specified quantity of Gas to be delivered at the Delivery Point for a particular Month, Seller
shall forward to Buyer by facsimile a ‘Fixed Price Confirmation’. The Parties' agreement shall be deemed conclusive upon Buyer's receipt of Seller's written Fixed
Price Confirmation unless Buyer objects to any errors contained in the Fixed Price Confirmation immediately following its receipt. Once a Fixed Price has baen
established for a given period, the Fixed Price shall be irrevocable as to the affected quantities, such Fixed Price shall not be subject to change and the
corresponding quantities must be nominated by Buyer and shall be deemed to be the first Gas purchased during the applicable Month.  If Buyer and Seller are
unable to agree on a Fixed Price for any given request by Buyer, the Contract Price provided above shall apply. If Buyer and Selter have agreed to a Basis

Spread Fixed Price In a Fixed Price Confirmation and Buyer does not agree upon a flxed NYMEX price to accompany the Basis Spread Fixed Price before the
settlement of the prompt month, then the prompt Month price will default to the NYMEX last day settlement price plus the Basis Spread Fixed Price.  As used
herein, ‘Basis Spread' means the location price differential, which may be either a positive or a negative amount, stated as the fixed amount above {positive) or
below {negatlve) a floating price index or other reference point (for example, in the price term 'NYMEX - $0.10", the Basis Spread is -$0.10").  For the avoidance
of any doubt, this provision (d) shall be Inapplicable and inoperative in the event that the parties underlying Contract already contains any fixed price election
language and such fixed price election language in the Contract shall controt.

3. SoCal Gas Unbundted Firm Access Rights: The Delivery Point specified under this Confirmation is a SoCal Gas Citygate Recelpt Point and subject to the terms
and conditions of the Southern California Gas Company’s Tariff.

4. Monthly Balancing:
If at any time during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliveries of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a monthly balancing requirement, the following terms shall

apply: Buyer shall provide, or authorize Seller to receive, all information reasonabiy necessary for Seller to monitor Buyer's actual consumption for each facility and authorize Seller
as the sole and exclusive party to utilize Buyer’s Transporter(s) imbalance trade mechanismis) to balance Buyer’s account{s} for under- or over-deliverles of Gas.  As long as Buyer
complies with this provision, Seller shall pay all monthly balancing penalties, cash outs, and other charges properly imposed upon Seller on behalf of Buyer by the applicable
Transporter{s) which relate to Gas delivered under this Confirmation.

1.For Buyer's usage that Is greater than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any Incremental quantities purchased or sold durlng the month (“overburns®), such quantities shall
be priced as mutually agreed by Buyer and Seller.  In the absence of a mutually agreed upon price, such guantitles of Gas shall be priced at the average of the applicable
Month's Gas Daily, "Daily Price Survey," "SoCal Citygate,” "Common High™.

ii.For Buyer’s usage that is less than the sum of the Contract Quantity and any ineremental quantities purchased or sold during the month {“underburns”), such guantities shall

be priced and disposed of at 2 price that is mutually agreed upon between Buyer and Seller.  in the absence of a mutually agreed upon price, such quantities of Gas shall
be priced at the average of the applicable Month's Gas Daily, "Daily Price Survey,” "SoCal Citygate,” "Common Low".

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. 4 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002




Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commeodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

lil.Eor the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas as specified under Special Condition 4.(i) or 4.(ii) immediately above
Is in addition to, and separate from, any imbalance Charges assessed and owed hereunder.

5. Dajl lancing;

“Daily Balancing” means any pericd when Gas end-users and/or suppliers shipping and receiving Gas on Transporter’s system are required by Transporter to balance supply and usage
on a daily basis within a specified percentage tolerance band (“Iransporter's Tolerance Band”) or be subject to penalties, cash outs or charges for noncompliance.  If at any time
during the Delivery Period of this Confirmation, deliverles of Gas on Transporter’s system are subject to a Dally Balancing requirement, the following terms and conditions shall apply:

a.Determination of Dally Contract Quantity. For each Day on which Dally Balancing applles, the Contract Quantity {specified above as a monthly quantity) for such Day will  be
determined and restated as either the Buyer's "Average Daily Usage Quantity” or Buyer's "Revised Daily Usage Quantity”, (as defined below} as follows:

L."Average Daily Usage Quantity” shall be determined by dividing the monthly Contract Quantity by the number of calendar days in the applicable month
of Delivery, resulting in an equal quantity of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage each calendar day of the month; or

I1."Revised Daily Usage Quantity” means that Buyer notifles Seller, in writing by 5:30 a.m. Paclfic Prevailing Time on the Trading Day before the Day (or
Days) of dellvery, of Buyer's anticipated Gas usage on that particular Day(s) of delivery. If Buyer falls to provide Seller with a Revised Dally Usage
Quantity, the Daily Contract Quantity will be deemed to be the Average Daily Usage Quantity {as defined above) for the applicable Day or Days of
Delivery.  For purposes of this Confirmation, “Trading Day” shall mean the calendar day set forth on the Intercontinental Exchange (“ICE”} U.5. Next
Day Trading Calendar-Physical Natural Gas for the applicable calendar year.

iil.Once determined as either the Average Daily Usage Quantity or the Revised Daily Usage Quantity, such Day's amount may also be referred to as the
"Daily Contract Quantity”.

b.Contract Price for Revised Daily Usage Quantity {i.e. Buyer Provided Revised Quantities in Ratable Quantities for such Gas flow Dav{s)l. For any Trading Day where the
Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a ratable quantity:
i.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the price for the Revised Daily Usage Quantity above the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be equal to Platt’s Gos
Daily, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common High” price for the applicable Trading Day.
ii.Unless otherwise mutually agreed, the repurchase price for the deemed buy-back of the Revised Daily Usage Quantity below the Average Daily Usage
Quantity shall be equal to Platt's Gas Doily, “Daily Price Survey” “SoCal Citygate” “Common Low” price for the applicable Trading Day.

iii.For the avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price pald for such Incremental or surplus quantitles of Gas under (1) or (i) Immediately above Is In
addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage belng cutslde of the Transporter’s Tolerance
Band when Daily Balancing is in effect.

c.Contract Price for Revised Dail antity in Non-Ratable Guantities. If Buyer's Revised Daily Usage Quantity is specified as a non-ratable quantity for the Trading Day (i.e.
during a weekend or holiday), the Contract Price for such Gas in excess or below the Average Daily Usage Quantity shall be mutually agreed between the parties. For the
avoidance of any doubt, the Contract Price paid for such incremental or surplus quantities of Gas is in addition to, and separate from, any Imbalance Charges assessed
hereunder due to Buyer's actual usage belng outslde of the Transporter's Tolerance Band when Dally Balancing is in effect.

d.Daily Contract Quantity Imbalance Price. For the avoidance of any doubt, at the end of each month during the Pericd of Delivery, the total sum of the actual quantlties of Gas
used each Day in excess or betow the total sum of the Daily Contract Quantity shall be priced as either an incremental quantity or surplus quantity, in accordance with
Section 4i-iil, above.

e.Responsibility for Imbalance Charges During Daily Balancing Periods.  If Buyer's actual Gas usage on the Day of delivery is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band in relation
to the applicable Daily Contract Quantity, Buyer shall pay to Selfer an imbalance charge on the quantity of Gas that is outside the Transporter’s Tolerance Band {the
“Imbalance Charge”}. The Imbalance Charge paid by Buyer shal! be equal to the Transporter’s applicabie daily tolerance noncompliance charge. Buyer shall also be
responslble for any other assoclated penalties, cash outs, or charges attributable to Buyer's actual Gas usage being outslde of Transporter's Tolerance Band on any Day that
Daily Balancing is in effect.

Special Provisions:

A component of the Fixed Price agreed to by the parties herein contains the actual or estimated Southem California Gas Company's Tariff - Receipt Point
Access Right charges In effect for the applicable delivery month. If, after this transaction is entered into, there is any change in the amount of such Southern
California Gas Company's Taniff - Receipt Point Access Right charges, the Flxed Price specified under this transaction shall be adjusted accordingly to reflect
such changes in the Receipt Point Access Right charges.

Seller is the sole supplier of Gas for Buyer's facilities described in this confirmation: (INLAND EMPIRE UTLTY AGNCY C138).

This Confirmation is being provided pursuant to and in accordance with the master natural gas purchase and/or sale contract dated 5/1/2009 between Shell
Energy (the "Contract") and Counterparty and constitute part of and is subject to all of the provisions of the Confract. With respect to the above stated Deal
Number identifying this specific transaction, this Confirmation shall supersede any prior Confirmations of this specific transaction.

Please evidence your acceptance of this Confirmation by signing below and returning a faxed copy to Shell Energy. If no facsimile objection to this
SHELL ENERGY MORTH AMERICA (US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12 , HOUSTON, TX 77002



Confirmation Date: Trade Date:
Trader: Endur #:
Commodity: Natural Gas Contract #: 013-NG-BS-15276

Confirmation is received by Shell Energy by 5:00 p.m., HOUSTON, Texas time, within two (2) Business Days after delivery of this Confirmation to
Counterparty {unless otherwise specified in the Contract}, then this Confirmation shall be the final expression of all the terms hereof and shall be binding and
enforceable against Seiler and Buyer regardless of whether executed by Counterparty.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA (US), L.P.

g,,/,,t 4. Flliow

Per: Per:
Name/Title: Name/Title: John W. Pillion — Confirnations Team Lead
Date: Date: 04/29/2016

Please return the signed confirmation to Fax: 713-265-2171

Questions and comments should be directed to Shell Energy at Phone:  877-504-2491

SHELL ENERGY NORTH AMERICA {US), L.P. ¢ 1000 MAIN ST LEVEL 12, HOUSTON, TX 77002



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

3F



\?L
k "™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: May 18, 2016
To: Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal and Administration Committee (06/08/16)
From: )?u-" P. Joseph Grindstaff ’\\ﬁj
‘i General Manager

Submitted by: (\y Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Ve Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
A Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the
Update of the Agency’s Investment Policy

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1, approving the
update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

BACKGROUND

The Investment Policy (Policy) establishes procedures and guidelines by which surplus funds can
be managed in a prudent and fiscally-sound manner. The Policy encompasses those funds over
which the Agency exercises fiscal control, stipulates allowable and unallowable investment
alternatives, and establishes parameters for selecting broker/dealers and financial institutions with
which the Agency may do business. The Policy also prioritizes the Agency’s public funds
management objectives of} safety, liquidity, and yield. The review focused on four key policy
elements; compliance, comprehensiveness, balance, and clarity. A summary of the policy
elements objectives can be found in attachment A.

The proposed Policy mandates a review and approval by the Board on an annual basis, or whenever
there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first. A change from a biennial (FY 2015/16
Policy) to an annual review and approval aligns with the California Government Code (CGC)
Section 53600, the delegation of the responsibility for the investment program to the Chief
Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM) or the General Manger (GM) for a one
year period. The Board last approved the FY 2015/16 Policy on June 17, 2015.



Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1 to Approve the IEUA Investment Policy
May 18, 2016
Page 2

As the Agency’s tinancial advisor, PFM Asset Management LLC (PFM) reviewed the current
Policy and provided their recommendation based on their expertise as an investment advisor to

public agencies and their understanding of the best investment practices of public agencies
nationwide.

Overall, PFM tound the Policy to be comprehensive, well written and in compliance with the
California Government Code (CGC) Section 53600. PFM pointed out that effective as of 2016
changes to sections 53601.8 and 53635.8 of the government code regarding placement service
deposits are as follows: '

* The sunset date of these code sections is extended from 1/1/2017 to 1/1/2021.

* Elimination of the combined 30% limit for placement service CDs and negotiable CDs;
going forward they each have a 30% limit.

* Elimination of the 10% per issuer limit for non-CD-placement service deposits.

These changes have been incorporated in Section 8, Authorized and Suitable Investments,
subsections G and F of Exhibit A.

Effective in 2015 California Government Code section (53601(q)) permits investments in U.S.
Instrumentalities sometimes referred to as Supranationals. The Agency chose to not include this
type of permitted investment in the FY 2015/16 Policies pending further evaluation, The Agency
recommends adding U.S. Instrumentalities to list of permitted investments in the FY 2016/17
Policy. The additional investment category, added to section 8, Authorized and Suitable
Investment, subsection C, will allow the Agency to purchase high quality, AA rated or better by a
Nationally Rated Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO), United States obligations issued by or
unconditionally guaranteed by one of three Supranational banks: International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development (IBRD), World Bank International Finance Corp (IFC), or the
Inter-American Development Bank (IADB). Government code permits a maximum of 30%
investment in this category, the Agency will maximize investments in this category at 10%.

Section 5, Delegation of Authority was amended to include authorization of securing the services
of an external investment advisor to assist in portfolio management if such services are deemed
necessary in the future.

With interest rates anticipated to remain low over the next year, statf’ will continue to seck
opportunities to lock in higher rates for longer terms contingent upon the cash flow, in addition to
adhering to the key investment objectives of safety and liquidity.

Attached for your consideration is a copy of the current Investment Policy (Exhibit A).
Additionally, a listing of authorized broker/dealers is also provided in as part of Exhibit A under
Attachment D.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123' Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Adopt Resolution No. 2016-5-1 to Approve the IEUA Investment Policy
May 18, 2016

Page 3

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2015-6-3, approving the
Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Years 2015/16 and 2016/17.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:

Attachment A — Policy Objectives and Elements
Attachment B — Redlined Changes to the Investment Policy
Exhibit A — Investment Policy

Resolution No. 2016-5-1

G:\Board-Rec\2016116123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Attachment A- Policy Objectives and Elements

= Safety: Preservation of capital in the overall portfolio is the foremost objective.

* Liquidity: Investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the Agency to
meet all anticipated operating requirements.

" Yield: Return on investments is of secondary importance; however, the investment
portfolio shall be designed to attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and
economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk constraints and cash flow
requirements.

*  Compliance: At aminimum, an investment policy must comply with the requirements of
the California Government Code (CGC) (§ 53600 et seg). The Board may impose
additional requirements based on its investment objectives and preferences.

*  Comprehensiveness: An investment policy should be comprehensive to ensure that the
key aspects of the investment program are properly addressed.

" Balance: An investment policy should provide a balance between investment restrictions,
which help protect the Agency’s assets, and investment flexibility, which permits staff to
adapt to changing market conditions and investment needs.

= Clarity: An investment policy should express the Board’s investment objectives with
sufficient clarity, so that staff, brokers/dealers and other interested participants clearly

understand the investment policy’s intent.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Attachment B — SUMMARY OF POLICY CHANGE

The proposed changes to the FY 2016/17 Policy are summarized below:
SECTION 5.0 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY:

The GM and/or CFO/AGM may engage the setvices of one ot more external
investment advisor to assist in the management of the Agency’s investment
portfolio in a manner consistent with this policy and the Agency’s investment
objectives. Such external advisors may be granted discretion to purchase and sell
investment secutrities in accordance with this Investment Policy. Such investment
advisors must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

SECTION 8.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS:
8.C — U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranationals)

U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranationals). United States dollar denominated senior
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank fot Reconstruction and Development, International Finance
Cotporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a maximum remaining
maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United
States. Purchases ate limited to securites that have a long-term debt rating of at least
“AA”, ot its equivalent, by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Otganization
(NRSRO). A maximum of ten percent of the portfolio may be invested in United
States Instrumentalities.

8.G — Negotiable Certificates of Deposit

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs)
issued by a nationally or state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal
association (as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal
credit union, or by 2 federally licensed or state-licensed branch of a foreign bank.
A minimum Industty Standard Definition (IDC) rating of 165 (Excellent) is
requited. All purchases shall not exceed the FDIC Insured Limit. The current
FDIC Negouable CD msured hnzut is $250 000 (pnnmpal and mterest)

- A maximum of 30 percent of the
pottfolio may invested in Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. The maximum
investment maturity will be restricted to five years.

8.F —Placement Service Deposits
Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector

entity that assists in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions
located in the United States (CGC § 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each PSD shall
at all times be insured by federal deposit insurance. ln—combination—with
Megetiable CDs; The maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits
is limited to 30 percent. The maximum investment maturity will be restricted to five
yeats.

SECTION 12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES:

The Seeretary/ Treasurer—or The CFO/AGM or the GM may obtain competitive
b1ds from at least two brokers ot ﬁnanc1al institutions on aJl purchases ef—mvestmeﬁt

based on investment analys1s recommeﬂded by staff in reference to the investment
policy guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication
channels when necessary.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16123\ Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-5-1, Approving the Update of the Agency’s Investment
Policy



Exhibit A

(‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
T A MUNI ATER

MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

FY 2016/17
INVESTMENT POLICY

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708
Phone: (909) 993-1600

Website: www.ieua.org



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FY 2016/17 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION PAGE NO.
1.0 L) OO 1
20 SCOPE wovervmrermisrsanmsrssrssesinisssns s s 1t s s sssansanaas 1
3.0 Prudence. ..o nccineniererc e 2
4.0 ODbJECHVES..cermmrerereresmasssieiiststasss s sbasinnesasns 2
5.0 Delegation of AuthOHity..ereeeereesseeseesnraaraans 3
6.0 Ethics and Conflicts of Interest.......cccovcerrennne 3
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions and Dealers... 3
8.0 Authotized and Suitable Investments........ee..r 4
9.0 Authotized Investments for Bond Funds......... 8
10.0 Safekeeping and Custody....ccccocoeeoinrvmcrernnnn. 8
11.0 Diversification.....oerrcrcseesenssesssesserinnens 9
12.0 Trading of Secutities..........ooveeiiivininnnnn. 9
13.0 Maximum Maturities. . ....co.ooviiiiiinineinnnn. 9
14.0 Portfolio Duration Litnitation. .................. 9
15.0 Monitoting Credit Ratings.............oovvene 10
16.0 RepOLng.......covvuimrscenseresrinssrrrerissirens oo ee v oe e 10
17.0 Internal Controls....cmemrcrs < coininisseniscssanaens 10
18.0 Performance Standards...............ooeiiinnnn, 1
19.0 Policy Review.......ccoovniiiiiiiiiiii 11
20.0 State Law.......ociviiii i 11
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption...................... 11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FY 2016/17 INVESTMENT POLICY

TABLE OF CONTENTS
SECTION PAGE NO.
Appendix 1 - Glossary of Cash Management Terms .......... 12
Attachment A - Cettification of Understanding................... 17
Attachment B - Brokers/Dealers Questionnaire  ............... 18
Attachment C - Bank Questionnaire & Certification ... ... 20

Attachment D — List of Authotized Brokets...............o.o.e.. 22



1.0

2.0

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY

POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and
investment of public funds by local officials and local agencies 1s an issue of statewide concemn
(California Government Code (CGC) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and
§53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required
for the immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC
§5922 and CGC §53601 et seq.; and

WHEREAS; the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager (CFO/AGM) or the
General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or
whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first, prepare and submit a
statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be considered
by the legislative body at a public meeting (CGC §53646[a]).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a
mannet which will provide: (i) the maximum security; (ii) the funds necessaty to meet the daily
cash flow demands of the TEUA; and (jii) the highest investment return while conforming to
all statutes governing the investment of IEUA funds within the constraints of this Investment
Policy.

This Investment Policy applies to all surplus monies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the purpose of this Investment Policy, as all funds of the
IEUA except:

®  Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
® Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts

Pooling of ﬁmd:

Except for cash in certain testticted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and
resetve balances from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies
with regard to investment pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will
be allocated to the various funds based on theit respective patticipation and in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Tnland Emm Utilz'z'e.rAgmg; Tnvestment Poligy 6/ 17 | o . Page 1



4.0

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the
"prudent investor" standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context of managing
an overall portfolio. Investments shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence
under the circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic
conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a prudent person acting in a like capacity
and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like character and
with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of the agency.
Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this
investment policy, and exercising due diligence shall be telieved of personal responsibility for
an individual security's credit risk or market ptrice changes, provided deviations from
expectations are reported in a timely fashion and appropriate action is taken to control adverse
developments.

OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging,
selling, and managing public funds; the ptimary objectives, in priotity order, of the investment
activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
presetvation of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is
requited to prevent any potential loss on any individual security ot depository from
exceeding the income generated from the temainder of the portfolio.

B. Liguidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet
all operating requirements which might be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments (Yield): The investment pottfolio shall be designed with the objective
of attaining a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into
account the investment risk constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio.
Retutn on investment is of secondary importance compared to the safety and liquidity
objectives described above. ‘The core of investments is limited to relatively low- tisk
secutities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being assumed.
Securities shall not be sold priot to matutity with the following exceptions:

1. A security with declining credit may be sold to minimize loss of principal.
2. A security swap would improve quality, yield, or tatget duration in the portfolio.
3. Liquidity needs of the portfolio that requires the security to be sold.

Inland Empire Utilties Agency Investment Policy 2016/17 - Page 2



6.0

7.0

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq.
Management’s responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one-year
petiod by the legislative body, to the Chief Financial Officet/Assistant General Manager
(CFO/AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter assume full responsibility
for those transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board of Directots.
The CFO/AGM or the GM shall establish written procedures for the operation of the
mvestment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include
reference to: safekeeping, wire transfer agreements, collateral/depositoty agreements and
banking setvices contracts, as approptiate. Such procedures shall include explicit delegation
of authotity to persons/positions responsible for investment transactions. No person may
engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this investment
policy and the procedures established by the CFO/AGM or the GM and Administration.
The CFO/AGM or GM shall be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish
a system of controls to regulate the activities of subordinates.

The GM and/or CFO/AGM may engage the services of one or more extetnal investment
advisor to assist in the management of the Agency’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent
with this policy and the Agency’s investment objectives. Such external advisors may be granted
discretion to purchase and sell investment securities in accordance with this Investment Policy.
Such investment advisors must be registered under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.

ETHICS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Officers and employees involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from personal
business activity that could conflict with the proper execution of the investment program, or
which could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions.

AUTHORIZED FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND DEALERS

The CFO/AGM ot the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized financial
institutions and brokers/dealers, selected on the basis of credit-worthiness, financial
strength, experience, and capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the
CFO/AGM ot the GM’s consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio
data and continue to monitor the financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial
history throughout the period during which IEUA funds are deposited or invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency apptoved depository/financial institutions include:
(1) that they must be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion
dollats; a core capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (if} have total assets in excess of
five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or
better.

Tnland Enpire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016/17 Page 3



For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the CFO/AGM ot the GM and authorized representatives of the
respective financial institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directots.

For broker/ dealer services utilized to invest in government securities and other investments,
the CFO/AGM ot the GM is designated to select only brokers/dealers who ate licensed and
in good standing with the California Department of Securities (CDS), the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA), or
other applicable self-regulatory organizations. A petiodic review of authotized brokers/dealers

is essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

In order to improve quality setvices, expertise, and credit worthiness, the CFO/AGM or the
GM may, on a selective basis, revise the approved list of brokers/dealers to update qualified
brokers/dealers under the requirements of this Investment Policy.

The CFO/AGM ot the GM shall maintain 2 list of approved brokers/dealers and submit the
list to the Board of Directors as part of the periodic Investment Policy review process, or
more frequently as requested by the Board.

Financial institutions/depositories, brokers/dealers and external investment managers, who
do investment-related business with IEUA shall sign a Certificate of Understanding (see
Attachment "A"). The Certification of Understanding states that the entity:

A, Has read and is familiar with the IEUA’s Investment Policy as well as
applicable Federal and State law;

B. Agtees to notify IEUA in writing of any potential conflicts of interest;
C. Meets the requirements as outlined in this Policy;

D. Agtees to make evety reasonable effort to protect the assets of IEUA. from
loss.

Annually, banks, savings bank, savings and loans assoctations, and authorized brokers/dealers
will be requested to update information about their financial institutions. The required
information will be supplied by responses to the attached questionnaires (see Attachment "B"
for broker/dealers and Attachment “C” for banks and savings and loans}, and provide IRUA
with copies of published financial statements.

8.0 AUTHORIZED AND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted
by the Government Code, IEUA secks to further restrict eligible investments to the
investments listed below. In the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this
Investment policy and the Government Code, the more restrictive parameters will take
precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply at the date an investment is
purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating category required at
the pomt of pu.tchase without regard to spec1ﬁc modifters, such as + / -orl,2,3.

I nland Empzre Utz!ztze.r Ageﬂgi Inve.rtment Polz 5 2016/ 17 7 7 Page 4



A United States Freasury notes, bonds, bills, ot certificates of indebtedness, or those
for which the full faith and credit of the United States ate pledged for the payment
of principal and intetest.

B. Federal agency or United States government-sponsored entetptise obligations,
patticipations, or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as
to principal and interest by federal agencics or United States government-sponsoted
enterprises.

C. US. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued ot unconditionally guaranteed by the
International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance
Cotporation, or Inter-American Development Bank, with a maximum remaining
maturity of five years or less, and eligible for purchase and sale within the United States.
Putchases are limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least “AA”, or
its equivalent, by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (NRSRO). A
maximum of ten percent of the pottfolio may be invested in United States
Instrumentalities.

D. State Municipal Securities — Registeted treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the
50 United States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled or operated by a state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority of any of the 50 states. Securities eligible for investment
under this paragraph shall be rated at least “A” by a Nationally Recognized Statistical
Rating Organization (NRSRO). Short-term municipal securities eligible for
investment shall be rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade
tatings; Sp-1 by Standard & Poor’s, F-1 by Fitch, and MIG-1 by Moody’s. These
ratings for short term municipal securities signify the issuet’s strong capacity to pay
principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of IEUA’s funds shall be invested
in state and local municipal secutities.

E. California Local Agency Municipal Securities — Bonds, notes, warrants or other
evidence of indebtedness of a Jocal agency or municipality located within the State of
California, including debt securities issued by the IEUA. Securities cligible for
investment under this paragraph shall be rated at least “A” by a NRSRO.

F. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate
accounts, time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in
California. Bank deposits are requited to be collateralized as specified under
Government Code § 53630 et. seq. Agreements allowing for the waiver of the
collateral requirement for that amount of deposit covered by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Cotporation may be implemented provided the remainder of the deposit is
secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

Iﬂd z're Ut!itz'e;eﬂnw:mentPlz'gz 2016/17 - T Pgej'



G. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs) issued
by a nationally ot state-chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association
(as defined by Section 5102 of the Financial Code), a state or federal ctedit union, or
by a federally licensed ot state-licensed branch of a foreign bank. A minimum Industry
Standard Definition (IDC) rating of 165 (Excellent) is required. All purchases shall not
exceed the FDIC Insured Limit. ‘The current FDIC Negotiable CDD insured limit is
$250,000 (principal and interest). A maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be
invested in this category Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. The maximum investment
maturity will be restricted to five yeats.

H. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity
that assists in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in
the United States (CGC § 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest
that may be accrued during the maximum term of each PSD shall at all times be
insured by fedetal deposit insurance. The maximum portfolio exposure to Placement
Setvice Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The maximum investment maturity will be
restricted to five years.

I Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking ot of the highest letter
and numbet rating as provided for by a NRSRO. ‘The entity that issues the
commetcial paper shall meet all of the following conditions in either paragraph (1) or

patragraph (2):
(1) The entity meets the following criteria:

(a) Is otganized and operating in the United States as a general
corporation;

(b) Has total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000);

(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated "A" or
higher by a NRSRO.

(2) The entity meets the following criteria:

(a) Is otganized within the United States as a special purpose
corporation, trust, or limited lability company;

(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited
to, over collateralization, letters of credit, ot surety bond;

(c) Has commercial paper that is rated "A-1" or higher, or the
equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. Local
agencies, other than counties or a city county, may invest no more than 25 percent of
their moneys in eligible commercial paper. Local agencies, other than counties or a
city and county may purchase no more than 10 percent of the outstanding

FRCD  r iy £ et L e i A PYATALN o n ekt~

Tnland Enmpire Usiliries Agency Investment Policy 2016/ 17 Page



J. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) mvestment pool is a voluntary program
created by statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and
special districts and is under the administration of the State Governor of California.
All securities purchased by LAIF are under the authority of Government Code §
16429 and 16480.4. As part of the Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA),
LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment Board (PMIB), and an in-
house Investment Committee.  LAIF also has oversight by the Local Agency
Investment Advisoty Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis.

Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit pet agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

K Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a
joint powets authotity organized putsuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be
eligible for purchase, the pool must meet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p). Total
purchases shall not exceed $20 million per account of surplus funds.

Whenever the IEUA has any funds invested in a LGIP, the CFO/AGM or the GM
shall maintain on file a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be
reviewed on a periodic basis.

L. Money Matket Funds - Investing solely m U.S. treasury securities and U.S.
Govetnment Agency securitics, and repurchase agreements relating to the above
obligations. To be eligible, these Money Market Funds must have met either of the
following cttetia: (A) Attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and
numetical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs.  (B) Retained an investment
advisor with not less than five years’ expetience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management in excess of five hundred
million dollars ($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfolio may be
invested in Money Matket Funds and with no more than 10 percent invested in any
one money market mutual fund.

M. Repurchase Agteements - IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks
and dealets with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which
specifies terms and conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking
institutions rated “A” or bettet by a NRSRO, or with a financially stable
banking institution which the Agency has substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed 90
days. The market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase
agreements shall be monitored daily by the CFO/AGM or GM and will
not be allowed to fall below 102 percent of the value of the repurchase
agreement plus the value of collateral in excess of the value of the
repurchase agreement.

Tnland En’ Utlz’ﬁexgenInmrtmmt Poligy 2016/ 17 | o I ) Page 7



9.0

10.0

In otder to conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which
provides for the liquidation of securities held as collateral for repurchase
agteements, the only securities acceptable as collateral shall be securities
that are direct obligations of, or that are fully guaranteed as to principal
and interest by the United States or any agency of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be
maintained in the securities subject to a reputrchase agreement.

N. Medium Term Notes (MIN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository
institution debt securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less,
issued by corporations otganized and operating within the United States or by
depository institutions licensed by the United States or any state and operating within
the United States. Purchases in this category shall not exceed 10 percent of the
pottfolio and must be rated “A” or better by a NRSRO.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to,
teverse repurchase agreements and common stocks ate prohibited from use in this portfolio.
This Investment Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range
notes, ot interest-only strips that ate derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that
could result in zeto interest accrual if held to maturity.

AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS FOR BOND FUNDS

Bond funds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond
documents. If the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond funds
will be invested in the secutities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other ptovisions
of this Investment Policy, the dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed
elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply to bond funds. In addition to the securities
listed in Section 8.0 above, bond funds may be invested in a structured investment product if
approved by the CFO/AGM or GM.

SAFEKEEPING AND CUSTODY

As requited by CGC §53601 all secutity transactions entered into by IEUA shall be
conducted on Deliver versus Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means
all secutities purchased or acquired shall be delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery,
ot third party custodial agreement. Investments in the state pool, local government investment
pools, ot money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore, not subject to the delivery or
third party safe keeping requirements.




The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults,
market price changes, ot vatious technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity.
Portfolio diversification is employed as 2 way to minimize these risks. Investment signatories
are expected to display prudence in the selection and/ot approval of securities, as a way to
minimize the tisks present in the investment portfolio. No individual investment transaction
shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall portfolio.
Further, financial institutions which hold funds, deposited as investments, shall be subject to
an investment limitation.

The Board of Ditectors acknowledges that from time to time certain situations may arise
during which strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive.
On a case by case basis, the Board of Directots may consider any pertinent information of
such situations and may, by minute action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC

§53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/ot restrictions of this Investment Policy.

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall petiodically establish divetsification guidelines, within the

context of this policy, and strategies to control any risks of default, market price changes, and
lliquidity.

12.0 TRADING OF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of
teasons, such as to increase yield, lengthen ot shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase
investment quality. The purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be
recorded separately and any losses ot gains on the sale must be recorded.

The CFO/AGM ot the GM may obtain competitive bids from at Jeast two brokers or financial
institutions on all purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff in reference to

the investment policy guidelines. Competitive bids can be also obtained by other
communication channels when necessary.

13.0 MAXIMUM MATURITIES

14.0

Whete no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be
made in any security that at the time of the investment, has a term remaining to maturity in
excess of five years unless the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that
investment either specifically or as part of a previous investment program no less than three (3)
months priot to the investment. Any investment currently held at the time the investment policy
is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines will be held until maturity, and shall
be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s maturity or liquidation
such funds shall be reinvested only as provided in the most cutrent policy.

PORTFOLIO DURATION LIMITATION

The weighted average duration of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.

Iniand Empire Ultilities Age Ium‘mrx Paz' 06/ 17 ] T - ] Page 9



15.0

16.0

MONITORING CREDIT RATINGS

'The CFO/AGM or the GM shall monitor the ratings of all investments in their portfolios on
a continuous basis and report all credit downgrades of portfolio securities to the Board of
Directots in writing within 24 hours of knowledge of the event. If an existing investment’s
rating drops below the minimum allowed for new investments made pursuant to this policy,
the CFO/AGM ot the GM shall also make a written recommendation to the Board as
to whether this security should be held ot sold ptior to maturity.

REPORTING

The CFO/AGM or the GM shall submit to each membet of the Board of Directots a monthly
mnvestment report. This report will include the elements of the quartetly report as
recommended by CGC §53646, to include:

Type of investment

Name of institution

Date of maturity

Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value
Current market value of all securities

4 Rate of interest/eamings (yield)

g A monthly list of transactions

e oo ooe

CGC §53646(b)(2),(3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that
() all investment actions executed since the last investment repott have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy or a Board of Ditectors' minute action (wavier) and,
that (i) IJEUA will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months. The
CFO/AGM or the GM shall maintain a complete and timely record of all investment
transactions in support of the above statement.

17.0  INTERNAL CONTROLS

The CFO/AGM ot the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control sttucture
designed to ensure that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The
internal control structure shall be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and (2) the valuation and
benefits require estimates and judgments by management.

An annual] independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external
auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the
IEUA’s annual audit.

L ﬂ/rszmpz'rv Uz'!z'te.f Aeng; Invesiment a 0 / 17 - - Page 10



18.0 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow needs. In ordet to determine whether market yields are being
achieved, the CFO/AGM or the GM shall identify compatable benchmarks to the portfolio
investment duration, (e.g. 90-day US Treasury Bill, 6-month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF

yield rate). This comparative analysis is included in investment report presented to the
Board of Directors on 2 monthly basis.

19.0 POLICY REVIEW

This investment policy shall be reviewed tegulatly to ensure its consistency with the overall
objectives of preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to curtent law
and financial and economic trends. The Boatd shall be responsible for maintaining guidance
over this investment policy to ensute that JEUA can adapt readily to changing market
conditions, and approve any modification to the investment policy prior to implementation.

20,0 STATE LAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Section 53601, 53607,
53635, 53638, 53646, 53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the
TIEUA to comply with the State laws governing its investments.

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016/17 o | o Page 17



21.0 INVESTMENT POLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA*.
Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directots.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED:

Name: Tertry Catlin

Title: President, Board of Director
Date: May 18, 2016

* A Municipal Water District

Inland Empire tz'/t'z‘z'e.r Agency ve.rtméﬂt P/igy 2016117 | | B ] Page 2



APPENDIX 1: GLOSSARY OF CASH MANAGEMENT TERMS

ASK PRICE:
The price at which securities are offered for sale;
also known as offering price.

BASIS POINT:
One hundredth of one percent (i.e. 0.01 percent).

BOND PROCEEDS:

The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities.
These moneys are used to finance the project or
purpose for which the securities were issued and
to pay certain costs of issuance as may be provided
in the bond contract.

BOOK VALUE:

The value at which a debt security is shown on the
holder’s balance sheet. Book wvalue is often
acquisition cost plus/minus amortization and
accretion, which may differ significantly from the
security’s cumrent value in the market.

BROKER:

A broker acts as an intermediary between a buyer
and sellet for a commission and does not trade for
his/her own tisk and account or inventory.

CALLABLE BOND:
A bond issue in which all or part of its
outstanding  principal amount may be
redeemed before maturity by the issuer under
specified conditions.

CALTRUST:

A Joint Powers Agency Authority created by local
public agencies to provide a convenient method
for local public agencies to pool their assets for
investment purposes. CalTRUST is govetned by a
Board of Trustees made up of experienced local
agency treasurers and investment officers. The
Board sets overall policies for the program and
selects and supervises the activities of the
investment manager and other agents.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by
a certificate.

Iniand Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016/ 17

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT
REGISTRY SYSTEM (CDARS):

A private CD placement service that allows local
agencies to purchase more than $250,000 in CDs
from a single financial institution (must be a
participating institution of CDARS) while still
tnaintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
curtently the only entity providing this service.
CDARS facilitates the trading of deposits between
the California institution and other patticipating
institations in amounts that are less than $250,000
each, so that FDIC coverage is maintained.

COLLATERAL:

Securities, evidence of deposit or other property,
which a borrower pledges to secure repayment of
a loan. Also refets to securities pledged by a bank
to secure deposits of public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:

A short-term, unsecured, promissory note with a
fixed maturity of no more than 270 days. By
statute, these issues are exempt from registration
with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:

The risk to an investor that an issuer will default
in the payment of interest and/or principal on a
security and a loss will result

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps
custody of stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:

A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts as a principal
in all transaction, buying and selling for his own risk
and account or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:

There are two methods of delivery of securities;
Delivery versus Payment and Delivery versus Receipt.
Delivery versus payment is delivery of securities
with an exchange of money for the secutities.
Delivery versus receipt is delivery of securities with
an exchange of signed receipt for the securities.

Page 13



DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of
securities offering independent returns.

DURATION:

A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be
received from a given-fixed income
secutity. This calculation is based on thtree
variables: term to maturity, coupon rate, and
yield to maturity. The duration of a secutity 1s
a useful indicator of its price volatility for given
changes in interest rates.

FACE VALUE:

‘The principal amount owed on a debt insttument.
It is the amount on which interest is computed
and represents the amount that the issuer
promises to pay at maturity.

FAIR VALUE:

The amount at which a security could be
exchanged between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale. If a market price is
available, the fair value is equal to the market value.

FEDERAL DEPOSIT
CORPORATION (FDIC):
A federal agency that insures bank deposits.

INSURANCE

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK (FFCB):
Government-sponsored institution that
consolidates the financing activities of the Federal
Land Banks, the Federal Intermediate Credit
Banks and the Banks for Cooperatives. Its
securities do not carry direct U.S. Government
guarantees.

FEDERAL FUNDS RATE:

The rate of interest at which Federal funds are
ttaded. ‘This rate is considered to be the most
sensitive indicator of the ditection of interest rates,
as it is currently pegged by the Federal Reserve
through open-market operations.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS (FHLB):

The institutions that regulate and lend to savings
and loan associations. The Federal Home Loan
Banks play a role analogous to that played by the
Federat Resetve Bank wvis-a-vis member

Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016/ 17

commercial banks. Although the banks operate
under federal charter with government supervision,
the securities are not puaranteed by the U.S.
Govemment.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE
CORPORATION (FHLMC or Freddie Mac):
Established in 1970 to help maintain the
availability of mortgage credit for residential
housing. FHLMC finances these operations by
marketing puaranteed mortgage certificates
and mortgage participation certificates. Its
discount notes and bonds do not carry
direct U.S. Government guarantees,

FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE
ASSOCIATION (FNMA or Fannie Mae):
FNMA was chatteted under the Federal National
Mortgage Association Act in 1938. FNMA is a
Federal corporation working under the auspices of
the Department of Housing and TUtrban
Development (HUD). It is the largest single
provider of residential mortgage funds in the
United States. FNMA s a private stockholder-
owned corporation. The corporation’s purchases
include a variety of adjustable mortgages
and second loans, in addition to fixed-rate
mortgages. FNMA’s securities are also highly
liquid and are widely accepted. FNMA securities
do not carry direct U.S. Government guarantees.

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM:

The central bank of the U.S. which consists of seven
member Board of Governors, 12 regional banks,
and about 5,700 commercial banks that are
membets.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY
AUTHORITY (FINRA):

The Financial Industty Regulatory Authority
(FINRA) is the largest independent regulator for
all securties fitms doing business in the United
States. All told, FINRA oversees neatly
4,750 brokerage firms, about 167,000 branch
offices and approximately 634,000 registered
secutities representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:
The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that
has been stripped of its principal component
through the commercial book-entry system.

"~ Page 14



INTEREST RATE RISK:

The risk of gain or loss in market values of securitics
due to changes in interest-rate levels.

For example, rising interest rates will cause the
market value of portfolio securities to decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:

Fixed income instrument whose coupon ot
interest rate is periodically reset according to a short
term rate index such as LIBOR, or prime rate.
Unlike the traditional floating rate
insttument, however, the inverse floater’s rate is
set equal to a fixed rate minus the short-term rate
index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:

A clear and concise statement of the objectives
and parameters formulated by an investor or
investment manager for a portfolio of investment
securities. '

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:

A collection of securides held by a bank,
individual, institution, or government agency for
investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
An asset that can be converted easily and rapidly
into cash with minimum risk on ptincipal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
(LAIF):

An investment pool managed by the California State
Tteasurer. Local government units, with consent
of the governing body of that agency, may
voluntarily deposit surplus funds for the purpose of
investment. Interest earned is distributed by the
State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET TO MARKET:
Current market price of a security.

MARKET RISK:

Systematic risk of a security that is common to all
securities of the same general class {stocks, bonds,
notes, money market instruments) and cannot be
eliminated by diversification (which may be used
to elitninate non-systematic risk).

Iniand Empire Usilities Agengy Inw:tmerthalz‘g; 2016/17

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being
sold in the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:

A written contract covering all future transactions
between the parties to repurchase agreements and
teverse repurchase agreements that establish each
party’s rights in the transactions. A master
agreement will often specify, among other things,
the right of the buyer-lender to liquidate
the underlying securities in the event of default by
the sellet-bottowet.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of a
debt instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM-TERM NOTES (MTNs):

Cotporate notes, having any or all of the features
of corporate bonds and ranging in maturity from
nine months out to thirty years. The difference
between corporate bonds and MTINs is that
cotporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED
STATISTICAL RATING ORGANIZATION
(NRSRO):

A rating organization designated by the SEC as
being nationally recognized, such as Moody's
InvestorService,Inc.(Moodys),Standard
& Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch Ratings (Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE
DEPOSIT:
Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and
ate underwritten by the Financial Industry
Regulatory  Authority  (FINRA)  registered
Broker/Dealers. Also known as “DTC Eligible
CDs” or “Brokered Deposits”, this typeof
deposit is offered to investors by issuing institutions
looking to raise liquidity and funding through the
wholesale and institutional markets.

CERTIFICATES OF

OPEN MARKET OPERATIONS:

Purchases and sales of govetnment and certain
other securities in the open market by the New York
Federal Reserve Bank as directed by the Federal
Open Market Committee, (FOMC), in

DPage 15



otder to influence the volume of money and credit
in the economy. Purchases inject reserves into the
banking system and stimulate growth of money
and credit: Sales have the opposite effect. Open
market operations are the Federal Resetve’s most
important and most flexible monetary policy tool.

PAR VALUE:

The amount of principal that must be paid at
maturity. Also referred to as the face amount of a
bond, normally quoted in increments of $1,000
per bond.

PORTFOLIO:
The collection of securities held by an individual
or institution.

PRIMARY DEALER:

A group of government secunities dealers who
submit daily reports of market activity and
Positions and monthly financial statements to the
Federal Resetve Bank of New York and
are subject to its informal oversight Primary
dealers include  Securities and  Exchange
Commission (SEC)-registered securities
broker/dealers, banks and a few unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the
amount of capital invested in a given secutity.

PRUDENT PERSON RULE:

Aninvestment standard: The way a prudent person
of discretion and intelligence would be expected to
manage the investment program in seeking a
reasonable ificome and preservation of

capital.

RANGE BONDS: _

Bonds that accrue interest during a particular
Interest Period at a fixed or variable rate if a
specified index is within a specified range during a
designated period of time or at a particular point
in time. A Range Bond may not bear interest if
the specified index is outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:

1} Theyield which can be attained on a security
based on its purchase price or its current
market price.

2} Income earned on an investment,

expressed as a percentage of the cost of
the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR
REPO):

A holder of securities (e.g. investment dealer) sells
these securities to an investor (e.g. the Agency)
with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed
date. The security “buyet” (e.g. the Agency) in
effect lends the “seller” money for the period of the
agreement, and the terms of the agreement are
structured to compensate the “buyer” for this.
Dealers use RP extensively to finance their
positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT
(REVERSE REPO):

A counter patty (e.g. investment dealer) buys the
securities from the holder of securities (e.g. the
Agency) with an agreement to sell them back at a
fixed date. The counter party in effect lends the
scller (e.g. the Agency) money for the period of
the agreement with terms of the agreement
structured to compensate buyer.

SAFEKEEPING:

A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where
physical securities are held in the bank’s vault for
protection and book-entry securities are on record
with the Federal Reserve Bank or Depository Trust
Company in the bank’s name for the benefit of the
client. As agent for the client, the safekeeping bank
settles securities transactions, collects coupon
payments, and redeems securities at maturity or, if
called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:

Investment instruments such as notes, bonds,
stocks, money market instruments and other
instruments of indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND
COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors
in securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

EXCHANGE

Page 16

Inland Epim Utz’lie.rAgéng; Irz.‘rtmntPaIig; 2016/17 o T B | o



SECONDARY MARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of
outstanding issues following the initial distribution.

SPREAD:

The difference between two figures or
percentages. It may be the difference between the
bid (ptice at which a ptospective buyer offers to pay)
and asked (price at which an owner offers to sell)
prices of a quote, or between the amount paid when
bought and the amount received when sold.

SUPRANATIONALS:

International organizations whereby member
states transcend national boundaries or interests
to share in the decision making process and vote
on issues pertaining to the wider grouping.

SWAP:

An agreement between two parties (known as
counterparties) where one stream of future
interest payments is exchanged for another based
on a spedified prncipal amount.

TREASURY BILLS:

A non-interest bearing discount security issued by
the U.S. Treasury to finance the national debt
Most bills are issued to mature in three months,
Six months, or one year.

TREASURY BONDS:
Long-term U. 8. Treasury securtics.

TREASURY NOTES:

Intermediate-term coupon-bearing U.S. Treasury
secutities having initial maturities from one year to
ten years.

Iﬂfn’ ti!itz'eJ'Amgerealz' 201617 T o

UNDERWRITER:
A dealer that purchased a new issue of municipal
secutities for resale.

U.S. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS:

Debt obligations of the U.S. Government sold by
the Treasury Department in the forms of bills, notes,
and bonds. Bills are short-term obligations that
mature in one year of less and are sold at a
discount. Notes are obligations that mature

between one year and ten years. Bonds are long-
termn obligations that generally mature in ten years
ot more.

WEIGHTED
(WAM): _ B
The average maturity of all the securities that
comprise a portfolio, typically expressed in days of
yeats.

AVERAGE MATURITY

YIELD:

The annual rate of return on an investment
expressed as a percentage of the investment. Income
yield is obtained by dividing the current dollar
income by the current market price for the security.

YIELD CURVE:

Yield caleulations of wvarious maturites of
instruments of the same quality at a given time to
observe spread differences.

ZERO-INTEREST BOND

A bond on which interest in not payable untl
maturity (or eatly redemption), but compounds
Periodically to accumulate to a state maturtity
amount. Zero-interest bonds are typically issued at a
discount and repaid at par upon maturity.

" Page 17



Attachment A

CERTIFICATION OF UNDERSTANDING

I hereby certify that I have personally read Inland Empire Utilities Agency’s (IEUA)
Investment Policy and the California Government Code pettaining to the investments of the IEUA.

I will disclose to the IEUA any potential risks or conflicts with the Investment Policy that
might arise out of business transactions between my firm and the IEUA.

I will undertake reasonable efforts to prevent imprudent transactions involving funds of the
IEUA and will endeavor to keep familiar with the IEUA’s investment objecti#es and constraints, as
they exist from time to time.

I will only offer investments for the IEUA’s consideration that are in conformity to the
IEUA’s Investment Policy.

I attest to the accuracy of the responses to the IEUA’s questionnaire.

NOTE: Completion of the attached questionnaire is only part of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency’s certification process and DOES NOT guarantee that the our financial institution will
be guaranteed any portion of the investment business with Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

FIRM NAME

PRINTED NAME:

SIGNATURE: DATE

E————————————————————
Iniand Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy 2016/ 17 Page 17



Attachment B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

10.

11.

12.

13.

BROKERS/DEALERS QUESTIONNAIRE AND CERTIFICATION
Please fill ont form and return to Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Name of Iirm,

Addtess

(Local) (National Headguarters)
Telephone No.
Primary Representatives: Manager/Partner-In-Chatge:
Name Name,
Telephone Telephone
Years in institutional sales Years in institutional sales
Years with firm Years with firm

Are you a Primary Dealer in U.S. Government Secutities? " ves ™ No

Are you a Regional Dealer in U.S. Government Securities? 'Yes 'No

Are you a Broker instead of a Dealet?
Le., You DO NOT own positions of Secutities? Yes No

What is the net capitalization of your firm?

What is the date of your fiscal year-end?

Is your fitm owned by a holding company? If so, what is its name and net capitalization?

Please provide your wiring and delivety instructions.

Which of the following instruments are offered regularly by your local desk?

. pale A I —
IU————

Which of the above does your firm specialize in marketing?




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

Please identify your most directly comparable Local Agency Clients in our geographical area:

Entity Contact Petson Telephone Client Since

What teports, transactions, confirmations and paper trail would we receive?

Please include samples of research repotts or market information that your firm regularly
provides to local agency clients.

What precautions are taken by your Firm to protect the interest of the public when dealing

with government agencies as investorsy

Have you ot yout Fitm been censored or punished by a regulatory S.tate or Federal agency
for impropet ot fraudulent activities, related to the sale of securities?  Yes No

If yes, explain.

Attach certified documentation of your capital adequacy and financial solvency. In addition,
an audited financial statement must be provided within 120 days of your fiscal year-end.
(Copy of a Published Financial Statement)

Attach proof of Financial Industty Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification.

Attach proof of California Department of Securities Registration.

Attach proof of Securities and Exchange Commission registration.

Attach proof of adequate insurance coverage.

Are you listed under GFOA Yield Advantage? ™ Yes™ No



Attachment C

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

10.

11.

12.

BANK QUESTIONNAIRE AND CERTIFICATION
Please fill out form and return to Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Name of Firin

Address

(Local) (National Headguarters)
Telephone No.
Prmary Representatives: Managet/Pattnet-In-Charge:
Name Name
Title Title
Telephone Telephone

What are the total assets of the Bank/Savings and Loan?
What is the cutrent net worth ratio?

What is the net worth ratio for the previous years?

What are your required capital ratios?

A. Tangible capital ratios?

B. Core capital ratio?

C. Risk-based capital ratio?

What is the date of your fiscal year-end?

A, Has there been a year during the past three years in which the Bank/Savings and
loan did not make 2 profit?

Have you read the California Government Code §53630 through §53686 pertaining to all of

the State’s requirements governing the deposit of monies by local agencies?

ol Yes 'No

Amounts above the FDIC insurance coverage must be collateralized with Govetnment
Securities. Where is the collateral for time deposits of the Bank/Savings and Loan held?

Has there been a period during the past five years when time deposits of the Bank/Savings
and Loan have not been fully collateralized? If yes, explain




13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

What is the education Jevel of the ptimary contact(s)?

How many years of related experience does the primary contact(s) have?

What other banking setvices would you be interested in providing Inland Empire Utlities
Agency?

What transaction documents and repotts would we receiver

What information would you provide to our Chief Financial Officer/AGM or General
Manager?

Describe the precautions taken by your Bank/Savings and Loan to protect the interest of the
public when dealing with government agencies as depositors of investors.

Please provide your Contract of Deposit of Monies pre-signed and sealed by your
nstitution, as well as any signature cards that you may require.

Please provide your witing instructions.

Please provide your Bank/Savings and Loan most current audited financial statements.
(Copy of Published Financial Statement).

Please attach biographical information for your representative.



Attachment D

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/AGM OR GENERAL MANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealets

The following brokers/dealers are authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in
accordance with the IEUA’s Investment Policy:

BOSC, Inc.

Higgins Capital Management
Ladenburg Thalmann & Co., Inc.
Multi-Bank Secutities, Inc.
Oppenheimer & Co. Inc.

UBS Financial Services Inc.
Wedbush Morgan Securities, Inc.

Noes v RN



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO
COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING THE BIENNIAL
UPDATE OF THE AGENCY’S* INVESTMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, a “Statement of Investment Policy” is rendered to the Board of
Directors on a biennial basis or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever
occurs first; and

WHEREAS, the Secretary/Treasurer, the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General
Manager or the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency), in
accordance with Government Code Section 53646.(a)(2), shall biennially prepare and
submit a Statement of Investment Policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall
be considered by the legislative body at a public meeting; and

WHEREAS, the existing policy has been reviewed and revised in order to provide
for operational flexibility without sacrificing internal controls or increasing financial risk to
the Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors that:

Section 1. The revisions, if any, to the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* Investment Policy
dated May 18, 2016 are to be adopted for Fiscal Year 2016/17.

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect from and after its date of adoption.
Section 3. Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2015-6-3 is hereby rescinded

in its entirety.

ADOPTED this 18t day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and of the Board of Directors
thereof



Resolution No. 2016-5-1
Page 2 of 3

ATTEST:

Steven J. Elie

Secretary/ Treasurer of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency* and of the Board of
Directors thereof

*a Municipal Water District



Resolution No. 2016-5-1

Page 3 of 3

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
)SS

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO )

|, Steve J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency®*,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2016-5-1, was adopted at

a regular Board Meeting on May 18, 2016, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie
Secretary/Treasurer

* a Municipal Water District



	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Action Item 1A
	Action Item 1B
	Action Item 1C
	Public Hearing 2
	Consent Calendar Item 3A
	Consent Calendar Item 3B
	Consent Calendar Item 3C
	Consent Calendar Item 3D
	Consent Calendar Item 3E
	Consent Calendar Item 3F



